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Silver Lake Resources Limited (“Silver Lake”) refers to:

e the proposed merger of equals between Silver Lake and Red 5 Limited (“Red 5”) by
way of a scheme of arrangement, under which Red 5 will acquire 100% of the shares
in Silver Lake (“Scheme”); and

e its ASX announcement released on Wednesday, 24 April 2024 in relation to the orders
made by the Supreme Court of New South Wales (“Court”) that Silver Lake convene
a meeting of its shareholders to consider and vote on the Scheme (“Scheme
Meeting”), and approving the despatch of an explanatory statement providing
information about the Scheme together with the notice of Scheme Meeting
(together, the “Scheme Booklet”) to Silver Lake shareholders.

Silver Lake is pleased to announce the registration of the Scheme Booklet with the Australian
Securities and Investments Commission (“ASIC”).

Scheme Booklet

Silver Lake confirms that ASIC has today registered the Scheme Booklet. A copy of the
Scheme Booklet is attached to this announcement and will also be made available on Silver
Lake’s website at www.silverlakeresources.com.au.

For details of how you will receive the Scheme Booklet, please refer to Silver Lake’s previous
announcement made on Wednesday, 24 April 2024 in relation to the orders made by the
Court.

The Scheme Booklet is an important document and requires your immediate attention. You
should read the Scheme Booklet, including the materials accompanying it, carefully in full
before making a decision about how to vote at the Scheme Meeting. If you are in doubt as
to what you should do, you should consult your independent financial, legal, taxation or
other professional adviser immediately.

If you require further information or have questions in relation to the Scheme, please contact
the Silver Lake Shareholder Information Line on 1300 907 699 (within Australia) or +61 1300
907 699 (outside of Australia) between 7:00 am and 5:00 pm (Perth time) Monday to Friday
(excluding public holidays).

Independent Expert’s Report and Silver Lake Board Recommendation

The Scheme Booklet includes a copy of the independent expert’s report prepared by BDO
Corporate Finance (WA) Pty Ltd (“Independent Expert”), which concludes that the Scheme
is fair and reasonable to, and in the best interests of, Silver Lake shareholders, in the
absence of a superior proposal for Silver Lake.

The Independent Expert’s conclusion should be read in context with the full Independent
Expert’s report and the Scheme Booklet.

The Silver Lake board continues to unanimously recommend that Silver Lake shareholders
support the Scheme by voting in favour of the Scheme, in the absence of a superior proposal
for Silver Lake, and subject to the Independent Expert continuing to conclude that the
Scheme is fair and reasonable to, and in the best interests of, Silver Lake shareholders.
Subject to those same qualifications, each member of the Silver Lake board intends to vote
all Silver Lake shares held or controlled by them in favour of the Scheme at the Scheme
Meeting.
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Scheme Meeting

The Scheme Meeting will be held in person at 10:00 am (Perth time) on Friday, 31 May 2024 at Level 6,
Brookfield Tower Two, 123 St Georges Terrace, Perth WA 6000. The persons eligible to vote at the
Scheme Meeting are those who are registered as shareholders of Silver Lake as at 5:00 pm (Perth time)
on Wednesday, 29 May 2024. Eligible Silver Lake shareholders are encouraged to vote either by attending
and voting at the Scheme Meeting, or by lodging a proxy vote ahead of the Scheme Meeting. Further
information on how to participate in and vote at the Scheme Meeting is set out in the Scheme Booklet.

If the Scheme Meeting is postponed or cancelled, Silver Lake will notify shareholders by making an
announcement to ASX, which will be available under Silver Lake’s ASX ticker code °‘SLR’ at
WWW.asx.com.au.

This announcement was authorised for release to ASX by Silver Lake’s board of directors. For more
information about Silver Lake and its projects please visit our web site at
www.silverlakeresources.com.au.

For further information, please contact:
Investors

Luke Tonkin
Managing Director
+61 8 6313 3800
contact@slrltd.com

Len Eldridge

Corporate Development Officer
+61 8 6313 3800
contact@®@slrltd.com
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Scheme Booklet

In relation to the recommended scheme of arrangement to effect the proposed merger of Silver
Lake Resources Limited ACN 108 779 782 (ASX: SLR) and Red 5 Limited ACN 068 647 610 (ASX: RED)

Your SLR Directors unanimously recommend you

v/ VOTE IN FAVOUR

in the absence of a SLR Superior Proposal and subject to the Independent Expert
continuing to conclude that the Scheme is in the best interests of SLR Shareholders'

This is an important document and requires your immedite attention. You should read this
document in its entirety before deciding whether or not to vote in favour of the Scheme Resolution
at the Scheme Meeting. If you are in any doubt as to how to deal with this document, you should
consult your financial, legal or other professional adviser immediately.

If you require further information or have questions in relation to the Scheme, please contact the
SLR Shareholder Information Line on 1300 907 699 (within Australia) or +611300 907 699 (outside
Australia), Monday to Friday between 7:00 am and 5:00 pm (Perth time), excluding public holidays.

1 In relation to the unanimous recommendation of the SLR Directors, SLR Shareholders should have regard to the interests of the
SLR Directors in the outcome of the Scheme vote which may differ from those of other SLR Shareholders, as further described
in section 4.4.
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Date of this Scheme Booklet
This Scheme Booklet is dated 26 April 2024.

Defined terms and interpretation

Capitalised terms used in this Scheme Booklet (other than in the
Independent Expert's Report (including the Independent Technical
Specialist's Report) contained in Appendix 2) are either defined

in brackets when first used or are defined in the Glossary in
section 13. The Glossary also sets out some rules of interpretation
which apply to this Scheme Booklet. The Independent Expert's
Report and the Independent Technical Specialist’s Report contain
their own defined terms which are sometimes different from those
set out in the Glossary in section 13.

Nature of this Scheme Booklet

This Scheme Booklet includes the Explanatory Statement for

the Scheme required by section 412(1) of the Corporations Act.
The purpose of this Scheme Booklet is to explain the terms of

the Scheme and the manner in which it will be implemented

(if approved). This Scheme Booklet provides all information
required to be given to SLR Shareholders or that is otherwise
material to the making of a decision in relation to the Scheme,
being information within the knowledge of any SLR Director which
has not previously been disclosed to SLR Shareholders.

General

This Scheme Booklet is important. You should read this Scheme
Booklet carefully before making a decision about how to vote on
the Scheme Resolution to be considered at the Scheme Meeting.

No investment advice

This Scheme Booklet does not constitute financial product advice
and has been prepared without reference to individual investment
objectives, financial situation, taxation position or particular
needs of any SLR Shareholder or any other person. It is important
you read this Scheme Booklet before making any decision,
including a decision on whether or not to vote in favour of the
Scheme Resolution at the Scheme Meeting. This Scheme Booklet
should not be relied upon as the sole basis for any investment
decision in relation to RED Shares, SLR Shares or any other
securities. If you are in doubt as to what you should do, you should
consult your legal, investment, taxation or other professional
adviser.

Each SLR Shareholder's tax position is different. Therefore, SLR
Shareholders are urged to seek their own independent tax advice
regarding the specific tax consequences of the Scheme, including
the application and effect of income tax and other tax laws to
their particular circumstances.

A summary of the Australian income tax, stamp duty and GST
conseguences of the Scheme for SLR Shareholders is set out in
section 10. However, SLR Shareholders should not solely rely on the
summary in section 10 in substitution for specific advice on their
own affairs from a registered tax agent.

Responsibility statement

The SLR Information contained in this Scheme Booklet has been
prepared by SLR and is the responsibility of SLR. To the maximum
extent permitted by law, neither RED nor any of its Related Bodies
Corporate, nor any of their respective directors, officers or advisors
is responsible for the accuracy or completeness of the SLR
information contained in this Scheme Booklet and disclaim any
liability in this regard.
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The RED Information contained in this Scheme Booklet has been
prepared by RED and is the responsibility of RED. To the maximum
extent permitted by law, neither SLR nor any of its Related Bodies
Corporate, nor any of their respective directors, officers or advisers
is responsible for the accuracy or completeness of any RED
Information contained in this Scheme Booklet and disclaim any
liability in this regard.

BDO Corporate Finance (WA) Pty Ltd, the Independent Expert, has
prepared and is responsible for, the Independent Expert's Report
contained in Appendix 2 of this Scheme Booklet. To the maximum
extent permitted by law, none of SLR, RED, their respective Related
Bodies Corporate or the directors, officers, employees or advisers of
any of those entities assumes any responsibility for the accuracy or
completeness of the Independent Expert's Report and disclaim any
liability in this regard.

SRK Consulting (Australasia) Pty Ltd has prepared, and is
responsible for, the Independent Technical Specialist's Report
contained in the Independent Expert's Report. To the maximum
extent permitted by law, none of SLR, RED, their respective
Related Bodies Corporate or the directors, officers, employees
or advisers of any of those entities assumes any responsibility
for the accuracy or completeness of the Independent Technical
Specialist's Report and disclaim any liability in this regard.

No consenting person has withdrawn their consent to be named
before the date of this Scheme Booklet.

Role of ASIC

A copy of this Scheme Booklet has been lodged with, and
registered by, ASIC for the purposes of section 412(6) of the
Corporations Act. ASIC has been given the opportunity to
comment on this Scheme Booklet in accordance with section
471(2)(b) of the Corporations Act. Neither ASIC nor any of its officers
takes any responsibility for the contents of this Scheme Booklet.

ASIC has been requested to provide a statement that, in
accordance with section 411(17)(b) of the Corporations Act, it has
no objection to the Scheme. If ASIC provides that statement, it will
be produced to the Court on the Second Court Date.

Role of ASX

A copy of this Scheme Booklet has been lodged with ASX. Neither
ASX nor any of its officers takes any responsibility for the contents
of this Scheme Booklet.

The Sale Agent

The Sale Agent and its affiliates (Sale Agent Group) is a
full-service financial institution engaged in various activities,
which may include trading, financing, corporate advisory, financial
advisory, investment management, investment research, principal
investment, hedging, market making, lorokerage and other
financial and non-financial activities and services. The Sale Agent
Group may purchase, sell or hold a broad array of investments
and actively trade securities, derivatives, loans, commodities,
currencies, credit default swaps and other financial instruments
for their own account and for the accounts of their customers,
and such investment and trading activities may, without limitation,
involve or relate to assets, securities and/or instruments of

RED, and/or persons and entities with relationships with RED.

The Sale Agent Group may also communicate investment
recommendations, market colour or trading ideas and/or publish
or express research views in respect of such assets, securities or
instruments and may at any time hold, or recommend to clients
that they should acquire, long and/or short positions in such
assets, securities and instruments. These various activities may
impact the price at which RED Shares may be sold through the



Sale Agent. The Sale Agent Group has provided, and may in the
future provide, financial advisory, financing services and other
services to RED and to persons and entities with relationships
with RED, for which the Sale Agent Group has received or will
receive customary fees and expenses. An entity within the Sale
Agent Group is acting as financial adviser to RED in relation

to the Transaction and may receive fees, expenses and other
compensation in connection with this role.

The Sale Agent is acting as an execution only broker to RED, and
is not acting as agent or sub-agent, and does not assume or
accept any duty (fiduciary or otherwise) or responsibility, to any
Ineligible Shareholder. To the maximum extent permitted by law,
the Sale Agent Group will not be liable for any failure to sell RED
Shares at a particular price.

Important notice associated with the Court order under section
411(1) of the Corporations Act

The fact that, under section 411(1) of the Corporations Act, the
Court has ordered a meeting be convened and has approved
the Explanatory Statement required to accompany the Notice of
Scheme Meeting does not mean the Court:

= has formed any view as to the merits of the proposed Scheme
or as to how you should vote (on this matter, you must reach
your own decision); or

= has prepared, or is responsible for the content of, this
Scheme Booklet.

Notice to SLR Shareholders in Ineligible Jurisdictions

The release, publication or distribution of this Scheme Booklet

in jurisdictions other than Australia may be restricted by law

or regulation in such other jurisdictions and persons outside of
Australia who come into possession of this Scheme Booklet should
seek advice on and observe any such restrictions. Any failure

to comply with such restrictions may constitute a violation of
applicable laws or regulations.

This Scheme Booklet has been prepared in accordance with the
laws of Australia and the information in this Scheme Booklet may
not be the same as that which would have been disclosed if this
Scheme Booklet had been prepared in accordance with the laws
and regulations of a jurisdiction outside of Australia.

This Scheme Booklet and the Scheme do not in any way
constitute an offer of securities in any place in which, or to any
person to whom, it would not be lawful to make such an offer.

Foreign jurisdiction disclaimers are set out in section 12.8.

Forward looking statements

Certain statements in this Scheme Booklet relate to the future,
including forward looking statements and information (forward
looking statements). The forward looking statements in this
Scheme Booklet, including statements relating to the Merged
Group and the transactions contemplated by the Scheme, are not
based on historical facts, but rather reflect the current views and
expectations of SLR or, in relation to the RED Information, RED,
concerning future events and circumstances. These statements
may generally be identified by the use of forward looking verbs

U " ou " ou

such as “aim”, “anticipate”, “believe”, “estimate”, “expect”,
“foresee”, “intend"” or “plan”, qualifiers such as “may"”, “should”,
“likely" or “potential”, or similar words. Similarly, any statements
that describe the expectations, goals, objectives, plans, targets,
estimates of Ore Reserves and Mineral Resources, production
targets or guidance and future costs of RED, SLR or the Merged
Group or potential synergies are, or may be, forward looking
statements.

Forward looking statements involve known and unknown risks,
uncertainties, assumptions and other important factors that
could cause the actual results, performances or achievements
of SLR, RED or the Merged Group to be materially different from
future results, performances or achievements expressed or
implied by such statements. Such statements and information
are based on numerous assumptions regarding present and

future business strategies and the environment in which SLR, RED
and the Merged Group will operate in the future, including the
price of commodities, anticipated costs and ability to achieve
goals. Certain important factors that could cause actual results,
performances or achievements to differ materially from those in
the forward looking statements include, among others, customer
risks, commodity price volatility, discrepancies between actual
and estimated costs or production, Ore Reserves and Mineral
Resources being inaccurate or changing over time, mining
operational and development risk, litigation risks, regulatory
restrictions (including environmental regulatory restrictions and
liability), activities by governmental authorities (including changes
in taxation), delays or inability to reach agreements or receive
requisite approvals, currency fluctuations, mineral exploration
and production, the global economic climate, dilution, share
price volatility, competition, loss of key directors and employees,
additional funding requirements and defective title to mineral
claims or property. As a result, SLR's and RED's actual results

of operations and earnings and those of the Merged Group
following implementation of the Scheme, as well as the actual
advantages and disadvantages of the Scheme, may differ
significantly from those that are anticipated in respect of timing,
amount or nature and may never be achieved. See section 9 for
a (non-exhaustive) discussion of potential risk factors underlying,
and other information relevant to, the forward looking statements
and information. Forward looking statements should, therefore, be
construed in light of such risk factors and undue reliance should
not be placed on them. All forward looking statements should be
read in light of such risks and uncertainties.

You should note the historical performance of SLR and RED is
no assurance of their nor the Merged Group's future financial
performance. None of SLR, RED and their respective directors,
or any other person, gives any representation, assurance or
guarantee the occurrence of the events expressed or implied in
any forward looking statements and information in this Scheme
Booklet will actually occur.

The forward looking statements in this Scheme Booklet reflect
views and expectations held only at the date of this Scheme
Booklet. SLR believes all forward looking statements included in
the SLR Information have been made on a reasonable basis and
RED believes all forward looking statements included in the RED
Information have been made on a reasonable basis. However,
none of SLR, RED, their respective directors nor any other person
gives any representation, assurance or guarantee that any
outcome, performance or results expressed or implied by any
forward looking statements in this Scheme Booklet will actually
occur. SLR Shareholders should therefore treat all forward looking
statements with caution and not place undue reliance on them.

Subject to any continuing obligations under law or the ASX
Listing Rules, SLR, RED and their respective directors disclaim
any obligation to revise or update, after the date of this Scheme
Booklet, any forward looking statements to reflect any change in
views, expectations or assumptions on which those statements
are based.

ASX Listing Rule Chapter Five compliance statements

See section 12.11 for the Competent Persons Statements and other
disclosures required under the ASX Listing Rules in respect of all
Mineral Resource and Ore Reserve data contained in this Scheme
Booklet.

Notice of Second Court Date

On the Second Court Date, the Court will consider whether to
approve the Scheme following the outcome of voting at the
Scheme Meeting. Any SLR Shareholder who wishes to oppose the
approval of the Scheme by the Court on the Second Court Date
may do so by filing with the Court, and serving on SLR, a notice of
appearance in the prescribed form together with any affidavit on
which the SLR Shareholder proposes to rely.
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Diagrams, charts, maps, graphs and tables

Any diagrams, charts, maps, graphs and tables appearing in this
Scheme Booklet are illustrative only and may not be drawn to scale.

Effect of rounding

A number of figures, amounts, percentages, prices, estimates,
calculations of value and fractions in this Scheme Booklet,
including but not limited to those in respect of the Scheme
Consideration, are subject to the effect of rounding (unless
otherwise stated). Accordingly, the actual calculation of these
figures may differ from the figures set out in this Scheme Booklet,
and any discrepancies in any table between totals and sums of
amounts listed in that table or to previously published figures are
due to rounding.

Where the calculation of the number of New RED Shares to be
issued to Scheme Shareholders results in fractional entitlements to
a New RED Share, any fractional entitlement of:

= 0.5 or more will be rounded up to the nearest whole number;
and

= |ess than 0.5 will be rounded down to the nearest whole
number.

No website is part of this Scheme Booklet

SLR and RED each maintain websites at
https://www.silverlakeresources.com.au/ and
https://www.red5limited.com/site/content/ respectively.

Any references in this Scheme Booklet to those or other internet
sites are for information purposes only and do not form part of
this Scheme Booklet.

Implied value

All references in this Scheme Booklet to the value or implied

value of the Scheme Consideration should not be taken as

an indication that Scheme Shareholders will receive cash. The
implied value of the Scheme Consideration is not fixed. Scheme
Shareholders (other than Ineligible Shareholders) will receive

New RED Shares as consideration for their SLR Shares under

the Scheme. Consequently, the implied value of the Scheme
Consideration will depend on the price at which RED Shares trade
on ASX after issue of the New RED Shares under the Scheme. There
can be no guarantee of that price. This also applies to Ineligible
Shareholders, whose Scheme Consideration will be remitted to
the Sale Agent. Any cash remitted to Ineligible Shareholders under
the Scheme will depend on the market price of RED Shares at the
time of sale by the Sale Agent. Please refer to section 9.5 for a
non-exhaustive list of risk factors relevant to the Merged Group.

Currency

All references in this Scheme Booklet to “$", "A$", "AUD" and
“Australian dollars” are to Australian currency.

Financial data

The financial information in this Scheme Booklet is presented in an
abbreviated form and does not contain all the disclosures that are
usually provided for in an annual report prepared in accordance
with the Corporations Act.

Investors should be aware that financial data in this Scheme
Booklet includes “non-IFRS financial information” under ASIC
Regulatory Guide 230 Disclosing non-IFRS financial information
published by ASIC.
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This non-IFRS financial information has been included in this
Scheme Booklet because each of SLR and RED believe it provides
SLR Shareholders with additional relevant information. The
non-IFRS financial information does not have a standardised
meaning prescribed by the Australian Accounting Standards,
International Financial Reporting Standards or US GAAP and
therefore may not be comparable to similarly titled measures
presented by other entities, nor should it be construed as an
alternative to other financial measures determined in accordance
with Australian Accounting Standards, International Financial
Reporting Standards or US GAAP. You are cautioned, therefore,
not to place undue reliance on any non-IFRS financial information
included in this Scheme Booklet.

Privacy and personal information

SLR and RED will need to collect personal information to
implement the Scheme. The personal information may include
the names, contact details and details of shareholdings of

SLR Shareholders together with contact details of individuals
appointed by SLR Shareholders as proxies, body corporate
representatives or attorneys at the Scheme Meeting. The
collection of some of this information is required or authorised by
the Corporations Act.

SLR Shareholders who are individuals, and other individuals in
respect of whom personal information is collected, have certain
rights to access the personal information collected about them
and may contact the Share Registry if they wish to exercise those
rights.

The information may be disclosed to print and mail service
providers, and to SLR, RED and their respective advisers and
agents to the extent necessary to effect the Scheme. If the
information outlined above is not collected, SLR may be hindered
in, or prevented from, conducting the Scheme Meeting or
implementing the Scheme effectively, or at all.

SLR Shareholders who appoint an individual as their proxy, body
corporate representative or attorney to vote at the Scheme
Meeting should inform that individual of the matters outlined
above.

Persons are entitled, under section 173 of the Corporations Act,
to inspect and copy the SLR Register. The SLR Register contains
personal information about SLR Shareholders.

Times and dates

All times referred to in this Scheme Booklet are, unless otherwise
indicated, a reference to that time in Perth, Western Australia. All
dates following the Scheme Meeting referred to in this Scheme
Booklet are indicative only and, among other things, are subject
to each condition precedent being satisfied or waived (where
permitted).

Important matters relating to the Scheme Meeting

The Scheme Meeting is scheduled to be held in person at
10:00 am on Friday, 31 May 2024 at Level 6, Brookfield Tower Two,
123 St Georges Terrace, Perth, WA 6000.

SLR Shareholders and their proxies, attorneys or corporate
representatives will be able to participate in the Scheme Meeting
by attending in person. Further details with respect to the conduct
of the Scheme Meeting, raising questions during the Scheme
Meeting and voting on the Scheme Resolution at the Scheme
Meeting are set out in section 5.1 and in the Notice of Scheme
Meeting which is contained in Appendix 5.

SLR strongly encourages SLR Shareholders to consider lodging a
directed proxy in the event they are not able to, or do not wish to,
participate in the Scheme Meeting. For further details regarding
appointing proxies for the Scheme Meeting, see section 5.3.
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SLR CHAIRPERSON LETTER

Dear SLR Shareholder

On behalf of the board of directors of SLR, | am pleased to provide you with this Scheme Booklet (Scheme Booklet), which contains
information about the proposed merger of Silver Lake Resources Limited (SLR) with Red 5 Limited (RED).

Background to the Scheme

As you will be aware, SLR has had a long held strategy of seeking to create a larger, longer life and lower cost gold business for the
benefit of SLR shareholders.

In the pursuit of this strategy, SLR identified RED, and in particular the optimisation potential of RED's King of the Hills operation

in Western Australia (KOTH), as being complementary to SLR's portfolio of established and proven cash generative operations in
Western Australia and its fully permitted and infrastructure-supported Sugar Zone project in Ontario, Canada. As a result, SLR acquired
a strategic shareholding in RED in mid-to-late 2023 (which, as at the Last Practicable Date represented approximately 11.7% of the
total issued capital of RED on a fully diluted basis) and subsequently initiated discussions regarding the potential to implement a rare
and genuine merger of equals with RED in light of the compelling industrial logic of combining the complementary asset portfolios and
balance sheets of each company.

Following a period of mutual technical, financial and legal due diligence, SLR and RED reached agreement on 5 February 2024 regarding
a merger of the two companies pursuant to a court approved scheme of arrangement (Scheme) whereby RED is to acquire all of the fully
paid ordinary shares on issue in SLR (SLR Shares) in consideration for the issue of 3.434 new RED Shares for every SLR Share held (Scheme
Consideration).

If the Scheme is implemented, SLR Shareholders will own approximately 48.3% of the Merged Group (on a fully diluted basis). Through the
Scheme, SLR Shareholders will gain immediate exposure to a larger, stronger, diversified gold producer, with this significant ownership
percentage ensuring SLR Shareholders retain material exposure to the upside potential of SLR's operations and the benefits of its strong
balance sheet.

This transaction is significant for SLR and SLR Shareholders. The strengthened, diversified company that the Scheme creates (the Merged
Group) is transformational for SLR and is expected to open up new opportunities for optimisation and growth, which my fellow SLR board
members and | are excited to be a part of. In providing their unanimous recommendation to SLR Shareholders, the SLR Directors

have considered the advantages and disadvantages of the Scheme including the value of the consideration and the ability for SLR
Shareholders to participate in the transformational benefits expected for the Merged Group. These advantages and disadvantages are
set out in section 2 of this Scheme Booklet.

The purpose of this Scheme Booklet is to provide you with detailed information about the Scheme to assist you in deciding how to vote
at the general meeting at which SLR Shareholders will vote on whether or not to approve the Scheme (Scheme Meeting).

The Scheme Meeting is scheduled to be held at 10:00 am on Friday, 31 May 2024 at Level 6, Brookfield Tower Two, 123 St Georges Terrace,
Perth WA 6000. The board of SLR has decided to hold the Scheme Meeting as a physical in-person meeting. Please refer to section 5 for
information about how to participate in and vote at the Scheme Meeting.

Independent Expert’'s conclusion and SLR Directors’' recommendation

SLR has engaged BDO Corporate Finance (WA) Pty Ltd to act as the independent expert in connection with the Scheme (Independent
Expert). The Independent Expert has reviewed the terms of the Scheme and has concluded that the Scheme is in the best interests

of SLR Shareholders, in the absence of a superior proposal for SLR. The directors of SLR (SLR Directors) unanimously recommend that
SLR Shareholders vote in favour of the Scheme Resolution at the Scheme Meeting in the absence of a superior proposal for SLR and
subject to the Independent Expert continuing to conclude that the Scheme is in the best interests of SLR Shareholders.?2 Each SLR
Director intends to vote, or procure the voting of, all SLR Shares held by them, or on their behalf, in favour of the Scheme at the Scheme
Meeting, subject to the same qualifications.®

2 Inrelation to the unanimous recommendation of the SLR Directors, SLR Shareholders should have regard to the interests of the SLR Directors in the outcome of the
Scheme vote which may differ from those of other SLR Shareholders, as further described in section 4.4. In particular, SLR Shareholders should note that: (1) If the
Scheme Resolution is passed by the Requisite Majorities at the Scheme Meeting, 2,632,659 SLR Performance Rights held by Mr Luke Tonkin will vest and be exercised
into SLR Shares, which, if the Scheme is implemented, will be acquired by RED in exchange for the issue of 9040,551 New RED Shares on the Implementation Date.
Based on the closing price of RED Shares as at the Last Practicable Date of $0.43 per RED Share, the value of these New RED Shares is approximately $3.887 million.
SLR Shareholders should note that Mr Luke Tonkin has entered into escrow restrictions in respect of 1,063,420 SLR Shares that will be issued to him as a result of
vesting and exercise of his SLR Performance Rights (and will apply to the 3,651,784 New RED Shares issued to Mr Luke Tonkin in respect of those SLR Shares upon
implementation of the Scheme). The escrow restrictions apply until 30 June 2025; (2) In addition, as at the Last Practicable Date, Mr Luke Tonkin owns or controls
764,186 SLR Shares which, if the Scheme is implemented, will be acquired by RED in exchange for the issue of 2,624,215 New RED Shares. Based on the closing price
of RED Shares as at the Last Practicable Date of $0.43 per RED Share, the value of these New RED Shares is approximately $1.128 million; and (3) If the Scheme is
implemented, Mr Luke Tonkin will be appointed as Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer of the Merged Group on the terms summarised in section 8.4(c).
Mr Luke Tonkin's total fixed remuneration, inclusive of superannuation, will be $1.064 million.
Mr Luke Tonkin will not be entitled to vote at the Scheme Meeting in respect of the 2,632,659 new SLR Shares he will receive on vesting and exercise of his SLR
Performance Rights, as these will only be issued to him if the Scheme Resolution is passed by the Requisite Majorities at the Scheme Meeting. However, he will be
entitled to vote at the Scheme Meeting in respect of the 764,186 SLR Shares he currently owns or controls. The acceleration of vesting and exercise of Mr Luke Tonkin's
SLR Performance Rights is occurring as a result of the default treatment of SLR Performance Rights in such circumstances pursuant to the SLR Employee Incentive
Plan. The SLR Board (excluding Mr Luke Tonkin) consider that despite these arrangements (which will have no impact on the Scheme Consideration paid to Scheme
Shareholders), it is important and appropriate for Mr Luke Tonkin to make a recommendation to SLR Shareholders in respect of the Scheme, given the importance of
the Scheme to SLR Shareholders, and his proposed role as Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer of the Merged Group.
If the Scheme is implemented, Mr David Quinlivan, Ms Rebecca Prain and Mr Kelvin Flynn will be appointed as non-executive directors of the Merged Group. The
quantum of directors fees that each of Mr David Quinlivan, Ms Rebecca Prain and Mr Kelvin Flynn will each receive in connection with these appointments will
ultimately be dependent on how many; if any, board committees each non-executive director is appointed on (including whether the non-executive director is
appointed as chair of the relevant committee), and could be up to $218,000 each (based on appointment to three board committees). The SLR Board consider
that despite these arrangements (which have no impact on the Scheme Consideration paid to Scheme Shareholders), it is important and appropriate for each of
Mr David Quinlivan, Ms Rebecca Prain and Mr Kelvin Flynn to make a recommendation to SLR Shareholders in respect of the Scheme, given the importance of the
Scheme to SLR Shareholders, and their proposed roles as non-executive directors of the Merged Group.

3 Information regarding the SLR Directors' interests in SLR securities is set out in section 6.7(a).
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In relation to the recommendation of Mr Luke Tonkin, Managing Director of Silver Lake, SLR Shareholders should also have regard to
the fact that, if the Scheme is approved by the requisite majorities of SLR Shareholder votes at the Scheme Meeting, 2,632,659 SLR
performance rights owned or controlled by Mr Luke Tonkin will vest and be exercised, and Mr Luke Tonkin will receive 2,632,659 new SLR
Shares in respect of those vested and exercised SLR performance rights prior to the Record Date.

A complete copy of the Independent Expert's Report is included at Appendix 2. You are encouraged to read the Independent Expert's
Report in its entirety.

Scheme Rationale

The Scheme represents a logical combination of two complementary gold producers. Set out below are the key reasons why the
SLR Directors unanimously recommend that SLR Shareholders should vote in favour of the Scheme Resolution at the Scheme Meeting.

= The Scheme will create a leading diversified mid-tier gold company with complementary operations and growth opportunities
in tier 1 jurisdictions: The Merged Group following implementation of the Scheme will have a combined gold production profile of
approximately 445koz pa for FY24% with a significant ore reserve and mineral resource inventory of 4.0Moz and 12.4Moz, respectively.®

= The Scheme combines two complementary gold businesses to deliver benefits to SLR Shareholders not available on a standalone
basis: In particular, the Merged Group will benefit from operational diversification within Western Australia driving increased
operational flexibility, increase labour and supply chain scale and the implementation of learnings from each operation to instil
appropriate practice and optimisation across the Merged Group's portfolio.

= The Scheme will immediately create a sector leading balance sheet and cash generative platform that is well positioned to
internally fund optimisation projects and growth initiatives: Following implementation of the Scheme, the Merged Group will have a
pro forma net cash and listed investments position of $486 million¢, inclusive of the value of SLR's shareholding in RED (or $309 million,
exclusive of the value of SLR's shareholding in RED), based on the closing price of RED Shares as at the Last Practicable Date, with
strong near-term cash flow generation and a long mine life growth asset to drive sustainable production through the cycle. In
addition, the Merged Group is expected to have a market capitalisation of over $2.93 billion.” This platform provides financial flexibility
to internally fund optimisation projects and exploration initiatives across the portfolio.

= The Scheme combines two complementary board and management teams, to drive value creation for Merged Group shareholders:
The Merged Group will leverage the complementary skill sets of the respective companies to deliver a team with increased capacity
and capability to drive ongoing operational focus and optimisation, and future growth.

= The increased scale and asset diversification of the Merged Group has the potential to drive enhanced market significance and
investor appeal: The Scheme combines four established mining hubs of scale in tier 1 gold jurisdictions in Western Australia and
Ontario, Canada with extensive infrastructure supporting low capital intensity life of mine extensions and growth opportunities.

= The SLR Directors unanimously recommend the Scheme, and the Independent Expert has concluded the Scheme is fair and
reasonable to, and in the best interests of, SLR Shareholders, in the absence of a superior proposal for SLR: Further information
regarding the SLR Directors’ interests in the outcome of the Scheme, and their interests in SLR securities, is set out in sections 4.4 and
6.7(a) respectively. The full Independent Expert's Report is included in Appendix 2.

= No superior proposal for SLR has emerged since the announcement of the Scheme.

= SLR Shareholders may be eligible for CGT roll-over relief: SLR Shareholders who make a capital gain from the disposal of their SLR
Shares to RED pursuant to the Scheme may be eligible to choose CGT scrip for scrip roll-over relief (provided certain conditions are met).

However, you may not agree with the unanimous recommendation of the SLR Directors and the Independent Expert's conclusion.
The potential disadvantages of the Scheme are outlined in sections 2.9 to 2.14 of this Scheme Booklet, and include:

= The exposure of SLR Shareholders to SLR's assets is diluted in the Merged Group: Following implementation of the Scheme, SLR
Shareholders will have a reduced exposure to SLR's existing asset portfolio. You may wish SLR to remain an independent entity
because you invested in SLR to seek exposure to a company with the specific characteristics of SLR and you do not want to have an
investment exposure in RED and its assets.

= The Scheme may change the risk profile for SLR Shareholders compared to SLR as a standalone entity: An investment in the Merged
Group will provide exposure to different risks and benefits to those which SLR Shareholders are currently exposed. Although the SLR
Directors consider that many of these risks are risks to which SLR is already exposed, you may consider this to be a significant change
in risk profile from SLR as a standalone entity. A non-exhaustive summary of the key specific and general risks relating to the Merged
Group is set out in section 9.

= You may consider that a superior proposal for SLR may materialise in the future if SLR were to continue as an independent
company: You may believe that there is a possibility that a superior proposal for SLR may emerge in the foreseeable future. However,
you should be aware that as at the date of this Scheme Booklet, no such superior proposal for SLR has emerged.

= The potential tax consequences of the Scheme may not suit your current financial position or tax circumstances: If the Scheme
is implemented, you may incur tax on the transfer of your SLR Shares. For eligible SLR Shareholders who hold their SLR Shares on
capital account, the disposal of SLR Shares to RED in accordance with the Scheme will give rise to a CGT event. SLR intends to
apply (on behalf of SLR Shareholders) for a class ruling from the Commissioner of Taxation, to confirm the key Australian income tax
consequences of the Scheme, including whether Australian resident SLR Shareholders may be eligible to obtain scrip for scrip roll-over
capital gains tax relief. Further information on the Australian tax implications of the Scheme is set out in section 10.

Based on the upper end of each of RED's FY24 gold sales guidance of 195 — 215koz and SLR's FY24 sales guidance of 210 - 230koz.
Further information about SLR and RED's Mineral Resources and Ore Reserves, which underpin these figures, is set out in sections 6.2(c) and 7.2(d),
respectively.
6 Based on RED's net debt position as at 31 March 2024 and SLR's net cash position as at 31 March 2024 and listed investments position as at ASX
market close on the Last Practicable Date. SLR's shares in RED will be monetised or cancelled post implementation of the Scheme in accordance with
section 259D of the Corporations Act.
7 Based on the closing price of RED Shares as at the Last Practicable Date of $0.43 per RED Share and the 6.8 billion pro forma RED Shares on issue
post-implementation of the Scheme (adjusted for the vesting of performance rights under the Scheme as outlined in the Scheme Implementation Deed.
See sections 4.10 and 12.2 for more information).

o~
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= The exact value of the Scheme Consideration is not certain and will depend on the price at which RED Shares trade on ASX after
the implementation of the Scheme: The Scheme Consideration is fixed at a ratio of 3.434 New RED Shares for every Scheme Share.
The exact value that Scheme Shareholders receive for their SLR Shares may move adversely from the market value of the Scheme
Consideration on the date of this Scheme Booklet, or the date of the Scheme Meeting. Alternatively, if there is an increase in the
relative price of RED Shares, the effective value which SLR Shareholders receive for their SLR Shares may move favourably from the
market value of the Scheme Consideration on the date of this Scheme Booklet or the date of the Scheme Meeting.

The SLR Directors note that since the date of announcement of the Scheme (being 5 February 2024), the gold price has seen

increased volatility. The increase in the gold price as at 19 April 2024 (being the last practicable date prior to finalisation of this Scheme
Booklet) relative to the gold price as at 5 February 2024 has increased the value of unhedged gold sales of both SLR and RED and,
correspondingly, has increased the out-of-the-money hedge book position for both companies. The SLR Directors consider that the
potential advantages of the Scheme outweigh any mark to market movements in the hedge book positions of SLR and RED, which are
ultimately a function of a volatile gold price. No assurance can be given as to the future price of gold. Further information regarding the
current financing and gold hedging arrangements of SLR and RED is set out in sections 6.2(e) and 7.2(f), respectively.

Implementation of the Scheme
Implementation of the Scheme is subject to satisfaction of a number of conditions precedent, including SLR Shareholder and Court

approval, no “material adverse change”, “prescribed occurrence” or “regulated event” (each as defined in the Scheme Implementation
Deed) occurring and certain other conditions precedent summarised in section 11.2. RED and SLR have termination rights under the
Scheme Implementation Deed in certain circumstances which are summarised in section 11.11. A non-exhaustive summary of key risks
relating to the Scheme, risks if the Scheme does not proceed and specific and general risks relating to the Merged Group are set out in

section 9.

Your Vote is Important

Your vote is important and | encourage you to vote on the Scheme at the Scheme Meeting. In considering your vote | urge you to
read this Scheme Booklet (including the Independent Expert's Report) carefully in full and, if required, to seek your own legal, financial,
taxation or other professional advice.

This Scheme Booklet will be dispatched to SLR Shareholders shortly after its release to ASX. SLR Shareholders who have elected to
receive communications electronically will receive an email where they can download this Scheme Booklet and lodge their proxy vote
and opt-in notice (if applicable) online. SLR Shareholders who have not made such an election will be mailed a letter which contains
these instructions and hard copy proxy forms for the Scheme Meeting. This Scheme Booklet will also be available for download from
https://www.silverlakeresources.com.au/ or by visiting the ASX website under ASX code 'SLR’ at www.asx.com.au.

If you require further information or have questions in relation to the Scheme, please contact the SLR Shareholder Information Line on
1300 907 699 (within Australia) or +611300 907 699 (outside Australia), Monday to Friday between 7:00 am and 5:00 pm (Perth time),
excluding public holidays.

Conclusion

On behalf of the SLR Directors, | would like to thank you for your ongoing support of SLR. We believe that the Scheme is a
transformational opportunity for SLR Shareholders. Led by an experienced leadership team with a proven track record, and with a
complementary combined portfolio of assets and balance sheets, the Merged Group is well positioned to become a leading mid-tier
diversified gold producer. We look forward to your participation at the Scheme Meeting and encourage you to vote in favour of the
Scheme Resolution at the Scheme Meeting, in the absence of a superior proposal for SLR and subject to the Independent Expert
continuing to conclude the Scheme is fair and reasonable to, and in the best interests of, SLR Shareholders.®

Kind regards

David Quinlivan

Non-Executive Chairperson
Silver Lake Resources Limited

8 In relation to the unanimous recommendation of the SLR Directors, SLR Shareholders should have regard to the interests of the SLR Directors in the
outcome of the Scheme vote which may differ from those of other SLR Shareholders, as further described in section 4.4. SLR Shareholders should also
have regard to footnote 2 above.
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RED CHAIRPERSON LETTER

Dear SLR Shareholder

On behalf of the board of Red 5 Limited (RED), | am pleased to provide you with the opportunity to participate in the proposed merger
of equals between RED and Silver Lake Resources Limited (SLR), which will create a diversified, leading mid-tier ASX-listed gold company
that is well positioned to pursue further growth.

In recent years RED has been focused on the construction, commissioning and ramp-up of its flagship King of the Hills Gold Mine (KOTH)
in Western Australia, which produced first gold in June 2022, with commercial production subsequently declared in December 2022. RED
has successfully transitioned KOTH to steady-state production and which, together with RED’s Darlot Gold Mine, an important satellite
mine feeding higher grade ore to KOTH, has a combined Ore Reserve base of 2.6 million ounces and Mineral Resources of 6.2 million
ounces as at 30 June 2023. RED, with a 14-year mine life asset in the gold sector at KOTH, is well positioned to deliver shareholder value
for many years to come.

RED is looking forward to the next phase of its evolution and is excited by the proposed merger with SLR. The merger is expected to
generate significant benefits for both groups of shareholders through the combination of complementary assets and balance sheets,
resulting in the creation of a company that | am confident will represent a compelling investment proposition in the global mid-tier gold
sector. An enhanced market significance and strong growth platform will provide shareholders of the merged group with the opportunity to
participate in a stronger combined asset base that | believe positions the merged group for an improved market rating.

The combination provides a range of benefits to both groups of shareholders as well as opportunities to each shareholder group that
are not available on a standalone basis, including:

= Immediate creation of a leading diversified mid-tier ASX-listed gold producer: Enhanced financial strength and scale and a
significant step-up in market relevance from the perspective of both shareholder groups, creating the fifth largest gold producer by
production gold ounces listed on the ASX.

= Diversified and complementary assets in tier-1jurisdictions: SLR's strong near-term production and cash flow from SLR’'s Mt Monger
and Deflector projects complements RED's long mine life asset at KOTH, allowing the merged group to drive shareholder returns over
the longer term whilst enhancing market significance and investor appeal.

* Sector-leading balance sheet to pursue growth: The merged group's net cash of A$300 million® and listed investments of A$186 million™
provides financial flexibility to invest in low capital intensity asset optimisation opportunities and pursue broader organic and inorganic
growth opportunities.

= Complementary Board and management teams: A complementary combination of skill sets from the respective boards and
management teams of SLR and RED to deliver ongoing operational focus and asset optimisation, and drive future growth.

The Scheme is unanimously endorsed and supported by the RED board.

Following the successful implementation of the Scheme, | look forward to welcoming you as a shareholder of the merged group and to
your ongoing participation in the merged group's exciting future.

Yours sincerely,

Russell Clark

Non-Executive Chairperson
Red 5 Limited

9 Based on the net debt position of RED as at 31 March 2024 and net cash position of SLR as at 31 March 2024.
10 Based on SLR's listed investments position as at ASX market close on the Last Practicable Date, and includes SLR's approximately 11.7% stake in RED (on a
fully diluted basis) which is to be monetised or cancelled post-implementation of the Scheme in accordance with section 259D of the Corporations Act.
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NEXT STEPS

IMPORTANT DATES AND INDICATIVE TIMETABLE

Date of this Scheme Booklet 26 April 2024

Deadline for receipt of completed Proxy Form for the Scheme Meeting 10:00 am on Wednesday, 29 May 2024
Eligibility of SLR Shareholders to vote at the Scheme Meeting 5:00 pm on Wednesday, 29 May 2024
Scheme Meeting 10:00 am on Friday, 31 May 2024
Second Court Date Thursday, 6 June 2024

Effective Date of the Scheme Friday, 7 June 2024

Last day of trading of SLR Shares on ASX Friday, 7 June 2024

Last time to receive Opt-In Notices and Withdrawal Forms from Small Parcel 5.00 pm on Friday, 7 June 2024

Shareholders (Opt-In Deadline Time)

New RED Shares commence trading on ASX on a deferred settlement basis Monday, 10 June 2024

Record Date 5:00 pm on Wednesday, 12 June 2024
Implementation Date Wednesday, 19 June 2024

New RED Shares commence trading on ASX on a normal settlement basis Thursday, 20 June 2024

Delisting of SLR from ASX Thursday, 20 June 2024

All dates and times shown above are references to the time in Perth, Western Australia (unless stated otherwise) and are indicative only.
The actual timetable will depend on many factors outside the control of SLR and RED, including the Court approval process and the
satisfaction or waiver of the conditions precedent to the implementation of the Scheme. Any changes to the above timetable will be
announced to ASX and will be available under ASX code ‘SLR’ at www.asx.com.au.

Read the remainder of this Scheme Booklet
Read the remainder of this Scheme Booklet in full before making any decision on the Scheme.

Consider your options
The options available to you in respect of the Scheme are set out in section 1.

You should refer to section 2 for further guidance on the reasons to vote in favour of or against the Scheme Resolution at the Scheme
Meeting and section 9 for guidance on the risk factors associated with the Scheme.

If you have any questions in relation to the Scheme or the Scheme Meeting, please contact the SLR Shareholder Information Line on
1300 907 699 (within Australia) or +611300 907 699 (outside of Australia), Monday to Friday between 7:00 am and 5:00 pm, excluding
public holidays, or consult your legal, investment, financial, taxation or other professional adviser.

Vote at the Scheme Meeting

Your vote is important and the SLR Directors urge you to vote on the Scheme Resolution at the Scheme Meeting. The Scheme affects
your shareholding and your vote at the Scheme Meeting is important in determining whether the Scheme proceeds.

The SLR Directors unanimously recommend that you vote in favour of the Scheme Resolution at the Scheme Meeting, in the albsence
of a SLR Superior Proposal and subject to the Independent Expert continuing to conclude that the Scheme is in the best interests of
SLR Shareholders."

Each SLR Director intends to vote, or procure the voting of, any SLR Shares held by them or on their behalf, in favour of the Scheme
Resolution at the Scheme Meeting, subject to the same qualifications.”

1 Inrelation to the unanimous recommendation of the SLR Directors, SLR Shareholders should have regard to the interests of the SLR Directors in the
outcome of the Scheme vote which may differ from those of other SLR Shareholders, as further described in section 4.4. SLR Shareholders should also
have regard to footnote 2 above.

12 Information regarding the SLR Directors' interests in SLR securities is set out in section 6.7(a).
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Next Steps

1. Your Options

You should read this Scheme Booklet (and the Independent Expert's Report in Appendix 2) carefully in its entirety before making any
decision in respect of the Scheme, including on how to vote on the Scheme Resolution at the Scheme Meeting.

You have the following four options in relation to your SLR Shares. The SLR Directors encourage you to consider your personal risk profile,
portfolio strategy, tax position and financial circumstances and seek professional advice before making any decision in relation to your
SLR Shares.

1.1 Option 1: Vote in favour of the Scheme Resolution at the Scheme Meeting

The SLR Directors unanimously recommend that you vote in favour of the Scheme Resolution at the Scheme Meeting in the absence of a
SLR Superior Proposal and subject to the Independent Expert continuing to conclude that the Scheme is fair and reasonable to, and in
the best interests of, SLR Shareholders.®

The reasons for the SLR Directors’ unanimous recommendation are set out at sections 2.1 to 2.8 of this Scheme Booklet.

If you wish to support the Scheme, you can do so by voting in favour of the Scheme Resolution at the Scheme Meeting. For directions on
how to participate in and vote at the Scheme Meeting, and important voting information generally, please refer to section 5.

1.2 Option 2: Vote against the Scheme Resolution at the Scheme Meeting

If, despite the SLR Directors’ unanimous recommendation and the conclusion of the Independent Expert, you do not support the Scheme,
you may vote against the Scheme Resolution at the Scheme Meeting.

However, you should note if all of the conditions precedent to the Scheme are satisfied or waived (where applicable) and the Scheme
becomes Effective, the Scheme will bind all Scheme Shareholders (being those SLR Shareholders who remain SLR Shareholders at the
Record Date), including those who vote against the Scheme Resolution at the Scheme Meeting or those who do not vote at all.

In these circumstances, your SLR Shares will be transferred to RED by operation of the Scheme and you will receive the Scheme
Consideration.

1.3 Option 3: Sell your SLR Shares on the ASX

The Scheme does not preclude you from selling your SLR Shares on market for cash, if you wish, provided you do so before close of
trading in SLR Shares on ASX on the Effective Date (currently expected to be 5:00 pm on Friday, 7 June 2024) at which time trading in
SLR Shares on ASX will end.

If you are considering selling your SLR Shares on ASX you should have regard to the prevailing trading prices of SLR Shares at that time
and compare those to the Scheme Consideration. You should also have regard to the taxation consequences associated with selling
your SLR Shares on the ASX compared to exchanging those shares for the Scheme Consideration. You should contact your stockbroker
for information on how to effect that sale, and you should also consult with your financial, taxation, legal or other professional adviser
before making any decisions.

If you sell your SLR Shares on market for cash, you:

(a) will not be entitled to receive the Scheme Consideration in respect of the SLR Shares you sell;
(b) may incur a brokerage charge;
(c) may incur CGT; and

(d) will not be able to participate in any SLR Competing Proposal or SLR Superior Proposal (should one emerge) in respect of the
SLR Shares sold, noting that, as at the date of this Scheme Booklet, the SLR Directors are not aware of any proposed or potential
SLR Competing Proposal or SLR Superior Proposal.

1.4 Option 4: Do nothing

If, despite the SLR Directors’ unanimous recommendation and the conclusion of the Independent Expert, you decide to do nothing, you
should note that if all of the conditions precedent to the Scheme are satisfied or waived (where applicable) and the Scheme becomes
Effective, the Scheme will bind all Scheme Shareholders (being those SLR Shareholders who remain SLR Shareholders at the Record
Date), including those who do not vote at all and those that vote against the Scheme Resolution at the Scheme Meeting.

In these circumstances, your SLR Shares will be transferred to RED by operation of the Scheme and you will receive the Scheme
Consideration.

If you want to receive the Scheme Consideration, your vote is important. If the Scheme is not approved by the Requisite Majorities of
SLR Shareholders, you will not be entitled to receive any Scheme Consideration.

13 In relation to the unanimous recommendation of the SLR Directors, SLR Shareholders should have regard to the interests of the SLR Directors in the
outcome of the Scheme vote which may differ from those of other SLR Shareholders, as further described in section 4.4. SLR Shareholders should also
have regard to footnote 2 above.
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8 Next Steps

2. Relevant Voting Considerations

Set out below is a summary of the key reasons why the SLR Directors unanimously recommend that SLR Shareholders vote in favour of
the Scheme Resolution at the Scheme Meeting. Also set out below are some of the reasons why you may decide to vote against the
Scheme Resolution, notwithstanding the unanimous recommendation of the SLR Board in relation to the Scheme and the conclusion of
the Independent Expert that the Scheme is fair and reasonable to, and in the best interests of, SLR Shareholders, in the absence of a
SLR Superior Proposal.

Reasons to vote in favour of the Scheme Resolution at the Scheme Meeting Further information:

v
v
v
v
v
v
v
v

The Scheme will create a leading diversified mid-tier gold company with Section 2.1
complementary operations and growth opportunities in tier 1jurisdictions

The Scheme combines two complementary gold businesses to deliver benefits to Section 2.2
SLR Shareholders not available on a standalone basis

The Scheme willimmediately create a sector leading balance sheet and cash Section 2.3
generative platform that is well positioned to internally fund optimisation projects
and growth initiatives

The Scheme combines two complementary board and management teams, to drive Section 2.4
value creation for Merged Group shareholders

The increased scale and asset diversification of the Merged Group has the potential Section 2.5
to drive enhanced market significance and investor appeal

The SLR Directors unanimously recommend the Scheme, and the Independent Expert Section 2.6
has concluded the Scheme is fair and reasonable to, and in the best interests of,
SLR Shareholders, in the absence of a SLR Superior Proposal.*

No SLR Superior Proposal has emerged since the Announcement Date Section 2.7

SLR Shareholders may be eligible for CGT roll-over relief in respect of the disposal of Section 2.8
their Scheme Shares

Reasons to vote against the Scheme Resolution at the Scheme Meeting Further information:

X
X
X
X
X
X

You may disagree with the unanimous recommendation of the SLR Directors or the Section 29
conclusion of the Independent Expert in relation to the Scheme

The exposure of SLR Shareholders to SLR's assets is diluted in the Merged Group Section 2.10

The Scheme may change the risk profile for SLR Shareholders compared to SLR as a Section 2.11
standalone entity

You may consider that a SLR Superior Proposal may materialise in the future were Section 2.12
SLR to continue as an independent company

The potential tax consequences of the Scheme may not suit your current financial Section 2.13
position or tax circumstances

The exact value of the Scheme Consideration is not certain and will depend on the Section 2.14
price at which RED Shares trade on ASX after the Implementation Date

14 In relation to the unanimous recommendation of the SLR Directors, SLR Shareholders should have regard to the interests of the SLR Directors in the
outcome of the Scheme vote which may differ from those of other SLR Shareholders, as further described in section 4.4. SLR Shareholders should also
have regard to footnote 2 above.
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REASONS TO VOTE IN FAVOUR OF THE SCHEME RESOLUTION

2.1 The Scheme will create a leading diversified mid-tier gold company with complementary
operations and growth opportunities in tier 1 jurisdictions

The Merged Group will have a diversified and complementary portfolio of high-quality assets across the tier 1 gold jurisdictions of
Western Australia and Ontario, Canada.

Figure 1.1: Merged Groups Assets and Operations

Sugar Zone (Ontario) King of the Hills (Western Australia)

Reserves (P&P) = 506 koz Au =1 FY23Sales = 164,974 oz at A$1,837/0z

Resource (M&l+) = 1,528 koz Au FY24 Guidance = 195 — 215 koz at A$1,850 — A$2,100/0z
Reserves (P&P) = 2578 koz Au
Resource (M&I+]) = 6,242 koz Au

Canada
O
Deflector (Western Australia)
FY23 Sales = 124,553 oz at A$1,497/0z
q = 120 - 130 koz Au & 0.7 - 1.0kt Cu at

[Pl CHEETIED A$1,500 — A$1,650/02
Reserves (P&P) = 295koz Au
Resource (M&I+]) = 1138 koz Au

Mount Monger (Westem Australia)

Australia
FY23 Sales = 97,1810z at A$2,104/0z
FY24 Guidance = 90 - 100 koz at A$2,300 - A$2,500/0z
Reserves (P&P) = 640 koz Au
Resource (M&I+]) = 3,526 koz Au

Combined, these assets create a leading mid-tier gold company with a pro forma FY24 production of approximately 445koz™ and
significant Ore Reserve and Mineral Resource inventories of up to 4.0Moz and 12.4Moz, respectively.®

Figure 1.2: Gold production — FY2024G (koz Au)”

1,675
789
Immediate establishment of a leading mid-tier gold producer
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,_E,? REsis W /D it} w0 D siveroke ¥ REDS 4 GEMESIS

15 Based on the upper end of each of RED's FY24 gold sales guidance of 195 — 215koz and SLR’s FY24 gold sales guidance of 210 — 230koz.

16 Further information on the Mineral Resources and Ore Reserves of SLR and RED, which underpin this figure, are set out in sections 6.2(c) and 7.2(d),
respectively.

17 Where available, figures represent the mid-point of management's guidance for FY24. CY24 guidance presented for Resolute, Gold Road and West
African Resources. The 425koz number reflects the mid-point of RED and SLR gold production whilst the 445koz number references the aggregate top
end of guidance for these two companies. Refer to Appendix 1 for further information.
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2.2 The Scheme combines two complementary gold businesses to deliver benefits to
SLR Shareholders not available on a standalone basis

The Scheme, if implemented, will result in the creation of a complementary portfolio with the combination of SLR's established and
proven cash generative operations in Western Australia and fully permitted and infrastructure-supported Sugar Zone operation

in Ontario, Canada, paired with RED's longer life King of the Hills operation and its newly constructed processing facility which has
optimisation and growth potential. The combination will benefit from operational diversification within Western Australia driving
increased operational flexibility, increased labour and supply chain scale and the implementation of learnings from each operation to
instil appropriate practice and optimisation across the portfolio.

The complementary asset portfolio is expected to reduce corporate overheads through the removal of duplication, including in relation
to IT, infrastructure, office, rent, accounting systems, insurance, ASX listing costs and regulatory compliance costs. Going forward, the
Merged Group's operating footprint in Western Australia has the potential to generate procurement savings and operational efficiencies.

Figure 1.3: Merged Group Assets and Operations™

King of the Hills  Eagg

Darlot

Newly established Western Australian gold mine with long mine life and staged
development optionality

= Long, modern, low cost process plant to drive economies of scale

votmin @O « KOTH open pit provides baseload long life mill feed visibility to cornerstone a

leading region hub

= Organic exploration to target extension, near mine and regional targets

Skm 10km

Mount Monger  galt

Daisy Mining Proven, highly endowed gold camp with increasing life of mine visibility

Centre

= Proven strategy to leverage installed mining and process infrastructure

O Aldiss Mining
Centre

Randalls @ ol = Sustained & growing baseload feed visibility with commencement of
i mining at Santa

= Enhanced baseload feed visibility provides exploration optionality for high
grade extensions and discoveries

Deflector g

o One of Western Australia’s highest grade and lowest cost gold operations
@
Deflector * Proven and consistent strong free cash flow generator since acquisition in 2019
= Emerging life of mine extension opportunities to leverage infrastructure and

development
Rothsay

= Accelerated exploration program to prove up near mine extensions and

© regional targets within trucking distance of mill

Sugar Zone [ R |

Infancy provides a differentiated opportunity in a prominent metals province

oySugr Zone i = Fully permitted operation with mine, services & access infrastructure in place

= FY23investment in mining, process & services infrastructure reset the
foundations for operations

= First of its kind 93,000 metre drill program in FY24 (as of Dec-23, 46,991 metres
have been completed)

Exploration & Other Licences Mining Leases (O Mining Hub Mill

18 King of the Hills data includes Darlot (114koz Au Ore Reserves, 1.8 Moz Au Mineral Resource), FY23 Darlot gold sales include gold production from the Darlot
process plant in July of 2,661 ounces, Mount Monger FY24 guidance includes $398/0z non-cash inventory charge.
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2.3 The Scheme will immediately create a sector leading and cash generative platform that is

well positioned to internally fund optimisation projects and growth initiatives

The Merged Group will have a pro forma net cash and listed investments position of $486 million®, inclusive of the value of SLR's
shareholding in RED (or $309 million, exclusive of the value of SLR's shareholding in RED), based on the closing price of RED Shares as at
the Last Practicable Date, with strong near-term cash flow generation and a long mine life growth asset to drive sustainable production
through the cycle. This balance sheet strength and cashflow generation provides financial flexibility to invest in a larger pool of low
capital intensity asset optimisation opportunities across the Merged Group's mining hubs.

In addition, the pro forma market capitalisation of the Merged Group of over $2.93 billion? which, when combined with the sector
leading balance sheet and forecast continued strong cashflow generation, is expected to enable the Merged Group to evaluate future
consolidation opportunities from a position of strength.

Figure 1.4: Pro forma Balance Sheet — Net Cash/(Debt) Balance?
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Based on RED's net debt position as at 31 March 2024 and SLR's net cash position as at 31 March 2024 and listed investments position as at ASX market
close on the Last Practicable Date. SLR's shares in RED will be monetised or cancelled post implementation of the Scheme in accordance with section
259D of the Corporations Act

Based on the closing price of RED Shares as at the Last Practicable Date of $0.43 per RED Share and the 6.8 billion pro forma RED Shares on issue
post-implementation of the Scheme adjusted for the vesting of performance rights under the Scheme as outlined in the Scheme Implementation Deed.
See sections 4.10 and 12.2 for more information.

Balance sheet data as at 31 March 2024 unless otherwise stated, includes gold bullion and excludes leases. Merged Group net cash position based

on SLR's shareholding in RED as at ASX market close on the Last Practicable Date of $0.43 per RED Share, which is to be monetised or cancelled

post transaction completion in accordance with section 259D of the Corporations Act (excludes estimated transaction stamp duty of approximately
$30 million and transaction costs associated with the proposed combination). Genesis Minerals net cash position includes approximately $43 million of
transaction costs in relation to the acquisition of St Barbara's Leonora assets, the acquisition of 100% of Dacian, and the acquisition of the Bruno-Lewis
and Kyte projects (payment anticipated in 2024) and $31 million in drawn debt from its asset finance facility. Resolute figures are reported in United
States dollars (USD), translated to Australian dollars (AUD) at an exchange rate of TAUD = 0.65 USD. Regis Resources’ net debt position reflects

31 December 2023 data. Capricorn Metals' and Evolution's net debt position reflects closing cash and bullion position as at 31 March 2024 and debt
position as at 31 December 2023. Refer to Appendix 1 for further information.
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creation for Merged Group shareholders

The Scheme combines two complementary board and management teams, to drive value

The Merged Group brings together two complementary and experienced board and senior management teams with a proven track
record of delivering consistent, high quality operational performance driven by a strong focus on capital efficiency and cashflow

generation.

Figure 1.5: Merged Group Board of Directors and Key Management Personnel

MergeCo Board of Directors and Senior Management

Board of Directors

Luke Tonkin Andrea Sutton Rebecca Prain
Russell Clark . X . .
Non-Executive Chair Managing Director & Non-Executive Non-Executive
Chief Executive Officer Director Director
Kelvin Flynn Peter Johnston David Quinlivan lan Macpherson
Non-Executive Non-Executive Non-Executive Non-Executive
Director Director Director Director
Luke Tonkin
Chief Executive
Officer
|
[ I | I ]
Struan Richards Richard Hay Len Eldridge Phillip Stevenson David Berg
Chief Financial Chief Operating Corporate Group Development General Counsel and
Officer Officer Development Officer Geologist Company Secretary

2.5

enhanced market significance and investor appeal

The increased scale and asset diversification of the Merged Group has the potential to drive

If the Scheme is implemented, the Merged Group is expected to become a leading diversified mid-tier ASX gold producer, which is larger,

stronger and more resilient, offering increased liquidity and scale to a broad range of investors.

Figure 1.6: Merged Group market capitalisation and pro forma FY24 production guidance?®
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22 S&P Capital IQ data as at ASX market close on the Last Practicable Date. Merged Group pro forma market capitalisation based on the closing price of
RED Shares as at the Last Practicable Date of $0.43 per RED Share and the 6.8 billion pro forma RED Shares on issue post-implementation of the Scheme
(adjusted for the vesting of performance rights under the Scheme as outlined in the Scheme Implementation Deed. See sections 4.10 and 12.2 for more
information. Where available, production figures represent the mid-point of management’s guidance for FY24. CY24 guidance presented for Resolute,
Gold Road and West African Resources. The 425koz number reflects the mid-point of RED and SLR gold production whilst the 445koz number references

the aggregate top end of guidance for these two companies. Refer to Appendix 1 for further information.
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2.6 The SLR Directors unanimously recommend the Scheme, and the Independent Expert
has concluded the Scheme is fair and reasonable to, and in the best interests of,
SLR Shareholders, in the absence of a SLR Superior Proposal

Before agreeing the terms of the Scheme in accordance with the Scheme Implementation Deed between SLR and RED, the SLR Directors
considered:

(0) the opportunities associated with, and challenges facing, the continued operation of SLR as a standalone entity;

(b) the strategic rationale and potential advantages of a merger with RED (including the benefits expected to be realised as a result of
the Scheme as outlined in sections 2.1to 2.8 above);

(c) the potential disadvantages of the Scheme, as set out in sections 2.10 to 2.15 below;
(d) the possibility of a SLR Superior Proposal arising after the Announcement Date; and
(e) the potential key risks relating to the Scheme, the Merged Group, and SLR as a standalone entity (as summarised in section 9).

The decision of the SLR Directors to recommend the Scheme to SLR Shareholders follows a due diligence assessment by SLR of RED and
consideration of strategic options for SLR in regard to various corporate, asset and financial options available to SLR to enhance value
for SLR Shareholders.

The SLR Directors consider that the potential advantages of the Scheme outweigh the potential disadvantages of the Scheme.
Therefore, the SLR Directors unanimously recommend that you vote in favour of the Scheme Resolution at the Scheme Meeting in
the absence of a SLR Superior Proposal and subject to the Independent Expert continuing to conclude that the Scheme is fair and
reasonable to, and in the best interests of, SLR Shareholders.

Refer to section 4.4 for information about the interests of SLR Directors in the outcome of the Scheme, which may differ from those of
other SLR Shareholders.

Additionally, each SLR Director intends to vote all SLR Shares held or controlled by them in favour of the Scheme at the Scheme Meeting,
subject to the same qualifications set out above. Refer to section 6.7(a) for details of each SLR Director’s interests in SLR securities.

The Independent Expert has concluded the Scheme is fair and reasonable to, and in the best interests of, SLR Shareholders, in the
absence of a SLR Superior Proposal.

The Independent Expert's Report, which contains the detailed reasons for its conclusion, is included in Appendix 2.

2.7 No SLR Superior Proposal has emerged since the Announcement Date

There is the potential for a SLR Superior Proposal to emerge. However, as at the date of this Scheme Booklet, no SLR Superior Proposal
has emerged.

If a SLR Superior Proposal is received, this will be announced to ASX, and the SLR Directors will carefully consider the proposal and advise
SLR Shareholders of their recommendation.

2.8 SLR Shareholders may be eligible for CGT roll-over relief in respect of the disposal of their
Scheme Shares

The disposal of the SLR Shares to RED in accordance with the Scheme will give rise to a CGT event. The time of the CGT event should be
the date the SLR Shares are disposed of, which will occur on the Implementation Date.

SLR Shareholders who make a capital gain from the disposal of their SLR Shares may be eligible to choose CGT scrip for scrip roll-over
relief (provided certain conditions are met).

Refer to section 10 for further information on the Australian tax consequences of the Scheme.
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POTENTIAL REASONS TO VOTE AGAINST THE SCHEME RESOLUTION

29 You may disagree with the unanimous recommendation of the SLR Directors and the
Independent Expert's conclusion in relation to the Scheme

You may disagree with the views of the SLR Directors that the potential advantages of the Scheme outweigh the potential
disadvantages of the Scheme, and therefore disagree with the unanimous recommendation of the SLR Directors to vote in favour of the
Scheme Resolution at the Scheme Meeting, in the absence of a SLR Superior Proposal and subject to the Independent Expert continuing
to conclude that the Scheme is fair and reasonable, and in the best interests of, SLR Shareholders.

You may also disagree with the conclusions of the Independent Expert that the Scheme is fair and reasonable to, and in the best interests
of, SLR Shareholders, in the absence of a SLR Superior Proposal. Refer to Appendix 2 for a copy of the Independent Expert's Report.

210 The exposure of SLR Shareholders to SLR's assets is diluted in the Merged Group

Following implementation of the Scheme, SLR Shareholders will hold approximately 48.3% of the issued share capital of the Merged
Group on a fully diluted basis. Accordingly, SLR Shareholders will have a reduced exposure to SLR's existing asset portfolio.

You may wish SLR to remain an independent entity because you invested in SLR to seek exposure to a company with the specific
characteristics of SLR and you do not want to have an investment exposure in RED and its assets.

211 The Scheme may change the risk profile for SLR Shareholders compared to SLR as a
standalone entity

An investment in the Merged Group will provide exposure to different risks and benefits than those to which SLR Shareholders are
currently exposed. A non-exhaustive summary of the key specific and general risks relating to the Merged Group is set out in section 9.
Although the SLR Directors consider that many of these risks are risks to which SLR is already exposed due to the nature of its existing
business and operations, the operational profile, size, and nature of assets in the Merged Group will be different from that of SLR as a
standalone entity and you may consider this to be a significant change in risk profile from SLR as a standalone entity.

212 You may consider that a SLR Superior Proposal may materialise in the future were SLR to
continue as an independent company

You may believe there is a possibility a SLR Superior Proposal could emerge in the foreseeable future. However, you should be aware that
as at the date of this Scheme Booklet, no Superior Proposal has been received.

If a SLR Superior Proposal emerges, this will be announced to ASX and the SLR Directors will carefully reconsider the Scheme and advise
SLR Shareholders of their recommendation.

Importantly, the Scheme does not prevent SLR Shareholders from benefitting from a proposal for the Merged Group in the future, if one
were to emerge.

213 The potential tax consequences of the Scheme may not suit your current financial position
or tax circumstances

If the Scheme is implemented, you may incur tax on the transfer of your SLR Shares. Please refer to section 10 for further information on
the Australian tax implications of the Scheme.

For Scheme Shareholders who hold their SLR Shares in a capital account, the disposal of SLR Shares to RED in accordance with the
Scheme will give rise to a CGT event. The time of the CGT event should be the date the SLR Shares are disposed of, which will occur on
the Implementation Date.

SLR intends to apply (on behalf of SLR Shareholders) for a class ruling from the Commissioner of Taxation, to confirm the key Australian
income tax consequences of the Scheme, including whether Australian resident SLR Shareholders, who would otherwise make a capital
gain on disposal of their Scheme Shares, may be eligible to obtain scrip for scrip roll-over capital gains tax relief. Such relief will not be
available if a Scheme Shareholder makes a capital loss in respect of the Scheme or does not meet the necessary criteria.

All SLR Shareholders are advised to seek independent professional advice about their particular individual circumstances including, for
non-resident SLR Shareholders, any foreign tax consequences.

214 The exact value of the Scheme Consideration is not certain and will depend on the price at
which RED Shares trade on ASX after the Implementation Date

The Scheme Consideration is fixed at a ratio of 3.434 New RED Shares for every Scheme Share. The exact value that Scheme
Shareholders receive for their SLR Shares may move adversely from the market value of the Scheme Consideration on the date of this
Scheme Booklet or the Scheme Meeting.

Alternatively, if there is an increase in the relative price of RED Shares, the effective value you receive for your SLR Shares may move
favourably from the market value of the Scheme Consideration on the date of this Scheme Booklet or the Scheme Meeting.

In addition, the Sale Agent will be issued the New RED Shares that would otherwise be issued to Ineligible Shareholders pursuant to the
Scheme and will sell them as soon as reasonably practicable after the Implementation Date at the then-prevailing market price for
RED Shares. Although the quantum of these sales is expected to be small, it is possible such sales may exert downward pressure on the
price of RED Shares during the applicable period.
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OTHER RELEVANT CONSIDERATIONS

2,15 The Scheme may be implemented even if you do not vote, or vote against the
Scheme Resolution

Even if you do not vote, or if you vote against the Scheme Resolution at the Scheme Meeting, the Scheme will be implemented if the
conditions precedent to the Scheme are satisfied or waived (where applicable), and the Scheme becomes Effective. If this occurs and
you are a Scheme Shareholder, your SLR Shares will be transferred to RED and you will receive the Scheme Consideration even though
you did not vote on, or voted against, the Scheme.

2.16 Costs of the Scheme

SLR has already incurred, and will incur, significant costs in respect of the proposal to implement the Scheme. These costs include
negotiation with RED on the Scheme, retention of advisers, provision of information to RED, facilitating RED's access to due diligence,
engaging with ASIC, ASX and the Court, engagement of the Independent Expert and Independent Technical Specialist and the
preparation of this Scheme Booklet. If the Scheme is not implemented in circumstances where no Superior Proposal emerges and is
completed, SLR will not receive any material value for the costs it has incurred in connection with the Scheme. Refer to section 12.5(d) for
further information.

Under the Scheme Implementation Deed, a Reimbursement Fee of $9.6 million (excluding GST) may become payable by SLR to RED or
by RED to SLR, in certain circumstances. Failure by SLR Shareholders to approve the Scheme Resolution at the Scheme Meeting will not
trigger an obligation to pay the Reimbursement Fee. Further details of the circumstances in which the Reimbursement Fee may become
payable are set out in section 11.12.

2.17 No brokerage will be payable on the transfer of your SLR Shares pursuant to the Scheme

Scheme Shareholders (including Ineligible Shareholders) will not pay brokerage fees on the disposal of their SLR Shares pursuant to the
Scheme. Brokerage (and other costs) will however be deducted from the proceeds of sale by the Sale Agent of New RED Shares that
would otherwise have been issued to Ineligible Shareholders. Refer to section 4.14 for further information.

218 Warranties by Scheme Shareholders

If the Scheme becomes Effective, each Scheme Shareholder will be deemed to have given certain warranties in favour of RED,
including that:

(a) all their Scheme Shares (including any rights and entitlements attaching to those Scheme Shares) will, at the time of transfer of them
to RED in accordance with the Scheme, be fully paid and free from various encumbrances and interests of third parties; and

(b) they have full power and capacity to sell and to transfer their Scheme Shares (including any rights attaching to them as defined in
the Scheme) to RED under this Scheme.

2.19 Implementation of the Scheme is subject to a number of conditions precedent which remain
outstanding as at the date of this Scheme Booklet

In addition to the need to obtain SLR Shareholder and Court approval, the Scheme is subject to a number of conditions precedent.
These are outlined in section 11.2 and are set out in full in Schedule 1 of the Scheme Implementation Deed. All these conditions precedent
need to be satisfied or waived (as applicable) in order for the Scheme to proceed.

The SLR Directors have reviewed the conditions precedent and do not consider them to be unduly onerous or inconsistent with market
practice for a transaction of this nature. As at the date of this Scheme Booklet, the SLR Directors are not aware of any matter that will,
or is likely to, result in a breach or non-fulfilment of any of those conditions.

2.20 All or nothing outcome

If all of the conditions precedent for the Scheme are satisfied or waived (as applicable) and the Scheme becomes Effective:

(a) the Scheme will bind all Scheme Shareholders, including those who did not vote on the Scheme and those who voted against it,
meaning that all Scheme Shareholders will relinquish their ownership of their SLR Shares and will receive the Scheme Consideration
(noting that Ineligible Shareholders will receive the net proceeds of sale by the Sale Agent of New RED Shares that would otherwise
have been issued to them pursuant to the Scheme); and

(b) SLR will become a wholly owned subsidiary of RED and will be delisted from ASX.

Conversely, if all of the conditions precedent for the Scheme are not satisfied or waived (as applicable), the status quo will be preserved,
meaning that:

(c) Scheme Shareholders will retain their SLR Shares, and will continue to retain the benefits of that investment as well as be exposed to
the risks associated with that investment. These risks include risks specific to SLR’s business as outlined in section 9;

(d) the existing SLR Board and management will continue to operate SLR's business; and

(e) the advantages of the Scheme will not be realised and equally some of the disadvantages of the Scheme will no longer be relevant,
such advantages and disadvantages set out at section 2 of this Scheme Booklet.

Further information regarding the implications of the Scheme not being implemented are set out in section 9.5.
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3. Frequently Asked Questions

The following table provides brief answers to questions you may have in relation to the Scheme but it must be read in conjunction with
the more detailed information included in this Scheme Booklet. You are urged to read this Scheme Booklet in its entirety.

Further

Question Answer information
Overview of the Scheme
What is a A “scheme of arrangement” is a statutory procedure under Part 5.1 of the Corporations Act that N/A
scheme of can be used to enable one company to acquire another company.
arrangement? . . o . .

Schemes are commonly used in Australia to effect the acquisition of shares in a publicly

listed company.

If the Scheme becomes Effective, RED will acquire all of the SLR Shares in exchange for the

Scheme Consideration and SLR will become a wholly owned Subsidiary of RED.
Why have This Scheme Booklet has been made available to you because you are a SLR Shareholder. Section 5
| received SLR Shareholders are being asked to vote on the Scheme Resolution, which, if approved and
this Scheme if the other conditions to the Scheme are satisfied or waived (as applicable), will result in RED
Booklet? acquiring all of your SLR Shares for the Scheme Consideration. If you have sold your SLR Shares,

please disregard this Scheme Booklet.

This Scheme Booklet is intended to help you to decide how to vote on the Scheme Resolution at

the Scheme Meeting. The Scheme Resolution needs to be passed by the Requisite Majorities in

order for the Scheme to proceed.
What is the The Scheme is a proposed acquisition by RED of SLR to be implemented by way of a scheme Section 5.1
Scheme? of arrangement under Part 5.1 of the Corporations Act between SLR and SLR Shareholders and

under which all of the SLR Shares held by Scheme Shareholders will be transferred to RED in Appendix 3

consideration for the issuance by RED of the Scheme Consideration.

The Scheme requires the approval of both the Requisite Majorities of SLR Shareholders at the

Scheme Meeting, as well as the approval of the Court.

A summary of the key terms of the Scheme Implementation Deed is set out in section 11. A copy

of the Scheme is included at Appendix 3 of this Scheme Booklet.
What is the If the Scheme proceeds, the Scheme Consideration of being 3.434 New RED Shares for every Section 4.2
Scheme 1Scheme Share, will be issued to Scheme Shareholders (excluding Ineligible Shareholders).

Consideration?

Ineligible Shareholders will receive the Scheme Consideration in the form of cash, pursuant to
the procedure set out in section 4.14.

What is the The SLR Directors have carefully considered the advantages and disadvantages of the Scheme Section 4.4
SLR Directors’ and unanimously recommend you vote in favour of the Scheme Resolution at the Scheme
recommend- Meeting in the absence of a SLR Superior Proposal and subject to the Independent Expert
ation? continuing to conclude the Scheme is fair and reasonable to, and in the best interests of,

SLR Shareholders.®

Information regarding each SLR Director’s interests in the outcome of the Scheme vote is set out

in section 4.4.

See the question titled "How do your SLR Directors intend to vote?" for further information.
How do the Each SLR Director intends, in the absence of a SLR Superior Proposal and subject to the Section 4.4
SLR Directors Independent Expert continuing to conclude the Scheme is fair and reasonable to, and in the

intend to vote?

best interests of, SLR Shareholders, to vote, or procure the voting of, any SLR Shares held by them
or on their behalf, in favour of the Scheme Resolution at the Scheme Meeting.

Information regarding each SLR Director’s interest in the outcome of the Scheme vote, and their
interests in SLR securities, is set out in sections 4.4 and 6.7(a) respectively.

23 In relation to the unanimous recommendation of the SLR Directors, SLR Shareholders should have regard to the interests of the SLR Directors in the
outcome of the Scheme vote which may differ from those of other SLR Shareholders, as further described in section 4.4. SLR Shareholders should also
have regard to footnote 2 above.
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Further
Question Answer information
What is the SLR has engaged BDO Corporate Finance (WA) Pty Ltd to act as the Independent Expert in Appendix 2
Independent connection with the Scheme.
Expert's
c oﬁ clusion? The Independent Expert has concluded, and as at the Last Practicable Date continues to
) conclude, that the Scheme is fair and reasonable to, and in the best interests of, SLR Shareholders
in the absence of a SLR Superior Proposal.
The reasons why the Independent Expert reached its conclusions are set out in Independent
Expert’'s Report in Appendix 2. The SLR Directors encourage you to read the Independent
Expert's Report in full before deciding how to vote on the Scheme.
If the Independent Expert changes its conclusion, this will be announced to the ASX. In this
circumstance, the SLR Directors will consider the revised opinion and advise SLR Shareholders of
their recommendation.
What will be If the Scheme becomes Effective: Section 4
the effect of = all your SLR Shares will be transferred to RED;
the Scheme? ) . . . .
= in exchange, you will receive the Scheme Consideration of 3.434 New RED Shares for each
SLR Share you hold (unless you are an Ineligible Shareholder, in which case you will receive
cash); and
= SLR will become a wholly owned subsidiary of RED and will be removed from the official list
of ASX.
See the question titled "What if | am an Ineligible Shareholder” for more information about how
Ineligible Shareholders will receive the Scheme Consideration.
Is a SLR The Scheme Implementation Deed contains certain exclusivity arrangements applicable to Section
Superior SLR. For example, it restricts SLR from taking certain actions that may encourage or solicit a 11.10(b)
Proposal SLR Competing Proposal, obliges SLR to disclose certain information to RED in the event a SLR
likely? What Competing Proposal emerges and also gives RED a right to match a SLR Superior Proposal in
happens if a certain circumstances. The Scheme Implementation Deed contains a fiduciary out in respect of
SLR Superior the exclusivity restrictions on SLR in certain circumstances.
Proposal

Until the Scheme becomes Effective, there is nothing preventing third parties from making
unsolicited SLR Competing Proposals. However, as at the date of this Scheme Booklet, no

SLR Competing Proposal or SLR Superior Proposal has emerged. If an actual, proposed or
potential SLR Competing Proposal emerges, a ‘matching right’ obligation arises where SLR
must, among other things, provide RED with the material terms and conditions of the actual,
proposed or potential SLR Competing Proposal. This must include the identity of the person
making the actual, proposed or potential SLR Competing Proposal as well as the price, the form
of consideration, the conditions precedent, the proposed deal protection arrangements and
the timetable. RED will then have at least five Business Days after this information is provided to
make a RED Counterproposal, which must be considered by the SLR Board in good faith. If the
SLR Board determines that the RED Counterproposal (taking into account all of its terms and
conditions) would provide an equivalent or superior outcome for SLR Shareholders as a whole
compared with the actual, proposed or potential SLR Competing Proposal, then SLR and RED
must use reasonable endeavours to agree and enter such documentation as is reasonably
necessary to implement the RED Counterproposal.

emerges?

It is possible that, if SLR were to continue as an independent company, a SLR Superior Proposal
may materialise in the future.

Further information regarding Competing Proposals, Superior Proposals, fiduciary outs and the
reciprocal exclusivity arrangements for each of SLR and RED and each of its Representatives is
set out in section 11.
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Further
Question Answer information

What happens The Scheme Implementation Deed also contains certain exclusivity arrangements applicable to  Section

if a RED RED. For example, it restricts RED from undertaking certain actions that may encourage or solicit ~ 11.10(a)
Competing a RED Competing Proposal, obliges RED to disclose certain information to SLR in the event a SLR

Proposal Competing Proposal emerges, and also gives SLR a right to match a RED Superior Proposal in

emerges? certain circumstances. The Scheme Implementation Deed contains a fiduciary out in respect of

the exclusivity restrictions on RED in certain circumstances.

At the date of this Scheme Booklet, RED has confirmed that no RED Competing Proposal or
RED Superior Proposal has emerged.

If an actual, proposed or potential RED Competing Proposal emerges, a ‘matching right’
obligation arises where RED must, among other things, provide SLR with the material terms and
conditions of the actual, proposed or potential RED Competing Proposal. This must include

the identity of the person making the actual, proposed or potential RED Competing Proposal
as well as the price, the form of consideration, the conditions precedent, the proposed deal
protection arrangements and the timetable. Then SLR will have at least five Business Days after
this information is provided to make a SLR Counterproposal, which must be considered by the
RED Board in good faith. If the RED Board determines that the SLR Counterproposal (taking into
account all of its terms and conditions) would provide an equivalent or superior outcome for
RED Shareholders as a whole compared with the actual, proposed or potential RED Competing
Proposal, then RED and SLR must use reasonable endeavours to agree and enter such
documentation as is reasonably necessary to implement the SLR Counterproposal.

Further information regarding Competing Proposals, Superior Proposals, fiduciary outs and
reciprocal exclusivity arrangements for each of SLR and RED and their Related Entities is set out

in section 11.
What are the SLR Shareholders who receive New RED Shares under the Scheme may be subject to certain Section 9.5
risks for me if risks relating to the Scheme, the Merged Group and SLR, as summarised (non-exhaustively) in
the Scheme is section 9.5.
implemented?
If | wish to If you wish to support the Scheme you should vote in favour of the Scheme Resolution at the Section 5.1
support the Scheme Meeting.
Scheme, what . ) . .
should | do? The SLR Directors unanimously recommend that you vote in favour of the Scheme Resolution at

the Scheme Meeting in the absence of a SLR Superior Proposal and subject to the Independent
Expert continuing to conclude that the Scheme is fair and reasonable to, and in the best
interests of, SLR Shareholders.?

If you are a registered SLR Shareholder and are unable to attend the Scheme Meeting, which is
being held in-person, you may be entitled to vote by proxy, corporate representative or attorney.
See section 5.1 for directions on how to vote and important voting information generally.

Questions about the Scheme

What are the Reasons why you should consider voting in favour of the Scheme Resolution at the Scheme Sections 2.1
reasons to Meeting include: to 2.8
vote in favour .

the Scheme will create a leading diversified mid-tier gold company with complementary
operations and growth opportunities in tier 1jurisdictions;

= the Scheme combines two complementary gold businesses to deliver benefits to SLR
Shareholders not available on a standalone basis;

of the Scheme
Resolution?

= the Scheme will immediately create a sector leading balance sheet and cash generative
platform that is well positioned to internally fund optimisation projects and growth initiatives;

= the Scheme combines two complementary board and management teams, to drive value
creation for Merged Group shareholders;

= the increased scale and asset diversification of the Merged Group has the potential to drive
enhanced market significance and investor appeal;

= the Merged Group will have enhanced financial flexibility;

= the SLR Directors unanimously recommend the Scheme, and the Independent Expert
has concluded the Scheme is fair and reasonable to, and in the best interests of, SLR
Shareholders, in the absence of a SLR Superior Proposal; %

= no SLR Superior Proposal has emerged since the Announcement Date; and

= SLR Shareholders may be eligible for CGT roll-over relief in respect of the disposal of their
Scheme Shares.

24 In relation to the unanimous recommendation of the SLR Directors, SLR Shareholders should have regard to the interests of the SLR Directors in the

outcome of the Scheme vote which may differ from those of other SLR Shareholders, as further described in section 4.4. SLR Shareholders should also
have regard to footnote 2 above.

25 In relation to the unanimous recommendation of the SLR Directors, SLR Shareholders should have regard to the interests of the SLR Directors in the

outcome of the Scheme vote which may differ from those of other SLR Shareholders, as further described in section 4.4. SLR Shareholders should also
have regard to footnote 2 above.
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Answer

Reasons why you might consider voting against the Scheme Resolution include:

= you may disagree with the unanimous recommendation of the SLR Directors or the
conclusion of the Independent Expert in relation to the Scheme;

= the exposure of SLR Shareholders to SLR's assets is diluted in the Merged Group;

= the Scheme may change the risk profile for SLR Shareholders compared to SLR as a
standalone entity;

= you may consider that a SLR Superior Proposal may materialise in the future were SLR to
continue as an independent company;

= the potential tax consequences of the Scheme may not suit your current financial position or

tax circumstances; and

= the exact value of the Scheme Consideration is not certain and will depend on the price at
which RED Shares trade on ASX after the Implementation Date.

Further
information

Sections 2.9
to 2.14

What happens
if | vote against
the Scheme
Resolution?

If, despite the SLR Directors’ unanimous recommendation and the conclusion of the
Independent Expert, you do not support the Scheme, you may vote against the Scheme
Resolution at the Scheme Meeting.

However, you should note that if the Scheme Resolution is approved by the Requisite Majorities
of SLR Shareholders and by the Court, and all other conditions to the Scheme are satisfied or
waived (where applicable), your SLR Shares will be transferred to RED in consideration for RED
issuing to you or the Sale Agent on your behalf, as applicable, the Scheme Consideration. This
will occur even if you voted against the Scheme Resolution at the Scheme Meeting.

If the Scheme Resolution is not approved by the Requisite Majorities of SLR Shareholders or

the Court, the Scheme will not be implemented. In these circumstances, SLR will remain an
independent company and you will remain a SLR Shareholder. Further detail regarding the
consequences of the Scheme not being implemented is set out in the question "What happens
if the Scheme is not approved?”.

Section 4.6

What happens
if the Scheme
Resolution is
not approved?

If the Scheme is not approved by the Requisite Majorities of SLR Shareholders or the Court, the
Scheme will not be implemented.

Further, if any of the conditions precedent to the Scheme are not satisfied or waived (as
applicable), including if the Scheme is not approved by the Requisite Majorities of SLR
Shareholders and by the Court, the Scheme Implementation Deed may be terminated and the
Scheme will not be implemented.

The consequences of the Scheme not being implemented include:

= Scheme Shareholders will retain their SLR Shares, and will continue to retain the benefits of
their investment in SLR as a standalone entity, as well as be exposed to the risks associated
with that investment;

= the existing SLR Board and management will continue to operate SLR's business;

= the advantages of the Scheme will not be realised and equally some of the disadvantages
of the Scheme will no longer be relevant. These advantages and disadvantages are set out
at section 2 of this Scheme Booklet;

= SLR's Share price may vary to the extent the market reflects an assumption the Scheme will
be completed and in the absence of a SLR Superior Proposal; and

= SLR will have incurred transaction costs for which it may receive no reimbursement.

Section 9.5

Are there
conditions that
need to be
satisfied before
the Scheme
can proceed?

Implementation of the Scheme is subject to satisfaction of a number of conditions precedent,
including SLR Shareholder and Court approval, no "“material adverse change”, “prescribed
occurrence” or "regulated event” (each as defined in the Scheme Implementation Deed)

occurring and certain other conditions precedent summarised in section 11.2.

As at the date of this Scheme Booklet, the SLR Directors are not aware of any matter that will, or

is likely to, result in a breach or non-fulfilment of any of those conditions precedent.

If the conditions precedent are not satisfied or waived (as applicable), the Scheme will
not proceed.

Section 11.2

How will the
Scheme be
implemented?

If the Scheme becomes Effective, no further action is required on the part of the Scheme
Shareholders in order to implement the Scheme. Under the Scheme, SLR is given authority to
effect a valid transfer of all SLR Shares to RED and to enter the name of RED in the SLR Register
as holder of all SLR Shares. If the Scheme becomes Effective, each SLR Shareholder (other than
Ineligible Shareholders) will be deemed to have agreed to become a holder of RED Shares in
accordance with the Scheme and to have accepted the New RED Shares issued to that holder
under the Scheme subject to, and to be bound by, RED's constitution.

Section 4.6
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Further
Question Answer information
Can the Scheme The Scheme Implementation Deed can be terminated in certain circumstances. These are Section 11.11
Implementation summarised in section 11.11.
Deed be ) . B ) .
terminated? If the Scheme Implementation Deed is terminated, the Scheme will not proceed. In certain
) circumstances, the termination of the Scheme Implementation Deed may trigger payment of a

Reimbursement Fee of A$9.6 million by SLR or RED to the other.

See the question titled “Is there a reimbursement or break fee payable?" for more information.
Is there a Under the Scheme Implementation Deed, a Reimbursement Fee of A$9.6 million (excluding GST) Section 11.12
reimbursement is payable by SLR to RED, and by RED to SLR, if certain events occur.
or break fee
payable? The circumstances in which Reimbursement Fees are payable by SLR and RED are set out in

) section 11.12.

What are If the Scheme becomes Effective, there will be tax consequences for SLR Shareholders which Section 10
the tax may include tax being payable on any gain on disposal of their SLR Shares.
implications of . ) . .
the Scheme? Section 10 provides a general description of the Australian tax consequences of the Scheme.

The tax consequences of the Scheme may vary depending on the nature and characteristics of

each SLR Shareholder and their individual circumstances.

It is recommended you seek professional tax advice in regard to the income tax implications

associated with the Scheme.
Questions about your entitlements
Who is entitled  Each person who is a SLR Shareholder as at the Record Date (which as at the date of this Section 4.3
to participate Scheme Booklet is expected to be 5.00 pm on Wednesday, 12 June 2024) will be entitled to
in the Scheme?  participate in the Scheme.
What are The New RED Shares being issued as Scheme Consideration to SLR Shareholders (who are not Section 4.2
the New Ineligible Shareholders) are new fully paid ordinary shares in RED which will rank equally in all
RED Shares respects with all other RED Shares on issue as at the Implementation Date.
being issued
as Scheme
Consideration?
Will | be able to  Yes, RED Shares currently trade on ASX, and if the Scheme is implemented, the New RED Shares Sections 4.15
trade my New will trade on ASX. It is expected that you will be able to trade your New RED Shares on a normal and 4.16
RED Shares on settlement basis from the Business Day following the Implementation Date.
ASX?

Please note that the exact number of New RED Shares that will be issued to you will not be

confirmed until you receive your holding statement (or other evidence of ownership) following

the Implementation Date. Should you deal in your New RED Shares before receiving your holding

statement (or other evidence of ownership), it is your responsibility to ensure that you do not

commit to sell more New RED Shares than will be issued to you.

See the question "When can | trade my RED Shares?" for further information.
Can | choose No. There is no option for Scheme Shareholders to elect to receive cash instead of New Section 4.2
to receive cash  RED Shares.
instead of New

Ineligible Shareholders will receive the net proceeds of the sale of New RED Shares that would
RED Shares? . ; . N u .

have been issued to them as Scheme Consideration. See the question titled “What if | am an

Ineligible Shareholder?" for further information.
Can | split If RED forms the opinion that two or more SLR Shareholders have, before the Record Date, been Section 4.12
my shares? a party to:

= splitting a holding of SLR Shares into two or more parcels of SLR Shares whether or not it
results in any change in beneficial ownership of the SLR Shares; or

* share division in an attempt to obtain unfair advantage by reference to rounding (in respect
to fractional entitlements),

(Share Splitting), RED may give notice to such SLR Shareholders attributing the SLR Shares held
by all of them to one of them (specifically identified in such notice). This notice deems the SLR
Shareholder identified in such notice to be the holder of all those shares the subject of the Share
Splitting.
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Further
Question Answer information
Who is an You are an Ineligible Overseas Shareholder if you are a SLR Shareholder whose address shown Section 4.13(a)
Ineligible in the SLR Register as at the Record Date is in an Ineligible Jurisdiction or who is otherwise
Overseas determined to be an Ineligible Overseas Shareholder.
Shareholder? . - .
If you are an Ineligible Overseas Shareholder, you are an Ineligible Shareholder and you will not
receive the Scheme Consideration in the form of New RED Shares.
See the question titled “What if | am an Ineligible Shareholder?" for more information.
Whois a You are a Small Parcel Shareholder if you are a SLR Shareholder (other than an Ineligible Section 4.13(b)
Small Parcel Overseas Shareholder) who, based on your holding of SLR Shares on the Record Date, would,
Shareholder on implementation of the Scheme, be entitled to receive less than a Marketable Parcel of RED
and Relevant Shares (assessed by reference to the highest closing price of RED Shares on the ASX during the
Small Parcel period beginning on the date this Scheme Booklet is registered by ASIC under section 412(6) of
Shareholder? the Corporations Act and ending on the Effective Date) as Scheme Consideration.
A Smalll Parcel Shareholder who either:
= has not provided the Share Registry with a duly completed Opt-In Notice so that it is
received prior to 5.00 pm on the date that is two Business Days prior to the Record Date (the
Opt-In Deadline Time); or
= has provided the Share Registry with a duly completed Opt-In Notice so that it is received
prior to the Opt-In Deadline Time, and has also provided the Share Registry with a duly
completed Withdrawal Form prior to the Opt-In Deadline Time,
is a Relevant Small Parcel Shareholder. As at the date of this Scheme Booklet, the Record Date
is expected to be Wednesday, 12 June 2024.
If you are a Relevant Small Parcel Shareholder, you are an Ineligible Shareholder, and you will not
receive the Scheme Consideration in the form of New RED Shares.
See the question titled “What if | am an Ineligible Shareholder?" for more information.
If | have given Yes. Section 4.13(b)
an Opt-In . ) . ) . .
Notice but no If you have given the Share Registry an Opt-In Notice but wish to withdraw that Opt-In Notice,
longer wish to you may do so by providing the Share Registry with a duly completed Withdrawal Form in
receive New accordance with the instructions on the Withdrawal Form so that it is received by the Opt-In
RED Shares, Deadline Time.
can | withdraw If the Share Registry receives your valid Withdrawal Form by the Opt-In Deadline Time, you will
my _OP"'"‘ not be issued the Scheme Consideration in the form of New RED Shares on the Implementation
Notice? Date, and you will be a Relevant Small Parcel Shareholder.
See the question titled “"What if | am an Ineligible Shareholder?" for more information.
What if | am If you are: Section 4.14
an Ineligible = an Ineligible Overseas Shareholder; or

Shareholder?

= a Relevant Small Parcel Shareholder;
RED will not issue New RED Shares to you. However, your SLR Shares will be part of the Scheme.

The number of New RED Shares that would otherwise have been issued to you under the
Scheme will instead be issued to the Sale Agent, who will sell those New RED Shares and remit
the proceeds of such sale to SLR, net of costs.

Promptly after the last sale of New RED Shares by the Sale Agent, SLR will remit to you your
pro rata share of the net proceeds from the sale of the New RED Shares sold through the Sale
Agent in accordance with the procedure set out in section 4.14.

Where the issue of New RED Shares to which a Scheme Shareholder (other than an Ineligible
Overseas Shareholder or a Relevant Smalll Parcel Shareholder) would otherwise be entitled to
receive the New RED Shares would result in a breach of law:

= RED will issue the maximum possible number of New RED Shares to that Scheme Shareholder
without giving rise to a breach of law (as applicable); and

= any further New RED Shares to which that Scheme Shareholder is entitled, but the issue of
which to the Scheme Shareholder would give rise to such breach, will instead be issued to the
Sale Agent and dealt with in accordance with the procedure set out in section 4.14 as if that
Scheme Shareholder was an Ineligible Shareholder.
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Further
Question Answer information
What if | Scheme Shareholders with an address outside Australia (or whom RED reasonably believes Section 10
receive a are a "relevant foreign resident”), will be provided (either together with this Scheme Booklet
Relevant or separately) with a Relevant Foreign Resident Declaration Form. Using this Relevant Foreign
Foreign Resident Declaration form, a Scheme Shareholder may provide RED with a declaration that:
Resident * the registered holder of the relevant SLR Shares is an Australian tax resident (residency
'I:Declc;rqtlon declaration); or
orm: = the SLR Shares held by the registered holder are not indirect Australian real property interests
(interest declaration).
Please refer to section 10 for the definition of “indirect Australian real property interest”.
For these Scheme Shareholders, unless a signed Relevant Foreign Resident Declaration Form
giving a valid residency declaration or interest declaration, or a notice of variation granted by
the Commissioner of Taxation to vary the withholding amount to nil, is provided to RED, if RED
believes foreign resident CGT withholding is applicable to the relevant SLR Shareholder it may
be required to withhold and pay to the Commissioner of Taxation a withholding amount of 12.5%
from the Scheme Consideration issued to those Scheme Shareholders.
What happens  The implied value of the Scheme Consideration may increase or decrease prior to the Section 4.2
if the market Implementation Date based on movements in the RED Share price.
i f
sglgeszares Irrespective of any movements in the RED Share price you, (or the Sale Agent, as applicable), will
increases or receive the Scheme Consideration, being 3.434 New RED Shares for every Scheme Share held on
decreases? the Record Date.
How will If, pursuant to the calculation of your Scheme Consideration, you would be entitled to a fraction ~ Section 4.2
fractional of a New RED Share, then subject to there being no share splitting (as set out in section 4.12)
entitlements to  your fractional entitlement to New RED Shares of:
fEDtSP:;res be . 05 ormore will be rounded up to the nearest whole number; and
reated: = less than 0.5 will be rounded down to the nearest whole number.
How are SLR As at the Last Practicable Date, SLR has 25,816,949 SLR Performance Rights on issue which, Section 4.10
Performance under the terms of the SLR Employee Incentive Plan, will vest and be exercised upon the Scheme
Rights being being approved by SLR Shareholders at the Scheme Meeting. It is a condition precedent to the
treated under Scheme that all SLR Performance Rights are cancelled or vested and exercised on or prior to the
the Scheme? Delivery Time on the Second Court Date.
Mr Luke Tonkin and certain SLR senior executives have entered into voluntary escrow
arrangements in respect of approximately 50% of the SLR Shares issued to them as a result of
the vesting of a portion of the SLR Performance Rights they own or control (and the New RED
Shares subsequently issued in respect of those SLR Shares upon implementation of the Scheme).
For further details regarding these arrangements, see section 4.10.
What Under the Scheme, each Scheme Shareholder is deemed to have warranted to RED on Section 4.7
warranties the Implementation Date (and is deemed to have authorised SLR to warrant to RED on the
do | give? Implementation Date as agent and attorney for the Scheme Shareholder) that:
= all their Scheme Shares (including any rights and entitlements attaching to those SLR Shares)
will, at the date of the transfer of them to RED, be fully paid and free from all mortgages,
charges, security interests, liens, encumbrances and interests of third parties of any kind,
whether legal or otherwise, and restrictions on transfer of any kind; and
= they have the power and capacity to sell and to transfer their SLR Shares, and all rights and
entitlements attaching to those SLR Shares to RED.
Under the Scheme, SLR undertakes that it will provide the above warranties to RED as agent
and attorney of each Scheme Shareholder.
When will If the Scheme is implemented, RED will issue your New RED Shares to you (or, if you are an Section 4.3
| be issued Ineligible Shareholder, to the Sale Agent) on the Implementation Date, which as at the date of
the Scheme this Scheme Booklet is expected to be Wednesday, 19 June 2024. RED will send, or procure the
Consideration?  sending of, holding statements (or other evidence of ownership) for those New RED Shares to
Scheme Shareholders (except Ineligible Shareholders) in respect of the Scheme Consideration
following the implementation Date.
Will I have to Scheme Shareholders (including Ineligible Shareholders) will not pay brokerage fees on the Section 2.9
pay brokerage disposal of their SLR Shares, pursuant to the Scheme. Brokerage (and other costs) however
fees on the will be deducted from the proceeds of sale by the Sale Agent of New RED Shares that
disposal of my would otherwise have been issued to Ineligible Shareholders (refer to section 4.13 for further
SLR Shares? information).
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Further

Question Answer information
Will | be SLR intends to apply (on behalf of SLR Shareholders) for a class ruling from the Commissioner Section 10
entitled to of Taxation, to confirm the key Australian income tax consequences of the Scheme, including
scrip-for-scrip whether Australian resident SLR Shareholders, who would otherwise make a capital gain on
capital gains disposal of their Scheme Shares, may be eligible to obtain scrip for scrip roll-over capital gains
tax (CGT) tax relief. Such relief will not be available if a Scheme Shareholder makes a capital loss in respect
roll-over relief?  of the Scheme or does not meet the necessary criteria.
When can | RED covenants to use all reasonable endeavours to ensure that the New RED Shares will be Section 4.16
trade my New quoted on the official list of ASX and commence trading on a normal settlement basis on the first
RED Shares? Business Day after the Implementation Date (which for the avoidance of doubt, is five Trading

Days after the Record Date (or on such other date agreed to in writing by SLR and RED).

Once this has occurred and you have received the Scheme Consideration, you can trade your

New RED Shares on ASX.

See question "Will | be able to trade my New RED Shares on ASX" and section 4.16 for further

details.
Questions about the Scheme Meeting and voting
Who can vote? If you are registered as a SLR Shareholder at 5:00 pm on Wednesday, 29 May 2024, you will be Section 5.1

entitled to vote on the Scheme Resolution to be proposed at the Scheme Meeting.

For further details, see section 5.1.
When and The Scheme Meeting to approve the Scheme is scheduled to be held in person at 10:00 am on Section
where will Friday, 31 May at Level 6, Brookfield Tower Two, 123 St Georges Terrace, Perth WA 6000. 4.6 and
the Scheme Appendix 5
Meeting be The SLR Board strongly encourages SLR Shareholders to consider lodging a directed proxy in the PP
held? event they are not be able to participate in the Scheme Meeting.

Further details of the Scheme Meeting, including how to vote and how to ask questions, are

contained in section 5. The Notice of Scheme Meeting is contained in Appendix 5.
What am | You are being asked to vote on whether to approve the Scheme by voting on the Scheme Appendix 5
being asked to Resolution at the Scheme Meeting. See the question titled "What is the Scheme?" for further
vote on? detail.

The text of the Scheme Resolution is set out in the Notice of Scheme Meeting in Appendix 5.
What are my You have the following four options in relation to your SLR Shares. SLR encourages you to consider Section 1
options? your personal risk profile, portfolio strategy, tax position and financial circumstances and seek

professional advice before making any decision in relation to your SLR Shares. You may:

= vote in favour of the Scheme Resolution at the Scheme Meeting;

= vote against the Scheme Resolution at the Scheme Meeting;

= sell your SLR Shares on the ASX; or

= do nothing.
What vote The Scheme Resolution needs to be approved by the Requisite Majorities of SLR Shareholders, Section 4.6
is required which are:
to approve = (headcount test) unless the Court orders otherwise, a majority in number (more than 50%)
the Sch.em;e of SLR Shareholders present and voting at the Scheme Meeting (in person or by proxy,
Resolution? corporate representative or attorney); and

» (voting test): at least 75% of the total number of votes cast on the resolution at the

Scheme Meeting.

Even if the Scheme Resolution is approved at the Scheme Meeting, the Scheme is still subject to

other outstanding conditions precedent including the approval of the Court.
How do | vote? You may vote at the Scheme Meeting: Section 5.1

= Dby attending the Scheme Meeting physically in person; or

= by appointing a proxy or attorney to attend the Scheme Meeting or, in the case of corporate
shareholders, a corporate representative to attend the Scheme Meeting physically and vote
on their behalf.

For further detail regarding voting at, and appointing a proxy, attorney or corporate
representative for, the Scheme Meeting, see section 5.1 and Appendix 5.
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Further

Question Answer information
Is voting No, voting is not compulsory. However, your vote is important. If you cannot attend the Scheme Section 5.1
compulsory? Meeting you should appoint a proxy, attorney or corporate representative (if applicable) to vote

on your behalf.

For further detail regarding voting at, and appointing a proxy, attorney or corporate

representative for, the Scheme Meeting, see section 5.1 and Appendix 5.
Why should Your vote will be important in determining whether the Scheme will proceed. Section 2
| vote? o . .

As set out in this Scheme Booklet, the SLR Directors unanimously recommend that you vote

in favour of the Scheme Resolution at the Scheme Meeting in the absence of a SLR Superior

Proposal and subject to the Independent Expert continuing to conclude that the Scheme is fair

and reasonable to, and in the best interests of, SLR Shareholders.?

Some considerations that may be relevant to your vote are set out in further detail in section 2.
What happens If you do not vote, or vote against the Scheme Resolution at the Scheme Meeting, and the Section 9.5.
if | do not vote, conditions precedent to the Scheme are satisfied or waived (where applicable), and the
or vote against  Scheme becomes Effective, your SLR Shares will be transferred to RED in consideration for RED
the Scheme providing to you the Scheme Consideration for your SLR Shares.
Resolution? . . )

If the Scheme is not approved by SLR Shareholders at the Scheme Meeting, or otherwise does

not become Effective, SLR will remain an independent company and you will remain a SLR

Shareholder.

See the question titled "What happens if the Scheme is not approved"” for further information.
How will voting  Voting at the Scheme Meeting will be conducted by way of a poll. Section
at the Scheme 4.6 and
Meeting be This means that every SLR Shareholder at the Scheme Meeting who is present in person, or by Appendix 5
conducted? proxy, attorney or corporate representative, will have one vote for each SLR Share held by them.
What if | If you cannot, or do not wish to, attend the Scheme Meeting, you may appoint a proxy, attorney  Section 5.1
cannot, or or corporate representative to vote on your behalf. For further details regarding voting and
do not wish appointing proxies, attorneys and corporate representatives for the Scheme Meeting, see
to, attend section 5.1.
the Scheme
Meeting?
When will The results of the Scheme Meeting will be announced to ASX shortly after its conclusion and will N/A
the result of also be made available on SLR’s website at https://www.silverlakeresources.com.au/.
the Scheme
Meeting be
available?
Can | attend If you wish to oppose approval by the Court of the Scheme at the Court hearing to be held on Section 4.6
the Court and the Second Court Date, you may do so by filing with the Court, and serving on SLR, a notice of
oppose the appearance in the prescribed form together with any affidavit on which you wish to rely at the

Court approval  hearing. The notice of appearance and affidavit must be served on SLR at least one Business
of the Scheme?  Day before the Second Court Date.

Questions about RED

Who is RED? RED is a mid-tier Australian gold producer with established mines located in the Leonora District
of Western Australia. RED is listed on the ASX with the ticker ASX: RED.

RED owns and operates the new long-life King of the Hills (KOTH) Gold Mine, located
approximately 900 kilometres north-east of Perth and 25 kilometres north of Leonora in
Western Australia. The KOTH Gold Mine comprises a centralised up to 5.5Mtpa processing
hub, which is fed by three mines: (i) KOTH Open Pit; (i) KOTH Underground; and {iii) Darlot
Underground, a satellite mine 100 kilometres north of KOTH.

KOTH has a Mineral Resource estimate of 4.5Moz and an Ore Reserve of 2.5Moz. Darlot has a
Mineral Resource of 1.8Moz and an Ore Reserve of 0.1Moz. The RED Group also holds a royalty
interest in the Siana Gold Project in the Philippines.

See section 7 for further information on RED and section 8 for further information on the
Merged Group.

Section 7 and
Section 8

26 In relation to the unanimous recommendation of the SLR Directors, SLR Shareholders should have regard to the interests of the SLR Directors in the
outcome of the Scheme vote which may differ from those of other SLR Shareholders, as further described in section 4.4. SLR Shareholders should also

have regard to footnote 2 above.
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Further
Question Answer information
Why does RED wishes to implement the Scheme as the creation of the Merged Group will combine two Section 8.2
RED wish to complementary gold producers to create an approximately 445kozpa, diversified, leading
implement the mid-tier gold company with a strong balance sheet positioned for growth.
Scheme?
The Scheme is expected to provide the shareholders of RED and SLR with the opportunity to
participate in a stronger combined group with enhanced market significance well positioned for
a valuation re-rate. The Merged Group will have, among other things:
= diversified operations and growth opportunities in tier 1jurisdictions;
* asector leading net cash and listed investments position of A$486 million (inclusive of the
value of SLR's shareholding in RED) or $309 million (exclusive of the value of SLR's shareholding
in RED), based on the closing price of RED Shares as at the Last Practicable Date;?
= qa strong near-term cash flow generation and a long mine life asset to drive sustainable
production through the cycle; and
= an enhanced balance sheet which provides a strong platform for growth and greater
financial flexibility to invest in a larger pool of low capital intensity asset optimisation
opportunities.
Further detail on the anticipated advantages of the Scheme is set out at sections 2.1to 2.8.
As at the date RED has confirmed that as at the date of this Scheme Booklet, no RED Competing Proposal or Section
of this Scheme RED Superior Proposal has emerged. 11.10(a)
Booklet, has a L B . . .
RED Competing _See the _ques‘uon titled "What happens if a RED Competing Proposal emerges” for more
Proposal information.
emerged?
Questions about the Merged Group
What is the If the Scheme is implemented RED will become the parent company of the Merged Group, and Section 8
Merged Group?  SLR will become a wholly-owned Subsidiary of RED.
Information in relation to the Merged Group is contained in section 8.
What are RED's  If the Scheme is implemented, the Merged Group board and senior management intend Sections 8.5,
intentions in to undertake a review of the Merged Group's operations covering strategic, financial and 8.5(b) and
relation to the commercial operating matters to determine and implement improvements to maximise value section 9
Merged Group for the Merged Group's shareholders. Final decisions regarding such matters will be made by the
if the Scheme Merged Group board in light of material information and circumstances at the relevant time.
roceeds?
P Following implementation of the Scheme, the Merged Group intends to rebrand under a new
name to be announced in due course. The Merged Group will have its head office located in
Perth, Western Australia.
Further information in relation to the Merged Group is contained in section 8.5(b) in relation to
the Merged Group's corporate strategy and operational overview if the Scheme is implemented.
SLR Shareholders should be aware that if the Scheme proceeds, there will be various risks
associated with an investment in the Merged Group, some of which are described in section 9.
Who will the If the Scheme is implemented, it is intended that the board of the Merged Group will be Section 8.4

directors be?

as follows:

= Russell Clark (Non-Executive Chair);

= Luke Tonkin (Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer);
* Andrea Sutton (Non-Executive Director);

= Rebecca Prain (Non-Executive Director);

* Kelvin Flynn (Non-Executive Director);

= Peter Johnston (Non-Executive Director);

= David Quinlivan (Non-Executive Director); and

= |an Macpherson (Non-Executive Director).

27 Based on RED's net debt position as at 31 March 2024 and SLR's net cash position as at 31 March 2024 and listed investments position as at ASX market
close on the Last Practicable Date. SLR's approximately 11.7% stake in RED (on a fully diluted basis as at the Last Practicable Date) is to be monetised or
cancelled post-implementation of the Scheme in accordance with section 259D of the Corporations Act.
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Further
Question Answer information
Who will If the Scheme is implemented, it is intended that the senior management team of the Merged Section 8.4
the senior Group will be as follows:
:c;nagement = Luke Tonkin (Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer);
e = Struan Richards (Chief Financial Officer);
* Richard Hay (Chief Operating Officer);
* David Berg (General Counsel and Company Secretary);
= Phillip Stevenson (Group Development Geologist); and
* Len Eldridge (Corporate Development Officer)
Who will the If the Scheme is implemented, and upon accelerated vesting of the RED Performance Rights Section 8.6
substantial and RED Retention Rights, Scheme Shareholders will own 48.3% of RED with RED Shareholders
shareholders (which includes SLR, given SLR’s current 11.7% shareholding in RED, on a fully diluted basis) owning
of the Merged the remaining 51.7% on a fully diluted basis. SLR’s shareholding in RED will either be monetised
Group be? or cancelled post-implementation of the Scheme in accordance with section 259D of the
Corporations Act.
Based on their respective shareholdings in RED and SLR as at the Last Practicable Date, the
holders of 5% or more of the issued capital of the Merged Group, if the Scheme is implemented
(excluding SLR's current shareholding in RED), would be:
Shareholder Voting Power
Van Eck Inc and associates 954%
If the Scheme is implemented, RED will control the approximately 411.7 million ordinary shares
in RED that are currently held by SLR, representing approximately 6.0% of RED's issued share
capital post-implementation of the Scheme (on a fully diluted basis). These shares will either
be monetised or cancelled in accordance with section 259D of the Corporations Act. See the
question titled "What is happening with SLR's current shareholding in RED?" for further detail.
General questions
What is As at the Last Practicable Date, SLR owns approximately 411.7 million ordinary shares in RED Section 12.1
happening with  which represents approximately 11.7% of RED's issued share capital on a fully diluted basis.
SLR's current
sharehl::::iing Following implementation of the Scheme, SLR's shareholding in RED will either be monetised or
in RED? cancelled in accordance with the requirements of section 259D of the Corporations Act, at the
) discretion of the board of the Merged Group.
Can | sell my You can sell your SLR Shares on market any time before the close of trading on the Effective Section 1
SLR Shares Date at the then prevailing market price. SLR intends to apply to ASX for SLR Shares to be
now? suspended from quotation on ASX from close of trading on the Effective Date (which is currently
expected to be 5:00 pm on Friday, 7 June 2024).
You will not be able to sell your SLR Shares on market after this time.
If you sell your SLR Shares on market, you may be required to pay brokerage, and different tax
conseguences may apply compared to those that would arise if you retained your SLR Shares
until the Scheme is implemented.
See section 1 for further information on your options.
Will I incur Scheme Shareholders will not incur any brokerage or stamp duty on the transfer of their Scheme  Section 2
brokerage or Shares under the Scheme.
stamp duty?
What other You should read the detailed information in relation to the Scheme provided in this Scheme N/A
information is Booklet.
available? . L . . . .
Further information in relation to SLR or RED can be obtained from ASX on its website
WWW.ASX.COM.AU.
See the question titled “Who can help answer my questions about the Scheme?” for further
information.
Who can help If you require further information or have questions in relation to the Scheme, please contact N/A
answer my the SLR Shareholder Information Line on 1300 907 699 (within Australia) or +611300 907 699
questions (outside Australia), Monday to Friday between 7:00 am and 5:00 pm, excluding public holidays.
about the
Scheme?
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4. Summary of the Scheme

4.1 The Scheme

On 5 February 2024, SLR and RED announced that they had entered into a Scheme Implementation Deed pursuant to which it is
proposed that RED will acquire all of the issued shares in SLR by way of a scheme of arrangement under Part 5.1 of the Corporations Act.

A summary of the key terms of the Scheme Implementation Deed is contained in section 11. A copy of the Scheme Implementation Deed
is available on www.asx.com.au. A copy of the Scheme is contained at Appendix 3 of this Scheme Booklet.

If the Scheme is implemented, RED will acquire all of the SLR Shares held by SLR Shareholders and SLR will become a wholly owned
subsidiary of RED.

The Scheme is subject to, among other things, approval by the Requisite Majorities of SLR Shareholders at the Scheme Meeting and
approval by the Court pursuant to section 411(4)(b) of the Corporations Act at the Second Court Hearing. For further details of the
conditions precedent to the Scheme, which include the approvals referred to in this paragraph, see section 11.2.

If the Scheme becomes Effective, RED will issue the New RED Shares comprising the Scheme Consideration to Scheme Shareholders
(or to the Sale Agent for sale through the Sale Agent) on the Implementation Date, and RED will register the registered holders of the
New RED Shares in the RED Share Register.

RED has executed the Deed Poll on Wednesday, 17 April 2024 pursuant to which RED has agreed, subject to the Scheme becoming
Effective, to acquire the SLR Shares held by Scheme Shareholders for the Scheme Consideration.

4.2 Scheme Consideration

If the Scheme is implemented, each Scheme Shareholder (other than Ineligible Shareholders) will receive scrip for scrip consideration of
3.434 New RED Shares for every Scheme Share held at the Record Date.

Any person who is a SLR Shareholder as at the Record Date (which as at the date of this Scheme Booklet is expected to be 5:00 pm on
Wednesday, 12 June 2024) will be a Scheme Shareholder.

At the Last Practicable Date, the implied value of the Scheme Consideration is approximately $1.48 per SLR Share. However, the implied
value of the Scheme Consideration will vary with the market price of RED Shares. The value of the New RED Shares may increase or
decrease after the Implementation Date if the market price of RED Shares moves. Scheme Shareholders will not, and are not entitled to,
receive the Scheme Consideration in the form of cash (unless they are Ineligible Shareholders).

The New RED Shares issued to Scheme Shareholders and the Sale Agent under the Scheme will rank equally in all respects with all
existing RED Shares on issue as at the Implementation Date. See section 7.9 for more information regarding the rights attaching to the
New RED Shares.

In the case of any Scheme Shares held in joint names, any Scheme Consideration will be issued to and registered in the names of the
joint holders.

RED has no obligation to issue and will not issue any New RED Shares to an Ineligible Shareholder and instead will issue the New RED
Shares that would otherwise have been issued to the Ineligible Shareholder to the Sale Agent to be dealt with in accordance with
the terms of the Scheme. More information about the provision of the Scheme Consideration to Ineligible Shareholders is set out in
sections 4.3 and 4.14.

Details on certain Australian tax considerations in relation to the Scheme Consideration can be found in section 10.

4.3 Provision of Scheme Consideration

On the Implementation Date RED must, in accordance with the terms of the Scheme and the Deed Poll:

(a) issue, or cause to be issued, to each Scheme Shareholder that is not an Ineligible Shareholder such number of New RED Shares as
that Scheme Shareholder is entitled to, and procure that the name and address of each Scheme Shareholder is entered in the RED
Share Register in respect of those New RED Shares;

(b) issue, or cause to be issued, to the Sale Agent such number of New RED Shares as each Ineligible Shareholder would otherwise
be entitled and procure that the Sale Agent will deal with those New RED Shares in accordance with the procedure set out in
section 4.14; and

(c) ensure that within 15 Business Days after the Implementation Date, a share certificate or holding statement (or equivalent
document) is sent to the registered address of each Scheme Shareholder who is not Ineligible Shareholder, representing the number
of New RED Shares issued to that Scheme Shareholder pursuant to the Scheme.

More information about the provision of the Scheme Consideration to Ineligible Shareholders is set out in sections 4.3 and 4.14.
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4.4 The SLR Directors’' unanimous recommendation, voting intentions and contingent benefits

The SLR Directors believe the Scheme is in the best interests of SLR Shareholders, and they unanimously recommend that you vote in
favour of the Scheme Resolution at the Scheme Meeting in the absence of a SLR Superior Proposal and subject to the Independent
Expert continuing to conclude that the Scheme is in the best interests of SLR Shareholders. Each SLR Director will receive contingent
benefits if the Scheme becomes Effective and disclosures in relation to these interests of the SLR Directors in the outcome of the Scheme
are set out below.

Each of the SLR Directors will vote or procure the voting of any SLR Shares controlled or held by, or on behalf of, such SLR Director at the
time of the Scheme Meeting, in favour of the Scheme at the Scheme Meeting, in the albsence of a SLR Superior Proposal and subject to
the Independent Expert continuing to conclude the Scheme is in the best interests of SLR Shareholders.

The SLR Directors have formed their conclusion and made their recommendation on the Scheme based on the matters set out in section 2.

A SLR Director may also change their recommendation if, due to a change in fact or law occurring, they reasonably determine (having
obtained written legal advice) they should not provide or continue to maintain any recommendation because, among other things,
they have an interest in the Scheme that renders it inappropriate to maintain any such recommendation. SLR must pay to RED the SLR
Reimbursement Fee if, before the Scheme becomes Effective, at any time before the Delivery Time on the Second Court Date, any SLR
Director withdraws, adversely changes, adversely modifies or adversely qualifies their recommendation, voting intention or support for
the Scheme, subject to the exceptions set out at clauses 10.2(c)(iii) and 10.2(c)(iv) of the Scheme Implementation Deed.

In relation to the unanimous recommendation and voting intentions of the SLR Directors, SLR Shareholders should note that each
SLR Director has certain interests and contingent benefits in the outcome of the Scheme vote which may differ from those of SLR
Shareholders if the Scheme is implemented, as set out below:

(a) Mr Luke Tonkin

In relation to the recommendation and voting intention of Mr Luke Tonkin, SLR Shareholders should have regard to the fact that,
if the Scheme becomes Effective:

(i)  Mr Tonkin will be appointed as Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer of the Merged Group on terms summarised in
section 8.4(c);

(i)  As at the Last Practicable Date, Mr Tonkin owns or controls 764,186 SLR Shares which, if the Scheme is implemented, will be
acquired by RED in exchange for New RED Shares by way of the Scheme Consideration;® and

(i) As at the Last Practicable Date, Mr Luke Tonkin owns or controls 2,632,659 SLR Performance Rights, which will vest and be
converted into SLR Shares if the Scheme Resolution is passed by the Requisite Majorities at the Scheme Meeting.?” Mr Luke Tonkin
has entered into voluntary escrow arrangements, pursuant to which approximately 50% of the new SLR Shares issued to him
upon the vesting and exercise of his SLR Performance Rights with a vesting date of 30 June 2025 and 30 June 2026, being
approximately 1,063,420 SLR Shares (and the 3,651,785 New RED Shares that will be issued to Mr Luke Tonkin in respect of
those SLR Shares upon implementation of the Scheme) will be subject to escrow restrictions until 30 June 2025. The remaining
1,063,420 SLR Shares issued to Mr Luke Tonkin upon the vesting and exercise of his SLR Performance Rights with a vesting date of
30 June 2025 and 30 June 2026 are not subject to escrow restrictions (and the remaining 3,651,785 New RED Shares that will be
issued to Mr Luke Tonkin in respect of those SLR Shares upon implementation of the Scheme).®

The interests of SLR Directors in SLR and RED securities are set out in section 6.7(a) of this Scheme Booklet.

Mr Luke Tonkin considers that, despite his interest in the outcome of the Scheme, given the importance of the Scheme to SLR
Shareholders, and his proposed role as Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer of the Merged Group, it remains important
and appropriate for him to provide a recommendation to SLR Shareholders regarding the Scheme.

(b) Mr David Quinlivan

In relation to the recommendation and voting intention of SLR's Chairman Mr David Quinlivan, SLR Shareholders should have regard
to the fact that, if the Scheme becomes Effective it is intended that Mr David Quinlivan will be appointed as a non-executive
director of the Merged Group, on the terms summarised in section 6.7(a).

As at the Last Practicable Date, Mr David Quinlivan had a beneficial interest in 25,000 RED Shares, which are held by Borden
Holdings Pty Ltd as trustee for the Quinlivan Super Fund.

Mr David Quinlivan considers these arrangements are not of such materiality to him that they impact on his consideration of the
Scheme and that as such, despite these arrangements, it remains important and appropriate for him to provide a recommendation
to SLR Shareholders regarding the Scheme as the current Chairman of SLR.

Other than as set out above, as at the Last Practicable Date, Mr David Quinlivan did not have any interests in any securities of SLR or RED.
Details of the SLR Directors’ interests in SLR and RED securities are set out in section 6.7(a).
(c) Ms Rebecca Prain and Mr Kelvin Flynn

In relation to the recommendation and voting intentions of Ms Rebecca Prain and Mr Kelvin Flynn, SLR Shareholders should have regard
to the fact that, if the Scheme becomes Effective it is intended that Ms Rebecca Prain and Mr Kelvin Flynn, who are both non-executive
SLR Directors, will be appointed as non-executive directors of the Merged Group, on the terms summarised in section 6.7(a).

28 Based on the closing price of RED Shares as at the Last Practicable Date of $0.43 per RED Share, the value of these New RED Shares is approximately
$1.128 million.

29 If the Scheme Resolution is not approved prior to 30 June 2024, 505,819 SLR Performance Rights with a vesting date of 30 June 2024 owned or controlled
by Mr Luke Tonkin will be tested in accordance with their terms and either vest or lapse.

30 Based on the closing price of RED Shares as at the Last Practicable Date of $0.43 per RED Share, the value of the New RED Shares that will be issued
to Mr Luke Tonkin on the Implementation Date in respect of the new SLR Shares that he will receive as a result of the vesting and exercise of his
SLR Performance Rights is approximately $3.887 million.
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Ms Rebecca Prain and Mr Kelvin Flynn each consider that these arrangements are not of such materiality to them that they impact
on their consideration of the Scheme and that as such, despite these arrangements, they consider it is appropriate for them to
provide a recommendation to SLR Shareholders regarding the Scheme.

As at the Last Practicable Date, neither Ms Rebecca Prain nor Mr Kelvin Flynn had any interest in any securities of SLR or RED.

Details of the SLR Directors' interests in SLR securities are set out in section 6.7(a).

4.5 Independent Expert’'s Report

SLR has engaged BDO Corporate Finance (WA) Pty Ltd to act as the Independent Expert in connection with the Scheme.

The Independent Expert has reviewed the terms of the Scheme and concluded, and as at the Last Practicable Date continues to conclude,
that the Scheme is fair and reasonable to, and in the best interests of, SLR Shareholders in the absence of a SLR Superior Proposal.

The Independent Expert's Report is set out in Appendix 2. The SLR Directors encourage you to read the Independent Expert's Report in
full before deciding how to vote on the Scheme at the Scheme Meeting, including the reasons for the Independent Expert's conclusion
and the assumptions on which the conclusions are based.

4.6 Key steps to implement the Scheme

The key steps to implement the Scheme and relevant information concerning these steps are set out below.

All dates following the Scheme Meeting are indicative only and may be subject to change. SLR will announce to ASX any change to the
dates in the timetable set out in the “Important Dates and Indicative Timetable for the Scheme" section of this Scheme Booklet.

(a) Step 1: Scheme Meeting and SLR Shareholder approval

Scheme Meeting

The SLR Board has decided to hold the Scheme Meeting in person and the Court has ordered that a meeting of SLR Shareholders
be held at 10:00 am on Friday, 31 May 2024, at Level 6, Brookfield Tower Two, 123 St Georges Terrace, Perth WA 6000, to consider
the Scheme.

The fact that under section 411(1) of the Corporations Act the Court has ordered that the Scheme Meeting be convened and has
approved this Scheme Booklet does not mean that the Court:

(i)  has formed any view as to the merits of the proposed Scheme or as to how SLR Shareholders should vote (on this matter SLR
Shareholders must reach their own decision); or
(i) has prepared, or is responsible for, the content of this Scheme Booklet.

The order of the Court that the Scheme Meeting be convened is not and should not be treated as an endorsement by the Court of,
or any other expression of opinion by the Court on, the Scheme.

Further information about attending and voting at the Scheme Meeting can be found in section 5.1 and the Notice of Scheme
Meeting in Appendix 5.

Requisite Majorities

The Scheme is conditional, among other things, on approval of the Scheme Resolution by the Requisite Majorities of SLR

Shareholders at the Scheme Meeting, which are:

(i) (headcount test) unless the Court orders otherwise, a majority in number (more than 50%) of SLR Shareholders present and
voting at the Scheme Meeting (in person or by proxy, corporate representative or attorney); and

(iv) (voting test) at least 75% of the total number of votes which are cast at the Scheme Meeting.

Voting on the Scheme Resolution will be conducted by way of a poll. SLR Shareholders (who are present in person, or by proxy,
attorney or corporate representative) will have one vote for each SLR Share that they hold.

The Scheme Resolution is set out in the Notice of Scheme Meeting in Appendix 5.

Guidance on eligibility for voting, and instructions on how to participate in and vote at the Scheme Meeting are set out in section 5
and in the and Notice of Scheme Meeting in Appendix 5.

Voting is not compulsory. However, your vote is important and the SLR Directors encourage you to vote by attending the Scheme
Meeting in person or alternatively by appointing a proxy, attorney or corporate representative in accordance with the instructions in
section 5.3(b). The results of the Scheme Meeting will be available as soon as possible after the conclusion of the Scheme Meeting
and announced to the ASX (www.asx.com.au).

Please note that the Scheme Meeting may be postponed or adjourned if satisfaction or waiver (where permitted) of a condition
precedent is delayed. Any postponement or adjournment of the Scheme Meeting will be announced to ASX.

Steps 2 to 5 described below will only occur if the Scheme Resolution is approved by the Requisite Majorities at the Scheme Meeting.
(b) Step 2: Second Court Date and approval of the Scheme

In accordance with section 411(4)(b) of the Corporations Act, in order to become Effective, the Scheme (with or without modification)
must be approved by an order of the Court. SLR will apply to the Court for an order approving the Scheme (the Scheme Order) if:

(i)  the Scheme Resolution is approved by the Requisite Majorities at the Scheme Meeting (including where the requirement to pass
the headcount test is waived by the Court); and

(i) all of the other conditions precedent that are capable of satisfaction or waiver (where permitted) by the Second Court Date
have been satisfied or waived by that time (see section 11.2 for further details of the conditions precedent).
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The date on which the Court hears SLR’s application is the Second Court Date.

SLR's application to the Court to grant the Scheme Order will be heard by the Court at the Second Court Date. As at the date of
this Scheme Booklet, the Second Court Date is proposed to take place on Thursday, 6 June 2024. The Court may refuse to make the
Scheme Order even if the Scheme Resolution is approved by the Requisite Majorities at the Scheme Meeting. You should be aware
that the Second Court Date may be postponed for a number of reasons, including a delay in satisfying a condition precedent.

ASIC has been requested to issue a written statement indicating that it has no objection to the Scheme. Typically, ASIC provides
this statement shortly before the Second Court Date. If ASIC does not produce a written statement that it has no objection to the
Scheme, the Court may still approve the Scheme provided it is satisfied that section 411(17)(a) of the Corporations Act is satisfied.

Any SLR Shareholder and, with the Court's permission, any other interested person, has a right to seek leave to appear at the
Second Court Date to oppose the approval of the Scheme by the Court, or to make submissions to the Court in relation to the
Scheme. If you wish to oppose approval of the Scheme by the Court at the Second Court Date, you may do so by filing with the
Court, and serving on SLR, a notice of appearance in the prescribed form together with any affidavit on which you wish to rely at the
hearing. The notice of appearance and affidavit must be served on SLR at least one Business Day prior to the Second Court Date.

If the Court refuses to make any orders or confirmations for the purposes of approving the Scheme (including the Scheme Order),
SLR has agreed with RED in the Scheme Implementation Deed to appeal the Court's decision to the fullest extent possible (except
to the extent that the parties agree otherwise, or legal advice is received from a sufficiently qualified barrister that, in their view, an
appeal would have negligible prospect of success before the End Date) (Appeal).

Step 3: Effective Date and suspension of trading in SLR Shares

If the Court makes the Scheme Order at the Second Court Date (or following any Appeal), SLR will lodge an office copy of the
Scheme Order with ASIC. Once lodged, the Scheme will become Effective and binding on SLR, RED and each Scheme Shareholder.
The date on which this occurs is the Effective Date.

It is expected that trading in SLR Shares will be suspended from close of trading on the Effective Date. If the Scheme Order is made
(and the Second Court Date occurs on the expected date), the Effective Date is expected to be Friday, 7 June 2024.

Step 4: Record Date and entitlement to Scheme Consideration

The Record Date for the Scheme is expected to be 5:00 pm on Wednesday, 12 June 2024, the date which is two Trading Days after
the Effective Date (or on such other date after the Effective Date as SLR and RED may agree in writing). Only SLR Shareholders who
appear on the SLR Register at 5:00 pm on the Record Date will be entitled to receive the Scheme Consideration.

For the purposes of determining who is a Scheme Shareholder, dealings in SLR Shares will only be recognised if:

(i) inthe case of dealings of the type to be effected using CHESS, the transferee is registered in the SLR Register as the holder of
the relevant SLR Shares on or before the Record Date; and

(i) in all other cases, registrable transmission applications or transfers in registrable form in respect of those dealings are
received on or before the Record Date at the place where the SLR Share Register is kept. SLR will not accept for registration,
nor recognise for any purpose (except a transfer to RED pursuant to this Scheme and any subsequent transfer by RED or its
successors in title) any transfer or transmission application or other request received after the Record Date, or received prior to
the Record Date but not in registrable or actionable form, as appropriate.

If the Scheme becomes Effective, no Scheme Shareholder may dispose of, or purport or agree to dispose of, any Scheme Shares or
any interest in them after the Record Date except as in accordance with the Scheme and any such disposal will be void and of no
legal effect whatsoever. SLR will maintain the SLR Share Register in its form as at the Record Date until the Scheme Consideration
has been issued to the Scheme Shareholders and RED has been entered in the SLR Share Register as the holder of all the Scheme
Shares. The SLR Register in this form will solely determine entitlements to the Scheme Consideration.

After the Record Date, and subject to the provision of the Scheme Consideration and registration of RED in the SLR Share Register
as the holder of the Scheme Shares, any statements of holding in respect of Scheme Shares will cease to have effect as documents
of title in respect of those shares (other than statements of holding in favour of RED or its successors in title). After the Record Date,
each entry current on the SLR Register as at the Record Date (other than entries in respect of RED or its successors in title) will cease
to have effect except as evidence of entitlement to the Scheme Consideration in respect of the SLR Shares relating to that entry.

Step 5: Implementation

Once the Scheme is Effective, on the Implementation Date (which is five Trading Days after the Record Date or such other date as
ordered by the Court or agreed in writing between SLR and RED), the SLR Board and RED Board will take or procure the following
steps required for the Scheme to be implemented:

(i)  all of the SLR Shares held by Scheme Shareholders on the Record Date will be transferred to RED and, in exchange, each
Scheme Shareholder (other than Ineligible Shareholders, who should refer to section 4.13) will be issued New RED Shares as the
Scheme Consideration;

(i)  RED will issue to the Sale Agent the New RED Shares in respect of the SLR Shares held on the Record Date by all Ineligible
Shareholders. RED will procure that the Sale Agent sells those RED Shares as soon as reasonably practicable following the
Implementation Date. The Sale Agent must promptly remit the net proceeds of the sale of those RED Shares (after deducting
any applicable selling costs, taxes and charges) to SLR, who will then remit such proceeds to Ineligible Shareholders;

(i) RED will register the holders of the New RED Shares in the RED Share Register; and

(iv) SLR will enter the name of RED in the SLR Register as the holder of the SLR Shares.

All SLR Shares validly recorded on the SLR Register at 5:00 pm on the Record Date will be transferred to RED on the Implementation
Date without any need for further actions by SLR Shareholders.

SLR will request that ASX remove SLR from the official list of the ASX from the close of trade on the Trading Day immediately following
the Implementation Date.
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4.7 Warranty provided by each Scheme Shareholder

Each Scheme Shareholder warrants to SLR on the Implementation Date and is deemed to have authorised SLR to warrant to RED on the
Implementation Date as agent and attorney for the Scheme Shareholder by virtue of clause 6.5 of the Scheme that:

(a) all their Scheme Shares (including any rights attaching to them as defined in the Scheme) transferred to RED under the Scheme will,
as at the date of the transfer, be fully paid and free from all security interests (as defined in the Scheme) and other interests of third
parties of any kind whether legal or otherwise, and restrictions on transfer of any kind; and

(b) they have full power and capacity to sell and to transfer their Scheme Shares (including any rights attaching to them as defined in
the Scheme) to RED under this Scheme.

SLR undertakes that it will provide such warranty to RED as agent and attorney of each Scheme Shareholder.

4.8 Deed Poll

On Wednesday, April 17 2024, RED executed a Deed Poll in favour of the Scheme Shareholders, pursuant to which RED undertakes to:
(a) provide the Scheme Consideration to each Scheme Shareholder in accordance with the terms of the Scheme; and
(b) undertake and perform all other actions attributed to it under the Scheme.

A copy of the Deed Poll is contained in Appendix & of this Scheme Booklet.

49 Despatch of holding statements (or other evidence of ownership) in respect of
New RED Shares

RED will provide or procure the provision of the New RED Shares comprising the Scheme Consideration, and evidence of ownership of the
Scheme Consideration, to the Scheme Shareholders (other than Ineligible Shareholders) by procuring that:

(a) the name and address of each such Scheme Shareholder is entered into the RED Share Register on the Implementation Date in
respect of the New RED Shares to which it is entitled to; and

(b)  within 15 Business Days after the Implementation Date, a share certificate or holding statement (or equivalent document) is sent
to the registered address of each such Scheme Shareholder representing the number of New RED Shares issued to the Scheme
Shareholder pursuant to this Scheme.

4,10 Treatment of SLR Performance Rights

At the Last Practicable Date, SLR had 25,816,949 SLR Performance Rights on issue, of which 25,761962 were unvested.

The SLR Performance Rights were issued under the SLR Employee Incentive Plan, which was last approved by SLR Shareholders at SLR's
annual general meeting held on 19 November 2021. The key terms of the SLR Employee Incentive Plan were summarised in the notice of
meeting for SLR’'s 2021 annual general meeting, released to the ASX on 19 October 2021. Each SLR Performance Right entitles the holder
to receive one new SLR Share, subject to satisfaction of the vesting conditions as outlined in the SLR Employee Incentive Plan.

It is a condition precedent to the Scheme that all SLR Performance Rights are cancelled, or vest and are exercised (if applicable), and
the resulting new SLR Shares issued, in accordance with their terms on or prior to the Delivery Time on the Second Court Date.

Under the terms of the SLR Employee Incentive Plan, all unvested SLR Performance Rights issued under that plan will vest, and alll
unvested and vested SLR Performance Rights will be exercised, if and when SLR Shareholders approve the Scheme. As at the Last
Practicable Date, SLR holds 4,117,716 SLR Shares through an employee share trust that will be used to partly settle the exercise of vested
SLR Performance Rights, such that only an additional 3,828,613 new SLR Shares will need to be issued to settle the exercise of these
vested SLR Performance Rights.

Mr Luke Tonkin (SLR's Managing Director) has entered into voluntary escrow arrangements in respect to approximately 50% of the new
SLR Shares that will be issued to him upon vesting and exercise of his SLR Performance Rights with a vesting date of 30 June 2025
and 30 June 2026, being approximately 1,063,420 SLR Shares (and the 3,651,785 New RED Shares that will be issued in respect of those
SLR Shares upon the implementation of the Scheme). The voluntary escrow restrictions are subject to the Scheme becoming Effective
and apply until 30 June 2025. The remaining 1,063,420 SLR Shares issued to Mr Luke Tonkin upon the vesting and exercise of his SLR
Performance Rights with a vesting date of 30 June 2025 and 30 June 2026 (and the 3,651,785 New RED Shares that will be issued to

Mr Luke Tonkin in respect of those SLR Shares on implementation of the Scheme) are not subject to any escrow restrictions. No escrow
applies to any of the new SLR Shares that will be issued to Mr Luke Tonkin upon vesting and exercise of SLR Performance Rights with

a vesting date of 30 June 2024 (and the New RED Shares that will be issued to Mr Luke Tonkin in respect of those SLR Shares on
implementation of the Scheme).®

Further information regarding the arrangements in respect of Mr Luke Tonkin's SLR Performance Rights, and the interests of the SLR
Directors in SLR and RED securities, is set out in sections 4.4 and 6.7(a) respectively.

In addition, certain senior executives of SLR have entered into voluntary escrow arrangements in respect of approximately 50% of

the new SLR Shares that will be issued to them upon vesting and exercise of their SLR Performance Rights with a vesting date of

30 June 2025 and 30 June 2026 (and the New RED Shares that will be issued in respect of those SLR Shares upon the implementation of
the Scheme). The voluntary escrow restrictions are subject to the Scheme becoming Effective and apply until 30 June 2025. The relevant
interests of certain senior executives of SLR in SLR Performance Rights is set out in the table below.

31 Based on the closing price of RED Shares as at the Last Practicable Date of $0.43 per RED Share, the value of the New RED Shares that will be issued
to Mr Luke Tonkin on the Implementation Date in respect of the new SLR Shares that he will receive as a result of the vesting and exercise of his
SLR Performance Rights is approximately $3.887 million.
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Figure 2.1 - SLR Performance Rights held by certain SLR senior management

SLR Performance Rights held as

Name at Last Practicable Date Treatment
Mr Struan = 553,248 SLR Performance If the Scheme Resolution is approved by SLR Shareholders at the Scheme Meeting,
Richards Rights with a vesting date of  all SLR Performance Rights will vest and be exercised.

30J 2026
une Approximately 276,624 SLR Shares issued to Mr Struan Richards as a result of

vesting of the SLR Performance Rights (and the 949927 New RED Shares that will be
issued in respect of those SLR Shares upon implementation of the Scheme) will be
subject to escrow restrictions as described in this section.

The remaining 276,624 SLR Shares issued to Mr Struan Richards upon vesting and
exercise of the SLR Performance Rights (and the remaining 949927 New RED Shares
that will be issued in respect of those SLR Shares upon implementation of the
Scheme) will not be subject to escrow restrictions.

Mr Len = 187,887 SLR Performance If the Scheme Resolution is approved by SLR Shareholders at the Scheme Meeting,
Eldridge Rights with a vesting date of  all SLR Performance Rights will vest.

30 June 2024; If the Scheme Resolution is not approved prior to 30 June 2024, the 187,887

" 353204 SLR Performance SLR Performance Rights with a vesting date of 30 June 2024 will be tested in
Rights with a vesting date of  4cordance with their terms and either vest or lapse. Any SLR Shares issued as a
30 June 2025; and result of the vesting of these SLR Performance Rights (and the New RED Shares

= 537801 SLR Performance issued in respect of those SLR Shares upon implementation of the Scheme) will not
Rights with a vesting date of  be escrowed.

30J 2026.
une Approximately 445,503 SLR Shares issued to Mr Len Eldridge as a result of

vesting of the SLR Performance Rights with vesting dates of 30 June 2025 and
30 June 2026 (and the 1,529,857 New RED Shares that will be issued in respect of
those SLR Shares upon implementation of the Scheme) will be subject to escrow
restrictions as described in this section.

The remaining 445,502 SLR Shares issued to Mr Len Eldridge upon vesting and
exercise of the SLR Performance Rights with vesting dates of 30 June 2025 and
30 June 2026 (and the 1,529,855 New RED Shares that will be issued in respect
of those SLR Shares upon implementation of the Scheme) will not be subject to
escrow restrictions.

Mr David Berg * 214,955 SLR Performance If the Scheme Resolution is approved by SLR Shareholders at the Scheme Meeting,
Rights with a vesting date of  all SLR Performance Rights will vest.

2024
30 June 2024; If the Scheme Resolution is not approved prior to 30 June 2024, the 214955

" 359228 SLR Performance SLR Performance Rights with a vesting date of 30 June 2024 will be tested in
Rights with a vesting date of  4ocordance with their terms and either vest or lapse. Any SLR Shares issued as a
30 June 2025; and result of the vesting of these SLR Performance Rights (and the New RED Shares

= 546973 SLR Performance issued in respect of those SLR Shares upon implementation of the Scheme) will not

Rights with a vesting date of  be escrowed.

30J 2026
une Approximately 453,101 SLR Shares issued to Mr David Berg as a result of vesting of

the SLR Performance Rights with vesting dates of 30 June 2025 and 30 June 2026
(and the 1,555948 New RED Shares that will be issued in respect of those SLR
Shares upon implementation of the Scheme) will be subject to escrow restrictions
as described in this section.

The remaining 453,100 SLR Shares issued to Mr David Berg upon vesting and
exercise of these SLR Performance Rights with vesting dates of 30 June 2025 and
30 June 2026 (and the 1,555,946 New RED Shares that will be issued in respect

of those SLR Shares upon implementation of the Scheme) will not be subject to
escrow restrictions.

For the avoidance of doubt, in the event that the Scheme does not become Effective before the End Date, the outstanding SLR
Performance Rights will continue to be tested in accordance with their terms and will either vest or lapse accordingly during the time
specified financial year.

411 Fractional Entitlements

If, pursuant to the calculation of your Scheme Consideration, you would be entitled to a fraction of a New RED Share, then subject to
none of the circumstances outlined in section 4.12 occurring, your fractional entitlement to a New RED Share of:

() 0.5 or more will be rounded up to the nearest whole number; and
(b) less than 0.5 will be rounded down to the nearest whole number.
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412 Share Splitting

If RED forms the opinion (acting reasonably) that two or more SLR Shareholders have, before the Record Date, been a party to:

(a) splitting a holder of SLR Shares into two or more parcels of SLR Shares whether or not it results in any change of legal or beneficial
ownership of the SLR Shares; or

(b) division in an attempt to obtain unfair advantage by reference to rounding (in respect to fractional entitlements),

(Share Splitting), RED may give notice to such SLR Shareholders attributing the SLR Shares held by all of them to one of them (specifically
identified in such notice). This notice deems the SLR Shareholder identified in such notice to be the holder of all those shares the subject
of the Share Splitting.

4.13 Ineligible Shareholders

(a) Ineligible Overseas Shareholders

Restrictions in certain foreign countries may make it impractical or unlawful for New RED Shares to be issued under the Scheme to SLR
Shareholders in those countries.

Scheme Shareholders whose address is shown in the SLR Register as being in a place outside Australia, the European Union (excluding
Austria and France), Hong Kong, Liechtenstein, New Zealand, Singapore, Switzerland, United Arab Emirates (excluding financial zones),
United Kingdom and the United States are Ineligible Shareholders unless RED has determined it is lawful and not unduly onerous or
impracticable for RED to issue such a SLR Shareholder with New RED Shares on implementation of the Scheme.

RED is under no obligation to issue and allot, and will not issue, any New RED Shares to any Ineligible Overseas Shareholder. Instead,
if the Scheme becomes Effective, on the Implementation Date RED will issue the New RED Shares to which the Ineligible Overseas
Shareholders would otherwise have been entitled to the Sale Agent for sale. See section 4.14 for further information about the sale of
New RED Shares through the Sale Agent.

(b) Small Parcel Shareholders

A Scheme Shareholder (other than an Ineligible Overseas Shareholder) who, based on their holding of Scheme Shares, would on the
Implementation Date be entitled to receive less than a marketable parcel (as that term is defined in the Listing Rules) (Marketable Parcel)
of New RED Shares (assessed by reference to the highest closing price of RED Shares on the ASX during the period beginning on the date
this Scheme Booklet is registered by ASIC under section 412(6) of the Corporations Act and ending on the Effective Date) as Scheme
Consideration will be a Small Parcel Shareholder.

You will cease to be a Small Parcel Shareholder if you would, on implementation of the Scheme, be entitled to receive a Marketable
Parcel of New RED Shares (assessed by reference to the highest closing price of RED Shares on the ASX during the period beginning on
the date this Scheme Booklet is registered by ASIC under section 412(6) of the Corporations Act and ending on the Effective Date) as
Scheme Consideration. If you cease to be a Small Parcel Shareholder in this way you will not need to do anything and you will receive
New RED Shares as Scheme Consideration (or if you are an Ineligible Overseas Shareholder, you will receive cash following the sale of the
New RED Shares to which you were entitled by the Sale Agent).

A Smalll Parcel Shareholder who either:

(i)  has not provided the Share Registry with a duly completed Opt-In Notice prior to 5:00 pm on the date that is two Business
Days prior to the Record Date (the Opt-In Deadline Time); or

(i)  has provided the Share Registry with a duly completed Opt-In Notice prior to the Opt-In Deadline Time, and has also provided
the Share Registry with a Withdrawal Form (as referred to below) by the Opt-In Deadline Time,

is a Relevant Smalll Parcel Shareholder. As at the date of this Scheme Booklet, the Record Date is expected to be Wednesday, 12 June 2024.

RED is under no obligation to issue and allot, and will not issue, any New RED Shares to any Relevant Small Parcel Shareholders. Instead, if
the Scheme becomes Effective, RED will issue the New RED Shares to which Relevant Small Parcel Shareholders would otherwise have been
entitled to the Sale Agent for sale. See section 4.14 for further information about the sale of New RED Shares through the Sale Agent.

For an Opt-In Notice to be effective, it must be duly completed and returned to the Share Registry, in accordance with the instructions
on the Opt-In Notice, so that it is received prior to the Opt-In Deadline Time.

Any Small Parcel Shareholder who has provided an Opt-In Notice but wishes to withdraw that notice may do so by providing a duly
completed Withdrawal Form to the Share Registry in accordance with the instructions on the Withdrawal Form so that it is received by
the Opt-In Deadline Time. If a Small Parcel Shareholder provides a valid Withdrawal Form to the Share Registry by the Opt-In Deadline
Time, that shareholder will not be issued the Scheme Consideration in the form of New RED Shares on the Implementation Date. Instead,
RED will issue the New RED Shares to which Relevant Smalll Parcel Shareholders would otherwise have been entitled to the Sale Agent for
sale. See section 4.14 for further information about the sale of New RED Shares through the Sale Agent.

An Opt-In Notice has been made available to each SLR Shareholder either physically or electronically. If you have not received, or
cannot access, an Opt-In Notice or would like to request a Withdrawal Form, please contact the SLR Shareholder Information Line on
1300 907 699 (within Australia) or +611300 907 699 (outside of Australia), Monday to Friday between 7:00 am and 5:00 pm, excluding
public holidays.

(c) Other Ineligible Shareholders
Where the issue of New RED Shares to which a Scheme Shareholder (other than an Ineligible Overseas Shareholder or a Small Parcel
Shareholder) would otherwise be entitled under the Scheme to the Scheme Consideration would result in a breach of law:

(i)  RED will issue the maximum possible number of New RED Shares to that Scheme Shareholder without giving rise to such breach; and

(i) any further New RED Shares to which that Scheme Shareholder is entitled, but the issue of which to the Scheme Shareholder
would give rise to such breach, will instead be issued to the Sale Agent to be dealt with in accordance with section 4.14 as if
that Scheme Shareholder was an Ineligible Shareholder.
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4.14 Sale of New RED Shares through Sale Agent

If you are an Ineligible Shareholder, the New RED Shares that would otherwise have been issued to you will instead be issued to the Sale
Agent on the Implementation Date (Relevant New RED Shares).
RED will procure that, as soon as reasonably practicable after the Implementation Date, the Sale Agent:

(a) in consultation with RED, sells or procures the sale of all of the Relevant New RED Shares on the ASX in such manner, at such price
and on such terms as the Sale Agent determines in good faith (and at the risk of Ineligible Shareholders); and

(b) remits to SLR the proceeds of sale (after deducting any applicable brokerage, stamp duty, currency conversion costs and other
selling costs, taxes and charges).

Promptly after the last sale of the Relevant New RED Shares in accordance with the procedure described immediately above, and
receiving the net proceeds of such sale, SLR must pay, or procure the payment, to each Ineligible Shareholder the amount calculated in
accordance with the following formula and rounded down to the nearest cent:

(A+B)xC

Where:
(a) A'is the number of Relevant New RED Shares

(b) Bis the total number of Relevant New RED Shares which would have been issued to all Ineligible Shareholders and which were issued
to the Sale Agent for sale; and

(c) Cisthe proceeds of sale (after deducting any applicable brokerage, stamp duty, currency conversion costs and other selling costs,
taxes and charges).
Each Ineligible Shareholder acknowledges and agrees that:

(a) none of RED, SLR or the Sale Agent give any assurance as to the price that will be achieved for the sale of the Relevant New RED
Shares; and

(b) RED, SLR and the Sale Agent each expressly disclaim any fiduciary duty to any Ineligible Shareholder which may arise in connection
with the sale and remittance process described in this section 4.14.

SLR must pay or procure that each Ineligible Shareholder is paid any amounts owing under the sale process described this section 4.14

by either (in SLR's absolute discretion):

(a) making a deposit in an account with any Australian bank notified by that Ineligible Shareholder to SLR (or the SLR Registry) and
recorded in or for the purposes of the SLR Register at the Record Date; or

(b) sending, or procuring the sending of, a cheque in the name of the Ineligible Shareholder to that Ineligible Shareholder's address as
recorded in the SLR Register as at the Record Date (in the case of joint holders, the cheque will be drawn in the name of the joint
holders and sent to the holder whose name appears first in the SLR Register as at the Record Date or to the joint holders).

Payment to each Ineligible Shareholder of the proceeds of the sales conducted by the Sale Agent as described in this section 4.14
satisfies in full each Ineligible Shareholder’s right and entitlement to the Scheme Consideration under the Scheme.

415 Dealing with your New RED Shares

If the Scheme is implemented, all of the SLR Shares held by Scheme Shareholders as at the Record Date will be transferred to RED on the
Implementation Date and in exchange, each Scheme Shareholder (other than Ineligible Shareholders) will be issued New RED Shares. If
you wish to sell the New RED Shares issued to you, you may do so on ASX, once trading in those New RED Shares commences.

416 Commencement of trading in RED Shares on ASX

Trading in New RED shares issued under the Scheme on ASX is expected to commence on a deferred settlement basis on Monday,
10 June 2024.

Trading in New RED Shares issued under the Scheme on ASX is expected to commence on a normal settlement basis on the first Business
Day after the Implementation Date, or such other date and time agreed between SLR and RED. The Implementation Date is currently
expected to be Wednesday, 19 June 2024. The actual dates will be announced to ASX.

4.17 Delisting of SLR

It is intended that SLR will apply to ASX for:
(a) termination of the official quotation of SLR Shares on ASX; and
(b) removal of SLR from the official list of ASX,

in each case with effect from the close of trading on the Trading Day immediately following the Implementation Date. The Implementation
Date is currently anticipated to be Wednesday, 19 June 2024).

418 End Date

The Scheme will lapse, and be of no further effect, if:
(a) the Scheme Implementation Deed is terminated in accordance with its terms; or
(b) the Effective Date does not occur before the End Date.

The End Date is currently 4 November 2024 (unless extended in accordance with the Scheme Implementation Deed).
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5. Scheme Meeting Information

5.1 Introduction

This section contains information relating to voting entitlements and information on how to vote at the Scheme Meeting for SLR
Shareholders.

5.2 Scheme Meeting

(o) Time and location

The Scheme Meeting to approve the Scheme is scheduled to be held at 10:00 am on Friday, 31 May 2024 at Level 6, Brookfield Tower Two,
123 St Georges Terrace, Perth WA 6000.

Further information about attending the Scheme Meeting can be found in the Notice of Scheme Meeting in Appendix 5.
(b) Requisite Majorities

At the Scheme Meeting, the Scheme Resolution will be proposed to the Scheme Meeting, which must be approved by the Requisite
Maijorities, being:
(i) (headcount test) unless the Court orders otherwise, a majority in number (more than 50%) of SLR Shareholders present and
voting at the Scheme Meeting (in person or by proxy, corporate representative or attorney); and

(i)  (voting test) at least 75% of the total number of votes which are cast at the Scheme Meeting,
for the Scheme to become Effective.
(c) Scheme Resolution and Notice of Scheme Meeting

The Scheme Resolution is set out in the Notice of Scheme Meeting in Appendix 5.

5.3 Entitlement and ability to vote at the Scheme Meeting

If you are registered as a SLR Shareholder as at 5:00 pm on Wednesday, 29 May 2024, you will be entitled to vote on the Scheme
Resolution at the Scheme Meeting. Voting on the Scheme Resolution will be by poll.

(a) Voting

SLR Shareholders entitled to vote at the Scheme Meeting can vote:
(i) by attending the Scheme Meeting physically in person;

(i) by appointing a proxy or attorney to attend the Scheme Meeting or, in the case of corporate shareholders, a corporate
representative to attend the Scheme Meeting physically and vote on their behalf.

(b) Appointing a proxy

SLR Shareholders who are unable to attend the Scheme Meeting are strongly encouraged to submit their votes by proxy instead. A Proxy
Form has been made available to all SLR Shareholders.

Online

SLR Shareholders who have elected to receive notices of meeting electronically will receive an email with a personalised link to a website
which can be used to appoint a proxy online by following the instructions on that website.

Proxy Forms can be lodged online at www.investorvote.com.au (Control Number: 183716) by following the below instructions:

SLR Shareholders who have not elected to receive notices of meetings electronically will need to visit www.investorvote.com.au
(Control Number: 183716), enter their holder number (Securityholder Reference Number (SRN) or Holder Identification Number (HIN)) and
their postcode or, in the case of overseas shareholders, their country as shown on the front of the Proxy Form.

SLR Shareholders who access the site through their personalised link will need their postcode or, in the case of overseas shareholders,
their country.

You will be taken to have signed a Proxy Form and appointed a proxy if you submit your proxy online in accordance with the instructions
on the website. Please read the instructions for online proxy submissions carefully before you lodge your proxy.

The online proxy appointment must be received by SLR by no later than 10:00 am on Wednesday, 29 May 2024 to be effective.
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Hard copy

SLR Shareholders who have not elected to receive notices of meeting virtually will receive a letter which includes a hard copy of the
Proxy Form.

SLR Shareholders may appoint a proxy by completing and returning the Proxy Form to the Share Registry, Computershare, by either
posting it in the reply-paid envelope provided (only for use in Australia) or by sending, delivering, faxing or lodging it online as follows:

(i) Mail to:

Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited
GPO Box 1282

Melbourne VIC 3001

Australia

(i)  Faxto:

1800 783 447 within Australia or
+61 3 9473 2555 outside Australia

(i) Online:
See online instructions above.

(iv) Mobile device: Scan the QR code on your Proxy Form and follow the prompts. You will need your postcode or, in the case of
overseas shareholders, the country as shown on your Proxy Form.

(v) By Custodians: For intermediary online subscribers only (custodians), please visit www.intermediaryonline.com to submit your
voting intentions.

The signed Proxy Form (and an original or certified copy of any power of attorney under which it has been signed, unless already
provided) must be received by SLR or the Share Registry, by no later than 10:00 am on Wednesday, 29 May 2024 (being 48 hours before
the Scheme Meeting), to be effective.

For further information on proxy voting, please refer to the instructions set out in the Notice of Meeting in Appendix 5 and the Proxy Form.
(c) Appointing a corporate representative

A SLR Shareholder or proxy, which is a body corporate, may appoint an individual to act as its representative to vote at the Scheme
Meeting. The appointment must comply with section 250D of the Corporations Act.

If a representative of a SLR Shareholder or proxy, which is a body corporate is to attend the Scheme Meeting the appropriate
"Appointment of Corporate Representative" form will need to be produced prior to admission along with an original or certified copy of
any power of attorney under which it is signed.

A form may be obtained from Computershare or online at www.investorcentre.com/au and select "Printable Forms".
(d) Appointing an attorney

SLR Shareholders who wish to vote by attorney at the Scheme Meeting should, if they have not already presented an appropriate power
of attorney to SLR, deliver to SLR's Share Registry or SLR an original or certified copy of the power of attorney by no later than 10:00 am
on Wednesday, 29 May 2024 (being 48 hours before the Scheme Meeting).

5.4  Alternative arrangements

If it becomes necessary or appropriate to make alternative or supplementary arrangements to hold the Scheme Meeting, SLR
Shareholders will be given as much notice as possible. Any changes to the Scheme Meeting will be communicated by SLR via ASX
announcement.

5.5 Asking questions at the Scheme Meeting

SLR Shareholders who would like to ask questions at the Scheme Meeting are encouraged to do so in writing before the Scheme Meeting by
emailing their questions to redmerger@slrltd.com prior to 10:00 am on Thursday, 30 May 2024 (being 24 hours before the Scheme Meeting).

Alternatively SLR Shareholders will have an opportunity to ask questions at the Scheme Meeting in person at appropriate times during
the Scheme Meeting.
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6. SLR Information

6.1 Introduction

The information contained in this section 6 has been prepared by, and is the responsibility of, SLR (unless otherwise stated). The information
in relation to SLR has been prepared as at the Last Practicable Date (unless stated otherwise). Additional information is included in the
Independent Expert's Report included in Appendix 2. RED does not assume any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of the
information in this section 6.

6.2 Overview of SLR

(a) Corporate Profile

SLRis a diversified, ASX 200 gold producer with operations in the Eastern Goldfields and Murchison regions of Western Australia and
Ontario, Canada, with SLR's head office being in Perth, Western Australia. SLR's three operations, which are wholly owned, are:

(i)  the Mount Monger Operation (MMO), approximately 50 km south east of Kalgoorlie, Western Australia;

(i)  the Deflector Operation (Deflector), approximately 450 km north of Perth and 160 km east of Geraldton, Western Australia
(including the Rothsay Underground Mine located approximately 300 km north of Perth); and

(i) the Sugar Zone Operation (Sugar Zone), approximately 30 km North of White River, Ontario on the trans-Canada highway

In FY23 SLR produced 261,6040z of gold and 1,483 tonnes of copper (267,478 ounces of gold equivalent) achieving FY23 sales guidance
with 260,3720z of gold and 1,325 tonnes of copper sold at an AISC of $1941/oz.

In FY24, production and sales will be derived from the Western Australian operations, as SLR completes the first of its kind 93,000 metre
drill program at Sugar Zone. SLR has made a strong start to FY24 with first half production of 121,6990z of gold and 541 tonnes of copper
(123,7160z of gold equivalent) for sales of 122,7810z of gold and 534 tonnes of copper at an AISC of A$1,791p/oz positioning SLR to build
on its nine year track record of delivering on its annual sales guidance (210,000 to 230,0000z for FY24 at an AISC of $1,850 to $2,050/0z,
including a non-cash inventory charge associated with the treatment of stockpiles at MMO).

In parallel with meeting its production and cost guidance commitments to the market for nine consecutive years, SLR has established an
enviable track record of free cash flow generation resulting in an organically generated, sector-leading balance sheet with cash, bullion
and liquid investments of $420 million as at 31 December 2023. The free cash flow generation has continued to build SLR's financial
strength whilst continuing to internally fund investment in organic and inorganic growth opportunities, with SLR’s last capital raising being
completed in 2014.

The investment in organic growth through exploration and low capital intensity project development, coupled with acquisitions,
has created a strong Ore Reserve and Mineral Resource platform with Ore Reserves of 1.4 million ounces and Mineral Resources of
6.2 million oz as at 30 June 2023.

Figure 3.1: SLR Ore Reserve growth over time
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SLR is a member of the S&P ASX 200, S&P ASX 300, VanEck GDX, and VanEck GDX-J indices.
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(b) Assets and operations

SLR's three operations are located in the tier 1 mining jurisdictions of Western Australia and Ontario, Canada. Each operation is
supported by extensive mining, process and services infrastructure with the relevant Ore Reserve and Mineral Resource inventory for
each operation creating the potential to leverage installed infrastructure for low capital intensity growth and life of mine extension

opportunities.

Figure 3.2: SLR Operations™
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Mount Monger Operation

MMO is located approximately 50km southeast of Kalgoorlie, Western Australia, and is a highly endowed gold camp with an established
track record of gold production and discovery. Through continued exploration and investment, MMO has transitioned to larger, longer life
mining centres which have delivered multiple high-grade ore sources and increased life of mine visibility.

There are three independent mining centres at MMO (Daisy Complex, Mount Belches and Aldiss mining centres) which host both open pit
and underground operations. SLR maintains an iterative approach to mine and mill feed scheduling at MMO, prioritising highest returning
and cash generative operations to preserve ore body optionality and margin. In FY24 mine production will be sourced from underground
production at the Daisy Complex mining centre and Tank South at the Aldiss mining centre.

All ore mined at MMO is treated at the centrally located approximately 1.25mtpa Randalls Mill. The Randalls Mill utilises a comminution
circuit comprising a 3 stage crushing with primary and secondary ball mills leading to conventional gravity and CIL circuits. SLR has built
a significant ore stockpile position of 76,1900z at MMO as at 31 December 2023.

32 Ore Reserve and Mineral Resources refer to gold (Au) unless otherwise stated.
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In FY23, MMO produced 95,5590z with sales of 971810z at an AISC of A$2,104 /oz. FY23 run of mine production was predominantly sourced
from the Daisy Complex as SLR successfully developed the Tank South underground mine which commenced stoping in March 2023.

As at 30 June 2023, MMO had Ore Reserves of 640,0000z and Mineral Resources of 3.5 million oz. SLR has made a strong start to FY24

at MMO, with first half production of 51,0700z and sales of 50,4260z at an AISC of A$2,275/0z (including a non-cash inventory charge of
$208/0z), resulting in MMO being well positioned to meet FY24 guidance of 90,0000z to 100,0000z at an AISC of A$2,300 to A$2,500/0z
(including a non cash inventory charge of A$398/0z).

Exploration success has created a pipeline of projects at MMO to further leverage on the established infrastructure and enhance mine
life visibility. In January 2024, SLR announced the next project to progress through to development with an upgraded operating strategy
to mine the larger stage 2 Santa open pit and Flora Dora from the commencement of mining and enhance base load mill feed visibility
and supplement high grade underground feed sources.

Figure 3.3: MMO Operation

Deflector Operation

Deflector is in the Midwest region of Western Australia, 450km north of Perth and 160km east of the Western Australian regional city of
Geraldton, and comprises the Deflector and Rothsay underground mines and the Deflector processing facility.

Figure 3.4: Deflector Operation
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SLR acquired Deflector through the acquisition of Doray Minerals Limited in 2019, Following this acquisition, SLR's investment in exploration
at Deflector resulted in the discovery of Deflector South West in September 2019, In December 2019 SLR completed the acquisition of
Egan Street Resources Limited which owned the Rothsay project located approximately 120km from Deflector. The discovery of Deflector
South West and the introduction of a second wholly owned ore source allowed SLR to invest in the optimisation of the Deflector
processing facility with the addition of a CIP circuit to treat the flotation tails which enabled the processing facility to treat a broader
range of mineralisation in addition to increased throughput and gold recovery.

Mine production is sourced from the Deflector underground mine and Rothsay satellite underground mine. The Deflector mine comprises
two main mining areas — Deflector Main and Deflector South West — and is adjacent to the Deflector processing facility. The Rothsay
underground mine is a high-grade satellite ore source, with ore road-hauled approximately 197km to Deflector.

The Deflector processing facility comprises a three stage crushing circuit and single ball mill comminution circuit, into a gravity circuit for
gold recovery, into a sulphide flotation circuit with flotation tails treated by a CIP circuit. The CIP circuit including a new tailings facility
was commissioned in June 2021 and in its first year of operation delivered a 10% and 14% increase in throughput and gold recovery. In
FY23 the processing facility treated 731,574 tonnes with average gold recovery of 97%.

In FY23, Deflector produced a record 1270690z of gold and 1,483 tonnes of copper (132,9430z of gold equivalent) for record sales of
124,5530z and 1,325 tonnes copper at an AISC of A$1,497p/oz. As at 30 June 2024, Deflector had Ore Reserves of 2950000z and Mineral
Resources of 1.1 million oz. SLR has built on the record FY23 performance with a strong first half FY24 performance delivering sales of
65,1070z of gold and 534 tonnes of copper at an AISC of A$1,416/ 0z resulting the Deflector being well positioned to meet FY24 guidance
of 120,0000z to 130,0000z of gold and 700 to 1,000 tonnes of copper at an AISC of A$1,500 to A$1,650/0z.

Following the successful ramp up of Deflector South West, SLR has pivoted exploration from grade control to resource definition and
discovery. Ongoing underground drilling has identified mineralisation beyond the current Deflector South West Mineral Resource limits
and drilling will be ongoing to determine the potential for further extensions. In January 2024, two underground rigs were mobilised to
Deflector to drill potential extensions to the high grade gold/copper Spanish Galleon lodes which remain open in multiple directions and
has the potential to be a new high grade mining front accessible from existing mine development.

Sugar Zone Operation

SLR acquired Sugar Zone and the associated 81,287 hectare land package in February 2022 through a process under the Companies’
Creditors Arrangement Act (Canada) (CCAA), following the default by Harte Gold Corp. under its finance facilities. Sugar Zone is located
approximately 30km north of White River or midway between Thunder Bay and Sault St. Marie, and within the province of Ontario,
Canada.

The Sugar Zone operation is in its infancy with underground mining having commenced in late 2018, and with previous operations and
exploration constrained by the capital structure and insufficient liquidity which ultimately resulted in Harte Gold Corp defaulting on its
debt facilities in 2021.

Following the acquisition in 2022, SLR commenced a period of investment to upgrade the mining, processing and services infrastructure
to a standard consistent with SLR's Australian operations. In parallel with the upgrade of infrastructure, SLR acquired a new underground
mining and loading fleet (comprising four jumbos, two production drill rigs and six loaders), which is expected to deliver increased
availability and support the transition to in cycle bolting to deliver a step change in productivity and lower costs when mining and
processing activities restart.

In July 2023, SLR announced it will complete a 93,000 metre drill program throughout FY24 to deliver a step change in ore body
knowledge. To facilitate the program, including the development of three dedicated exploration drives, mining and processing activities
were idled in August 2023.

The processing plant at Sugar Zone has installed capacity of approximately 1,000t/pd or 360,000t/ pa, with permitted capacity of
1,500t/pd or approximately 545,000t/pa. The plant has excess crushing capacity following the installation of a new crushing circuit

in 2022 and with the project mine constraint, mill optimisation projects have yet to be completed post the new crusher installation

to determine the potential limits of the plant under its current configuration. The plant flowsheet is a two stage crusher and ball mill
comminution circuit with a gravity circuit for gold recovery and sulphide flotation circuit to produce a gold concentrate. In FY23 the plant
treated 259476 tonnes with average gold recovery of 95%.

Sugar Zone has an Ore Reserve of 506,0000z and a Mineral Resource of 1.5 million oz as at 30 June 2023. SLR has made strong progress
on the 93,000 metre drill program which is the core focus for the site in FY24. Through the first half of FY24 approximately 46991 metres
were completed with results beginning to be returned towards the end of December 2023, with 3 underground and 2 surface rigs
continuing to progress the program.
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SLR's Ore Reserves and Mineral Resource estimates as at 30 June 2023 are set out in the tables below.

Figure 3.5: Table of Ore Reserves and Mineral Resources estimates as at 30 June 2023

Measured Ore Resources

Grade Ounces
(Au g/t) (Au'000s)

Tonnes
('000s)

Mount Monger

Indicated Ore Resources

Grade Ounces
(Au g/t) (Au'000s)

Tonnes
(‘000s)

Inferred Ore Resources

Grade Ounces
(Au g/t) (Au '000s)

Tonnes
('000s)

Total Ore Resources

Grade Ounces
(Au g/t) (Au'000s)

Tonnes
("000s)

Aldiss - - N 5970 2.0 386 2,442 17 136 8,412 19 522
Daisy Complex 576 53 99 3,149 49 493 2,589 79 661 6,314 62 1,253
Mount Belches 449 5.4 78 1,740 3.0 1m7 3,870 3.6 450 16,059 3.2 1,645
Randalls Mining

Centre 13 4.8 2 129 2.7 m 32 29 3 74 29 16
Stockpile 2,384 12 90 - - - - - - 2,384 12 90
Mount Monger 3,422 2.4 269 20,988 3.0 2,007 8,933 4.4 1,250 33,343 33 3,526
Deflector

Deflector 630 93 188 1,095 ne 420 707 90 204 2,432 10.4 812
Rothsay 130 2.1 9 579 99 184 408 101 133 m7z 91 326
Deflector 760 8.0 197 1,674 1.2 604 115 9.4 337 3,549 99 1,138
Sugar Zone

Sugar Zone - - - 2,650 8.4 717 1,120 7.3 262 3,770 81 979
Middle Zone - - - 1,741 69 387 736 6.8 161 2,477 69 548
Stockpile 2 58 - - - - - - 2 58 0
Sugar Zone 2 5.8 0 4,391 7.8 1,105 1,856 71 423 6,249 7.6 1,528
Total Gold Ore

Resources 4,184 35 466 27,053 43 3,716 1,904 5.3 2,010 43,141 4.5 6,192

Measured Ore Resources

Grade Cu
(% Cu) (Tonnes)

Tonnes
('000s)

Deflector 630

0.7% 4,200

Indicated Ore Resources

Grade Cu
(% Cu) (Tonnes)

Tonnes
(‘000s)

1,095 0.6% 6,900

Inferred Ore Resources

Grade Cu
(% Cu) (Tonnes)

Tonnes
('000s)

707 0.5% 3,300

Total Ore Resources

Grade Cu
(% Cu) (Tonnes)

Tonnes
("000s)

2,432 0.6% 14,400

Mount Monger

Proved Ore Reserves

Grade
(9/t Au) (Au ‘000s)

Tonnes Ounces

(*000s)

Probable Ore Reserves

Grade  Ounces
(g/t Au) (Au '000s)

Tonnes
('000s)

Total Ore Reserves

Grade  Ounces
(9/t Au) (Au ‘'000s)

Tonnes
(‘000s)

Aldiss Mining Centre - - - 909 2.4 Ul 909 2.4 7
Daisy Mining Centre 100 69 22 378 77 94 478 75 16
Mount Belches 45 3.5 5 6,202 1.8 358 6,247 1.8 363
Mount Monger Stockpiles 2,384 1.2 90 - - - 2,384 1.2 90
Mount Monger 2,530 14 n8 7489 2.2 522 10,018 20 640
Deflector

Deflector 533 4.1 7 1,058 4.2 142 1,592 4.2 213
Rothsay 130 21 9 353 65 74 483 53 82
Deflector 663 3.7 80 141 4.7 216 2,075 4.4 295
Sugar Zone

Sugar Zone 2 5.8 o] 2,872 55 506 2,874 55 506
Total gold Ore Reserves 3,193 19 197 1,772 3.3 1,244 14,965 3.0 1,441

Copper

Deflector

Proved Ore Reserves

Grade Cu
(% Cu) (Tonnes)

Tonnes
('000s)

533 0.2% 900

Probable Ore Reserves

Grade Cu
(% Cu) (Tonnes)

Tonnes
('000s)

1,058 0.2% 1,800

Total Ore Reserves

Grade Cu
(% Cu) (Tonnes)

Tonnes
(*000s)

1,592

0.2% 2,800
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Notes:
= Mineral Resources are reported inclusive of Ore Reserves.

= Data is rounded to thousands of tonnes, thousands of ounces gold, and hundreds of tonnes copper. Discrepancies in totals may
occur due to rounding.

= All Mineral Resource and Ore Reserve estimates are produced in accordance with the JORC Code.

= The Table 1 Checklists of Assessment and Reporting Criteria relating to the updated JORC Code Mineral Resources and Ore Reserves
estimates for significant projects that are reported for the first time or when those estimates have materially changed are contained
in the announcement titled “Mineral Resource and Ore Reserve Statement” dated 27 September 2023 which is available to view on
SLR's website at https://www.silverlakeresources.com.au,/ or by visiting the ASX website under ASX code ‘SLR’ at www.asx.com.au.

See section 12.11 for the Competent Persons Statements and other disclosures required under the ASX Listing Rules in respect of all
Mineral Resource and Ore Reserve data contained in this section 6.

(d) Production and cost guidance

Figure 3.6: SLR FY24 production and cost guidance

FY24 guidance
Consolidated Mount Monger Deflector Sugar Zone
Gold sales (koz) 210 - 230 90 - 100 120 - 130
Copper sales (t) 700 - 1,000 - 700 - 1,000
All'in sustaining costs (A$/0z) A$1,850 - A$2,050  A$2,300 - A$2,500  A$1,500 — A$1,650
Capital underground development excluded 21 - 21
from AISC (A$m)
Open pit waste stripping excluded from 20 20 -
AISC (A$m)
Growth capital (A$m) 44 7 2 35
Exploration (A$m) 43 7 8 28
Notes:

= Underground capital development expenditure in the Deflector region associated with the development of the Deflector South West
decline and Rothsay northern decline has been excluded from the AISC.

= Deflector region expected stockpile build of ~1920000z in FY24.

= MMO open pit waste stripping associated with the commencement of open pit mining at Santa in April 2024 with an elevated strip
ratio of approximately 33:1 for FY24 relative to the life of mine strip ratio of 9:1(refer chart 10).

=  MMO non-cash inventory movement associated with the treatment of stockpiles of approximately A$207/0z or approximately
A$88/0z at a group level.

= Sugar Zone growth capital includes costs associated with the support of the exploration program, infrastructure upgrades and
maintaining the operation in a state of operational readiness.

= Sugar Zone exploration includes development costs of the three dedicated exploration drives.
= $4.1million of exploration is included in AISC at Deflector and MMO.
= $71.3 million of corporate cost allocation are included in the MMO. and Deflector AISC.

(e) Financing arrangements

As at the date of this Scheme Booklet, SLR, its wholly owned Subsidiary Silver Lake (Integra) Pty Ltd and the Commonwealth Bank

of Australia (CBA) are party to a common terms deed dated 24 December 2014 (and as amended and restated from time to time),
(Common Terms Deed) under which SLR and CBA enter into hedging arrangements from time to time. These hedging arrangements are
secured over the assets of SLR and Silver Lake (Integra) Pty Ltd.

As at 31 December 2023, SLR's forward gold hedging program was as follows:

6 months ending: Quantity (oz Au) Price (A$/0z)
30 June 2024 24,000 $2,841
31 December 2024 26,000 $2,841
30 June 2025 30,000 $3,145
31 December 2025 30,000 $3,145
TOTAL 110,000 $3,007
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SLR does not, however, currently have any outstanding or undrawn debt either under the Common Terms Deed or otherwise.

As illustrated in the historical financial information in section 6.3, SLR has historically maintained a healthy cash and cash equivalents
balance, with limited debt. There have, however, been some instances where SLR has entered into financing arrangements, including the
following in the last 24 months.

(i)  in September and October 2023, SLR acquired approximately 411.7 million RED Shares (which, as at the Last Practicable Date
represents approximartely 11.7% of the total issued capital of RED on a fully diluted basis) for approximately $107 million. As part
of the funding of this acquisition, SLR executed a short term cash facility of $130 million, which was subsequently closed out in
November 2023.

(i) On 15 February 2022, SLR entered into a secured prepay gold facility with CBA (Gold Prepay Facility), raising $30.5 million.
Under the Gold Prepay Facility, SLR delivered a total of 11,9280z of gold to CBA between March 2022 and February 2023.
The Gold Prepay Facility is secured by way of mining mortgages over MMO and a general security interest over all assets of
SLR and its Subsidiary Silver Lake (Integra) Pty Ltd. The Gold Prepay was settled in full by February 2023.

CBA has given its consent to the change in control of SLR and the delisting of SLR from the ASX that will occur on or following
implementation of the Scheme for the purposes of the Common Terms Deed. This consent was granted on the condition that CBA and
SLR will not enter into any additional hedging arrangements under the Common Terms Deed until post-implementation of the Scheme.
As at the date of this Scheme Booklet, the consent has not been withdrawn.

As at the date of this Scheme Booklet, SLR and RED have yet to determine the optimum balance sheet structure for the Merged Group
upon implementation of the Scheme. It is possible that, as a result of these determinations, SLR may seek to terminate, vary or amend
the Common Terms Deed (to the extent it is permitted under the Common Terms Deed).

6.3 Historical financial information

The selected historical financial information in this section (SLR Historical Financial Information) has been extracted from SLR's audited
financial statements for FY22 and FY23 and the reviewed interim financial statements for the six months ended 31 December 2023.

This section contains the following historical financial information of SLR:

(a) Historical consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for FY22, FY23 and the six months ended
31 December 2023;

(b) Historical consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2023, 30 June 2023 and 30 June 2022; and

(c) Historical consolidated statement of cash flows for FY22, FY23 and the six months ended 31 December 2023.
Further historical financial information can be found on SLR's website (www.silverlakeresources.com.au).
(a) Basis of presentation of historical financial information

The SLR Historical Financial Information has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement requirements of
Australian Accounting Standards (including Australian Accounting Interpretations) adopted by the Australian Accounting Standards
Board (AASB) and the Corporations Act. Unless otherwise stated, the SLR Historical Financial Information also complies with the
recognition and measurement requirements of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and interpretations issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board (IASB).

The SLR Historical Financial Information as presented in the tables below is in abbreviated form and does not represent complete
financial statements and should therefore be read in conjunction with the financial statements for the respective periods, including the
description of accounting policies contained in the financial statements and the notes to the financial statements. Where appropriate,
adjustments have been made to headings and classifications of historical data to provide a consistent basis of presentation.

A number of figures, amounts, percentages prices, estimates, calculations of value and fractions are subject to the effect of rounding.
Accordingly, totals in tables may not add due to rounding. Amounts in this section 6.3 have been rounded to the nearest thousand
Australian dollars.

The SLR Historical Financial Information has been prepared on a going concern basis, which assumes continuity of normal business
activities and the realisation of assets and the settlement of liabilities in the ordinary course of business.

Copies of SLR’s financial statements for FY22, FY23 and the six month period ended 31 December 2023, are available on the SLR website
at https://www.silverlakeresources.com.au/ or by visiting the ASX website under ASX code 'SLR’ at www.asx.com.au.
The SLR financial statements for:

(i)  FY22 and FY23 were audited by KPMG in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards (Auditing Standards). KPMG issued an
unqualified audit opinions on these financial statements; and

(i)  the six month period ended 31 December 2023 were subject to review by KPMG. KPMG issued an unqualified review opinion for
these financial statements.
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(b) Historical consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

Set out below is SLR’s consolidated statement of profit or loss for FY22, FY23 and the six months ended 31 December 2023.

Figure 3.7: SLR historical consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

6 months 12 months 12 months

ended ended ended

31 December 30 June 30 June

2023 2023 2022

$'000 $'000 $'000

Revenue 374,384 719,628 634,566
Cost of sales (303,181) (639,031) (518,525)
Gross profit/(loss) 71,203 80,597 116,041
Other income 61 228 252
Profit on sale of assets 16 412 (1,008)
Exploration expensed/impaired (6,883) (5,044) (3,187)
Gain on bargain purchase - - 28,827
Administrative expenses (11,335) (23,744) (17515)
Results from operating activities 53,062 52,449 123,410
Finance income 21,759 13,516 676
Finance expenses (2,047) (6,640) (8,751)
Net finance income/(costs) 19712 6,876 (8,075)
Profit/(loss) before income tax 72,774 59,325 115,335
Income tax expense (23,096) (28,489) (37,654)
Profit/(loss) for the period 49678 30,836 77681
Net profit/(loss) for the period 49678 30,836 77,681

Other comprehensive income
[tems that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit and loss

Exchange differences arising on translating foreign operations (5,552) 1963 7,690

Total comprehensive income for the period 44,126 32,799 85,371

As noted in section 6.3(a), the financial information presented in the tables above should be read in conjunction with the financial
statements for the respective periods.
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(c) Historical consolidated balance sheet
Set out below is SLR's consolidated balance sheet as at 30 June 2022, 30 June 2023 and 31 December 2023.
Figure 3.8: SLR historical consolidated balance sheet

As at
31 December

2023
$'000

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 278,681 328,285 304,298
Trade and other receivables 10,324 14,136 15,078
Inventories 105,620 92,473 83,887
Prepayments 371 875 1,230
Total current assets 394,996 435,769 404,493

Non-current assets

Inventories 44,344 53,71 63,356
Exploration, evaluation and development expenditure 430,991 435967 402,146
Property, plant and equipment 214777 235,651 247604
Investments 135,998 12,838 7968
Deferred tax assets - 77786 65,112
Goodwill 90,695 90,695 90,695
Total non-current assets 916,205 906,648 876,881
Total assets 1,311,201 1,342,417 1,281,374

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables 74,250 90,672 83,317
Lease liabilities 18,133 23,479 22,382
Employee benefits 8,039 7,243 7,617
Deferred revenue - - 20,467
Rehabilitation and restoration provision - - 90
Total current liabilities 100,422 121,394 133,873

Non-current liabilities

Lease liabilities 17364 21134 24,465
Rehabilitation and restoration provision 48,855 48,093 46,833
Deferred tax liabilities 8,695 63,385 22,020
Total non-current liabilities 74914 132,612 93,318
Total liabilities 175,336 254,006 227191
Net assets 1,135,865 1,088,411 1,054,183
Equity

Share capital 1,095,436 1,095,436 1,096,268
Reserves 15,486 17,710 13,486
Accumulated losses 24,943 (24,735) (55,571)
Total equity 1,135,865 1,088,411 1,054,183

As noted in section 6.3(a), the financial information presented in the tables above should be read in conjunction with the financial
statements for the respective periods. Note that SLR's deferred tax balances as at 31 December 2023 are presented on a net basis, as
shown in SLR's 31 December 2023 interim financial report.
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(d) Historical consolidated statement of cash flows
Set out below is SLR’s consolidated statement of cash flows for FY22, FY23 and the six month period ended 31 December 2023.
Figure 3.9: SLR historical consolidated statement of cash flows

6 months 12 months 12 months
ended ended ended

31 December 30 June 30 June
2023 2023 2022
$'000 $'000 $'000

Cash flows from operating activities

Receipts from sales 377,363 700,254 632,852
Payments to suppliers and employees (231,319) (458,845) (383,769)
Net cash from operating activities 146,044 241,409 249,083

Cash flow from investing activities

Interest received 5,581 6,353 676
Acquisition of plant and equipment (12,043) (34,438) (14904)
Proceeds from sale of plant and equipment 20 300 -
Acquisition of investments (107007) (1979) (1,722)
Proceeds from divestments - 3,487 375
Payments for exploration, evaluation and development (67.359) (155,116) (112,084)
Cash acquired in a business combination - - 7165
Harte Gold transaction - - (134,720)
Net cash used in investing activities (180,808) (181,393) (255,214)

Cash flows from financing activities

Share buy back - (3,037) (1,064)
Proceeds from borrowings 130,000 - -
Repayment of borrowings (130,000) - -
Repayment of lease liabilities (13,799) (27561) (33,025)
Payment of stamp duty - - (3,316)
Return of insurance bond - - 1,444
Proceeds from gold pre-pay arrangement - - 30,572
Repayment of gold pre-pay arrangement - - (10,223)
Finance costs paid (1131) (5,448) (2928)
Net cash used in financing activities (14,930) (36,046) (18,540)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (49,694) 23970 (24,67)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 328,285 304,298 328,890
Effects of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 90 17 79
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 278,681 328,285 304,298

As noted in section 6.3(a), the financial information presented in the tables above should be read in conjunction with the financial
statements for the respective periods.

(e) Management commentary on historical financials
(i) Consolidated balance sheet

SLR reported cash and cash equivalents of $278 million at 31 December 2023, which had decreased from $328.3 million at

30 June 2023 predominantly due to the strategic investment in RED. SLR acquired approximately 411.7 million RED Shares between
18 September and 5 October 2023 for $107.0 million, representing, as at the Last Practicable Date, approximately 11.7% of the RED
Shares on issue on a fully diluted basis. Cash and cash equivalents was bolstered by the positive cash generation from the business,
with underlying free cash flow of $58.4 million achieved in the six months to 31 December 2023. The result was underpinned by a
realised average gold sale price of $2,986/0z and strong operating results from SLR's operations.

Inventories at 31 December 2023 were $105.6 million and $44.3 million for current and non-current assets respectively, which consist
primarily of ore stock piles of $108.7 million. Stockpiles at 31 December 2023 were approximately 2.2 million tonnes containing
approximately 76,1900z gold.
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Property plant and equipment decreased by $21.5 million from 30 June 2023 to 31 December 2023 as a result of continued
depreciation across the operations, partially offset by capital expenditure for work in progress projects during the period.

Exploration, evaluation and development relates to the capitalised mine development and capitalised exploration costs across the
SLR Group. Additions for the six months ended 31 December include $12.0 million on exploration and evaluation expenditure and
$595 million of expenditure related to decline development at underground mines, development of the Santa Complex open pit
mine and capitalised exploration costs for operations in production phase. Notwithstanding the additional expenditure, the total
balance of exploration, evaluation and expenditure decreased by $5.1 million from 30 June 2023 to 31 December 2023 as a result of
continued amortisation across the mines.

Investments totalled $136.0 million at 31 December 2023, with the balance increasing materially from 30 June 2023 due to the
strategic stake in RED, (which was acquired for $107 million) and subsequent mark to market revaluation of investments of $16.2m at
31 December 2023.

Trade and other payables decreased by $16.4 million from 30 June 2023 to 31 December 2023 mostly due to idling operations at
Sugar Zone and the timing of end of month payments.

(i) Consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

Revenue for the six months to 31 December 2023 totalled $374.4 million from the sale of 124,7710z of gold equivalent at an average
realised gold sale price of A$2,986/0z and a copper price of A$12,589/t. Revenue for the year to June 2023 totalled $719.6 million
from the sale of 260,3720z of gold and 1,325 tonnes of copper at an average realised gold sale price of A$2,694/0z and A$12,812/t
of copper, compared with revenue of $634.6 million from 251,7350z of gold and 907 tonnes of copper during the year ended

30 June 2022.

SLR recorded a net profit after tax of $49.7 million, $30.8 million and $77.7 million for the periods ended 31 December 2023,
30 June 2023 and 30 June 2022 respectively, demonstrating the consistent profitability of SLR.

SLR has achieved consistent underlying Earnings before Interest, Tax, Depreciation and Amortisation (EBITDA) margins of between
35% and 44% in the period covered under SLR Historical Financial Information. A reconciliation between the statutory profit after
tax and the Group's EBITDA (excluding significant items) is outlined in the table below. It should be noted that EBITDA (excluding
significant items) is a non-IFRS financial measure, which comprises net profit after tax, adjusted to exclude significant items such
as tax, net finance costs, profit/loss on disposal of assets, depreciation and amortisation. A reconciliation between the net profit
after tax and EBITDA (excluding significant items) is set out below. The SLR Directors consider the use of these non-IFRS measures
allows investors to understand results from SLR's operations and more easily compare the historical financial performance of SLR's
operations from period to period. The non-IFRS information provided may not be comparable to similar measures disclosed by other
entities because of different methods used by other entities in calculating EBITDA. EBITDA (excluding significant items) should not
be considered as a substitute for other measures of performance or liquidity reported in accordance with IFRS or other generally
accepted accounting principles.

Figure 3.10: Reconciliation between NPAT and EBITDA (excluding significant items)

Six months to
31 December

Reconciliation of Statutory Profit after Tax to EBITDA 2023

(excluding significant items) $'000

Statutory profit after tax: 49678 30,836 77,681
Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation 104,100 190,089 167,880
Income tax expense (19712) 28,489 37,654
Net finance (income)/costs

(includes change in value of listed investments) 23,096 (6,876) 8,075
Business development adjustments

(FY22 includes gain on bargain purchase) - 1,229 (27924)
Exploration expensed 6,883 5044 3,187
Other (18) (412) 1,007
EBITDA (excluding significant items) 164,027 248,399 267,560
EBITDA Margin 44% 35% 42%

(i) Consolidated statement of cash flows

SLR’s operations have achieved strong overall margins for the SLR Group in recent years, and as such SLR has generated positive
cash from operating activities. Cash flow from operating activities for the six months ended 31 December was $146.0 million, while for
the year ended 30 June 2023 and 30 June 2022, cash flow from operating activities was $241.4 million and $2491 million respectively.

Cash flows from investing activities for the six months to 31 December 2023 were $180.8 million in outflows, which included
$107.0 million paid in respect of the investment in RED Shares in late 2023. Cash outflows from investing activities for the year ended
30 June 2023 was $181.4 million, primarily reflecting the investment in exploration and mine development activities.

Cash flows from financing activities for the six months to 31 December 2023 included a short-term cash facility of $130 million which
was used to facilitate the acquisition in the investment in RED and was subsequently closed out within the period. In addition, in
February 2022, SLR entered into the Prepay Facility with CBA, raising $30,572,000. Under the Prepay Facility, SLR delivered a total of
11,928 ounces of gold to CBA between March 2022 and February 2023. The Prepay Facility was settled in full by February 2023.
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(iv) Other notes to the SLR Historical Financial information

Harte Gold Corp. was a TSX-listed gold mining company which owned and operated the Sugar Zone mine in Ontario, Canada,

and was acquired by SLR in February 2022 through a process under the CCAA. The transaction included SLR acquiring the credit
facilities provided by BNP to Harte Gold Corp., settlement of all debt facility obligations owed by Harte Gold Corp. to Appian
Capital Advisory LLP (Appian) and a Debtor in Possession loan. In addition, SLR settled all of Harte Gold Corp's ‘out of the money’
hedge book and purchased the net smelter royalty from Appian. As the acquisition of Harte Gold Corp. occurred through a court
approved CCAA process and resulted in no payments to previous equity holders, the consideration amount for accounting was
deemed to be nil. As the consideration for accounting purposes was deemed to be nil, to initially recognise the net assets tabled
above, a gain on bargain purchase of $28.8 million was recognised in the statement of profit or loss as the excess of fair value of net
assets acquired over consideration paid.

() Material changes in SLR's financial position and financial performance

To the knowledge of the SLR Directors, and except as disclosed in this Scheme Booklet, the financial position and financial performance
of SLR has not materially changed since 31 December 2023.

An electronic copy of SLR's financial report for the 6 month period ended 31 December 2023 is available free of charge from SLR's website
at https://www.silverlakeresources.com.au/ or by visiting the ASX website under ASX code 'SLR’ at www.asx.com.au.

(0) Forecast financial information

SLR has given careful consideration as to whether a reasonable basis exists to produce reliable and meaningful forecast financial
information. SLR has concluded that, as at the date of the Scheme Booklet, it would be misleading to provide forecast financial
information, other than the production and cost guidance set out in section 6.2(d), as a reasonable basis does not exist for providing
financial forecasts that would be sufficiently meaningful and reliable as required by applicable law, policy and market practice.

In its quarterly activities report released to the ASX on 31 January 2024, SLR maintained its FY24 group sales guidance of 210,000 to
230,0000z at AISC of $1,850 to $2,050/ 0z, including a non-cash inventory charge associated with the treatment of stockpiles at MMO.

SLR Shareholders should refer to the Independent Expert Report for the Independent Expert's conclusion regarding valuations of SLR
and RED.

6.4  Directors and Senior Management of SLR

(0) Directors of SLR
At the date of this Scheme Booklet, the SLR Directors are:

Executive Director Biography

Mr Luke Tonkin Refer to section 8.4(a).
Managing Director

Non-Executive Directors Biography

Mr David Quinlivan Refer to section 8.4(a).
Non-Executive Chairman

Ms Rebecca Prain Refer to section 8.4(a).
Non-Executive Director

Mr Kelvin Flynn Refer to section 8.4(a).
Non-Executive Director

If the Scheme is implemented, the SLR Directors will be appointed to the Merged Group board as described in section 8.4.
(b) SLR Senior Management

At the date of this Scheme Booklet, the senior management personnel of SLR are:

Mr Struan Richards Chief Financial Officer

Mr Len Eldridge Corporate Development Officer

Mr David Berg General Counsel & Company Secretary
Mr Steven Harvey Chief Operating Officer

Mr Phillip Stevenson Group Development Geologist

If the Scheme is implemented, the SLR's senior management team will be reconstituted in the Merged Group as described in section 8.4.
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6.5 Corporate structure

Figure 3.11: SLR corporate structure as at the Last Practicable Date
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Note: The shares in Silver Lake Canada Inc. are held by both SLR and Cue Minerals Pty Ltd.

6.6  SLRissued capital

() SLRissued securities
As at the Last Practicable Date, the total securities of SLR on issue were as follows:

(i) 934,744,333 SLR Shares; and
(i)  25,816949 SLR Performance Rights.

The SLR Performance Rights were issued under SLR Employee Incentive Plan to Mr Luke Tonkin and to SLR senior executives and
employees in accordance with certain vesting terms as determined by the SLR Board. The SLR Performance Rights have a nil exercise
price and varying expiry dates and conditions for vesting (tranches) as determined by the SLR Board. Each SLR Performance Right
entitles the holder to receive 1SLR Share on vesting on the vesting date.

The following table details the numiber of SLR Performance Rights on issue and in what tranches as at the Last Practicable Date:

Figure 3.12: SLR Performance Rights on issue

Tranche Outstanding total Vesting Date
SLR FY20 Performance Rights (vested) 54987 30 June 2022
SLR FY22 Performance Rights (unvested) 3,190,471 30 June 2024
SLR FY23 Performance Rights (unvested) 7,826,823 30 June 2025
SLR FY24 Performance Rights (unvested) 14,744,668 30 June 2026

Under the terms of the SLR Employee Incentive Plan, all unvested SLR Performance Rights issued under that plan will vest and all vested
and unvested SLR Performance Rights will be exercised if and when SLR Shareholders approve the Scheme.

The SLR Employee Incentive Plan was approved by SLR Shareholders at SLR's 2021 annual general meeting held on 19 November 2021,
and a summary of the SLR Employee Incentive Plan is attached to SLR's 2021 notice of annual general meeting dated 19 October 2021
available on its website at: https://www.silverlakeresources.com.au/investors/asx-announcements.

For further information on the treatment of SLR Performance Rights and the escrow arrangements in respect of the SLR Shares issued to
Mr Luke Tonkin and certain other SLR senior executive employees upon the vesting and exercise of SLR Performance Rights if and when
SLR Shareholders approve the Scheme Resolution at the Scheme Meeting, please refer to section 4.10.
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(b) Recent SLR Share price history

The following chart shows the closing price and corresponding daily volume traded for SLR over the last 12 months up to and including
the Last Practicable Date:

Figure 3.13: Last 12 months trading history of SLR Shares
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(c) Last 12 months trading history of SLR Shares
At the Last Practicable Date:

(i)  the last recorded traded price of SLR Shares was $1.43;

(i) the 30 day VWAP of SLR Shares was $1.25;

(i) the 60 day VWAP of SLR Shares was $1.16;

(iv) the 90 day VWAP of SLR Shares was $1.16;

(v) the highest recorded traded price of SLR Shares in the previous three months was $1.43 on 17 April 2024; and
(vi) the lowest recorded traded price of SLR Shares in the previous three months was $1.01 on 19 February 2024.

The closing price of SLR Shares immediately before public announcement of the Scheme on 5 February 2024 was $1.27 on
2 February 2024 (being the last Trading Day prior to the Announcement Date).

The current price of SLR Shares on ASX can be obtained from the ASX website (www.asx.com.au) or https://www.silverlakeresources.com.au/
(d) Substantial holders

As at the Last Practicable Date, so far as known to SLR based on publicly available information, there are no substantial holders of
SLR Shares, except as set out below:

Substantial Holder SLR Shares Voting Power
VanEck Inc and associates 87,714,372 10.5%
Dimensional Fund Advisers and associates 51,234,840 5.0%
The Vanguard Group, Inc and associates 46,863,469 5.0%

6.7 Key Interests of SLR Directors and senior management

(a) Interests in SLR securities

The number, description and amount of SLR marketable securities controlled or held by, or on behalf of, a SLR Director as at the Last
Practicable Date is:

Director SLR Shares SLR Performance Rights
Mr Luke Tonkin 764,186 2,632,659

Note: Mr Luke Tonkin has a beneficial interest in the SLR Shares and SLR Performance Rights outlined above, the registered holder of
which is Cynthon Pty Ltd which is the corporate trustee of the Cynthon Family Trust, of which Mr Tonkin is a beneficiary.

See section 4.10 for details regarding the treatment of Mr Tonkin's SLR Performance Rights in connection with the Scheme.

On 7 November 2023, Mr Luke Tonkin (in a beneficial capacity) was issued 1,286,285 SLR Performance Rights under the SLR Employee
Incentive Plan. No SLR Director has acquired or disposed of a Relevant Interest in marketable securities in SLR in the four month period
ending on the date immediately before the date of this Scheme Booklet.

(b) Interests in RED securities

As at the Last Practicable Date, other than Mr David Quinlivan who through Borden Holdings Pty Ltd (as trustee for the “Quinlivan Super
Fund"), has a beneficial interest in 25,000 RED Shares, no other SLR Director holds a legal or beneficial interest in any RED Shares or any
other marketable securities of RED.

No SLR Director acquired or disposed of a Relevant Interest in any RED Shares or other marketable securities of RED in the four month
period ending on the date immediately before the date of this Scheme Booklet.
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(c) Agreements or arrangements connected with or conditional on the Scheme
There are no agreements or arrangements that are or will be made between any SLR Director and RED, or any other person in
connection with, or conditional on the outcome of the Scheme, other than the following matters:

(i)  the appointment of Mr Luke Tonkin (who is currently Managing Director of SLR) as Managing Director and Chief Executive
Officer of the Merged Group following, and subject to, the implementation of the Scheme (see section 4.4);

(i)  the appointment of Mr David Quinlivan (who is currently non-executive Chairman of SLR) as a non-executive director of the
Merged Group following, and subject to, the implementation of the Scheme (see section 4.4);

(i) the appointment of Ms Rebecca Prain and Mr Kelvin Flynn (each of whom are currently SLR Directors) as non-executive directors
of the Merged Group following, and subject to, implementation of the Scheme (see section 4.4);

(iv) the accelerated vesting and exercise of, and the issue of new SLR Shares upon such vesting and exercise of, up to 2,632,659
SLR Performance Rights held by Mr Luke Tonkin, and the voluntary escrow arrangements entered into by Mr Luke Tonkin in
relation to a portion of the SLR Shares issued to him upon the vesting and exercise of his SLR Performance Rights (and the
New RED Shares that will be issued in respect of those SLR Shares upon implementation of the Scheme) (see section 4.4);

(v) the accelerated vesting and exercise of, and the issue of new SLR Shares upon such vesting and exercise, of SLR Performance
Rights held by certain members of senior management of SLR, and the voluntary escrow arrangements entered into by those
members of senior management in relation to a portion of the new SLR Shares issued to them upon the vesting and exercise of
their SLR Performance Rights (and the New RED Shares that will be issued in respect of those SLR Shares upon implementation
of the Scheme) (see section 4.10);

(vi) each of Mr Struan Richards, Mr David Berg, Mr Len Eldridge and Mr Phillip Stevenson are expected to enter into employment
agreements with RED in connection with their employment as part of the Merged Group, conditional upon implementation of
the Scheme (see section 8.4); and

(vii) each of Mr Luke Tonkin, Mr David Quinlivan, Ms Rebecca Prain and Mr Kelvin Flynn, Mr Struan Richards, Mr David Berg,
Mr Len Eldridge and Mr Phillip Stevenson have entered, or will enter, into deeds of indemnity, access and insurance with RED
(see section 8.4(e)).

(d) Interests in contracts with RED
None of the SLR Directors have any interest in any contract entered into by RED.
(e) Other termination benefits

If the Scheme is implemented, the position of Chief Operating Officer of SLR, currently held by Mr Steven Harvey, will become redundant.
In these circumstances, the Merged Group will offer Mr Steven Harvey employment in a different role. Alternatively, his contract of
employment may be terminated in accordance with its terms.

Except as set out above and elsewhere in this section 6.7, there are no payments or other benefits that are proposed to:

(i) be made or given to any director, secretary or executive officer of SLR as compensation for loss of, or as consideration for or in
connection with his or her retirement from, office in SLR or in a Related Body Corporate of SLR; or

(i) be made or given to any director, secretary or officer of any Related Body Corporate of SLR as compensation for the loss of, or
as consideration for or in connection with his or her retirement from, office in that body corporate or in SLR.
(f) Deeds of indemnity, access and insurance
SLR has entered into deeds of indemnity, insurance and access with the SLR Directors and various executive officers, on customary terms.

SLR pays premiums in respect of a directors and officers insurance policy for the benefit of the SLR Directors and executive officers.

SLR may, prior to the Implementation Date, enter into arrangements to secure directors and officers run-off insurance for any and all
directors and executive officers of each member of the SLR Group for up to a seven year period from the Implementation Date. Pursuant
to clause 9.3 of the Scheme Implementation Deed, RED provides various undertakings in support of that insurance.

Clause 21 of the Scheme Implementation Deed also provides for certain releases by RED of each director, officer or employee of any
member of the SLR Group as is customary for transactions such as the Scheme.

(9) Other interests of SLR Directors

Except as disclosed in sections 4.4 and 6.7, no SLR Director has any other interest, whether as a director, member, or creditor of SLR or
otherwise, which is material to the Scheme, other than in their capacity as a holder of SLR Shares or SLR Performance Rights.

6.8 SLR Directors' intentions for the business of SLR

If the Scheme is implemented, SLR will become a wholly owned Subsidiary of RED, and SLR's Subsidiaries will in turn become part of the
RED Group. If the Scheme is implemented, it is intended that the board and management team of the Merged Group will be constituted
as set out in section 8.4.

It is for the Merged Group board to determine its intentions as to:

(a) the continuation of the business of SLR (as part of the Merged Group's business);

(b) any major changes, if any, to be made to the business of SLR, including any redeployment of the fixed assets of SLR;

(c) the future employment of the present employees of SLR.

The proposed intentions of the Merged Group board (which, following implementation of the Scheme will include the current SLR
Directors) is set out in section 8.5.

If the Scheme is not implemented, the current intentions of the SLR Directors are to continue to operate SLR in the ordinary course of
business. See section 9.5 for a summary of certain possible risks for SLR if the Scheme is not implemented.
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69 Publicly available information

As an ASX listed company and a ‘disclosing entity’ for the purposes of section 1MAC(1) of the Corporations Act, SLR is subject to regular
reporting and disclosure requirements of the Corporations Act and ASX Listing Rules. Broadly, these require it to announce price sensitive
information to ASX as soon as it becomes aware of the information, subject to exceptions for certain confidential information.

Additionally, copies of documents lodged with ASIC in relation to SLR may be obtained using services provided by ASIC, information in
respect of which can be found on the ASIC website at www.asic.gov.au. Please note, ASIC may charge a fee in respect of such services.

SLR Shareholders may obtain an electronic copy of the below documents free of charge from SLR's website at
https://www.silverlakeresources.com.au/ or by visiting the ASX website under ASX code 'SLR’ at www.asx.com.au.

(a) The SLR 2023 Annual Report (being the annual financial report most recently lodged with ASIC before lodgement of this Scheme
Booklet with ASIC):

(b) the half-year report lodged with ASIC by SLR for the six month period ended 31 December 2023 (being the most recent half-year
report since the lodgement with ASIC of the SLR 2023 Annual Report and before lodgement of this Scheme Booklet with ASIC); and

(c) any continuous disclosure notice given to ASX by SLR since the lodgement with ASIC of the SLR 2023 Annual Report and before
lodgement of this Scheme Booklet with ASIC,

Further announcements concerning developments at SLR may be made and placed on these websites after the date of this
Scheme Booklet.

There is no information which has been excluded from a continuous disclosure notice in accordance with the ASX Listing Rules, and which
is required to be set out in this Scheme Booklet, that has not been disclosed in this Scheme Booklet.

A list of announcements made by SLR to ASX from the date of SLR's 2023 annual report to the Last Practicable Date is set out below.

Date Announcement

11 April 2024 Ceasing to be a substantial holder for ENR

1 April 2024 Notification of cessation of securities

8 April 2024 March Quarter Sales Results

5 April 2024 Scheme Booklet lodged with ASIC

21 February 2024 Half Year Financial Results Summary

21 February 2024 Appendix 4D and Interim Financial Report

05 February 2024 Presentation — Red 5 and Silver Lake Resources to Merge
05 February 2024 RED: Red 5 Investor Webcast Presentation — Silver Lake Merger
05 February 2024 Red 5 and Silver Lake Resources to Merge

05 February 2024 RED: Red 5 and Silver Lake Resources to Merge
30 January 2024 Quarterly Activities Report

10 January 2024 Becoming a substantial holder

09 January 2024 Notification of cessation of securities — SLR

09 January 2024 Notification regarding unquoted securities — SLR
08 January 2024 December Quarter Sales Results

05 January 2024 Ceasing to be a substantial holder

28 December 2023 Becoming a substantial holder

22 December 2023 Notification regarding unquoted securities — SLR
24 November 2023 Results of AGM

24 November 2023 Chairman’s Address to Shareholders

24 November 2023 Corporate Presentation — November 2023

13 November 2023 Change of Director’s Interest Notice

07 November 2023 Notification regarding unquoted securities — SLR
26 October 2023 Quarterly Activities Report

24 October 2023 Appendix 4G

24 October 2023 Corporate Governance Statement

24 October 2023 Annual Report to shareholders

6.10 Litigation

As far as the SLR Directors are aware, as at the Last Practicable Date, no member of the SLR Group is subject to any material legal
disputes or is party to any material litigation proceedings.

6.11 Further information

For a summary of the risks associated with the Scheme, refer to section 9. In particular, section 9.5 outlines certain risks to SLR if the
Scheme does not proceed.
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7. RED Information

7.1 Introduction

The information contained in this section 7 has been prepared by, and is the responsibility of, RED (unless otherwise stated).

The information in relation to RED has been prepared as at the Last Practicable Date (unless stated otherwise). Additional information
is included in the Independent Expert's Report included in Appendix 2. SLR does not assume any responsibility for the accuracy or
completeness of the information in this section 7.

7.2 Overview of RED

(a) Corporate Profile

RED is a mid-tier Australian gold producer that was listed on the ASX in October 1996. RED holds an extensive 2,555 square kilometre
strategic tenement package in the world-class Leonora-Leinster mineral district in the northern goldfields of Western Australia.

RED owns and operates the KOTH Gold Mine, comprising the KOTH open pit and underground operations and the Darlot satellite
operation located near Leonora, and holds a royalty interest in the Siana Gold Project in the Philippines.

RED acquired KOTH and Darlot from Saracen Mineral Holdings and Gold Fields Limited, respectively, in October 2017. These landmark
acquisitions provided the company with immediate production and cash flow, with Darlot being in production upon acquisition and
underground mining commencing at KOTH shortly after transaction completion. Since acquiring these assets, RED has delivered on its
development strategy and rapidly progressed the construction and establishment of the KOTH processing plant as a central processing
hub in the Leonora region. Following the completion of a pre-feasibility study in August 2019 and a final feasibility study in September
2020 for an integrated open pit and underground bulk mining and standalone processing operation at KOTH, construction commenced
in October 2020, first gold was poured in June 2022 and commercial production declared in December 2022. Over this period, RED has
also delivered a significant increase in the KOTH Mineral Resource to 4.5Moz and KOTH Ore Reserve to 2.5Moz, providing baseload feed
for the processing plant for many years to come.

In addition to its operations, RED's tenements also offer significant near mine and regional exploration upside, with active exploration
programs being undertaken at both KOTH and Darlot.

Figure 4.1: RED operations
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(o)

Strategy

RED's existing business strategy is firmly anchored in the company vision of being a successful multi-operational exploration and
mining company, providing benefits to all stakeholders, through the consistent application of technical excellence and responsible and
sustainable industry practices.

(c)

Key assets and operations

RED's production centre at the KOTH Gold Mine comprises a centralised processing hub capable of a processing rate of up to 5.5Mtpa of
ore, which is fed by three mines:

(i)  KOTH Open Pit;
(i)  KOTH Underground; and
(i) Darlot Underground.

RED delivered total gold production from its KOTH Open Pit, KOTH Underground and Darlot Underground mines of 165,544 ounces for the
year ended 30 June 2023, recovered from 4,252,673 tonnes of ore processed at an average head grade of 1.31g/t Au.

RED's existing operations have a combined Ore Reserve of 2.6Moz and Mineral Resource of 6.4Moz and are forecast to produce 195,000 —
215,0000z of gold in FY24 at an AISC of A$1,850 — A$2,100/oz.

(iv) KOTH Processing Plant

RED's wholly owned KOTH Gold Mine comprises the KOTH Open Pit, KOTH Underground mine and KOTH processing plant, and is
located approximately 200 kilometres north-east of Perth and approximately 25 kilometres north of Leonora, in the highly-endowed
Goldfields region of Western Australia.

The KOTH processing plant comprises a conventional carbon-in-leach (CIL) plant, a semi-autogenous (SAG) grinding mill, a éMtpa
gyratory crusher, a 380-room village, and is powered by a 30MW hybrid gas-solar power station connected to the Goldfields
gas pipeline.

The plant operates at an annualised throughput run-rate of 5.0Mtpa but has recently achieved throughput rates of up to 5.5Mtpa,
which is significantly higher than the original nameplate design of 4.0Mtpa (as-built installed capacity was 4.7Mtpa) and establishes
it as the largest and most cost-efficient processing hub in the Leonora district. The plant is designed for future expansion of up to
6.0Mtpa with minimal interruption to operations and relatively low capital expenditure.

Production for RED in FY23 was 165,5440z (KOTH process plant 162,8830z and Darlot process plant 2,661oz, before the Darlot mill
was placed on care & maintenance) and production for the 6 months ended 31 December 2023 was 108,0270z (all from the KOTH
process plant).

(v} KOTH Gold Mine

In FY23, RED completed a total of 146,729 grade control drill metres in the KOTH Open Pit. This comprised of 137,031 metres drilled in
Stage 1and 9,698 metres drilled in Stage 2. For KOTH Underground, 75,365 drill metres were completed in FY23.

In the first half of FY24, 2.7IMt of ore was mined from the KOTH Open Pit at an average grade of 0.74g/t Au and 0.50Mt of ore was
mined from KOTH Underground at an average grade of 1.86g/t Au.

The KOTH Gold Mine Mineral Resource, as at 30 June 2023, is 96.5Mt @ 1.4g/1t for 4.5Moz of contained ounces gold. This estimate
includes historic stockpiles, ROM material and underground broken stocks.

The combined open pit and underground Ore Reserve at KOTH, which includes regional open pit reserves, as at 30 June 2023 is
69.5Mt @ 1.1g/1 for 2.46Moz of contained ounces gold.

(vi) Darlot Gold Mine

RED's wholly owned Darlot Gold Mine is located approximately 100 km north of KOTH in the Goldfields region of Western Australia.
The mine is operated through RED's 100%-owned subsidiary company, Darlot Mining Company Pty Ltd.

Darlot is currently operated as a satellite mine, with ore being hauled to and treated at the KOTH processing plant. Darlot's 1.0Mtpa
processing plant went into care and maintenance in July 2022, enabling Darlot to become a high-grade feed source for the KOTH
processing plant and delivering a step-change improvement in Darlot's unit production costs.

In the first half of FY24, 0.358Mt of ore was mined from Darlot Underground at an average head grade of 290g/t Au.

The Darlot Gold Project Mineral Resource, as of 30 June 2023, which includes all stockpiles, ROM, and underground broken stocks, is
16.6Mt @ 3.3g/1 for 1.8Moz of contained gold.

The Darlot Gold Project Ore Reserves as at 30 June 2023 is 1.4Mt @ 2.5g/t for 114koz of contained ounces gold.
(vii) Royalty Interest in Siana Gold Project

The RED Group holds a 3.25% Net Smelter Return (NSR) royalty in the Siana Gold Project, payable for up to 6190000z gold, with
an estimated future face value of US$36.0 million (based on a US$1,800/0z gold price). The Siana Gold Project is owned by
TVI Resource Development (Phils) Inc and is located in Surigao del Norte Province on the island of Mindanao in the Philippines.

RED previously developed and operated the gold mine until 2017, when it was placed into care and maintenance. RED divested
its interests in the Philippine-affiliated company, Greenstone Resources Corporation, which holds the Siana Gold Project and the
Mapawa Gold Project in the Philippines, in September 2021 to TVI Resource Development (Phils) Inc.

Siana restarted operations in FY23. The first royalty from Siana was received in the second half of FY23, amounting to $0.4 million,
which is included in other income.
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(viii) Exploration

Drilling programs are currently being undertaken across RED's tenement holdings, with the aim of de-risking the mine plan and
identifying new mining areas. The primary focus has been on underground extension drilling at both KOTH and Darlot, and selective
surface based programmes on shallower deposits at KOTH. RED expects to maintain these focus areas in the near term.

In addition, RED has progressed exploration activities at certain tenements adjacent to Darlot that are subject to a farm-in

and joint venture agreement with Ardea Exploration Pty Ltd (Ardea). In November 2023, RED advised Ardea that it had met the
expenditure requirements for RED to earn an 80% interest in these tenements and commence the formation of an unincorporated
joint venture. As at the Last Practicable Date, Ardea had yet to complete its audit of RED's expenditure and confirm RED's

80% interest in the relevant tenements.

Ore Reserves and Mineral Resources
(i) KOTH
Figure 4.2: KOTH Ore Reserves

Mining Tonnes Grade Au  Contained Au

Project Method Classification (kt) (9/t) (koz)
King of the Hills 0.4 OP Proved 4,644 0.8 122
Probable 54,188 1.2 2,010
Sub Total 58,831 11 2,132
1.4 uG Proved 0 0.0 0]
Probable 2,524 1.8 148
Sub Total 2,524 1.8 148
King of the Hills = Sub Total 61,355 1.2 2,280
Rainbow 0.3 OP Proved 0 0.0 0
Probable 2,054 0.8 56
Sub Total 2,054 0.8 56
Centauri 0.3 OP Proved 0 0.0 0
Probable 326 1.2 13
Sub Total 326 12 13
Cerebus-Eclipse 0.3 OP Proved 0 0.0 0
Probable 1,490 1.0 47
Sub Total 1,490 1.0 47
KOTH and KOTH Regional — Sub Total 3,869 09 116
Stockpiles 0.0 OP Probable 1,682 0.4 24
Broken Stocks Variable uG Proved 18 1.7 1
ROM Variable Al Proved 2,543 0.5 43
Stockpiles — Sub Total 4,244 0.5 68

King of the Hills
Gold Project

(ot 30 June 2023) Variable Al Proved 7206 0.7 166
Probable 62,262 11 2,297
Grand Total 69,468 11 2,464

Silver Lake Resources Limited | Scheme Booklet

55



56 Next Steps | RED Information

Figure 4.3: KOTH Mineral Resources

Mining Contained Au
Project Method  Classification (koz)
King of the Hills 0.4 OP Measured 4,056 1.1 142
Indicated 55,658 1.3 2,375
Inferred 9009 12 359
Sub Total 68,722 13 2,876
1.0 uG Measured 37 23 3
Indicated 1,901 2.4 omn
Inferred 4,622 20 297
Sub Total 16,560 23 1,21
Variable All Measured 4,092 11 145
Indicated 67,559 1.5 3,286
Inferred 13,630 1.5 657
King of the Hills = Sub Total 85,282 15 4,087
Regional Resources Variable OP Indicated 5,410 1.4 242
Inferred 1,610 1.3 67
Regional Resources — Sub Total 7,020 14 308
King of the Hills and Variable OP Measured 4,056 1.1 142
Regional Resources
Indicated 61,068 1.3 2,617
Inferred 10,619 1.2 425
Sub Total 75,742 13 3,184
1.0 uG Measured 37 2.3 3
Indicated 11,901 2.4 om
Inferred 4,622 2.0 297
Sub Total 16,560 2.3 1,21
KOTH and KOTH Regional = Sub Total 92,302 1.5 4,395
Stockpiles 0.0 OP Indicated 1,682 0.4 24
Broken Stocks Variable uG Measured 18 1.7 1
ROM Variable uG Measured 2,543 0.5 43
Stockpiles — Sub Total 4,244 0.5 68
King of the Hills Gold Variable All Measured 6,654 09 189
Project
(at 30 June 2023)
Indicated 74,651 1.5 3,552
Inferred 15,240 1.5 723
Grand Total 96,545 1.4 4,463
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(i) Darlot

Figure 4.4: Darlot Ore Reserves

Mining Tonnes Contained Au
Project Method  Classification (kt) (koz)
Darlot 17 -24 uG Proved 0 0.0 0
Probable 1,341 2.6 110
Darlot Gold Project — Sub Total 1,341 2.6 110
Broken Stocks Variable uG Proved 12 29 1
ROM Variable uG Proved 39 2.3
Stockpiles — Sub Total 51 2.4 4
Darlot Gold Project
(at 30 June 2023) Variable All Proved 51 2.4 4
Probable 1,341 2.6 110
Grand Total 1,393 25 14

Figure 4.5: Darlot Mineral Resources

Cut-off Au Mining Contained Au

Project (g/t) Method  Classification (koz)

Darlot 20 uG Measured 2 74 1

Indicated 7170 4.2 971

Inferred 4,541 39 568

Sub Total n,713 4.1 1,540

Great Western 1.5 uG Measured 0 0.0 0

Indicated 57 4.0 7

Inferred 142 3.1 14

Sub Total 199 3.4 22

Underground - Sub Total 1,912 4.1 1,561

Darlot Region 0.5 OP Measured 100 1.0 3

Indicated 810 1.2 31

Inferred 3,508 15 166

Sub Total 4,418 14 200

Great Western 0.5 OP Measured 6 28 1

Indicated 83 2.7 7

Inferred 97 19 6

Sub Total 186 23 14

Open pit = Sub Total 4,604 1.4 214

Darlot Gold Project — Sub Total 16,516 3.3 1,775

Broken Stocks Variable uG Measured 12 29 1
ROM Variable UG & OP Measured 39 2.3

Stockpiles — Sub Total 51 2.4 4

Darlot Gold Project

(at 30 June 2023) Variable All Measured 159 1.6 8

Indicated 8,120 39 1,017

Inferred 8,288 28 754

Grand Total 16,567 3.3 1,779
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See section 12.11 for the Competent Persons Statements and other disclosures required under the ASX Listing Rules in respect of all
Mineral Resource and Ore Reserve data contained in this section 7.

(e) Production and cost guidance

On 26 July 2023, RED issued FY24 production guidance of 195,000 - 215,0000z at an AISC of A$1,850 — A$2,100/0z. These guidance
ranges were re-affirmed by RED on 31 January 2024.

RED has also forecast growth capital expenditure of $40 - $46 million for FY24. The majority of this growth capital expenditure will
comprise capitalised deferred waste for the KOTH Open Pit Stage 2 stripping programme.

(f)  Financing and gold hedging arrangements

RED executed a $175.0 million debt facility commitment on 17 March 2021 with a syndicate comprising BNP Paribas (Australia branch),
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited (Sydney Branch), and Macquarie Bank Limited. The terms of the debt facility
were adjusted in December 2022 (Syndicated Facility Agreement).
The key terms of the project financing facilities at the time of inception include:

(i)  A%$160.0 million senior secured project loan facility;

(i) A$15.0 million cost overrun and working capital facility;

(i) loan term of 5.75 years, maturing on 30 September 2026;

(iv) aninterest rate in respect of the senior secured project loan facility of BBSY-bid plus a margin of 4.0% - 4.5% p.a.;

(v) certain financial and non-financial covenants; and

(vi) guaranteed and secured on a first-ranking basis over all Australian assets of RED and its Subsidiaries Greenstone Resources

(WA) Pty Ltd, Opus Resources Pty Ltd and Darlot Mining Company Pty Ltd.

Non-substantive amendments have periodically been made to the Syndicated Facility Agreement concerning the repayment schedule,
margin and financial covenants. As at 31 December 2023, $102.8 million was outstanding with $99 million scheduled to be repaid in the
6 months ending 30 June 2024. The final quarterly repayment is scheduled to be made on 30 June 2026.

Under the Syndicated Facility Agreement which governs the long-term debt, RED is subject to financial and non-financial covenants for
which it must report on a quarterly basis or in the event of a default. RED has been compliant under those covenants to date.

A requirement under the Syndicated Facility Agreement was for RED to enter into a specified quantity of gold forwards contracts with
the syndicate of lenders. As at 31 December 2023, the following gold forward contracts are remaining to be settled:

6 months ending Quantity (oz Au) Price (A$/0z)
30 June 2024 51,251 $2,312
31 December 2024 55984 $2,470
30 June 2025 46,700 $2,549
31 December 2025 L4962 $2,797
30 June 2026 47319 $2,797
31 December 2026 10,223 $2,797
TOTAL 256,439 $2,584

Implementation of the Scheme will constitute a “Review Event” under the Syndicated Facility Agreement which, among other things,
gives the lenders under the Syndicated Facility Agreement rights to accelerate repayment of outstanding debt and out of the money
hedge positions by RED. RED has obtained a waiver from the lenders under the Syndicated Facility Agreement of the occurrence of any
“Review Event" under the Syndicated Facility Agreement as a result of implementation of the Scheme, and of any rights arising in favour
of the lenders in connection with any such “Review Event”. RED has also obtained the consent of the lenders under the Syndicated
Facility Agreement to the acquisition by RED of a new subsidiary, being SLR, as a result of the Scheme, and consent to the exclusion of
certain costs relating to the Scheme such as legal fees, tax adviser fees, and financial adviser fees, from counting towards calculations
to determine whether RED remains in compliance with its various covenants under the Syndicated Facility Agreement, as at certain
upcoming dates, including 31 March 2024 and 30 June 2024.

As at the date of this Scheme Booklet, RED and SLR have yet to determine the optimum balance sheet structure for the Merged Group
upon implementation of the Scheme. Once determined, this is likely to lead to a repayment or refinance, or potentially a restructure, of
the existing debt the subject of the Syndicated Facility Agreement.
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(@) Key contracts

RED anticipates that its supply chain options may expand following implementation of the Scheme, utilising the relationships which SLR
has with suppliers not currently within RED's supply chain. In addition, RED expects to derive greater efficiencies and cost reductions in
supply chain contracts because of greater volume/economy of scale if the Scheme is implemented.

The most significant contract that RED is party to as at the date of this Scheme Booklet is the contract for mining services at KOTH with
Macmahon Contractors Pty Ltd, a subsidiary of ASX-listed Macmahon Holdings Limited. This contract is for the provision of open pit
and underground mining services at KOTH. Under the terms of the contract, the open pit mining services commenced in January 2022
and have a term of five (5) years from the commencement of open pit mining services. Underground mining services commenced in
March 2022 and have a term of five (5) years from the commencement of underground mining services. The contract contains provisions
enabling RED to terminate the contract for convenience upon 90 days' written notice and payment of an early termination payment.

7.3 Historical financial information

The selected historical financial information in this section (RED Historical Financial Information) has been extracted from RED's audited
financial statements for the financial years ended 30 June 2023 and 30 June 2022 and the reviewed interim financial statements for the
six-month period ended 31 December 2023.

(0) Basis of presentation of historical financial information

The RED Historical Financial Information presented in this Scheme Booklet is in abbreviated form and does not contain all presentation
and disclosures that are usually provided in an annual report prepared in accordance with the Corporations Act and should therefore be
read in conjunction with the financial statements of RED for the respective periods, including the description of the significant accounting
policies contained in those financial statements and the notes to those financial statements. The RED historical consolidated statements
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, RED historical consolidated balance sheets and RED historical consolidated
statements of cash flows are extracted from the financial statements for FY22 and FY23, and the half-year ended 31 December 2023,
which have been lodged with ASIC and are available from RED's website (www.redSlimited.com) or by visiting the ASX website under ASX
code 'RED’ at www.asx.com.au. The RED financial statements for:

(i)  the years ended 30 June 2022 and 30 June 2023 were audited by KPMG in accordance with the Auditing Standards. KPMG
issued unqualified audit opinions on these financial statements; and

(i) the half-year ended 31 December 2023 were subject to review by KPMG. KPMG issued unqualified review conclusions on these
financial statements.

The significant accounting policies used in the preparation of the RED Historical Financial Information are consistent with those set out

in RED's annual report for FY22 and FY23. The RED Historical Financial Information has been prepared in accordance with the recognition
and measurement principles contained in Auditing Standards) adopted by the Australian Accounting Standards Board (AASB) and the
Corporations Act. The consolidated financial statements comply with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) adopted by the
International Accounting Standards Board (IASB).
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(b) Historical consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

Set out in the following table is the RED historical consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for FY22, FY23
and the six months ended 31 December 2023.

Figure 4.6: RED historical consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

6 months 12 months 12 months

ended ended ended

31 December 30 June 30 June

2023 2023 2022

$'000 $'000 $'000

Sales revenue 283,470 422,745 164,962

Cost of sales (237,761) (394,620) (196,049)

Gross profit/(loss) 45,709 28,125 (31,087)
Other income and expenses

Other income 597 8n 208

Administration and other expenses (3,297) (8,825) (13,371)

Exploration expenditure (3,257) (7181) (2,522)

Financing income 253 61 8

Financing expenses (11,042) (21,721) (2,815)

Total other income and expenses (16,746) (36,855) (18,492)

(Loss)/profit before income tax expense 28,963 (8,730) (49,579)

Income tax benefit/(expense) - - 915

Net (loss)/profit from continuing operations 28963 (8,730) (48,664)

Profit/(loss) from discontinued operation (net of tax) - - 20,049

Net (loss)/profit after income tax for the year 28,963 (8,730) (28,615)

Other comprehensive income/(loss)

Items that are or may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:

Foreign currency translation differences (7) (54) 631
Reclassified to profit or loss on sale of subsidiary - - (26,504)
Cashflow hedge movements - - (1,444)
Total comprehensive profit for the year 28,956 (8,784) (55,932)
Net (loss)/profit after income tax attributable to:
Non-controlling interest - - (86)
Members of parent entity 28963 (8,730) (28,529)
28,963 (8,730) (28,615)
Total comprehensive profit attributable to:
Non-controlling interest - - (83)
Members of parent company 28956 (8,784) (55,849)
28,956 (8,784) (55,932)
Cents Cents Cents

(Loss)/profit per share attributable to shareholders
Basic and diluted earnings/(loss) per share 0.84 (0.31) (1.21)

Basic and diluted earnings/(loss) per share — continuing operations 0.83 (0.31) (2.06)
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Set out in the following table is the RED historical consolidated balance sheet as at 30 June 2022, 30 June 2023 and 31 December 2023.

Figure 4.7: RED historical consolidated balance sheet

As at
31 December
2023
$'000
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 28,321 20,112 32,526
Trade and other receivables 22,367 28973 19025
Inventories 68,492 76,550 41,415
Total Current Assets 119,180 125,635 92,966
Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 274,074 289329 303,378
Mine properties 231,279 228,498 131,416
Exploration and evaluation assets 10924 10,767 41133
Trade and other receivables 6,168 8,168 8,180
Inventories 26914 79M -
Intangible assets 141 169 292
Total Non-Current Assets 549,500 544,842 484,399
Total Assets 668,680 670,477 577,365
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Trade and other payables 67515 63,683 64,174
Financial liability 39412 21,854 19,376
Provisions 1,652 447 1,296
Employee benefits 5,61 7130 8,316
Lease liabilities 18,320 18,557 18,490
Total Current Liabilities 132,510 m,én 1,652
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial liability 63,061 104,286 152,894
Provisions 60,162 59239 47681
Employee benefits 917 797 739
Lease liabilities 55,682 64,413 81,604
Total Non-Current Liabilities 179,822 228,735 282918
Total Liabilities 312,332 340,406 394,570
Net Assets 356,348 330,071 182,795
Equity
Contributed equity 597426 596,668 443160
Other equity - 930 930
Reserves 4,724 8,168 6918
Accumulated losses (245,785) (275,678) (268,196)
Total Equity Attributable to Equity Holders of the Company 356,365 330,088 182,812
Non-controlling interests 7) (17) 7)
Total Equity 356,348 330,071 182,795
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(d) Historical consolidated statement of cash flows

Set out in the following table is the RED historical consolidated statement of cash flows for FY22, FY23 and the six months ended
31 December 2023.

Figure 4.8: RED historical consolidated statement of cash flows

6 months ended 12 months 12 months
31 December ended 30 June ended 30 June

2023 2023 2022
$'000 $'000 $'000

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash received from customers 286,812 420,013 158,606
Payments to suppliers and employees (190,067) (366,325) (157.055)
Payments for exploration and evaluation (3,257) (7181) (2,522)
Sundry receipts 662 473 223
Interest received 253 61 8
Interest paid (147) (376) (791)
Net operating cash flows used in discontinued operations - - (828)
Net cash from/(used in) operating activities 94,256 46,665 (2,359)

Cash flows from investing activities

Payments for property, plant equipment and intangibles (7.538) (29,499) (94,844)
Payments for mine development (37.262) (95,786) (82,729)
Payments for exploration and evaluation (157) (880) (3998)
Disposal of discontinued operation, net of cash - - 21,467
Net cash used in investing activities (44,957) (126,165) (160,104)

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of shares - 158,904 -
Payments for share issue transaction costs - (6,838) -
Proceeds from borrowings - - 175,000
Repayment of loans (25,000) (472250) -
Receipt from restricted cash 2,000 - 13,000
Payments of borrowing costs and interest (5,278) (12,021) (2,730)
Payments of lease liabilities (12,827) (25,616) (8,409)
Net cash from financing activities (41,105) 67,179 176,861
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents 8,194 (12,321) 14,398
Cash at the beginning of the period 20,112 32,526 17,415
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash held 15 (93) 73
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 28,321 20,112 32,526

Silver Lake Resources Limited | Scheme Booklet



(e)

63

Management commentary on historical financials

() Commentary on RED's historical statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the six months ended
31 December 2023

RED reported a profit after tax of $290 million for the 6 months ended 31 December 2023 (31 December 2022: loss of $28.5 million),
driven by revenue of $283.5 million (31 December 2022: $159.8 million) from the sale of 1074700z (31 December 2023: 63,1050z) of gold
at an average realised price of A$2,614/0z (31 December 2022: A$2,455/0z). Underpinning the improvement in financial performance
was the KOTH open pit reaching the main part of the Stage 1 ore body in February 2023 providing continuity of baseload ore feed,
sustained improvement in productivity and mining rates at the KOTH underground operation and lower mining costs at Darlot
through the reduction in contract hire personnel and equipment.

Administration and other expenses of $3.3 million for the period were lower than the comparative period ($8.0 million) due to the
reversal of previously recognised share-based payment expenses following the forfeiture of performance rights that did not vest.
Financing expenses of $11.0 million remained consistent with the comparable period despite the reduction in average principal
balance due to higher underlying base interest rates. No tax expense was recognised in the period due to the ability of RED to utilise
carry forward losses that remain available for use.

(i) Commentary on RED's historical statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for FY23

RED reported a loss after tax of $8.7 million for the year ended 30 June 2023 (30 June 2022: loss after tax of $55.9 million), with
revenue of $422.7 million (30 June 2022: $165.0 million) from the sale of 1649740z (30 June 2022: 64,3150z) of gold at an average
realised price of A$2,542/0z (30 June 2022: A$2,526/0z). The reduction in the loss after tax was due to the continued ramp-up in the
rate of mining and production at KOTH and the comparative period containing a loss of $26.5 million resulting from the sale of the
Siana gold project in the Philippines that was completed in FY22.

Administration and other expenses of $8.8 million were $4.6 million lower than the comparable period reflecting a reduction in
corporate office support required as the KOTH construction program completed and transitioned to site-based operations.
Financing expenses of $21.7 million were $18.9 million higher than the comparable period because of the draw down on the
Syndicated Facility Agreement to partially fund the development and commissioning of the KOTH project.

(i) Commentary on RED's historical statement of financial position for the six months ended 31 December 2023

Non-current assets remain broadly consistent with the prior period as a result of amortisation of previously capitalised assets being
largely offset by additional open waste stripping costs at KOTH and capitalisation of other mine development activities.

A decrease in current assets of $6.4 million as at 31 December 2023 was largely due to the reclassification of low grade (0.3-0.5g/t Au)
run-of-mine ore stockpiles to non-current assets due to the mine plan indicating that the low grade stockpiles were not going to be
utilised in the following 12 months.

Current liabilities increased by $20.8 million primarily as a result of a $17.5 million increase in the current portion of amounts
scheduled for repayment under the Syndicated Facility Agreement. Non-current liabilities decreased by $489 million due to the
re-classification to current of part of the Syndicated Finance Facility Agreement and the reduction in lease liability amounts
payable due to scheduled monthly debt liability amortisation payments during the period.

(iv) Commentary on RED's historical statement of financial position for FY23

The increase in current assets as at 30 June 2023 was primarily driven by an increase in run-of-mine ore stockpiles to $52.2 million
following the ramp-up of open pit mining at KOTH leading to an increase in low grade ore stockpiles. An increase in stores, spares
and consumables to support the then new KOTH process plant also contributed.

Non-current assets increased by $60.4 million during the year primarily due to increased capitalisation of open waste stripping at
the KOTH open pit $53.3 million. Low grade historic run-of-mine stockpiles with net realisable value of $79 million were classified from
current assets to non-current assets during the year.

Current liabilities at 30 June 2023 remained consistent with the prior period at $111.7 million. Non-current liabilities decreased by
$54.2 million during the year largely due to the commencement of debt principal repayments under RED's Syndicated Facility Agreement.

(v} Commentary on RED's historical statement of cash flows for the six months ended 31 December 2023

Cash flows from operating activities of $94.3 million for the 6 months ended 31 December 2023 were $66.8 million higher than

the comparable period of the 6 months ended 31 December 2022. The increase was driven by sales proceeds of $286.8 million
(31 December 2022: $162.2 million) from the sale of 1074700z (31 December 2023: 63,1050z) of gold at an average realised price of
A$2,614/0z (31 December 2022: A$2,455/0z). The comparative period of the 6 months ended 31 December 2022 was a period of
ramp-up of mining and processing at KOTH, whereas the current period reflects a post ramp-up steady-state.

Investing cash flows of $45.0 million were $47.0 million lower than the comparable period of the 6 months ended 31 December
2022. The comparable period reflected expenditure on the completion of site infrastructure and facilities, and pre-production
stripping costs at KOTH. Within the current period investing cash flows, $37.2 million is for expenditure on mine properties that
primarily comprise capitalised deferred waste stripping costs for the KOTH open pit (Stages 1and 2) and capitalised underground
development costs at KOTH and Darlot.

Net cash used in financing activities for the period was $41.1m compared to the é month period ended 31 December 2022 which was
a net inflow of $44.8 million. Within the period ended 31 December 2023, $25.0 million of debt principal payments were made and
payments for finance leases, borrowing costs and interest amounted to $18.1 million.

(vi) Commentary on RED's historical statement of cash flows for FY23

Cash flows from operating activities of $46.7 million for the year ended 30 June 2023 were $491 million higher than the previous year
(FY22: outflow of $2.4 million). The improvement was predominantly driven by higher sales proceeds of $420.0 million (30 June 2022:
$158.6 million) from the sale of 164,9740z (30 June 2022: 64,3150z) of gold at an average realised price of A$2,542/0z (30 June 2022:
A$2,526/0z). The increase in gold sales and proceeds from sales in FY2023 reflect the ramp-up of mining and processing at KOTH.
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Cash flows used in investing activities for the year ended 30 June 2023 of $126.2 million decreased by $33.9 million compared to FY22.
This decrease was primarily due to the FY22 period containing the bulk of the expenditure for property, plant and equipment at
KOTH as part of the construction of the process plant and site infrastructure. Within the FY23 investing cash flows, $95.8 million is for
expenditure on mine properties that primarily comprise capitalised deferred waste stripping costs for the KOTH open pit (Stage 1),
site infrastructure costs including construction of Tails Storage Facility #5 and capitalised underground development costs at KOTH
and Darlot.

Net cash from financing activities of $67.2 million was $109.7 million lower than the previous financial year (FY22: $176.9 million). Within
FY23, net proceeds from the issue of shares of $152.1 million was received which was partly offset by debt, interest and lease liability
payments of $84.8 million. The comparative period of FY22 saw the full draw down of $175.0 million under the Syndicated Facility
Agreement.

() Material changes in RED's financial position and financial performance

To the knowledge of RED, and except as disclosed in this section 7.3 or elsewhere in this Scheme Booklet, the financial position and
financial performance of RED has not materially changed since 31 December 2023.

An electronic copy of the annual financial report of RED for FY23 (RED 2023 Annual Report) is available on the ASX's website
www.asx.com.au under ASX code 'RED’ or on RED's website at https://www.red5limited.com/site/content/

(0) Forecast financial information

RED has given careful consideration as to whether a reasonable basis exists to produce reliable and meaningful forecast financial
information. RED has concluded that, as at the date of the Scheme Booklet, it would be misleading to provide forecast financial
information beyond annual unit cost guidance, as a reasonable basis does not exist for providing financial forecasts that would be
sufficiently meaningful and reliable as required by applicable law, policy and market practice.

In its quarterly activities report released to the ASX on 31 January 2024, RED reiterated its FY2024 AISC guidance range of
A$1,850 — A$2,100/0z, and growth capital expenditure would range from A$40 million to A$46 million. This guidance is on the basis
of RED only prior to implementation of the Scheme.

SLR Shareholders should refer to the Independent Expert's Report for the Independent Expert's conclusion regarding valuations of RED
and SLR.

1.4 Directors and key senior management

(a) Board of Directors

As at the date of this Scheme Booklet, the RED Directors are:

Executive Directors

Mr Mark Williams Mr Williams has been a non-executive director of RED since January 2014 and Managing Director
(Managing Director) since April 2014. He was previously General Manager of the Tampakan Copper-Gold Project in the
southern Philippines from 2007 to 2013.

Mr Williams has over 30 years of mining experience operating within a diverse range of open cut,
underground, quarrying and civil engineering environments across the developed markets of
Australia, United Kingdom and New Zealand, as well as the emerging markets of Philippines, Vietnam,
Thailand and South Pacific

Non-Executive Director

Mr Russell Clark Refer to section 8.4(a).
(Non-Executive Chairperson)

Ms Andrea Sutton Refer to section 8.4(a).
(Non-Executive Director)

Mr Peter Johnston Refer to section 8.4(a).
(Non-Executive Director)

Mr lan Macpherson Refer to section 8.4(a).
(Non-Executive Director)

If the Scheme is implemented, the RED Board will be reconstituted as described in section 8.4.
(b) Senior management

As at the date of this Scheme Booklet, RED's senior management are as follows:

Mr Richard Hay Chief Operating Officer

Mr David Coyne Chief Financial Officer & Joint Company Secretary
Mr Byron Dumpleton Chief Geologist

Ms Lisa Wynne Joint Company Secretary

If the Scheme is implemented, the RED's senior management team will be reconstituted as described in section 8.4.
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RED has several Subsidiaries, which are incorporated in Australia and the Philippines. The RED Group corporate structure is set out below:

Figure 4.9: RED Corporate Structure
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Note: Surigao Holdings and Investments Corp (SHIC) are reported in RED's financial statements on a consolidated basis, despite RED's
40% ownership, due to RED having control over the entity by way of the SHIC shareholder agreement.

If the Scheme is implemented, SLR will become a wholly owned Subsidiary of RED, and SLR's Subsidiaries will in turn become part of the

RED Group.

1.6 Corporate Governance

The RED Board is responsible for the corporate governance of RED.

Details of RED's key policies and the charters for the RED Board and each of its committees are available on RED's welbsite
https://www.redSlimited.com/site/about-red5/corporate-governance.

7.7 RED's issued securities

(0) RED issued securities

As at the Last Practicable Date the total securities of RED on issue were as follows:

(i) 3,463,800,549 RED Shares; and

(i) 50,642,518 RED Performance Rights; and

(i) 3,549,877 RED Retention Rights.

The RED Performance Rights and RED Retention Rights have been issued to the RED Directors and employees under the terms of the
RED Employee Incentive Plan approved by RED shareholders on 25 October 2022. Further information in relation to the RED Performance

Rights can be found in section 12.2.

(b) Substantial holders

As at the Last Practicable Date, so far as known to RED based on publicly available information, there are no substantial holders of RED

Shares, except as set out below:

Voting Power

Substantial Holder RED Shares held (on a non-diluted basis)
Silver Lake Resources Limited and associates 411,662,268 11.88%
Van Eck Associates Corporation and associates 343,054,817 990%
Victor Smorgon Group Entities and associates 229,525,669 6.63%
Franklin Resources Inc., and associates 221,304,132 6.39%
Regal Funds Management Pty Ltd and associates 186947632 5.40%
UBS Group AG and its related bodies corporate 176,085,542 5.08%
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(c) Recent trading performance of RED Shares

The following chart shows the closing RED Share price and corresponding daily volume traded on the ASX over the last 12 months up to
and including the Last Practicable Date.
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(d) Last 12 months trading history of RED Shares

At the Last Practicable Date:
(i)  the last recorded traded price of RED Shares was $0.43;
(i) the 30-day VWAP of RED Shares was $0.38;
(i) the 60-day VWAP of RED Shares was $0.36;
(iv) the 90-day VWAP of RED Shares was $0.34;
(v) the highest recorded traded price of RED Shares in the previous three months was $0.44 on 17 April 2024; and
(vi) the lowest recorded traded price of RED Shares in the previous three months was $0.29 on 19 February 2024

The closing price of RED Shares immediately before public announcement of the Scheme on 5 February 2024 was $0.33 on
2 February 2024 (being the last Trading Day prior to the Announcement Date).

The current price of RED Shares on ASX can be obtained from the ASX website (www.asx.com.au) or
https://www.red5limited.com/site/content/

7.8 Dividends

RED has not paid or declared any dividends in the past 2 financial years or in the 6 months ended 31 December 2023. Under the terms
of the Syndicated Facility Agreement, RED is prohibited from paying dividends prior to the repayment of all monies owed unless written
consent is obtained from the syndicate of lenders.

79 Rights and liabilities attaching to RED Shares

(a) Introduction

The rights and liabilities attaching to the New RED Shares which will be issued to SLR Shareholders (other than Ineligible Shareholders)
as the Scheme Consideration if the Scheme is implemented will be the same as those attaching to existing RED Shares and will rank
equally with all issued fully paid ordinary shares of RED from the date of their allotment. These rights and liabilities are set out in RED's
constitution and are subject to the Corporations Act and the ASX Listing Rules.

Set out below is a summary of some of the key rules in the RED constitution relating to the rights and liabilities attaching to the RED
Shares. This summary does not purport to be exhaustive and must be read subject to the full text of RED's constitution, available at the
ASX website (www.asx.com.au) and the RED website (www.red5limited.com).

SLR Shareholders should seek their own independent advice in relation to their rights and liabilities as potential holders of RED Shares in
specific circumstances, if the Scheme is implemented.

(b) Issue of further shares

The RED Board may, subject to the RED constitution, Corporations Act and the ASX Listing Rules issue, allot or grant options for, or
otherwise dispose of, shares in RED on such terms as the RED Board decides.

(c) Transfer of Shares

Subject to the RED constitution and to any restrictions attached to a RED Shareholder'’s shares, RED Shares may be transferred in
accordance with the ASX Settlement Operating Rules, the Corporations Act and the ASX Listing Rules or by a written transfer in any usual
form or in any other form approved by the RED Board. The RED Board may decline to register a transfer of RED Shares or apply a holding
lock to prevent a transfer in accordance with the Corporations Act or the Listing Rules.

(d) Voting rights

Subject to the RED constitution and to any rights or restrictions attached to any shares or class of shares, at a general meeting of RED,
every RED Shareholder present in person or by proxy, representative or attorney has one vote on a show of hands and, on a poll, one vote
for each RED Share held. In the case of an equality of votes on a resolution, the chairperson of the meeting has a casting vote in addition
to any deliberative vote.

Silver Lake Resources Limited | Scheme Booklet


http://www.asx.com.au
https://www.red5limited.com/site/content/
http://www.asx.com.au
http://www.red5limited.com

Next Steps | RED Information

(e) Meetings of Members

Each RED Shareholder is entitled to receive notice of, attend and vote at general meetings of RED and to receive all notices, accounts
and other documents required to be sent to RED Shareholders under the RED constitution, Corporations Act and ASX Listing Rules. RED
must give at least 28 days' written notice of a general meeting.

(f) Dividends

The RED Board may pay any interim and final dividends that, in its judgement, the financial position of RED justifies. The RED Board may
also pay any dividend required to be paid under the terms of issue of a RED Share. Subject to the ASX Settlement Operating Rules, the
RED Board may fix a record date for a dividend and the timing and method of payment.

(90 Non-marketable parcel

In accordance with the RED constitution and the ASX Listing Rules, the RED Board may sell RED Shares that constitute less than a
marketable parcel by following the procedures set out in the constitution. An unmarketable parcel of RED Shares is generally a holding of
RED Shares with a market value of less than $500.

(h)  Winding up
Subject to the RED constitution, the Corporations Act and any rights or restrictions attached to any RED Shares or classes of shares,
if RED is wound up and the property of the company available for distribution among the members is more than sufficient to pay:

(i)  all the debts and liabilities of the company; and

(i) the costs, charges and expenses of the winding up,

RED Shareholders will be entitled to a share in any surplus property of RED in proportion to the number of RED Shares held by them.

710 RED Employee Incentive Plan

As at the date of this Scheme Booklet, RED has an employee incentive plan (RED Employee Incentive Plan) in place. Offers of
performance rights to executive directors and other employees are made under the RED Employee Incentive Plan.

The RED Board, through the remuneration and nomination Committee (RED Remuneration and Nomination Committee) is responsible
for defining RED's remuneration strategy and determining the structure and quantum of remuneration for senior executives to support
and drive the achievement of RED's strategic objectives. Executive remuneration levels are reviewed annually by the Remuneration
Committee with reference to the remuneration guiding principles and market movements.

Post-implementation of the Scheme, the Merged Group intends to review RED's existing employee incentive arrangements (including the
RED Employee Incentive Plan) in connection with determining the optimal incentive arrangements for the Merged Group going forward.

(a) Short term incentive (STI) plan

Under RED's short term incentive plan, senior executives may be eligible to receive STl awards. The STl is offered annually and is measured
over a single financial year. In FY23, no STl awards were paid as the gateway hurdle was not met, however a discretionary cash STl was
awarded to Mr Richard Hay for his contribution to the ramp-up of the KOTH operations. Ordinary, STl awards are paid in 50% and 50%
equity following the conclusion of the performance period, however the RED Board retains discretion to make payment in 100%. The 50%
equity component is typically settled by the award of services rights that are generally subject to a service condition requiring the relevant
employee to remain employed by RED as at the last day of the financial year following the financial year in which the STl was earned. The
actual award amount paid to an executive is based on meeting KPIs set in advance of the financial year. The KPIls comprise financial and
non-financial objectives which directly align the individual's reward to RED's annual business plans and outcomes.

(b) Long term incentive (LTI) plan
RED's long term incentive plan (RED LTI Plan) has been designed to align long term executive reward with shareholders' interests.

Under the RED LTI Plan, RED Directors, senior executives and other key employees identified by the RED Board can receive RED
Performance Rights and RED Retention Rights for nil consideration. The vesting of those RED Performance Rights and RED Retention
Rights will be subject to the satisfaction of any vesting conditions over the 3-year performance period.

The table below summarises the RED long term incentive securities on issue as at the date of this Scheme Booklet:

Vesting Date Vesting Condition Number
30 June 2024 Total shareholder return 6,958,501
30 June 2024 Ore Reserve growth 2,982,209
31 December 2024 RED Retention Rights 8,686,439
30 June 2025 Total shareholder return 3,722,753
30 June 2025 Ore Reserve growth 19804,838
30 June 2026 Total shareholder return 8,487,778
30 June 2026 Ore Reserve growth 3,549877
TOTAL 54,192,395

Further information in relation to the RED Performance Rights and RED Retention Rights can be found in section 12.2.
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71 Litigation

RED is the eighth defendant in District Court of Western Australia proceedings Cheng v Bullseye Mining Limited (PER CIV 1987/2020).
In summary:

() The action was commenced by Mr Sam Cheng against Bullseye Mining Limited (Bullseye) to recover unpaid consultancy fees in the
amount of $580,000.

(b) Inresponse, Bullseye counterclaimed against Mr Cheng and seven other defendants (including RED) alleging that the defendants
conspired with each other for the sole or predominant purpose of causing harm and injury to Bullseye.

(c) The claim against RED relates to a takeover bid that RED made for Bullseye in 2018. In short, Bullseye claims the takeover bid was
designed to cause harm to Bullseye and to facilitate the other defendants acquiring Bullseye at a reduced price.

(d) RED contends that the takeover bid was undertaken for a legitimate commercial purpose and therefore refutes the claims against it.

As at the Last Practicable Date, the action filed by Bullseye Mining Limited remains subject to ongoing proceedings in the District Court
of Western Australia.

Other than the foregoing, as at the Last Practicable Date, RED is not involved in any material legal disputes and is not party to any
material litigation.

712 Interests in SLR securities

As at the Last Practicable Date, other than Mr Peter Johnston who through Hathor Investments Pty Ltd (as trustee for the “Johnston
Super Fund”) has a beneficial interest in 1.5 million SLR Shares, neither RED nor any RED Director holds a relevant interest in SLR Shares or
any other SLR securities.

Except for the Scheme Consideration and as otherwise described in this Scheme Booklet, none of RED or any of its Related Bodies
Corporate or any of their respective Associates has provided or agreed to provide consideration for any SLR Shares or other SLR
securities under any purchase or agreement during the period of four months before the date of this Scheme Booklet.

() RED securities held by RED Directors

The number, description and amount of RED securities controlled or held by, or on behalf of, each RED Director as at the Last Practicable
Date are:

Director RED Shares RED Performance Rights
Mr Russell Clark Nil Nil

Mr Mark Williams 16919404 Ordinary Shares 8,697951

Ms Andrea Sutton 500,000 Ordinary Shares Nil

Mr Peter Johnston 200,000 Ordinary Shares Nil

Mr Keith lan Macpherson 2,047,500 Ordinary Shares Nil

(b) Other interests of RED Directors

If the Scheme is implemented, the employment agreement for Mr Mark Williams, RED's current Managing Director and Chief Executive
Officer, will be terminated within three months of the Implementation Date. Mr Mark Williams will be entitled to a termination payment in lieu
of notice of up to 12 months annual total fixed remuneration, and may be eligible for an additional payment under RED's FY24 short term
incentive plan to ensure that the amount paid to Mr Mark Williams under the FY24 short term incentive plan equates to the “Target/Plan”
amounts available to be earned by Mr Mark Williams. Any termination benefits to be paid to Mr Mark Williams are subject to the limits that
apply under the Corporations Act Unvested RED Performance Rights held by Mr Mark Williams shall be subject to accelerated vesting upon
termination of Mr Mark Williams' employment agreement.

Except as provided for above and otherwise in this Scheme Booklet, the RED Directors have no interest in the outcome of the Scheme,
except as provided for in the Scheme Booklet.

(c) Disclosure of interests
Except as otherwise provided in this Scheme Booklet, no:

(i)  RED Director or proposed RED Director;

(i) person named in this Scheme Booklet as performing a function in a professional, advisory or other capacity in connection with
the preparation or distribution of this Scheme Booklet for or on behalf of RED; or

(i) promoter, stockbroker or underwriter of RED or the Merged Group,
(together the Interested Persons) holds, or held at any time during the two years before the date of this Scheme Booklet any interests in:

(iv) the formation or promotion of RED or the Merged Group;

(v)  property acquired or proposed to be acquired by RED in connection with the formation or promotion of RED or the Merged
Group or the offer of RED Shares under the Scheme; or

(vi) the offer of RED Shares under the Scheme.

Silver Lake Resources Limited | Scheme Booklet



Next Steps | RED Information

(d) Disclosure of fees and other benefits
Except as otherwise disclosed in this Scheme Booklet, RED has not paid any fees, or provided or agreed to provide any benefit:

(i)  to a RED Director or proposed director of RED to induce them to become or qualify as a RED Director;
(i) for services provided by any Interested Persons in connection with:

(i) the formation or promotion of RED or the Merged Group; or

(iv) the offer of RED Shares under the Scheme.

713  Collateral benefits

Except as otherwise disclosed in this Scheme Booklet, in the four months before the date of this Scheme Booklet, neither RED nor any of
its Associates has given or offered to give or agreed to give a benefit to another person where the benefit was likely to induce the other
person, or an associate, to vote in favour of the Scheme Resolution at the Scheme Meeting or dispose of SLR Shares which benefit is not
offered to all SLR Shareholders under the Scheme.

714  Publicly available information about RED

RED is a listed disclosing entity for the purposes of the Corporations Act and as such is subject to regular reporting and disclosure
requirements of the Corporations Act and ASX Listing Rules. Specifically, as a company listed on the ASX, RED is subject to the ASX Listing
Rules which require (subject to some exceptions) continuous disclosure of any information RED has concerning it that a reasonable
person would expect to have a material effect on the price or value of its securities.

Copies of these announcements can be obtained free of charge from RED's website at
www.red5limited.com/site/investor-centre/ASX-Announcements or by visiting the ASX website at www.asx.com.au. Further
announcements concerning developments at RED may be made and placed on these websites after the date of this Scheme Booklet.

ASIC also maintains a record of documents lodged with it by RED which can be obtained using services provided by ASIC, information in
respect of which can be found on the ASIC website at www.asic.gov.au. Please note, ASIC may charge a fee in respect of such services.
On request to RED and free of charge, SLR Shareholders may obtain a copy of:

(a) the RED 2023 Annual Report (being the annual financial report most recently lodged with ASIC before lodgement of this Scheme
Booklet with ASIC);

(b) the half-year report lodged with ASIC by RED for the 6 month period ended 31 December 2023 (being the most recent half-year
report since the lodgement with ASIC of the RED 2023 Annual Report and before lodgement of this Scheme Booklet with ASIC); and

(c) any continuous disclosure notice given to ASX by RED since the lodgement with ASIC of the RED 2023 Annual Report and before
lodgement of this Scheme Booklet with ASIC.

As at the date of this Scheme Booklet, there is no information which has been excluded from a continuous disclosure notice in
accordance with the ASX Listing Rules, and which is required to be set out in this Scheme Booklet.

Alist of announcements made by RED to ASX from the date of the RED 2023 Annual Report to the Last Practicable Date is included below.

Date Announcement

16/04/2024 Becoming a substantial holder

15/04/2024 Becoming a substantial holder

9/04/2024 Ceasing to be a substantial holder

9/04/2024 Corporate Presentation — Gold Forum Europe

8/04/2024 March Qitr Puts Red 5 On Track To Deliver Top End of Guidance
5/04/2024 SLR: Scheme Booklet lodged with ASIC

5/04/2024 Scheme Booklet lodged with ASIC

4/04/2024 Becoming a substantial holder

21/03/2024 Ceasing to be a substantial holder

20/03/2024 Becoming a substantial holder

12/03/2024 Change in substantial holding

01/03/2024 S&P DJI Announces March 2024 Quarterly Rebalance
22/02/2024 Half year financial results

22/02/2024 Appendix 4D and half year accounts

5/02/2024 Proposed issue of securities - RED

5/02/2024 SLR: Presentation - Red 5 and Silver Lake Resources to Merge
5/02/2024 Red 5 Investor Webcast Presentation - Silver Lake Merger
5/02/2024 SLR: Red 5 and Silver Lake Resources to Merge

5/02/2024 Red 5 and Silver Lake Resources to Merge

31/01/2024 East Coast Roadshow Presentation
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Date Announcement

31/01/2024 December Quarterly Webcast Presentation
31/01/2024 December 2023 Quarterly Activities Report
12/01/2024 Notification regarding unquoted securities - RED
8/01/2024 December Qitr Positions Red 5 to Achieve Top End of Guidance
3/01/2024 Change of Director’s Interest Notice (M Williams)
3/01/2024 Application for quotation of securities - RED
22/12/2023 Notification regarding unquoted securities - RED
22/12/2023 Notification of cessation of securities - RED
21/12/2023 Ceasing to be a substantial holder

20/12/2023 Change in substantial holding

18/12/2023 Change in substantial holding

15/12/2023 Becoming a substantial holder

13/12/2023 Change in substantial holding

11/12/2023 Change of Director’s Interest Notice (M Williams)
1/12/2023 Change in substantial holding

6/12/2023 Becoming a substantial holder

5/12/2023 Notification regarding unquoted securities - RED
14/1/2023 Red 5 Resources Rising Star Investor Presentation
13/11/2023 Darlot Drilling Update

6/1/2023 Final Director's Interest Notice - S Tombs

6/11/2023 Final Director’s Interest Notice - C Loosemore
6/11/2023 Results of Annual General Meeting

6/1/2023 AGM Presentation

6/1/2023 AGM Chairmans Address

26/10/2023 Red 5 Sustainability Report

18/10/2023 September Quarterly Results Investor Call Presentation
18/10/2023 September 2023 Quarterly Activities Report
5/10/2023 Strong Quarter Underpins Acceleration of Debt Reduction
4/10/2023 Revised Notice of Annual General Meeting/Proxy Form
4/10/2023 Notice of Annual General Meeting/Proxy Form
29/09/2023 Appendix 4G

29/09/2023 Red 5 Corporate Governance Statement

29/09/2023 Annual Report to shareholders

715 Other material information

Except as otherwise disclosed in this Scheme Booklet, the RED Board is not aware of any information, as at the date of this Scheme Booklet,
that is material to the making of a decision in relation to the Scheme which has not been previously disclosed to SLR Shareholders.
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8. Merged Group Information

This section of the Scheme Booklet contains information in relation to the Merged Group if the Scheme is implemented and reflects the
intentions for the Merged Group as at the date of this Scheme Booklet. Additional information is included in the Independent Expert's
Report attached in Appendix 2.

8.1 Overview

Following implementation of the Scheme, the Merged Group's portfolio will include four established mining hubs in the tier 1 gold
jurisdictions of Western Australia and Ontario, Canada, namely:

(a) Mt Monger Operation: Consists of three independent and self-sufficient mining centres, being the Daisy Complex, Mount Belches
and Aldiss mining centres. These mining centres feed the 1.25Mtpa Randalls processing plant.
(b) Deflector Operation: Comprises the Deflector and Rothsay underground mines and the 0.8Mtpa Deflector processing facility;

(c) King of the Hills: which includes the KOTH and Darlot mines and the King of the Hills processing hub facility, located in the Leonora
district of Western Australia. The Darlot underground mine represents a satellite ore source, with mined ore road-hauled to KOTH for
processing; and

(d) Sugar Zone: includes the Sugar Zone project and associated 81,287 hectare land package in Northern Ontario, Canada.
These assets are described in more detail in sections 6.2 and 7.2.

Figure 5.1: Merged Group Assets and Operations
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Following implementation of the Scheme, the combined assets will create a leading mid-tier gold company with a pro forma FY24
production of approximately 445koz** and significant Ore Reserve and Mineral Resource inventories of 4.0 million and 12.4 million oz,
respectively. All Ore Reserves and Mineral Resources are located within established mining operations exclusively in tier-1jurisdictions and
benefit from established mine, process and services infrastructure.

Figure 5.2: Gold Ore Reserves and Mineral Resources (koz Au)
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The Merged Group's pro forma FY24 production is expected to establish the Merged Group as a leading diversified, mid-tier gold
producer, boasting relevant scale on a global scale. With its installed infrastructure and processing capacity, the Merged Group is
well-positioned to uphold its standing among its peers, without greenfield project development. This not only mitigates the inherent risks
associated with timing, capital and regulatory approvals associated with the development of greenfield operations but also ensures the
sustained competitiveness of the Merged Group within the industry.

Figure 5.3: Merged Group FY24%3

Unit  King of the Hills Deflector Mount Monger Merged Group
Gold sales Koz 195 - 215 120 - 130 90 - 100 405 - 445
Copper sales Tonnes - 700 - 1,000 - 700 - 1,000
AISC A$/oz 1,850 - 2,100 1,500 - 1,650 2,300 - 2,500 1,850 - 2,074

33 Based on the upper end of each of RED's FY24 gold sales guidance of 195koz — 215koz and SLR's FY24 sales guidance of 210koz — 230koz.
34 MMO AISC includes non-cash inventory charge associated with treatment of stockpiles at MMO of approximately $398/0z.
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Figure 5:4: Merged Group market capitalisation and pro forma FY24 production guidance®®
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8.2 Rationale for the Scheme

The merger of SLR and RED pursuant to the Scheme represents a logical combination of two complementary gold producers. The SLR
Directors and the RED Directors believe that the Scheme will provide shareholders of the Merged Group with important benefits, which
are detailed in sections 2.1to 2.8.

8.3  Corporate structure

On implementation of the Scheme, SLR will be a wholly owned Subsidiary of RED, and each of SLR’s Subsidiaries will form part of the
RED Group.

The existing corporate structures of the SLR Group and the RED Group are listed in sections 6.5 and 7.5, respectively.

8.4 Board and Management

(a) Merged Group Board

It is intended that if the Scheme is implemented, the RED Board and SLR Board will be reconstituted as follows, comprising four
appointees of RED and four appointees of SLR.

Name Role

Mr Russell Clark

Biography

Chairperson Mr Russell Clark has been RED's non-executive Chairman since his appointment to the Board

1 July 2023.
Currently ont.uly

Chairperson of RED Mr Clark is an internationally experienced mining professional and director with over 40 years
of experience in senior corporate, operational and project development roles. During his
career, Mr Clark served as Managing Director and CEO of Grange Resources for five years,
and he managed Newmont's Australian and New Zealand Operations as Group Executive of
Operations, including overseeing the KCGM mine in Kalgoorlie. Prior to that, he held a number
of general manager roles for Normandy Mining. He is a qualified Mining Engineer and has
worked across Australia, North and South America, Africa, Europe and the Asia Pacific.

Mr Clark is currently Chair of CZR Resources (ASX:CZR), Chair of Pearl Gull Iron (ASX:PLG) and a
Non-Executive Director of Tungsten Mining (ASX:TGN). He is a Fellow of the Australian Institute
of Company Directors (AICD).

Mr Luke Tonkin Managing
Director

and Chief
Executive

Officer

Mr Luke Tonkin is a Mining Engineering graduate of the Western Australion School of Mines
and his extensive operations and management career spans over 38 years within the minerals
and mining industry. He is a past Chairman of the Western Australian School of Mines Advisory
Board. Mr Luke Tonkin has held senior management roles at WMC Resources Ltd, Sons of
Gwalia Ltd and was Managing Director of Mount Gibson Iron Ltd for 7 years. Most recently he
was Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director of Reed Resources Ltd.

Currently Managing
Director of SLR

35 S&P Capital IQ data as at ASX market close on the Last Practicable Date. Merged Group pro forma market capitalisation based on the closing price of
RED Shares as at the Last Practicable Date of $0.43 per RED Share and the 6.8 billion pro forma RED Shares on issue post-implementation of the Scheme
adjusted for the vesting of performance rights under the Scheme as outlined in the Scheme Implementation Deed. See sections 4.10 and 12.2 for more
information. Where available, production figures represent the mid-point of management'’s guidance for FY24. CY24 guidance presented for Resolute,
Gold Road and West African Resources. The 425koz number reflects the mid-point of RED and SLR gold production whilst the 445koz number references
the aggregate top end of guidance for these two companies. Refer to Appendix 1 for further information.
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Name
Ms Rebecca Prain

Currently a
non-executive
director of SLR

Role

Non-
Executive
Director

Biography

Ms Rebecca Prain holds a Bachelor of Science degree in Geology from the University of Otago,
New Zealand and has 35 years' experience in the mining industry as a geologist and mining
services provider. She has held a variety of technical and management roles throughout

her career and is currently the Managing Director of Cube Consulting, a specialist resource
estimation and mining engineering services group that provides geological and mining
engineering expertise and systems.

Ms Rebecca Prain's experience includes technical and advisory roles to multiple Australian,
North American and Southeast Asian mining companies, with a particular focus on the
implementation and use of specialist resource estimation and mining software.

In 2021 Ms Rebecca Prain was also recognised for her work in the mentoring of women in the
Western Australion mining industry.

Mr David Quinlivan

Currently
non-executive
chairman of SLR

Non-
Executive
Director

Mr David Quinlivan is a Mining Engineer with significant mining and executive leadership
experience having 11 years of service at WMC Resources Limited, followed by a number of
high-profile mining development positions. Since 1989, Mr David Quinlivan has served as
Principal of Borden Mining Services, a mining consulting services firm, where he has worked
on a number of mining projects in various capacities. He has served as Chief Executive
Officer of Sons of Gwallia Ltd (post appointment of administrators), Chief Operating Officer of
Mount Gibson Iron Ltd, President and Chief Executive Officer of Alacer Gold Corporation and
Chairman of Churchill Mining PLC.

Mr Kelvin Flynn

Currently
non-executive
director of SLR

Non-
Executive
Director

Mr Kelvin Flynn is a qualified Chartered Accountant with 33 years’ experience in investment
banking and corporate advisory roles including private equity and special situations
investments in the mining and resources sector. He has held various leadership positions in
Australia and Asia, having previously held the position of Executive Director/Vice President with
Goldman Sachs and Managing Director of Alvarez & Marsal in Asia. He has worked in complex
financial workouts, turnaround advisory and interim management. He is the Managing Director
of the specialist alternative funds manager and corporate advisory firm Harvis, which focuses
on investments and advice in the real estate and mining and resources sectors.

Mr Kelvin Flynn is currently a director of privately held Global Advanced Metals Pty Ltd. Mr Flynn
was also previously a Non-Executive Director of Atrum Coal Ltd. from 1 December 2022 to

31 March 2024, Mineral Resources Limited from 22 March 2010 until 31 January 2024 and

Mutiny Gold Ltd from 31 March 2014 to 31 January 2015 until its successful merger with Doray
Minerals Ltd.

Ms Andrea Sutton

Currently
non-executive
director of RED

Non-
Executive
Director

Ms Andrea Sutton has been a non-executive director of RED since November 2020 and was
appointed Acting Chair from 13 March 2023 until 30 June 2023.

Ms Andrea Sutton is a qualified chemical engineer with over 25 years' experience with Rio Tinto
and ERA. Between 2013 and 2017, Ms Sutton was Chief Executive and Managing Director of
ERA, then a Non-Executive Director from 2018 to 2020. Prior to this, Ms Andrea Sutton had
extensive executive and operational leadership roles across Rio Tinto. This experience included
Head of Health, Environment, Safety and Security; General Manager Operations at the
Bengalla Mine and General Manager of Infrastructure, Iron Ore.

Her current board appointments include Chair of WA Water Corporation, and Non-Executive
Director of llluka Resources, Perenti, Infrastructure WA, ANSTO (Australian Nuclear Science and
Technology Organisation) and NAWO (National Association of Women in Operations).

Mr Peter Johnston

Currently
non-executive
director of RED

Non-
Executive
Director

Mr Peter Johnston was appointed a RED non-executive Director on 10 July 2023.

Mr Peter Johnston is a highly experienced Australian mining executive and Board Director
who has more than 35 years of operational and project development experience.

Mr Peter Johnston's career has seen him hold senior roles with major resource companies
including Head of Global Nickel Assets for Glencore, Managing Director and Chief Executive
Officer of Minara Resources and Executive General Manager at WMC Resources for Olympic
Dam, the Nickel Division and the Copper and Fertilisers Division.

Mr Peter Johnston is currently Chair of Jervois Mining and Non-Executive Director of Tronox
(US). He is the former Non-Executive Chair of the Minerals Council of Australia, Chairman of
the Chamber of Mines of WA and held previous long-term NED roles with SLR, NRW Holdings
and Emeco. He is a Fellow of the Australian Institute of Company Directors (AICD) and of the
Australasian Institute of Mining & Metallurgy.

Mr lan Macpherson

Currently
non-executive
director of RED

Non-
Executive
Director

Mr lan Macpherson has been a non-executive director of RED since April 2014. He is a
Chartered Accountant with over 35 years' experience in the provision of financial and
corporate advisory services.

As former partner at Arthur Andersen & Co, Mr lan Macpherson managed a specialist practice
providing corporate and financial advice to the mining and mineral exploration industry. In
1990, he established Ord Partners (later to become Ord Nexia) and has specialised in the area
of corporate advice with particular emphasis on capital structuring, equity and debt raising,
corporate affairs and stock exchange compliance for publicly listed companies.

Mr lan Macpherson is currently Executive Chair of RBR Group Limited.
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(b) Senior management

It is intended that if the Scheme is implemented, the senior management of the Merged Group will be as follows:

Name Role Biography
Mr Luke Tonkin Managing Refer to section 8.4(a).
. Director
Currently Managing and Chief
Director of SLR Executive
Officer
Mr Struan Richards Chief Mr Struan Richards has extensive mining and resources experience across all phases of
. Financial exploration, development, and production cycles for a broad range of commodities.

Currently Chief Officer

Financial Officer Prior to joining SLR in 2023, Mr Struan Richards held a number of executive, management and

of SLR advisory positions across the mining sector. Most recently, Mr Richards served as CFO of Tiangi
Lithium Energy Australia, and previously held roles with IGO Limited, Barrick Gold Corporation
and BDO.

Mr Struan Richards is a member of the Chartered Accountants Australia and New Zealand and
holds an MBA from University of Western Australia.

Mr Richard Hay Chief Mr Richard Hay is a qualified geologist with over 30 years' gold mining experience.

c Iy Chief Operating Mr Richard Hay's career has seen him hold a number of executive and operational leadership
url rent‘y e Officer roles. Prior to joining Red 5, Mr Richard Hay served as Managing Director and Chief Executive

Operating Officer

Officer of Gascoyne Resources. Earlier in his career, Mr Richard Hay also served as General

of RED Manager at Evolution Mining's Mt Carlton gold operation after a successful 14-year career with
Barrick Gold.
Mr Len Eldridge Corporate Mr Len Eldridge has 20 years' experience in the resources industry with a strong mix of

o Ve Development  capital markets skills and relevant industry experience from several senior roles within global
Durrelnty orpg;:te Officer mining companies and investment banking. Mr Len Eldridge has previously held roles with
evelopment cer Macquarie Bank, Equinox Minerals Ltd, Mount Gibson Iron Ltd and JCP Investment Partners.

of SLR

Mr David Berg General Mr David Berg has worked both in the resources industry and as a lawyer in private practice,
Counsel & advising on corporate governance, M&A, capital raisings, commercial contracts and litigation.

Currently General Company Mr David Berg has previously held company secretarial and senior legal positions with Mount

Counsel & Company Secretary Gibson Iron Ltd and Ascot Resources Ltd. Prior to this Mr David Berg worked in the corporate

Secretary of SLR and resources groups of Herbert Smith Freehills and King & Wood Mallesons.

Mr Phillip Stevenson  Group Mr Phillip Stevenson is a Geologist with 15 years' experience in the resource industry which
Development includes extensive hands-on experience in mine geology, resource and reserve development

Currently Group Geologist and exploration predominantly in Australia. Prior to re-joining SLR Mr Phillip Stevenson was

Deve/opment Exploration Manager of Saturn Metals Limited and previously held the role of Geology

Geologist of SLR

Manager at Silver Lakes Deflector mine. Mr Phillip Stevenson has also held roles with
Doray Minerals, IGO and Jabiru Metals across a broad range of commodities.

(c) Senior management remuneration

If the Scheme is implemented it is intended that SLR's managing director, Mr Luke Tonkin, will be appointed as Managing Director and
Chief Executive Officer of the Merged Group on the terms summarised below.

Mr Luke Tonkin and RED have entered into a binding terms sheet setting out the terms of Mr Luke Tonkin's employment with RED, which
is conditional on the Scheme being implemented. It is intended that the binding term sheet will be replaced by a full form executive
services agreement which will incorporate the following key terms:

Item Mr Luke Tonkin's employment terms

Contract duration Commencing on implementation of the Scheme, and continuing until terminated by either party.

Notice period for termination 6 months' notice of payment in lieu thereof or, where a redundancy event occurs, the minimum
by the Merged Group notice period required under the Fair Work Act 2009 (Cth) and payment of 12 months' total fixed
remuneration (TFR).

Notice period for termination 6 months' notice.
by Mr Luke Tonkin

Total fixed remuneration (TFR)  $1.064 million (inclusive of superannuation)

STl opportunity 100% of TFR
LTI opportunity 133% of TFR
Performance rights For each financial year commencing on and after 1 July 2024, Mr Luke Tonkin will be entitled to

participate in RED’s short term incentive (STI) plan and long term incentive (LTI) plan, which will be
generally consistent with his existing SLR terms of employment.

For FY25 and FY26, Mr Luke Tonkin's STI and LTI opportunity will be as follows:
= STl opportunity — 100% of total fixed remuneration; and
= LTl opportunity — 133% of total fixed remuneration.

Any other provisions On the same terms as Mr Luke Tonkin's existing executive services agreement with SLR, including
duties, leave entitlements and confidentiality.
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Under the Corporations Act, a listed company (such as SLR, RED and the Merged Group) must put its most recent remuneration report to
a shareholder vote at each annual general meeting. RED's annual report for FY23, released to the ASX on 29 September 2023, includes a
remuneration report within the RED Directors' report. In accordance with the Corporations Act, RED's remuneration report is required to
include a discussion of the RED Board's policy in relation to remuneration of key management personnel of RED.

RED's annual report for FY24 will be released in the second half of 2024 and will contain RED's remuneration report for that financial year.
This report will contain certain information on the employment arrangements for key management personnel of the Merged Group. In
the second half of 2025, an annual report in respect of the Merged Group's first full financial year ending 30 June 2025 will be made
available. That annual report will contain a remuneration report detailing the full year actual remuneration of the Merged Group's key
management personnel and directors, and the remuneration policy of the Merged Group. Shareholders of the Merged Group will have
the opportunity to vote on that remuneration report, including full year actual remuneration paid or awarded, at the Merged Group's
annual general meeting in 2025.

Post implementation of the Scheme, the Merged Group intends to review RED's existing employee incentive arrangements in connection
with determining the optimal incentive arrangements for the Merged Group going forward.

(d) Non-executive director remuneration

Under RED's constitution and the ASX Listing Rules, the total aggregate amount paid to all non-executive directors for their services as

directors in any financial year cannot exceed the amount fixed by RED in general meeting. The amount has been fixed at $850,000 per
annum (including superannuation), as approved by RED shareholders at RED's 2021 annual general meeting held on 24 November 2021

(NED Fee Cap).

For FY23, the aggregate amount payable to RED's non-executive directors was $643,753, leaving an amount of $206,247 "unused” under
the NED Fee Cap. If the aggregate amount payable to RED’s non-executive directors for the financial year ending 30 June 2024 is similar
to the previous financial year, a similar portion of the NED Fee Cap will be "unused”. If the Scheme is implemented, the RED Board will
grow from five to eight members (to become the Merged Group board, as set out in section 8.4(a)). If implementation of the Scheme
occurs prior to 30 June 2024, it is anticipated that the fees to be paid to the incoming non-executive directors of the Merged Group
(being Mr David Quinlivan, Ms Rebecca Prain and Mr Kelvin Flynn) on a pro rata basis based on the period from implementation of the
Scheme until 30 June 2024, will fall within the “unused” portion of the NED Fee Cap, so as not to exceed the NED Fee Cap in respect of
the financial year ending 30 June 2024.

Following 30 June 2024, it is the Merged Group's intention to seek shareholder approval to raise the NED Fee Cap to $1.8 million for FY25
and beyond, so as to accommodate the additional non-executive directors on the Merged Group board, and to ensure that the Merged
Group's remuneration arrangements are market-competitive such that it can attract and retain high calibre individuals with the requisite
skills, competence and experience for the Merged Group. It is anticipated that shareholder approval to increase the NED Fee Cap to
$1.8 million will be sought either at or before RED's next annual general meeting (currently expected to be held in November 2024).

The fees payable to each non-executive director of the Merged Group following implementation of the Scheme for FY24 and FY25 are as
set out below (all exclusive of superannuation):

Role FY24 FY25
Non-executive Chair $167083 $260,000
Non-executive Director $100,000 $168,000
Audit Committee Chair $15,000 $20,000
Other Committee Chair $10,000 $15,000
Committee member Nil Nil

Until such time as the NED Fee Cap increase is approved by the Merged Group's shareholders, non-executive director fees for FY25
referenced above will be pro-rated down if necessary to ensure that the Merged Group remains within the current NED Fee Cap.

Each of the non-executive directors listed above has entered into or, in the case of those non-executive directors proposed to be
appointed on Implementation of the Scheme, will enter into, a letter of employment with the Merged Group confirming the terms of each
non-executive director’'s appointment and their roles and responsibilities.

As mentioned in section 8.4(d), the Merged Group's shareholders will have the opportunity to vote on the Merged Group's remuneration
report in respect of the financial year ending 30 June 2025 (which, if the Scheme is implemented prior to 30 June 2024, will be the
Merged Group's first full financial year) at the annual general meeting of the Merged Group held in 2025.

(e) Deeds of indemnity, access and insurance

Each director and certain officers of the Merged Group (including the incoming directors, being Mr Luke Tonkin, Mr David Quinlivan,

Ms Rebecca Prain, Mr Kelvin Flynn, and Mr Struan Richards, Mr David Berg, Mr Len Eldridge and Mr Phillip Stevenson) have entered, or will
enter, into a deed of indemnity, access and insurance under which RED agrees to provide the director or officer with rights relating to
indemnity for legal expenses and liabilities arising out of office (subject to the limitations imposed by law including under section 199A of
the Corporations Act), and which also contains provisions governing the conduct of litigation involving a director or officer, access to
company documents and information, and payment of directors and officers insurance policy premiums.
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8.5 Intentions in respect of the Merged Group

This section sets out the intentions of RED in relation to the Merged Group if the Scheme is implemented. These intentions are based
on facts and information known to RED and SLR at the time of preparing this Scheme Booklet that concern RED and SLR as well as the
general economic and business environment and are statements of current intention only. Accordingly, may vary as new information
becomes available or circumstances change. Final decisions on these matters will only be made in light of all material facts and
circumstances at the relevant time.

(a) Continuation of RED and SLR's business

If the Scheme is implemented, it is the current intention of RED that the Merged Group will continue to manage the operating assets of
the Merged Group in substantially the same manner as the businesses of SLR and RED are currently separately operated, subject to the
review referred to in paragraph (b) below.

(b) Corporate strategy and operational overview
If the Scheme is implemented the Merged Group currently intends to:
(i)  undertake a review of its operations, covering strategic, operational and financial matters to determine the optimal strategy for

the Merged Group;

(i) optimise the capital structure and capital allocation given the funding flexibility and broadened capital deployment
opportunities across the Merged Group;

i) conduct an evaluation of organic and external growth opportunities to maximise value for the Merged Group's shareholders,
iv) pursue potential cost optimisations through unlocking procurement, logistics and corporate synergies;

(
(
(v) leveraging the expanded board and management teams' expertise to identify additional opportunities across the portfolio;
(vi) continue responsible corporate governance and management to protect the interest of all stakeholders; and

(

vii) facilitate the sale or cancellation of SLR's existing shareholding in RED, as further described in section 12.1.
(c) Directors, senior management and employees

Refer to sections 8.4(a) and 8.4(b) for information regarding the Merged Group's intentions for the composition of the Merged Group
board of directors and senior management.

As at the date of this Scheme Booklet, certain members of SLR and RED senior management have been informed that their employment
will be terminated in accordance with their employment agreements if the Scheme is implemented. Refer to section 6.7(e) and
section 7.12(b).

RED expects to be able to provide continued employment to the vast majority of SLR's existing workforce, subject to the arrangements
regarding the composition of the Merged Group board of directors and senior management as noted in this section 8.4, and the
outcome of the operational review referred to in section 8.5(b)(i).

(d) Employee incentive arrangements

SLR's existing employee incentive plans will no longer be applicable following implementation of the Scheme. Post-implementation of
the Scheme, the Merged Group intends to review RED'’s existing employee incentive arrangements in connection with determining the
optimal incentive arrangements for the Merged Group going forward.

(e) Corporate office, trading name and listing

Following implementation of the Scheme, the Merged Group intends to rebrand under a new name to be announced in due course (and
subject to shareholder approval). The Merged Group will have its head office located in Perth, Western Australia. The Merged Group
intends to remain listed on the ASX. It is intended that SLR will be removed from the official list of the ASX following implementation of the
Scheme.

() Debt facilities

Post-implementation of the Scheme, the optimum balance sheet structure for the Merged Group will be determined and effected.
This may lead to a repayment or refinance, or potentially a restructure, of the existing debt the subject of the existing Syndicated Facility
Agreement (see section 7.2(f) for more detail on the Syndicated Facility Agreement).

8.6 Merged Group capital structure on implementation

(a) Issued capital

The table below summarises the share capital structure of the Merged Group on implementation of the Scheme (assuming that no
other SLR Shares (other than as a result of the vesting and exercise of SLR Performance Rights and RED Retention Rights) or RED Shares
(other than as a result of the vesting and exercise of RED Performance Rights and RED Retention Rights), are issued between the Last
Practicable Date and the Implementation Date):

Description Number

RED Shares on issue as at the Last Practicable Date 3,463,800,549
RED Shares to be issued under the Scheme 3,287,217190
Pro forma issued capital of the Merged Group on implementation® 6,805,210,134

36 The pro forma Merged Group issued capital includes the new RED shares that will be issued upon vesting and exercise of the RED Performance Rights
and RED Retention Rights on implementation of the Scheme, and also includes the approximately 411.7 million RED Shares that are held by SLR as at the
Last Practicable Date and will be either sold and/or cancelled within 12 months of the Implementation Date. For further information see section 12.1.
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Further information regarding the proposed treatment of RED Performance Rights and RED Retention Rights pursuant to the Scheme is
set out in section 12.2.

(b) Pro-forma ownership

On implementation of the Scheme, and subject to all existing RED Performance Rights and RED Retention Rights vesting and being
exercised, SLR Shareholders will own approximately 48.3% of the Merged Group on a fully diluted basis.

(c) Substantial shareholders

Based on the respective shareholdings in RED and SLR as at the Last Practicable Date, the holders of 5% or more of the issued capital of
the Merged Group, if the Scheme is implemented, would be:

Number of RED
Substantial Holder Shares Held Voting Power
Van Eck Inc and associates 644,265970 9.54%
SLR's shareholding in RED 411,662,268 6.05%

8.7 Rights attaching to New RED Shares

The rights and liabilities attaching to the New RED Shares that form part of the Scheme Consideration are described in section 7.9.

8.8  Pro forma financial information in relation to the Merged Group

In this Scheme Booklet references to “Pro forma historical financial information of the Merged Group" are references to the pro forma
historical financial information of the Merged Group during the relevant period or at the relevant time, being the corporate group that
will be formed as it will exist immediately following implementation of the Scheme.

The pro forma historical financial information in this section is presented in an abbreviated form and does not contain all disclosures,
presentations, statements or comparatives that are usually provided in an annual financial report prepared in accordance with the
Corporations Act.

By its nature, pro forma historical financial information is illustrative only. Consequently, it does not purport to reflect the actual financial
performance, financial position or cash flows of the Merged Group if it had operated on a combined basis for the relevant periods. Past
performance is not a guide to future performance, nor should the pro forma financial information be seen as an indication of future
decisions that are yet to be made by the board of the Merged Group.

The pro forma financial information of the Merged Group has been prepared in accordance with the Australian Accounting Standards
(including the Australian Accounting Interpretations) adopted by the AASB, and should be read in conjunction with the risk factors in
section 9, the other information contained in this Scheme Booklet, and the accounting policies of SLR and RED as disclosed in the SLR
2023 Annual Report and RED 2023 Annual Report.

(a) Pro forma historical financial information in relation to the Merged Group

The Merged Group pro forma historical financial information provided in this Scheme Booklet comprises:
(i)  the Merged Group pro forma historical consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the
six month period ended 31 December 2023;
(i) the Merged Group pro forma historical consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2023; and
(i) the Merged Group pro forma historical consolidated statement of cash flows for the é month period ended 31 December 2023.

The Merged Group pro forma historical financial information has been derived from RED's financial statements for the six month period
ended 31 December 2023, SLR's financial statements for the six month period ended 31 December 2023, and the pro forma adjustments
described in section 8.8(b) below. Further information regarding SLR's financial statements for FY22, FY23 and the six month period ended
31 December 2023 is set out in section 6.3, and further information regarding RED's financial statements for FY22, FY23 and the six month
period ended 31 December 2023 is set out in section 7.3.

(b) Pro forma adjustments

Pro forma adjustments have been made to reflect the impact of certain transactions as if they occurred during the six months to, or
as at, 31 December 2023. These adjustments have been categorised into those relating to: (i) statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income; (i) statement of financial position; and (i) cash flows:

(i)  The following pro forma adjustments have been made to the Merged Group pro forma historical consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the six month period ended 31 December 2023:

Item Adjustment Description

Finance Income  Mark to market As at the Last Practicable Date, SLR owns approximately 11.7% of the total issued share
revaluation of capital of RED (on a fully diluted basis), which was revalued through mark to market
SLR's investment  adjustments of $20.6 million during the six month period ended 31 December 2023. On
in RED implementation of the Scheme, this investment is reclassified to Treasury Shares, and

accordingly there should not be any mark to market revaluation recorded.
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The Merged Group pro forma historical consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income has not
been adjusted to reflect any transaction costs or transactions associated with the implementation of the Scheme (including
stamp duty, accelerated vesting of RED and SLR Performance Rights, employee termination costs and associated income
tax expense), noting that these adjustments have been considered in the Merged Group pro forma historical consolidated
statement of financial position which is set out below.

(i)  The following pro forma adjustments have been made to the Merged Group pro forma historical consolidated statement of
financial position:

Item Adjustment Description
Reserves/Share  Performance The RED Board intends to exercise its power under the RED Employee Incentive Plan to
Capital rights accelerate the vesting of the RED Performance Rights if the Scheme is implemented. In

addition, there will be an accelerated vesting of outstanding SLR Performance Rights if and
when SLR Shareholders approve the Scheme Resolution at the Scheme Meeting. Refer to
section 4.10 for further information on the treatment of the SLR Performance Rights, and to
section 12.2 for further information on the treatment of the RED Performance Rights and RED
Retention Rights, pursuant to the Scheme.

In accordance with AASB 2 Share based payments, an adjustment has been included to
account for the accelerated expensing of share-based payments and the reclassification of
previously expensed performance rights in reserves to share capital. For the purpose of the
adjustment, it is assumed that all SLR Performance Rights, RED Performance Rights and RED
Retention Rights will vest, irrespective of whether the Implementation Date is before or after

30 June 2024.
Cash and cash  Transaction An adjustment has been made to reflect transaction costs, which includes an estimate for
equivalents/ related costs stamp duty payable to the Western Australian State Revenue Office and advisory fees.
Trade and other These adjustments have been made to cash and cash equivalents and trade and other
payables payables based on the presumed payment timing of the expenditures.
Interest bearing  Reclassification  As at the date of this Scheme Booklet, RED have yet to determine the optimum balance
liabilities of debt sheet structure for the Merged Group, however it is possible that the current debt in RED
(current and will be repaid from the Merged Group cash balance. Accordingly, an adjustment has been
non-current) made to reclassify all debt from non-current to current liabilities.
Investments/ Classification of  SLR's shareholding in RED, which, as at the Last Practicable Date represents approximately
Treasury Shares  SLR'sinvestment  11.7% of the total issued capital in RED (on a fully diluted basis) has been reclassified from
in RED Investments (non-current asset) to Treasury Shares (equity). Treasury shares are a contra-
equity account which is valued at cost.
Deferred tax Taxation An adjustment has been made to account for SLR joining the RED tax consolidated group
liability adjustments on Implementation date. As part of the tax cost setting process on an entity joining a tax

consolidated group, the tax cost base of certain assets of SLR are reset, which has an
impact on deferred tax assets (DTA) and deferred tax liabilities (DTL).

A further tax adjustment has been made to reflect a portion of tax losses and deductible
temporary difference that have not been recognised as a DTA due to the uncertainty that
the realisation will be probable, except to the extent that they offset DTLs. It is noted that
the outstanding DTL relates to temporary differences under the Ontario Mining Tax, which is
a separate tax regime, and it is anticipated the Merged Group will have a net DTL position.

Exploration, Purchase price  The pro forma adjustments have been made to the Merged Group pro forma historical
Evaluation & accounting statement of financial position to reflect the expected Purchase Price Accounting (PPA)
Development adjustment adjustment that would likely occur on consolidation of RED and SLR on implementation of
expenditure/ the Scheme. As part of this PPA adjustment, the book value of assets and liabilities of SLR
Goodwill were considered relative to their market values' and the purchase price paid by RED?. It

has been assumed that uplift under the PPA adjustment will be attributable to exploration,
evaluation and development expenditure (EE&D), and as such the goodwill balance that
is currently part of the SLR assets is reclassified to EE&D assets, on the basis that the
consideration equals the fair value of the net assets acquired.

1 The Merged Group pro forma historical financial information has been prepared using
preliminary purchase price accounting estimates. The Australian Accounting Standards
provides the acquirer up to one year from the acquisition date to record any material
adjustments to the initial acquisition date estimates based on new information obtained
about facts and circumstances that existed at the acquisition date. RED has not finalised
the identification and valuation of SLR's assets and liabilities (including for tax purposes)
and can only be done on implementation of the Scheme. Accordingly, the historical carrying
value of the assets and liabilities recognised in the 31 December 2023 Statement of Financial
Position for RED and SLR are assumed to equal their value in accordance with AASB 3
Business Combinations, generally fair value, with the exception of exploration evaluation &
development and goodwill (where provisional fair values have been estimated).

2 An assumed purchase price paid has been taken to be the 5-day value weighted average
share price of RED on 14 March 2024, being $0.3556 per share, multiplied by the number
of New RED Shares to be issued by RED on implementation of the Scheme of 3,287217190
New RED Shares.
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(i) The following pro forma adjustments have been made to the Merged Group pro forma historical cash flow statement:

Item Adjustment Description

Acquisition of Adjustment to The acquisition of SLR's shareholding in RED has been adjusted in the pro forma cash flow on

investment SLR'sinvestment  the basis that this outflow was connected with the proposed merger between SLR and RED
in RED and would not have otherwise occurred in the ordinary course of business.

(c) Merged Group Pro Forma Historical Income Statement of Financial Position

Set out below is the Merged Group's pro forma historical income statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income of the
Merged Group for the six months ended 31 December 2023.

Figure 5.4: Merged Group pro forma historical income statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the six months
ended 31 December 2023

Pro forma Merged
RED SLR adjustments Group
31-Dec-23 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-23
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Revenue 283,470 374,384 - 657853
Other income 597 61 - 658
Total Revenue 284,067 374,445 - 658,511
Cost of sales (237,760) (303,181) - (540941)
Administrative expenses (3,297) (11,335) - (14,632)
Results from operating activities 43,010 59929 - 102938
Profit/(loss) on sale of assets - 16 - 16
Exploration expenditure (3,257) (6,883) - (10,141)
Earnings before interest and tax 39753 53,061 - 92,814
Finance income 253 21,759 (20,608) 1,404
Finance expense (1,042) (2,047) - (13,089)
Net finance expenses (10,789) 19712 (20,608) (11,685)
Profit before income tax 28,963 72,774 (20,608) 81,128
Income tax expense - (23,096) - (23,09¢)
Profit for the year 28,963 49678 (20,608) 58,033
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(d) Merged Group Pro Forma Historical Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 2023

Set out below is the pro forma historical statement of financial position of the Merged Group as at 31 December 2023.

Figure 5.5: Merged Group pro forma historical statement of financial position as at 31 December 2023

Pro forma Merged
RED SLR adjustments Group
31-Dec-23 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-23
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 28,321 278,681 (18,559) 288,443
Trade and other receivables 22,367 10,324 - 32,691
Inventories 68,492 105,620 - 174,112
Prepayments - 371 - 371
Total Current Assets 19180 394,995 (18,559) 495,617

Non-Current Assets

Trade and other receivables 6,168 - - 6,168
Inventories 26914 44,344 - 71,258
Exploration, evaluation & development expenditure 242,203 430991 128,141 801,336
Property, plant & equipment 274,074 214,77 - 488,251
Investments - 135998 (127,615) 8,383
Intangibles 141 - - 141
Goodwill - 90,695 (90,695) -
Total Non-Current Assets 549,500 916,206 (90,169) 1,375,537
Total Assets 668,680 1,311,201 (108,727) 1,871,154
Current Liabilities

Trade and other payables (67,515) (74,251) (28,000) (169,766)
Interest bearing liabilities (39412) - (63,061) (102,473)
Finance lease (18,320) (18,133) - (36,453)
Employee benefits (5,6M) (8,039) 342 (13,308)
Rehabilitation & restoration provision (1,652) - - (1,652)
Total Current Liabilities (132,510) (100,423) (90,719) (323,652)

Non-Current Liabilities -

Interest bearing liabilities (63,061) - 63,061 -
Finance lease (55,682) (17.364) - (73,046)
Employee benefits (917) - 144 (773)
Rehabilitation & restoration provision (60,162) (48,855) - (109,017)
Deferred tax liability - (8,695) 5173 (3,522)
Total Non-Current Liabilities (179822) (74,913) 68,377 (186,358)
Total Liabilities (312,332) (175,337) (22,342) (510,010)
Net Assets 356,348 1,135,865 (131,069) 1,361,143
Equity

Share capital 597426 1,095,436 83,627 1,776,489
Treasury shares (107.007) (107007)
Reserves 4,724 15,486 (19147) 1,063
Retained earnings (245,785) 24,942 (88,542) (309,385)
Non-controlling equity (17) - - (7)
Total Equity 356,348 1,135,865 (131,069) 1,361,143
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(e) Merged Group Pro Forma Historical Cash Flows
Set out below is the pro forma historical cash flows of the Merged Group for the six month period ended 31 December 2023.

Figure 5.6: Merged Group pro forma historical cash flows for the six month period ended 31 December 2023

Pro forma Merged
RED SLR adjustments Group

31-Dec-23 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-23
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash receipts from customers 286,812 377,363 664,174
Cash payments to suppliers and employees (192,663) (231,319) (423982)
Net cash generated from operating activities 94,148 146,044 240,192

Cash flows from investing activities

Interest received 253 5,581 5,834
Acquisition of plant and equipment (7538) (12,043) (19,580)
Proceeds from sale of plant and equipment - 19 19
Exploration, evaluation and development expenditure (37419) (67.359) (104,778)
Acquisition of investment - (107.007) 107007 0
Net cash generated from/(used) in investing activities (44,703) (180,807) 107007 (118,504)

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from borrowings 2,000 130,000 132,000
Repayment of borrowings (25,000) (130,000) (155,000)
Repayment of Finance Lease (12,827) (13,799) (26,626)
Interest Bearing Loans (5,278) - (5,278)
Interest paid (147) (1,131) (1,278)
Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities (41,257) (14,931) (56,182)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 8,194 (49.694) 107,007 (65,506)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 20,112 328,284 348,396
Effects of foreign exchange 16 91 107
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 28,321 278,681 107007 414,009

89 Financing and gold hedging arrangements

Information regarding the current financing and gold hedging arrangements of SLR and RED is set out in sections 6.2(e) and 7.2(f),
respectively. As at the date of this Scheme Booklet, SLR and RED have yet to determine the balance sheet structure for the Merged
Group upon implementation of the Scheme.

As at the expected Implementation Date, RED's hedged ounces represent approximately 8% of RED's Ore Reserves and approximately
5% of the Merged Group's pro forma Ore Reserves. Since the Announcement Date, the gold price has seen increased volatility. The
increase in the gold price as at the Last Practicable Date relative to the Announcement Date has increased the value of unhedged gold
sales of both SLR and RED and, correspondingly, has increased the out-of-the-money hedge book position for both companies. It is the
view of the SLR Board that the potential advantages of the Scheme for SLR (as further detailed in sections 2.1 to 2.8), outweigh any mark
to market movements in the hedge book positions of both SLR and RED, which are ultimately a function of a volatile gold price and not a
reflection of the ability to deliver the hedged ounces out to September 2026. No assurance can be given as to the future price of gold.
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8.10 Financial forecasts

SLR and RED have given careful consideration as to whether a reasonable basis exists to produce reliable and meaningful forecast
financial information for the Merged Group. The SLR Board and RED Board have concluded that, as at the date of this Scheme Booklet,
it would be misleading to provide forecast financial information for the Merged Group, as a reasonable basis does not exist for providing
forecasts that would be sufficiently meaningful and reliable as required by applicable law, policy and market practice.

In its quarterly activities report released to the ASX on 31 January 2024, SLR maintained its FY24 group sales guidance of 210,000 to
230,0000z at AISC of $1,850 to $2,050/ 0z, including a non-cash inventory charge associated with the treatment of stockpiles at MMO.
This guidance is on the basis of SLR only prior to implementation of the Scheme.

In its quarterly activities report released to the ASX on 31 January 2024, RED reiterated its FY2024 AISC guidance range of A$1,850 —
A$2,7100/0z, and growth capital expenditure would range from A$40 million to A$46 million. This guidance is on the basis of RED only prior
to implementation of the Scheme.

SLR Shareholders should refer to the Independent Expert Report for the Independent Expert's conclusion regarding valuations of SLR
and RED.

8.11 Risks associated with the Merged Group

The SLR Board and RED Board consider that there are a number of potential risks associated with an investment in the Merged Group.
These are summarised in section 9.

8.12 Merged Group's register of securityholders

In accordance with Australian law, the Merged Group's register of shareholders will be Automic Pty Ltd
maintained in Australian by RED's current Australian registry, being: Level 5, 191 St Georges Terrace
Perth WA 6000.
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9. Risk Factors

9.1 Introduction

In considering the Scheme, SLR Shareholders should be aware that there are a number of risks, both general and specific, associated
with the Scheme. This section 9 describes a number of risks associated with:

(a) the implementation of the Scheme (section 9.2);
(b) the business and operations of the Merged Group (sections 9.3 and 9.4); and
(c) SLRif the Scheme is not implemented (section 9.5).

A number of these risks are inherent to the exploration, development and mining of natural resources and are therefore, or are otherwise,
risks to which SLR Shareholders are already exposed. However, the nature of the Merged Group's business will differ from that of SLR as a
standalone entity and SLR Shareholders may be subject to new or additional risks in respect of the Merged Group.

The risks presented in this section 9 are not an exhaustive list of all risks and risk factors related to the Scheme, the Merged Group, or SLR.
Additional risks and uncertainties not currently known to SLR or RED may also have an adverse impact on the Merged Group's business
(or SLR's business on a standalone basis if the Scheme is not implemented). The risk factors may also change over time.

This section 9 does not take into account the investment objectives, financial situation, position or particular needs of SLR Shareholders.
Each SLR Shareholder should consult their legal, financial, taxation or other professional adviser if they have any queries.

In the event the Scheme is not implemented, Scheme Shareholders will continue to hold their SLR Shares and will continue to be exposed
to various risk factors, including those which currently apply to a shareholding in SLR. Many of the risk factors described as applicable to
the Merged Group in section 9.3 also apply to a continuing investment in SLR as a standalone entity.

9.2 Risks related to the Scheme

(0) The RED Shares issued in connection with the Scheme may have a market value different than expected

Pursuant to the Scheme, each Scheme Shareholder (excluding Ineligible Shareholders) will be entitled to receive scrip consideration of
3.434 New RED Shares for every Scheme Share held at the Record Date. The implied value of the Scheme Consideration will depend on
the price at which the RED Shares trade on ASX after the Effective Date and is not fixed. The exchange ratio was agreed in the Scheme
Implementation Deed and will not be adjusted to reflect changes in the market price of SLR Shares or RED Shares. As a result, the market
value represented by the exchange ratio will also vary.

Further, for Ineligible Shareholders, there is no guarantee as to the price at which the New RED Shares may be sold by the Sale Agent as
described in section 4.14 (or the timing).

The price of the Merged Group's shares following implementation of the Scheme will vary and may be volatile as a result of a number

of factors, including the financial and operating performance of the Merged Group and general market conditions. Media, investor and
analyst perceptions in relation to the Scheme and/or the Merged Group may also impact the price of the RED Shares issued as Scheme
Consideration and/or shares in the Merged Group following implementation of the Scheme. There can be no guarantee that there will
continue to be an active market for the Merged Group's shares or that the price of such shares will increase following implementation

of the Scheme. None of SLR, RED, or their respective boards warrant the future performance of the Merged Group or any return on an
investment in the Merged Group.

(b) Completion of the Scheme is subject to various conditions precedent that must be satisfied or waived

Completion of the Scheme is subject to a number of conditions precedent. There can be no certainty, nor can SLR or RED provide any
assurance, that these conditions precedent will be satisfied or waived (where applicable), or if satisfied or waived (where applicable),
when that will occur. In addition, there are a number of other conditions precedent to the Scheme which are outside the control of SLR
and RED, including, but not limited to, approval of the Scheme by the Requisite Majorities of SLR Shareholders and approval by the Court
of the Scheme at the Court hearing to be held on the Second Court Date (see section 4.6(b) for more information regarding the Second
Court Date).

If for any reason the conditions precedent to the Scheme are not satisfied or waived (where applicable) and the Scheme is not
implemented, or there is a significant delay in implementing the Scheme, the market price of SLR Shares may be adversely affected.

In the event the Scheme is not implemented, Scheme Shareholders will continue to hold their SLR Shares and will continue to be exposed
to risk factors associated with a shareholding in SLR. Many of the risk factors described as applicable to the Merged Group in section 9.3
also apply to a continuing investment in SLR as a stand-alone entity.

(c) The Scheme Implementation Deed may be terminated by SLR or RED in certain circumstances, in which case SLR may not be able
to realise the potential benefits of the Scheme

Each of SLR and RED has the right to terminate the Scheme Implementation Deed in certain circumstances (see section 11.11 for more
detail). Accordingly, there is no certainty that the Scheme Implementation Deed will not be terminated by either SLR or RED before the
implementation of the Scheme.

If the Scheme Implementation Deed is terminated, SLR provides no assurance that the SLR Board will be able to find a party willing to
offer an equivalent or greater price for the SLR Shares than the consideration offered under the terms of the Scheme and there is a risk
that SLR will not be able to achieve as a standalone entity the benefits that the Scheme would have provided. In this case, Scheme
Shareholders will continue to be exposed to risk factors associated with a shareholding in SLR as a stand-alone entity.
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(d) The issuance of RED Shares could adversely affect the market price of RED Shares

If the Scheme is implemented, a number of additional RED Shares will be available for trading in the public market. The increase in the
number of RED Shares may lead to increased sales of such shares or the perception that increased sales may occur, either of which may
adversely affect the market for, and the market price of, RED Shares and/or shares in the Merged Group following implementation of the
Scheme.

(e) Publicity and media

Public attitudes towards the Scheme could result in negative press coverage and other adverse public statements affecting SLR and
RED. This may adversely impact SLR and/or RED's share price, or the Merged Group's ability to take advantage of various business and
other market opportunities. The direct and indirect effects of negative publicity, and the demands of responding to and addressing it,
may have a material adverse effect on the Merged Group's business, operations and financial performance.

(f) Consents

The successful implementation of the Scheme may require SLR to obtain consents or waivers from third parties to ensure that it is not in
breach of its obligations under contracts to which a member of the SLR Group is a counterparty, including contracts containing change
of control provisions.

While SLR will endeavour to obtain any such necessary consents or waivers and is not aware of any reason why it would not be
successful in obtaining such consents or waivers, no assurance can be given that such consents or waivers will be obtained, including in a
timely manner or on terms that are not adverse to SLR.

(g) Tax consequences for Scheme Shareholders

If the Scheme is implemented, there may be tax consequences for Scheme Shareholders. The tax consequences for Scheme
Shareholders will vary depending on a number of factors, including their place of residence for tax purposes and their individual tax
circumstances.

A summary of the general Australian income tax, stamp duty and GST consequences for Scheme Shareholders is set out in section 10.

SLR Shareholders are encouraged to seek independent professional advice regarding the individual tax consequences applicable
to them.

9.3 Specific risks related to the Merged Group

(a) Change in risk and investment profile

If the Scheme is implemented, SLR Shareholders will be exposed to risk factors which may or currently do apply to RED, and to certain
additional risks relating to the Merged Group and the integration of the two companies.

These include risks relating to the operation of a suite of assets broader both in nature and scale than SLR currently owns.
(b) Failure to realise the benefits of the Scheme, including potential synergies

After implementation of the Scheme, the Merged Group will seek to pursue the strategies, operational objectives and benefits
contemplated by this Scheme Booklet. There is a risk that the Merged Group may not be able to realise those strategies, operational
objectives and benefits (in whole or in part) or that realisation is delayed or not to the extent anticipated (for whatever reason, including
matters beyond the control of the Merged Group), including, among other things, the ability to successfully integrate the businesses

of SLR and RED and organisational and cultural compatibility. This could have an adverse impact on the Merged Group's business,
operations, and financial performance.

(c) Integration risks

There are risks associated with conducting the business activities and operations previously operated by a different entity. While SLR
and RED expect that value can be added for shareholders of both SLR and RED if the Scheme is implemented, the risk exists that
any integration or strategy implementation may take longer than expected or may incur additional costs so that the full benefits and
anticipated synergies of the Scheme are only achieved in part or not at all. This may adversely impact the Merged Group's business,
operations and financial performance.

(d) Accounting treatment of SLR Group assets in the Merged Group

Following implementation of the Scheme, the Merged Group will be required to perform a fair value assessment of all of the assets and
liabilities of the Merged Group, including tangible and intangible assets, which may differ from the preliminary assessments noted in
section 6.3. As a result of that fair value assessment, the Merged Group's charges (for example, depreciation and amortisation expenses)
and asset carrying values may be substantially different to the corresponding charges and asset carrying values applied by SLR and
RED as standalone entities and, to that extent, may adversely impact upon the future financial performance and financial results of the
Merged Group.

The Merged Group will also be subject to risks arising as a result of any future changes in accounting policies applied by the Merged
Group which may have an adverse impact on the Merged Group.

Changes to Accounting Standards may also adversely affect the Merged Group's reported earnings performance in any given reporting
period and its consolidated statement of financial position from time to time.
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9.4 General risks relating to the Merged Group

The following risks factors apply consistently to RED (and the RED Group) prior to and after implementation of the Scheme (after which
time the RED Group would include the SLR Group, as part of the Merged Group).

(a) Fluctuations in the price of gold and other commodities

The profitability of the Merged Group is primarily dependent on the world market price of gold. Volatility in the gold price creates revenue
uncertainty and requires careful management of business performance to ensure that operating cash margins are maintained despite
a fallin the spot gold price. If the market gold price falls below the Merged Group's future production costs and remains at that level
for a sustained period, it may not be economically feasible to continue production. A number of factors may affect the prevailing gold
price, many of which are beyond the control of RED, SLR or the Merged Group. These factors include, but are not limited to, speculative
positions taken by investors or traders in gold, changes in global demand for gold (as an investment and/or for other uses), global and
regional recessions or reduced economic activity and/or inflationary expectations, financial market expectations regarding the rate
of inflation, the strength of the US dollar (which is the currency in which gold trades internationally), gold hedging and de-hedging by
gold producers, decisions made by central banks and multilateral organisations to purchase, hold or sell portions of their gold reserves,
changes in production costs in major gold producing regions and domestic or international political or geopolitical events, unrest or
hostilities. Historically, the gold price has fluctuated widely.

The possible adverse consequences of future gold price decline include, but are not limited to, the Merged Group's operations becoming
uneconomic as projected future revenues no longer justify the costs of operation or development; a decline in the revenues of the
Merged Group to a point at which its operations are uneconomic, which may result in the Merged Group ceasing production; the value
of the Merged Group's assets declining, causing the Merged Group to write down asset values (thereby incurring losses); and restatement
of the Merged Group's Mineral Resources and Ore Reserves for gold. All of these circumstances could have an adverse impact on the
Merged Group's operations, business and financial performance.

A declining gold price can also impact operations by requiring a reassessment of the feasibility of mine plans and certain projects and
initiatives. The development of new ore bodies, commencement and timing of open pit cut backs, commencement of development
projects and the ongoing commitment to exploration projects can all potentially be impacted by a decline in the prevailing gold price.
Even if a project is determined to be economically viable, the need to conduct such a reassessment could potentially cause substantial
delays and/or may interrupt operations, which may have an adverse impact on the financial performance of the Merged Group.

The Merged Group may also be exposed to risks associated with fluctuations in the price of copper concentrate and, depending on
the future activities of the Merged Group, other commodities. The price of copper concentrate and other commodiities is affected by
numerous factors, many of which are beyond the Merged Group's control.

No assurance can be given as to the prices the Merged Group will achieve for its products. Changes in commodity prices, including
prices for gold, copper concentrate and other commodities, and associated pricing for impurities and treatment charges, may have a
positive or negative effect on the Merged Group's financial performance.

The risks associated with such fluctuations and volatility may be reduced by any commodity price hedging the Merged Group may
undertake, however commodity price hedging arrangements come with inherent risks (some of which are summarised further below).

(b) Inherent risks in relation to mining operations

Mining operations generally involve a high degree of inherent risk. The Merged Group's operations are subject to all the hazards and risks
normally encountered in the exploration, development and production of gold, including: unusual and unexpected geologic formations,
seismic activity, rock bursts, cave-ins or slides, flooding, pit wall failure, periodic interruption due to inclement or hazardous weather
conditions, and other conditions involved in the drilling and removal of material, any of which could result in damage to, or destruction of,
mines and other production facilities, personal injury or death, damage to property, environmental damage and possible legal liability.
Mining operations are subject to hazards such as fire, flooding, equipment failure or failure of retaining dams around tailings disposal
areas, which may result in environmental pollution and consequent liability. Mining operations can also suffer from poor design or poor
reliability of equipment, and adverse impacts to supply chain and transport of plant equipment and the workforce to and from site.

The occurrence of any of these events could result in a prolonged interruption of operations, affect the profitability of the Merged Group's
operations, lead to a loss of licences, damage community relations and affect the Merged Group's reputation.

Some of the Merged Group's operations are located in remote areas and are affected by severe climate and weather events, resulting
in technical challenges for conducting both geological exploration and mining operations. Although the Merged Group will benefit from
modern mining technology, the Merged Group may be unable to overcome problems related to weather, climate or general remoteness,
either expeditiously or at a commercially reasonable cost, which could have an adverse impact on the Merged Group's business,
operations and financial performance.

(c) Operating risks

The ability of the Merged Group to achieve production targets within anticipated timelines, or at all, or meet operating and capital
expenditure estimates cannot be assured. These uncertainties are more pronounced over a longer period.

The Merged Group's assets and mining operations may be impacted by factors including, but not limited to: ore tonnes, throughputs,
grade, metallurgical recovery and impurities, unanticipated metallurgical issues, ground conditions, operational environment, funding for
development, availability of power supply, regulatory changes, availability of labour, contractual risks, experience of the workforce and
other unforeseen circumstances such as unplanned mechanical failure of plant or equipment, cyclones, storms, floods, bushfires or other
natural disasters, or outbreaks, continuations or escalation of disease (including pandemics).

Other risks also exist, including environmental hazards (including discharge of pollutants or hazardous chemicals), accidents and
occupational and health hazards. Such occurrences could result in damage to, or destruction of, operational facilities, personal injury or
death, heritage areas and places of social or cultural significance, environmental damage, delays in mining, increased production costs
and other monetary losses and possible legal liability to the Merged Group.

The Merged Group's financial performance could also be adversely impacted by increased prices for diesel, reagents and other supply
chain commodities, increased cost of labour, and other input costs, general inflationary pressures and currency exchange rates.
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Many of these risks are unpredictable and outside the control of the Merged Group. If faced by the Merged Group, these circumstances
could result in the Merged Group not realising its operational or development plans or in such plans costing more than expected or
taking longer to realise than expected. The Merged Group will endeavour to take appropriate actions to mitigate these operational risks
(including by materially adhering to legislative requirements, properly documenting arrangements with counterparties, and adopting
appropriate industry practice, policies and procedures) or to insure against them, but the occurrence of any one or combination of these
events could have an adverse effect on the Merged Group's financial and operational performance.

(d) Replacement of Ore Reserves and exploration risk

The Merged Group may need to continually replace Ore Reserves depleted by production to maintain production levels over the long
term for ongoing stability of the Merged Group's operations and financial performance. Ore Reserves can be replaced by expanding
known ore bodies, locating new deposits or making acquisitions. There is a risk that depletion of Ore Reserves will not be offset by
discoveries or acquisitions, or that divestitures of assets will lead to a lower Ore Reserve base. The Ore Reserve base of the Merged Group
may decline if Ore Reserves are mined without adequate replacement and the Merged Group may not be able to sustain production
beyond the current mine lives, based on current production rates.

RED and SLR have each historically followed an exploration programme that has resulted in upgrades to Mineral Resources and Ore
Reserves Estimates. However, exploration activities are speculative by nature and therefore are often unsuccessful. Such activities

also require substantial expenditure and can take several years before it is known whether they will result in mines being developed.

If a discovery is made, it may, in some cases, take up to a decade or longer from the initial phases of exploration drilling until mining is
permitted and production is possible. There is no certainty that the expenditures made by the Merged Group towards the search for and
evaluation of mineral deposits will ultimately result in economically viable production of commercial quantities of ore.

Whether a mineral deposit is commercially viable depends on a number of factors, including the particular attributes of the deposit,
including but not limited to size, grade and proximity to infrastructure, commodity prices, government regulation, land tenure, land use,
and environmental protection.

In addition, the exploitation of successful discoveries involves obtaining the necessary licences or permits from relevant authorities that
may require conditions to be satisfied and the exercise of discretions by such authorities. No assurance can be given that the Merged
Group will be successful in obtaining any required licences or permits, including on terms that are not adverse to the Merged Group.

Further, the decision to proceed to further exploitation may require the participation of other companies whose interest and objectives
may not be the same as those of the Merged Group.

Accordingly, if the exploration activities undertaken by the Merged Group do not ultimately result in the economically viable production
of commercial quantities of ore, there may be an adverse impact on the Merged Group's financial performance.

(e) Estimate risk in Mineral Resources and Ore Reserves

The Mineral Resources and Ore Reserves estimates contained in this Scheme Booklet are estimates only and no assurance can be given
that any particular recovery level of metals will in fact be realised. SLR's and RED's respective Mineral Resources and Ore Reserves for
their existing projects and operations are expressions of judgement based on industry practice, experience and knowledge, and are
estimates only. Estimates of Mineral Resources and Ore Reserves are necessarily imprecise and depend to some extent on interpretations
which may prove inaccurate and may need to be revised from time to time. No assurance can be given that the estimated Mineral
Resources and Ore Reserves are accurate or that the indicated level of gold, copper or any other mineral will be produced. Such
estimates are, in large part, based on interpretations of geological data obtained from drill holes and other sampling techniques.

While these estimates are prepared in accordance with the JORC Code, they remain expressions of judgement based on knowledge,
experience and industry practice, and may require revision based on actual production experience which could in turn affect the Merged
Group's mining plans and ultimately its financial performance and value. Estimates that are valid when made may change significantly
when new information becomes available. Actual mineralisation or geological conditions may be different from those predicted. No
assurance can be given that any or all of the Merged Group's Mineral Resources constitute or will be converted into Ore Reserves.

Actual Mineral Resources and Ore Reserves may differ from those estimated, which could have an adverse effect on the Merged Group's
operations, financial performance and financial position.

Various factors, such as commodity price fluctuations as well as increased production costs, may render a part of the Merged Group's
Ore Reserves unprofitable to develop at a particular site or sites for periods of time or may render such Ore Reserves containing relatively
lower grade mineralisation uneconomic. Estimated Ore Reserves may have to be re-estimated based on actual production experience.
Any of these factors may require the Merged Group to reduce its Mineral Resources and Ore Reserves, which could have a negative
impact on the Merged Group's operations, financial performance and financial position.

() Development risk

For development projects, estimates of Proved and Probable Ore Reserves and cash operating costs are, to a large extent, based upon
the interpretation of geologic data obtained from drill holes and other sampling techniques, and feasibility studies that derive estimates of
cash operating costs based upon anticipated tonnage and grades of ore to be mined and processed, the configuration of the ore bodly,
expected recovery rates, estimated operating costs, anticipated climatic conditions and other factors. As a result, it is possible that actual
cash operating costs and economic returns will differ significantly from those currently estimated for a project prior to production.

The information provided in this Scheme Booklet in relation to RED's and SLR's assets is the current estimate of Mineral Resources
and Ore Reserves, capital and operating costs, as determined from geological data obtained from drill holes and other exploration
technigques and technical studies conducted to date.

These matters may change over time, which could have an adverse impact on the Merged Group's business, operations and financial
performance.
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(g) Gold hedging risk

Both RED and SLR currently have gold hedging programs in place for the forward sale of fixed quantities of gold production from
operations and the Merged Group may in the future choose to enter into further hedging arrangements. No assurances can be made
that future hedging arrangements will be available on terms favourable to the Merged Group, or at all.

There is a risk that the Merged Group may not be able to deliver the amount of gold required under these hedging arrangements if,

for example, there is a production shortage. Furthermore, rising gold prices could result in part of the Merged Group's gold production
being sold at less than the prevailing spot price at the time of sale. These circumstances could result in an adverse impact to the Merged
Group's financial performance.

(h) Economic conditions

The operating and financial performance of the Merged Group is influenced by a variety of general economic and business conditions,
including levels of consumer spending, gold and copper concentrate commodity prices, inflation, interest rates and exchange rates,
supply and demand, industrial disruption, access to debt and capital markets, and government fiscal, monetary and regulatory policies.
Changes in general economic conditions may result from many factors including government policy, international economic conditions,
significant acts of terrorism, hostilities or war, or natural disasters. A prolonged deterioration in general economic conditions, including

an increase in interest rates or a decrease in consumer and business demand, could have an adverse impact on the Merged Group's
business, operations and financial performance. The Merged Group's future possible revenues and share prices may be affected by these
factors, which are beyond the Merged Group's control.

()  Share market conditions
The price at which the Merged Group's shares are quoted on ASX may increase or decrease due to a number of factors.

These factors may include, but are not limited to, the demand for and availability of shares in the Merged Group, fluctuations in the
domestic and international market for listed securities, general economic conditions including interest rates, inflation rates, exchange
rates, commodity and oil prices, investor sentiment, changes in the outlook for commodities, Australian and international economic
conditions and outlook, announcement of new technologies, geopolitical instability, changes to government fiscal, monetary or
regulatory policies and settings, country trade and importation policies, changes in legislation or regulation, inclusion in or removal
from market indices, the nature of the markets in which the Merged Group operates and general operational and business risks. These
factors may cause the Merged Group's shares to trade in the future at prices below the RED or SLR share price on the Announcement
Date. There is no assurance that the price of the Merged Group Shares will increase following implementation of the Scheme. The past
performance of RED or SLR is not necessarily an indication as to the future performance of the Merged Group.

No assurance can be given that there will always be an active market for the Merged Group's shares.
() Debt and equity funding (including shareholder dilution)

The Merged Group's continued ability to operate its business and effectively implement its business plan over time will depend in part on
its ability to raise additional funds for future operations and to repay or refinance debts as they fall due. It is difficult to predict the level
of funding that may be required with any accuracy at this time. No assurance can be given that any such additional financing will be
available or that, if available, it will be available on terms acceptable or favourable to the Merged Group or its shareholders.

If additional funds are raised through the issue of equity securities, the capital raising may be dilutive to the Merged Group's shareholders
(if the Merged Group determines that a pro rata entitlement offer is not the most appropriate method of equity fundraising or
shareholders elect not to participate in such entitlement offers) and such securities may, subject to requisite shareholder approval, have
rights, preferences or privileges senior to those currently holding the Merged Group's shares. While the Merged Group will be subject to
the constraints of the ASX Listing Rules regarding the percentage of capital that it is able to issue within a 12 month period (other than
where exceptions apply), the Merged Group's shareholders at the time may be diluted as a result of such issues of shares in the Merged
Group and capital raisings.

RED has an existing syndicated debt facility, in conjunction with an ‘out of the money' gold hedge position with its lending syndicate.
Refer to section 7.2(f) for details of the present financing and gold hedging arrangements of RED, including details of the proposed
treatment of its existing debt facility following implementation of the Scheme. Refer to section 6.2(e) for details of the present financial
arrangements of SLR.

In the future, the Merged Group may need to renegotiate its existing debt facility and ‘out of the money' hedge position or may seek
further facilities or replacement facilities with alternative financiers to satisfy its capital requirements. The terms on which debt financiers
are willing to offer finance may vary from time to time depending on macro-economic conditions, the performance of the Merged Group
and an assessment of the risks and intended use of funds. Debt finance, if available on terms acceptable to the Merged Group, may
involve restrictions on financing and operating activities. In addition, recently some financial institutions, institutional investors and other
sources of capital have begun to limit or eliminate their investment in mineral exploration and development, citing climate change and/or
environmental concerns.

If sufficient funds are not available from either debt or equity markets to satisfy the Merged Group's short, medium or long-term capital
requirements, when required, this may adversely impact the Merged Group's business, operations and financial performance.

(k)  Metallurgical process risk

Mineral recoveries are dependent upon the metallurgical process, and by their nature contain elements of significant risk such as
identifying a metallurgical process through test work to produce a saleable product, developing an economic process route to produce
a saleable product, and variable mineralogy in the ore can result in inconsistent ore grades and metallurgical recovery rates affecting
the economic viability of the Merged Group's projects.
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()  Exchange rate fluctuations

The Merged Group will be predominantly an Australian business that will report its financial results in Australian dollars. However, the
functional currencies of the Merged Group and its subsidiaries will be varied, and will include Australian dollars, Canadian dollars,

US dollars, and Philippine pesos. Movements in the exchange rates between these various currencies may have a material adverse
impact on the Merged Group's financial performance. The risks associated with exchange rate volatility may be reduced to an extent by
any currency hedging arrangements the Merged Group may undertake, however there can be no assurance as to the efficacy of such
currency hedging arrangements.

(m) Labour costs and availability

The safe and efficient operation of the Merged Group's business partially depends on its ability to retain and attract skilled labour. Mining
projects are often in remote locations and employees often work based on a fly-in, fly-out or drive-in, drive-out schedule. As a result,
there can be shortages of labour that make it challenging to recruit and retain employees. Tightening of the labour market due to a
shortage of skilled labour, combined with a high industry turnover rate and growing competition for skilled labour, may impact upon the
Merged Group's ability to hire and retain employees and may lead to exposure to increased labour costs where the demand for labour

is strong. A shortage of skilled labour could limit growth prospects or lead to a decline in productivity and an increase in training costs
and could adversely affect safety performance and materially adversely impact revenues and, if costs increase or productivity declines,
operating margins.

Any disputes with employees (through personal injuries, industrial matters or otherwise), change in labour regulations or laws in the
jurisdictions in which the Merged Group operates, or other developments in the area may cause labour disputes, work stoppages or
other disruptions in production that could adversely impact the Merged Group's business, operations and financial performance. There
may also be political, community or reputational risks associated with labour issues.

(n) Key personnel

The Merged Group will be dependent on the experience, skills and knowledge of its key personnel, both in Australia and Canada, to
successfully manage its business. Recruiting and retaining qualified personnel will be crucial to the ongoing success of the Merged
Group. As there may be a limited number of persons with the requisite experience and skills to serve in the Merged Group's key personnel
positions if existing personnel leave the Merged Group, the Merged Group may not be able to locate or employ qualified personnel on
acceptable terms.

The loss of any of the Merged Group's key personnel, the inability to recruit necessary staff as needed or the increased cost to recruit or
retain the necessary staff, may cause a significant disruption to the Merged Group and adversely impact the Merged Group's operations,
financial performance and financial position and future growth plans.

(0) Environmental risk

The operations and activities of the Merged Group will be subject to the environmental laws and regulations of Australia, Canada and

any other places in which it may conduct business in the future. As with all mining operations and exploration projects, the Merged Group's
operations and activities are expected to have an impact on the environment. Both RED and SLR currently attempt to conduct their
operations and activities to a high standard of environmental obligation, including compliance with all environmental laws and regulations,
and it is the intention that, following implementation of the Scheme, the Merged Group will do the same. Nevertheless, significant liability
could be imposed on the Merged Group for damages, clean-up costs or penalties in the event of any non-compliance with environmental
laws or regulations. This could have an adverse impact on the Merged Group's business, operations and financial performance.

Additionally, environmental laws and regulations are increasingly evolving to require stricter standards and enforcement behaviours,
increased fines and penalties for non-compliance, more stringent environmental assessments of proposed projects and a heightened
degree of responsibility (and liability) for companies and their officers, directors and employees. Changes in environmental laws and
regulations deal with air quality, water and noise pollution and other discharges of materials into the environment, plant and wildlife
protection, the reclamation and restoration of mining properties, greenhouse gas emissions, the storage, treatment and disposal of
wastes, the effects of mining on the water table and groundwater quality. Changes in environmental legislation could increase the cost
of the Merged Group's exploration, development and mining activities or delay or preclude those activities altogether.

Environmental hazards may exist on the assets or properties in which the Merged Group holds an interest and these hazards may be
unknown to the Merged Group at present. There is the potential that the Merged Group may need to bear the burden of rectification of
such hazards that arise and become known to the Merged Group.

Neither RED nor SLR can predict the effect of additional environmental laws and regulations which may be adopted in the future,
including whether any such laws or regulations would materially increase the Merged Group's cost of doing business or affect its
operations in any area. However, there can be no assurances that new environmental laws, regulations or stricter enforcement policies,
once implemented, will not oblige the Merged Group to incur significant expenses and undertake significant investments which could
have material adverse effect on the Merged Group's business, operations and financial performance.

(p) Occupational Health and Safety

RED and SLR's operations are subject to a variety of industry specific health and safety laws and regulations which are formulated to
improve and to protect the safety and health of employees.

Mining and mining-related operations and activities can potentially be hazardous. Workplace incidents may occur for various reasons,
including as a result of non-compliance with occupational health and safety laws and regulations in Western Australia and Ontario,
Canada. Whilst the Merged Group will seek to implement appropriate practice systems and procedures in respect of occupational
health and safety, the Merged Group may be liable for workplace incidents including industrial accidents, workplace incidents, and
any fatalities that occur to the Merged Group's employees or other persons under such applicable occupational health and safety
laws. If the Merged Group is liable under such laws, in whole or part, the Merged Group may be liable for significant penalties, which
may adversely impact the Merged Group's operations, financial performance and financial position, as well as negatively affecting the
Merged Group's reputation. Such workplace incidents may not be covered, or may be inadequately covered, by the Merged Group's
insurance policies. Additionally, any accidents or injuries that occur at any of the Merged Group's operations could result in delays or
stoppages to operations and activities.
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Any changes to the occupational health and safety laws and regulations in the jurisdictions in which the Merged Group operates may
result in increased costs of, or uncertainties in relation to, compliance with such laws and regulations.

(0) Key Contractors

The Merged Group may continue to use external contractors or service providers for many of its activities in Australia and Canada,
and as such the failure of any current or proposed contractors, subcontractors or other service providers to perform their contractual
obligations may negatively impact the business and operations of the Merged Group. The Merged Group cannot guarantee that such
parties will fulfil their contractual obligations and there is no guarantee that the Merged Group would be successful in enforcing any

of its contractual rights through legal action or that any legal remedies obtained will place the Merged Group in a similar position to
that which it would have been in had the relevant parties performed their obligations in accordance with their contractual obligations.
Further, any insolvency or managerial failure by any such contractors or other service providers may adversely impact the Merged
Group's business, operations and financial performance.

Further, certain contracts to which the Merged Group is a party may require renewal from time to time. Whilst the Merged Group has
no reason to anticipate any difficulties obtaining such renewals, no assurance can be given that these such contracts will be renewed
on terms that are as favourable to the Merged Group as the existing terms. Delays in obtaining any required renewals of contracts, or
obtaining renewals on terms that are unfavourable or detrimental to the Merged Group, may adversely impact the Merged Group's
business, operations and financial performance.

() Native Title and First Nations

In the jurisdictions in which the Merged Group operates, legal rights applicable to mining concessions are different and separate from
legal rights applicable to surface lands, accordingly, title holders of mining concessions in such jurisdictions must agree with surface land
owners on compensation in respect of mining activities conducted on such land.

The Native Title Act 1993 (Cth) recognises certain rights of Indigenous Australians over land where those rights have not been
extinguished. These rights, where they exist, may impact on the ability of the Merged Group to carry out exploration or obtain production
tenements. In applying for certain production tenements, the Merged Group must observe the provisions of Native Title legislation (where
applicable) and Aboriginal Heritage legislation which protects Aboriginal sites and objects of significance. In certain circumstances

the consent of registered Native Title holders and claimants must be obtained prior to carrying out certain activities on land to which
their rights or claim relates. It is possible that the conditions imposed by Native Title holders and claimants on such consent may be

on terms unacceptable to the Merged Group. If any known, or currently as yet undiscovered, Aboriginal Heritage sites are present on

the tenements of the Merged Group there is a risk that the presence of such sites may limit or prevent exploration or mining activity

on the affected areas of those tenements. The failure to obtain the approval of the relevant minister to impact the Aboriginal Heritage
sites can result in offences being committed and significant fines or orders to stop work being made. In addition, the Merged Group

may be required to pay compensation under applicable Native Title and Aboriginal Heritage legislation and determinations if certain
circumstances materialise or events occur. Significant liability could be imposed on the Merged Group for damages or penalties in the
event of any non-compliance with Native Title or Aboriginal Heritage legislation or regulations. This could have an adverse impact on
the Merged Group's operations, business and financial performance.

RED currently holds a number of section 18 consents under the Aboriginal Heritage Act 1972 (WA) in respect of its existing activities and has
commenced engagement with the Watarra Aboriginal Corporation to enter into a Regional Heritage Management Plan. If RED is unable to
reach agreement on a cultural heritage management plan (CHMP) or put in place Aboriginal cultural heritage agreements, this may present
a risk to future approvals required and the timing and conduct of RED's future activities. Practically, without a CHMP or an Aboriginal cultural
heritage agreement in place, it may be more challenging for RED to engage with Aboriginal stakeholders to conduct Aboriginal cultural
heritage surveys which are needed to mitigate the potential risk to Aboriginal cultural heritage posed by RED's activities.

In addition, the Merged Group may be subject to native title laws and regulations in any foreign jurisdictions in which it operates
presently or in the future. Compliance with such laws and regulations, and the acquisition of rights or approvals to explore, develop and
operate its projects in these jurisdictions, may delay or restrict its operations and activities, and may result in additional costs being
incurred by the Merged Group or otherwise adversely impact the Merged Group's financial performance.

SLR currently holds permits required for its existing operations at Sugar Zone in Ontario, Canada. The grant of any additional permits or
approvals that the Merged Group may require in the future will require the applicable governmental authority (and project proponent)
to consult with and potentially accommodate Indigenous groups. Opposition by Indigenous groups in respect of the Merged Group's
future activities or operations may result in delays in obtaining new permits, permit amendments or permit renewals which are needed to
ensure ongoing viability of those operations. This, in turn, may adversely impact the Merged Group's business, operations and financial
performance.

(s) Community relations and social license to operate

The Merged Group's relationships with the communities in which it conducts its operations and activities will be important to ensure

the future success of its existing operations and the development of its projects. While SLR and RED believe their existing relationships
(as applicable) with these communities are strong, there is an increasing level of public concern and scrutiny relating to the perceived
effect of mining activities on the environment and on communities impacted by such activities. Certain non-governmental organisations
(NGOs), some of which oppose globalisation and resource development, can be vocal critics of the mining industry and its practices.

A failure by the Merged Group to adequately respond to changes in environmental laws (including those relating to climate change)

or to comply with regulations governing land access, as well as adverse publicity generated by such NGOs or others related to the
mining industry generally, or the Merged Group's operations specifically, could have an adverse impact on the Merged Group's business,
operations and financial performance, and reputation, and may impact the Merged Group's relationships with the communities in which
it operates.

(t)  No certainty the Merged Group will pay dividends

Any future determination as to the payment of dividends by the Merged Group will be at the discretion of the board of the Merged
Group and will depend on the financial condition of the Merged Group, future capital requirements and general business and other
factors considered relevant to the board of the Merged Group. No assurance in relation to the future payment of dividends or franking
credits attaching to dividends can be given by the Merged Group.
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(u) Shareholder dilution

In the future, the Merged Group may elect to issue shares or engage in capital raisings to facilitate employee share plans, fund
acquisitions, undertake other strategic initiatives, or to support working capital. While the Merged Group will be subject to the provisions
of the ASX Listing Rules regarding the percentage of capital it is able to issue within a 12 month period (including applicable exemptions
to any restrictions), shareholders of the Merged Group at the time may be diluted as a result of any issues of Merged Group shares. See
paragraph (j) above for further detail regarding risks relating to the Merged Group's debt and equity funding.

(v) Regulatory risk

The operations of SLR and RED (and therefore, the operations of the Merged Group following implementation of the Scheme) are subject
to various federal, state and local laws and regulations in the jurisdictions in which SLR and RED (and the Merged Group, following
implementation of the Scheme) operate. The laws include those relating to mining, prospecting, development permit and licensing
requirements, industrial relations, environment, land use, water, royalties, native title and cultural heritage, mine safety and occupational
health. These laws and regulations (and the interpretation of such laws and regulations) are subject to change and there is the potential
for significant penalties to be levelled on the Merged Group for failure to comply with such laws and regulations and/or failure to take
satisfactory corrective action for any failure to comply. This may have an adverse impact on the Merged Group's business, operations
and financial performance.

Renewals of existing approvals, licences and permits, or the granting of new approvals, licences and permits required for the Merged
Group's ongoing activities, including approvals for capacity extensions of tails storage facilities, is subject to the discretion of authorities
including governments and regulatory agencies and in some cases, local communities. No assurance can be given that the Merged
Group will be successful in obtaining extensions and/or grants of required approvals, licences and permits, including in a timely manner
or subject to economically viable terms and conditions. Additionally, the occurrence of unforeseen circumstances or events may impact
the Merged Group's ability to maintain compliance with the conditions of existing approvals, licences and permits. The failure of the
Merged Group to comply with the conditions of existing approvals, licences and permits may adversely impact the Merged Group's
business, operations and financial performance. The Merged Group may be subject to legal challenges on the validity of any approvals,
licences and permits. Any of the circumstances described above may have a material adverse impact on the Merged Group's business,
operations and financial performance, including in situations where the Merged Group is curtailed or prohibited from continuing or
proceeding with its operations and activities as a result of a failure to obtain, renew or maintain required approvals, licences and permits.

(w) Closure and rehabilitation risk

At the completion of any existing or future mining operations, the Merged Group will be required to rehabilitate or otherwise close those
operations in accordance with its approved plans and applicable laws and regulations. No assurance can be given that the cost, or time
taken, to rehabilitate or otherwise close any mining operation will not exceed any estimates or provisions made by the Merged Group (or
any existing estimates made by RED or SLR) in respect of such rehabilitation or closure. The ultimate cost of rehabilitation and/or closure
of mining operations is uncertain and can vary as a result of many factors, including but not limited to changes in applicable laws and
regulations or the emergence of new restoration techniques.

(x) Land access risk

Consistent land access is critical to the operations of the Merged Group. Immediate and continuing access to land within the Merged
Group's licence and permit areas cannot in all cases be guaranteed as the Merged Group may be required to obtain or renew the
consent of the owners and occupiers of the relevant land or surrounding land. Compensation may be required to be paid to the owners
and occupiers by the Merged Group in order for the Merged Group to carry out its operations.

Various aspects of the Merged Group's future performance and profitability are dependent on the outcome of future negotiations

with third parties. In addition to the outcome of negotiations on land access arrangements, future negotiation with the government is
expected in respect of licence renewals, developing related infrastructure and work obligations and security for rehabilitation of areas
of operation within the Merged Group's permits. Potential claims by community members and stakeholders, who may have concerns
over the social or environmental impacts of the Merged Group's operations, have the potential to cause community unrest and activism,
which may diminish the Merged Group's reputation.

(y) Joint ventures

To the extent that the Merged Group holds or acquires interests in any joint ventures or enters into any joint ventures in the future, the
existence or occurrence of certain events and circumstances could have an adverse impact on the Merged Group's operations and
financial partners, including but not limited to inconsistent economic, political or business interests or goals between joint venture
partners, disagreements with joint venture partners on strategy for the most efficient development or operation of mines, the Merged
Group's inability to control certain strategic decisions made in respect of assets, exercise of majority rights by joint venture partners,
inability of joint venture partners to meet their financial and other obligations to the joint venture or third parties and litigation between
joint venture partners regarding management, funding or other decisions related to the joint venture.

To the extent that the Merged Group is not the operator of a joint venture property, such that it will be unable to control the activities
of the operator, the success of such operations will be beyond the Merged Group's control. In many cases the Merged Group will be
bound by the decision made by the operator of such property, and will rely on the operator to manage the asset and provide accurate
informattion in relation to such asset. The Merged Group can provide no assurance that all decisions of operators of assets it does

not control will achieve expected or anticipated results. Further, operators of a joint venture asset may take decisions that may result

in circumstances that have an adverse impact on the reputation of the Merged Group, or its relationship with stakeholders and the
communities within which it operates.

Additionally, the Merged Group is subject to certain funding requirements in connection with its joint ventures. Joint venture funding
requirements, as well as the ability of joint venture partners to meet their financial and other obligations, may have an adverse impact
on the Merged Group's financial performance.
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(z) Actions by governments or political events and change in laws

The Merged Group and its business could be adversely affected by new government laws, regulations or policies governing (among other
things), taxation, exploration, production, exports, labour standards, occupational health and safety and environmental protection in the
jurisdictions in which it operates (which includes Australia, Western Australia, Canada and Ontario). Any changes in laws, regulations or
policies (or the interpretation of these laws, regulations or policies) in these jurisdictions or in jurisdictions in which the Merged Group may
in future operate, may adversely impact the Merged Group's operations, business and financial performance.

In addition, the Merged Group and its business could be exposed to the risk of terrorism, civil unrest, nationalisation, renegotiation or
nullification of existing contracts, leases, permits or other agreements, changes in laws and policy (including changes in exchange control
policies regulating the repatriation of earnings or capital out of the relevant jurisdiction) and governmental reviews and investigations
(including historical tax audits), as well as other unforeseeable risks in the jurisdictions in which it operates that could have an adverse
impact on its business, operations and financial performance.

(ca) Changes in taxation rules and royalties or their interpretation

Any change to the current rate of income tax or mineral royalties in jurisdictions where the Merged Group does or may operate may
impact on the profitability and performance of the Merged Group. Changes in tax law (including value added taxes and stamp duties),
or changes in the way taxation laws are interpreted may impact the Merged Group's tax liabilities or the tax treatment of an investment
in the Merged Group. In particular, both the level and basis of taxation may change.

In addition, an investment in shares in the Merged Group involves tax considerations which may differ for each individual shareholder. Each
SLR Shareholder is encouraged to seek professional tax advice in connection with the Scheme and how they may be individually impacted.

(ab) Litigation risk

All industries, including the mining industry, are subject to legal claims, with and without merit. Defence and settlement costs of legal
claims can be substantial, even with respect to claims that lack merit. Due to the inherent uncertainty of litigation, the litigation
process could take away from management time and effort and the resolution of any particular legal proceeding to which the Merged
Group is or may become subject could have a material effect on the Merged Group's financial position, results of operations or project
development activities.

(ac) Investigations

The Merged Group may be subject to legal and regulatory investigations, reviews and other compliance queries from regulators and
enforcement bodies from time to time. If adverse findings are made by a regulatory or enforcement body as a result of an investigation
or review, there may be reputational consequences for the Merged Group, and a risk of civil and criminal penalties, statutory or
regulatory sanctions, a requirement to pay compensation, infringement notices or fines. Further, the Merged Group may be subject to
recommendations and directions to enhance its control framework, governance and systems. Any material investigation or adverse
finding resulting from that investigation involving the Merged Group could have an adverse impact on the business, operations and
financial performance of the Merged Group.

(ad) Insurance risk

The Merged Group will maintain insurance coverage to protect against certain risks with such scope of coverage and in such amounts
as determined appropriate by the Merged Group board and management in the circumstances or to the extent commercially available.
However, the insurance policies may not be sufficient to cover all of the potential risks associated with the Merged Group's operations.
No assurance can be given that the Merged Group will be able to obtain or maintain insurance coverage at commercially reasonable
rates (or at all), or that any coverage it obtains will be adequate and available to cover all risks or claims on acceptable terms, or that
any insurance cover or policy will ultimately respond to a claim made. Losses, liabilities and delays arising from uninsured or underinsured
events could have a material adverse impact on the operations, financial performance and financial position of the Merged Group.

(ae) Acquisition and divestment risk

From time to time, the Merged Group may evaluate opportunities for acquisition and divestment of assets and participate in discussions
with third parties on a confidential basis. Neither these opportunities nor negotiations will be disclosed publicly until such time as the
prospects of effecting a transaction are sufficiently certain and the materiality of any proposed transaction has been determined.

The execution and implementation of any proposed transaction may impact the Merged Group's operations, business and financial
performance, and lead to a change in the Merged Group's future capital, operating expenditure and funding requirements. However, no
assurance is given that any such transaction will emerge or be consummated.

(af) Bribery and corruption

The Merged Group may suffer a significant loss resulting from historic or future fraud, bribery, corruption, other illegal acts by its
employees, inadequate or failed internal processes or systems, or from external events, such as security threats affecting its ability to
operate. The Merged Group will rely on its employees to follow policies and processes as well as applicable laws in their activities. Risk of
illegal acts or failed systems will be managed through the Merged Group's infrastructure, controls, systems and people, complemented
by a focus on enterprise-wide management of specific operational risks such as fraud, bribery and corruption, as well as personnel and
systems risks. Specific programs, policies, standards and methodologies have been developed to support the management of these
risks; however these cannot guarantee that such conduct does not occur and if it does, it can result in direct or indirect financial loss,
reputational impact or regulatory consequences.

(ag) Power

The availability of energy resources such as grid power, diesel, gas and other fossil fuels may materially impact the operations and financial
performance of the Merged Group. Any disruption to the availability of power and fuel supplies could materially disrupt the Merged Group's
operations and the financial performance of the Merged Group in the absence of economically viable alternative supply sources.
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(ah) Water risk

The effects of changes in rainfall patterns, water shortages and changing storm patterns and intensities may adversely impact the
business, operations and financial performance of the Merged Group. There is no guarantee that there will be sufficient future water
sources to support the Merged Group's future water demands in relation to its sites and operations, and this could adversely affect
production and the Merged Group's ability to develop or expand projects and operations in the future. In addition, there can be no
assurance that the Merged Group will be able to obtain alternative water sources of adequate quality on commercially reasonable
terms or at all, particularly in the event of prolonged drought conditions.

Additionally, having and managing large quantities of water required at the Merged Group's operations poses potential health and
safety risks, environmental risks, and the risk of damage to property, in the event of a spillage, loss of containment or other accident.

(ci) Climate change

The physical and non-physical impacts of climate change may affect the Merged Group's assets, its productivity, the markets in which
it sells its products, and the communities in which the Merged Group operates. Risks related to the physical impacts of climate change
include acute risks resulting from increased severity of extreme weather events and chronic risks resulting from longer-term changes in
climate patterns.

Non-physical risks arise from a variety of policy, regulatory, legal, technology, financial and market responses to the challenges posed
by climate change and the transition to a lower-carbon economy. Any changes to government regulation or policy relating to climate
change, including relating to greenhouse gas emissions or energy intensive assets, may directly or indirectly impact the Merged Group's
costs and operational efficiency.

The Merged Group may be adversely impacted by the emergence of new or expanded regulations associated with the transitioning

to a lower-carbon economy and market changes related to climate change mitigation, as well as changes to local or international
compliance regulations related to climate change mitigation efforts, or by specific taxation or penalties for carbon emissions or
environmental damage. These examples sit amongst an array of possible restraints on industry that may further adversely impact the
Merged Group and its business, operations and financial performance. While the Merged Group intends to manage these risks and limit
any consequential impacts, there can be no guarantee that the Merged Group will not be adversely impacted by these occurrences.

(aj) Cyber risks

The Merged Group, as with all organisations, will be reliant on information technology for the effective operation of its business and
operations. Any failure, unauthorised or erroneous use of the Merged Group's information and/or information systems may result in
financial loss, disruption or damage to the reputation of the Merged Group.

The integrity, availability and reliability of data within the Merged Group's information technology systems may be subject to intentional
or unintentional disruption. Given the increasing level of sophistication and scope of potential cyber-attacks, these attacks may lead to
significant breaches of security which could jeopardise the Merged Group's sensitive information, financial transactions and/or ability to
operate. SLR and RED believe they have appropriate data security mitigations in place, however no assurance can be given that this will
be sufficient to prevent a successful cyber attack.

(ak) COVID-19

Notwithstanding COVID-19 vaccinations, measures taken in response to COVID-19 and easing of COVID-19 related restrictions, there
remains a possibility of an economic downturn of unknown duration or severity in certain jurisdictions going forward depending on the
emergence and impact of new COVID strains or other pandemics and the future response of governments and authorities.

(al) Force majeure events

Events may occur within or outside the jurisdictions in which the Merged Group operates, or may operate in the future, which could
impact on the economies of those jurisdictions, the Merged Group's operations and the future price of the Merged Group's shares.
These events include, but are not limited to, acts of terrorism, and outbreak of international hostilities, fires, floods, earthquakes, labour
strikes, civil wars, natural disasters, outbreaks of viruses and disease or other natural or man-made events or occurrences that can have
an adverse impact on the demand for the Merged Group's products and its ability to operate its assets. The Merged Group only has a
limited ability to insure against some of these risks, if it chooses to do so, having regards to the terms, conditions, exclusions and cost of
the relevant policies.

9.5 Risks for SLR if the Scheme does not proceed

If the Scheme does not proceed, SLR will continue as a standalone entity and SLR Shareholders will retain their SLR Shares. In these
circumstances SLR Shareholders will continue to be subject to all the risks that currently apply to an investment in SLR, which include
many of the risk factors described in section 9.4 as applicable to the Merged Group. However, SLR Shareholders should note the following
additional risks that may materialise if the Scheme is not implemented:

(a) SLR Shareholders will not receive the Scheme Consideration

If the Scheme is not implemented, SLR Shareholders will retain their SLR Shares and will not receive the Scheme Consideration. If the
Scheme is not implemented, SLR would remain listed on ASX and would continue to operate its business. In those circumstances, SLR
Shareholders will continue to be exposed to the risks and benefits of owning SLR Shares.
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(b) If the Scheme does not proceed, the price of a SLR Share may fall below its recent trading price, in the absence of a
SLR Superior Proposal

The market price of a company's publicly traded securities is affected by many variables, some of which are not directly related to the
company. Fluctuations in SLR's Share price could result from local, national and global economic and financial conditions, the market's
response to the Scheme, changes in gold prices, market perceptions of SLR, regulatory changes affecting SLR's operations, variations in
SLR's operating results and liquidity of financial markets. In recent years, the securities markets have experienced a high level of price and
volume volatility, and the market price of securities of many companies has experienced wide fluctuations which have not necessarily
been related to the operating performance, underlying asset values or prospects of such companies. There can be no assurance that
such fluctuations will not affect the price of SLR Shares in the future if the Scheme does not proceed.

If the Scheme is not implemented and no SLR Superior Proposal emerges it is likely that the trading price of SLR Shares will fall to below
the level at which it has been trading since the Scheme was announced (although this is difficult to predict with any degree of certainty).

(c) Key personnel

SLR is dependent on the experience, skills and knowledge of its key personnel, both in Australia and Canada, to successfully manage its
business. As in all business organisations, there is an inherent risk that employees of SLR, including its key personnel, may retire or resign
from time to time. The loss of any of SLR's key personnel, and any inability to, or delay in, recruit suitable replacements, may adversely
affect SLR's business, operations and financial performance. As at the date of this Scheme Booklet, it is the SLR Board's expectation
that, if the Scheme is not successfully implemented, a succession process will likely need to be implemented in respect of certain senior
executive positions at SLR in the short to medium term. Consistent with good governance practices, the SLR Board has established
appropriate succession plans for the Managing Director position for both short and medium term scenarios and is confident that any
succession scenario can be managed in an orderly manner and with minimal disruption to SLR and its business.

(d) Transaction costs will be incurred

If the Scheme is not implemented, the costs of the transaction to be paid by SLR are expected to be approximately $2.29 million
(excluding GST). In these circumstances, SLR's transactions costs will be borne by SLR alone, subject to any offset by way of payment of
the RED Reimbursement Fee to SLR, if applicable.

If the Scheme Implementation Agreement is terminated in certain circumstances, either SLR or RED may be liable to pay a
Reimbursement Fee of A$9.6 million to the other party. The Reimbursement Fee is not payable if the Scheme does not proceed merely
because SLR Shareholders do not approve the Scheme by the requisite majorities. Further information in relation to the potential
payment of Reimbursement Fees by SLR and RED is set out in section 11.12 of this Scheme Booklet.
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10. Australian Taxation Considerations

10.1 Introduction

This section 10 provides a general summary of the Australian income tax, stamp duty and GST considerations for SLR Shareholders in
relation to the Scheme. This summary is based on the applicable Australian tax laws and administrative practices as at the date of this
Scheme Booklet.

This summary in this section is limited in scope and is relevant only for SLR Shareholders that hold their Scheme Shares on capital
account. The information in this section relates only to Scheme Shares, and not to other rights held over Scheme Shares.

This section 10 does not consider the Australian tax consequences for SLR Shareholders who:

(a) hold their Scheme Shares as trading stock, as revenue assets, or otherwise in the course of carrying on a business or as part of a
profit-making undertaking or scheme;

(b) acquired their Scheme Shares through an employee share, option or rights scheme;

(c) are subject to specific tax rules such as the taxation of financial arrangement rules in Division 230 of the Income Tax Assessment
Act 1997 (Cth) (Tax Act), the investment manager regime in Division 832 of the Tax Act, or other tax rules such as those applicable to
banks or financial institutions, insurance companies, tax exempt entities, special purpose vehicles (such as trusts, partnerships and
superannuation funds) or permanent establishments; or

(d) are exempt from Australian income tax.
The information contained in this summary is of a general nature only and is not intended to be an exhaustive opinion on all possible

tax implications that could apply to SLR Shareholders in relation to the Scheme. This summary does not address any tax implications in
jurisdictions outside of Australia.

Since the specific tax consequences of the Scheme for SLR Shareholders will depend on each Scheme Shareholder's individual
circumstances, each SLR Shareholder should seek independent professional advice regarding the Australian and foreign tax
consequences of the Scheme relevant to their own particular facts and circumstances.

10.2 ATO Class Ruling

SLR intends to apply (on behalf of SLR Shareholders) for a class ruling (Class Ruling) from the Commissioner of Taxation, to confirm the
key Australian income tax consequences of the Scheme, including whether Australian resident SLR Shareholders, who would otherwise
make a capital gain on disposal of their Scheme Shares, may be eligible to obtain scrip for scrip roll-over relief pursuant to Subdivision
124-M of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997 (Cth).

A Class Ruling is not expected to be issued by the Commissioner of Taxation until after the Implementation Date. If a final Class Ruling is
published by the Commissioner of Taxation, it would be available on the Australian Taxation Office’s website at www.ato.gov.au and will
also be published on RED's website at https://www.red5limited.com/site/content/.

SLR Shareholders should review the final Class Ruling if it is issued by the Commissioner of Taxation. The income tax comments provided
in the following sections are consistent with positions intended to be taken in SLR's intended application for the Class Ruling.

The Scheme is not conditional on the receipt of a finalised Class Ruling.

10.3 Australian resident SLR Shareholders

The below is a summary of the Australion income tax considerations for SLR Shareholders who are residents of Australia for income
tax purposes.

(a) Capital gains tax

Under the Scheme, SLR Shareholders will dispose of their SLR Shares and, in return, receive RED Shares as Scheme Consideration.

For Australian income tax purposes, the disposal of SLR Shares should trigger a capital gains tax (CGT) event for the SLR Shareholder.
A SLR Shareholder should make:

(i) acapital gain to the extent that the capital proceeds received on disposal of their Scheme Shares are more than the cost base
of the Scheme Shares disposed - this is subject to the application of a CGT roll-over relief applying (see below) and/or the
availability of the CGT discount (see below); or

(i) acapital loss to the extent that the capital proceeds received on disposal of their Scheme Shares are less than the reduced
cost base of the Scheme Shares disposed.

Capital losses can be offset against capital gains derived in the same income year or in later income years. Specific loss recoupment
rules may apply (e.g. for SLR Shareholders who are companies for Australian income tax purposes) which must be satisfied if those carry
forward capital losses are to be used in future years.

The capital proceeds received on disposal of Scheme Shares under the Scheme should be the market value of the RED Shares received
as Scheme Consideration.
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The cost base of each Scheme Share should generally be the amount of money paid, or market value of property given, to acquire the
Scheme Share and certain incidental costs of acquisition and disposal (such as brokerage fees and legal costs). The reduced cost base
of a Scheme Share is determined in a similar manner except that certain amounts are excluded from the calculation of the reduced cost
base depending on the SLR Shareholder's individual circumstances.

(b) CGT scrip for scrip roll-over

CGT scrip for scrip roll-over relief under Subdivision 124-M of the Tax Act should be available to Australian resident SLR Shareholders in
respect of the disposal of Scheme Shares and replacement with RED Shares. It is noted that RED will not make an election to deny SLR
Shareholders roll-over relief. As noted above, SLR is approaching the ATO to obtain a class ruling in respect of the availability of scrip for
scrip roll-over relief for SLR's Shareholders.

If a SLR Shareholder makes a choice to apply the roll-over relief:

(i)  any capital gain that the SLR Shareholder would have otherwise made on the disposal of their Scheme Shares should be
disregarded;

(i) the existing cost base of the SLR Shareholder’s Scheme Shares should effectively become the cost base of the replacement
RED Shares received; and

(i) the replacement RED Shares received should be deemed to have been acquired by the SLR Shareholder when the disposed
Scheme Shares were originally acquired.
CGT roll-over relief is not available if a SLR Shareholder makes a capital loss on the disposal of the Scheme Shares.

(c) CGT discount

Where the CGT scrip for scrip roll-over relief is not available or has not been applied, the CGT discount may be available to SLR
Shareholders who are individuals, complying superannuation funds or trusts, who have held, or are taken to have held, their SLR Shares
for at least 12 months (not including the date of acquisition or the date of disposal) at the time of the disposal of their SLR Shares to RED.

The CGT discount is not available to a SLR Shareholder that is a company.

The CGT discount allows a SLR Shareholder who is an individual, or a trustee of a trust, who is not eligible or has not elected scrip
for scrip CGT roll-over relief, to discount the capital gain by 50%, thereby including only the remaining 50% of the capital gain in their
assessable income for tax purposes.

A SLR Shareholder that is a complying superannuation entity who has not elected CGT scrip for scrip roll-over relief may discount the
capital gain by 1/3, thereby including only the remaining 2/3 of the capital gain in its assessable income for tax purposes.
A SLR Shareholder should be eligible for the CGT discount provided that:

(i)  the SLR Shares were acquired, or are taken to have been acquired, at least 12 months before the disposal to RED (not including
the date of acquisition or the date of disposal);

(i) the SLR Shareholder did not choose to index the cost base of their SLR Shares; and

(i) the CGT discount is applied to the capital gain only after any available capital losses are first applied to reduce the
capital gain.

10.4 Foreign resident SLR Shareholders

For a SLR Shareholder who:

(a) is not a resident of Australia for income tax purposes; and

(b) does not hold their Scheme Shares in carrying on a business through a permanent establishment in Australia,

the disposal of Scheme Shares will generally only result in Australion CGT implications if their Scheme Shares are “indirect Australian real

property interests” (IARPI) under the Tax Act at the time of disposal. Broadly, the Scheme Shares will only be IARPI where both of the
following conditions are satisfied:

(c) the SLR Shareholder, together with its associates, holds 10% or more of the issued shares in SLR at the time of the disposal, or held
10% or more of the issued shares in SLR, for any continuous 12 month period within two years preceding the disposal (referred to as a
Non-portfolio Interest); and

(d) more than 50% of the market value of SLR's assets is attributable to direct or indirect interests in ‘taxable Australian real property’
(as defined in the Tax Act) (Principal Asset Test).

SLR expects the Principal Asset Test to be satisfied. Any foreign resident SLR Shareholder who holds (or has held) a Non-portfolio Interest
should obtain independent professional advice as to the Australian tax implications of a disposal of their Scheme Shares under the
Scheme.

No CGT implications should arise for a non-resident SLR shareholders who together with their associates hold less than a 10% interest in
SLR throughout a 12-month period during the 2 years preceding the disposal.

Where a SLR shareholder is a foreign resident and its interest is an IARPI, CGT roll-over relief may be available under the scrip for scrip
roll-over provisions if certain conditions are met including that the replacement RED Shares are also an IARPI.
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10.5 Foreign resident CGT withholding tax rules

Generally, a foreign resident capital gains withholding equal to 12.5% of the capital proceeds applies to a transaction involving the
acquisition of a share that is an IARPI from a “relevant foreign resident”. Generally, a "relevant foreign resident” would be any SLR
Shareholder who, at the time that the Scheme is entered into:

(a) RED knows is a foreign resident for Australian income tax purposes;
(b) RED reasonably believes is a foreign resident for Australian income tax purposes;

(c) RED does not reasonably believe is an Australian resident for Australian income tax purposes and either: (i) the SLR Shareholder has
an address outside Australia (according to any record that is in RED's possession or is kept or maintained on RED's behalf about the
disposal of Scheme Shares); or (ii) in respect of which, RED is authorised to provide a related financial benefit to a place outside
Australia; or

(d) has a connection outside Australia of a kind specified in the relevant regulations under the Tax Act.
However, provided that the Scheme Shares are not IARPI, the foreign resident capital gains withholding should not apply.

RED is approaching the ATO to obtain confirmation that it does not have an obligation to withhold in relation to any of SLR's
Shareholders, however, to the extent this is not obtained in a timely manner, Scheme Shareholders with an address outside Australia

(or which RED, as a purchaser, reasonably believes is a “relevant foreign resident”), will be provided (either together with this Scheme
Booklet or separately) a Relevant Foreign Resident Declaration Form. In this declaration form, a SLR Shareholder may provide RED with a
declaration that:

(a) the registered holder of the relevant SLR Shares is an Australian tax resident (residency declaration); or

(b) the SLR Shares held by the registered holder are not IARPI (interest declaration).

For these SLR Shareholders, unless a signed Relevant Foreign Resident Declaration Form regarding your residency or interest or a notice
of variation granted by the Commissioner of Taxation to vary the withholding amount to nil is provided to RED, if RED believes foreign

resident CGT withholding is applicable to the relevant SLR Shareholder it may be required to withhold and pay to the Commissioner of
Taxation a withholding amount of 12.5% from the Scheme Consideration.

10.6 GST and stamp duty

No Australian stamp duty or GST should be payable by a SLR Shareholder on the disposal of the Scheme Shares or acquisition of RED
Shares under the Scheme.

SLR Shareholders may be charged GST on any costs they incur in acquiring or disposing of Scheme Shares. SLR Shareholders may
be entitled to input tax credits or reduced input tax credits for such costs. SLR Shareholders who are registered for GST should seek
independent GST advice in relation to their own particular circumstances.
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11. Key Terms of the Scheme
Implementation Deed

MTM.1  Scheme Implementation Deed

On 4 February 2024, SLR and RED entered into the Scheme Implementation Deed in connection with the proposed Scheme. The Scheme
Implementation Deed sets out the obligations of SLR and RED in relation to the Scheme.

A copy of the Scheme Implementation Deed is disclosed as an appendix to SLR's ASX announcement dated 5 February 2024 titled “Red 5
and Silver Lake Resources to Merge” and on SLR's website at https://www.silverlakeresources.com.au/investors/asx-announcements.

This section summarises certain key terms of the Scheme Implementation Deed. The Scheme Implementation Deed contains other
clauses, most of which are customary for an agreement of this nature in respect of schemes of arrangements. Section 11.13 of this
Scheme Booklet contains definitions such as ‘SLR/RED Competing Proposal’, ‘SLR/RED Prescribed Occurrence’ and ‘SLR/RED Regulated
Event’ and other key terms of the Scheme Implementation Deed considered in this section.

This section is a summary only and is not a substitute for reviewing the terms of the Scheme Implementation Deed in full.

1.2 Conditions Precedent

The Scheme and the obligations of SLR and RED to implement the Scheme are subject to the following conditions precedent being
satisfied or, where applicable, waived, in accordance with the terms of the Scheme Implementation Deed:

(a) (Court approval): the Scheme is approved by the Court in accordance with section 411(4)(b) of the Corporations Act either
unconditionally or on conditions that do not impose unduly onerous obligations on either party (acting reasonably);

(b) (Shareholder approval): approval of the Scheme by the Requisite Majorities of SLR Shareholders;

(c) (Regulatory approvals): before 5:00 pm on the Business Day before the Second Court Date:
(i)  ASIC and ASX provide or issue all relief, waivers, confirmation, exemptions, consents or approvals, and do all other acts

necessary, or which SLR and RED agree are desirable to implement the Scheme and the preceding remain in full force and
effect before the Delivery Time on the Second Court Date; and

(i) any other approvals, consents, waivers, exemptions or declarations that are required by law, or by a Government Agency, or
which the parties agree are desirable, to implement the Scheme are granted, given, made or obtained on an unconditional
basis and remain in full force and effect in all respects before the Delivery Time on the Second Court Date,

provided that if such reliefs, waivers, confirmations, exemptions, consents, approvals, declarations or other acts (as the case may
be) are subject to conditions those conditions must be acceptable to both parties acting reasonably,

(d) (Restraints): From the date of the Scheme Implementation Deed and the Delivery Time on the Second Court Date: none of the
following have been issued:

(i) thereis not in effect any temporary, preliminary or final order, injunction, decision or decree issued by any court of competent
jurisdiction or other Government Agency, or other material legal restraint or prohibition;

(i) no action or investigation is announced, commenced or threatened by any Government Agency; and

(i) no application is made to any Government Agency,

in consequence of, or in connection with the Scheme, which:

(iv) restrains, prohibits or otherwise materially adversely affects (or could reasonably be expected to restrain, prohibit or otherwise
materially adversely affect) the Scheme, completion of the Scheme or the rights of RED in respect of SLR or the SLR Shares to
be acquired under the Scheme; or

(v) requires the divestiture by RED of any SLR Shares or the divestiture of any assets of the RED Group or the SLR Group,

unless such order, injunction, decision, decree, action, investigation or application has been disposed of to the satisfaction of RED
(acting reasonably) or is otherwise no longer effective or enforceable by the Delivery Time on the Second Court Date;

(e) (Independent Expert): The Independent Expert:
(i) issues an Independent Expert’s Report which concludes that the Scheme is in the best interests of SLR Shareholders on or
before the time when the Scheme Booklet is registered by ASIC; and
(i) does not adversely change or qualify its conclusion or withdraw its Independent Expert’s Report before 8.00 am on the Second
Court Date.

(f)  (SLR Board recommendation): Between and including the date of the Scheme Implementation Deed and the date of the Scheme
Meeting none of the SLR Directors fails to make, changes, qualifies or withdraws their recommendation or voting Intention as
provided by clause 7 of the Scheme Implementation Deed;

(9) (No SLR Prescribed Occurrence): no SLR Prescribed Occurrence occurs or becomes known to RED between (and including) the date
of the Scheme Implementation Deed and the Delivery Time on the Second Court Date;

(h)  (No RED Prescribed Occurrence): no RED Prescribed Occurrence occurs or becomes known to SLR between (and including) the date
of the Scheme Implementation Deed and the Delivery Time on the Second Court Date;
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(i)  (No SLR Regulated Event): no SLR Regulated Event occurs or becomes known to RED between (and including) the date of the
Scheme Implementation Deed and the Delivery Time on the Second Court Date;

()  (No RED Regulated Event): no RED Regulated Event occurs or becomes known to SLR between (and including) the date of the
Scheme Implementation Deed and the Delivery Time on the Second Court Date;

(k) (No SLR Material Adverse Change): no SLR Material Adverse Change occurs or is reasonably likely to occur, or is discovered,
announced, disclosed or otherwise becomes known to RED between the date of the Scheme Implementation Deed and the Delivery
Time on the Second Court Date;

(Il (No RED Material Adverse Change): no RED Material Adverse Change occurs or is reasonably likely to occur, or is discovered,
announced, disclosed or otherwise becomes known to SLR between the date of the Scheme Implementation Deed and the Delivery
Time on the Second Court Date;

(m) (SLR Performance Rights): all SLR Performance Rights are cancelled, or vest and are exercised (if applicable) and the resulting SLR
Shares are issued, in accordance with their terms on or prior to the Delivery Time on the Second Court Date; and

(n) (New RED Shares): the New RED Shares to be issued pursuant to the Scheme are approved for official quotation by ASX by 8.00
am on the Second Court Date (provided that any such approval may be subject to the customary conditions) and that approval
remains in full force and effect in all respects (subject to those customary conditions), and has not been withdrawn, revoked,
suspended, restricted or amended (or become subject to any notice, intimation or indication of intention to do any such thing)
before 8.00 am on the Second Court Date.

1.3  Failure to meet or fulfil a condition precedent

If:

(a) thereis an act, a failure to act, an event or an occurrence that would, or does, prevent any of the conditions precedent being
satisfied (including if SLR Shareholders do not agree to the Scheme at the Scheme Meeting) or if any of the conditions precedent
will not otherwise be satisfied by the earlier of:

(i)  the time and date specified for each condition precedent (where applicable) in the Scheme Implementation Deed for the
satisfaction of that condition precedent; and

(i) the End Date,

or such condition precedent is otherwise not satisfied by either of these dates (as applicable); or

(b) it becomes more likely than not that the Scheme will not become Effective by the End Date,

then SLR and RED must promptly consult in good faith with a view to determining whether:

(i)  the Scheme, or a transaction which results in the transfer of all of the SLR Shares to RED may proceed by way of alternative
means or methods;

(i)  to extend the relevant time or date for satisfaction of the condition precedent;

(i) o party with a right to waive that condition precedent will do so;

(iv) to change the date of the application to be made to the Court for orders under section 411(4)(b) of the Corporations Act
approving the Scheme or adjourning that application (as applicable) to another date agreed by the parties;

(v) to extend the End Date;
(vi) to otherwise amend the timetable as set out in this Scheme Booklet; or
(vii) to take a combination of any of the actions referred to above.

If SLR and RED are unable to reach agreement in relation to the failure to meet or waiver of a condition precedent by the earlier of:

(a) the date that is five Business Days after commencing discussions in relation to the relevant event or occurrence that would, or does,
prevent a condition precedent from being satisfied;

(b) the date that is five Business Days after the time and date specified in the Scheme Implementation Deed for the satisfaction of the
condition precedent; and

(c) the Delivery Time on the Second Court Date,
subject to the provisions of the Scheme Implementation Deed, the party entitled to the benefit of that condition precedent may

terminate the Scheme Implementation Deed without any liability to the other party because of that termination. Clause 3.6 of the Scheme
Implementation Deed contains further details on the termination of conditions precedent under the Scheme Implementation Deed.

As at the date of this Scheme Booklet, SLR is not aware of any circumstances that would cause the conditions precedent to not be
satisfied. SLR Shareholders will receive an update on the status of the conditions precedent at the Scheme Meeting.

SLR will also announce to ASX any relevant matter that affects the Scheme or the likelihood of a condition precedent being satisfied
or not being satisfied, in accordance with SLR’s continuous disclosure obligations. These details will be published on ASX's website
(www.asx.com.au) and will also appear on SLR's website https://www.silverlakeresources.com.au/investors/asx-announcements
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1.4

Obligations of SLR and RED

Under the Scheme Implementation Deed, both SLR and RED must take all steps necessary to propose and implement the Scheme in
accordance with all applicable laws, including undertaking the following actions, among other things which are further set out in the
Scheme Implementation Deed:

(a)

SLR
(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)
(vii)

(viii)

RED

(ii)

(i)

(iv)

(vi)

(Announcement): immediately after execution of the Scheme Implementation Deed, make a public announcement
stating, amongst other things, the unanimous recommendation and voting intentions of the SLR Directors as part of SLR's
announcement in accordance with clause 15.2 of the Scheme Implementation Deed,;

(Independent Expert): promptly appoint the Independent Expert and provide all assistance and information reasonably
requested by the Independent Expert (and any specialist expert appointed by the Independent Expert) in connection with the
preparation of the Independent Expert's Report for inclusion in the Scheme Booklet and any technical expert's report (including
any updates thereto);

(RED Information) obtain written consent from RED for the form and context in which RED Information appears in the Scheme
Booklet and not lodge the Scheme Booklet with ASIC until such approval is obtained from RED and otherwise not use RED
Information for any purposes other than those expressly contemplated by the Scheme Implementation Deed or the Scheme;

(Scheme Booklet): prepare and despatch the Scheme Booklet in accordance with the Scheme Implementation Deed and
promptly provide RED with a copy of the final Independent Expert's Report;

(Section 411(17)(b) statements): apply to ASIC for the production of:
(A) anindication of intent letter stating that it does not intend to appear before the Court on the First Court Date; and
(B) a statement in writing pursuant to section 411(17)(b) of the Corporations Act that ASIC has no objection to the Scheme;

(First Court hearing for convening Scheme Meeting): apply to the Court for orders under section 411 (1) of the Corporations Act
directing SLR to convene the Scheme Meeting;

(Registration of the Scheme Booklet): take all reasonable measures within its control to cause ASIC to register the Scheme
Booklet in accordance with section 412(6) of the Corporations Act;

(Scheme Meeting logistics): take all reasonable steps necessary to comply with the orders of the Court including, as required,
despatching the Scheme Booklet to SLR Shareholders and convening and holding the Scheme Meeting, and must not adjourn
or postpone the Scheme Meeting or request the Court to adjourn or postpone the Scheme Meeting in either case without
obtaining the prior written approval of RED (such consent not to be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed);

(Implementation of the Scheme): if the Scheme is approved by the Court:

(A) Subject to the Listing Rules, lodge with ASIC an office copy of the orders approving the Scheme in accordance with section
£4711(10) of the Corporations Act by no later than the Trading Day after the date such orders were made by the Court order
was made (or such later date as agreed in writing with RED);

(B) finalise and close the Share Registry and determine entitlements to the Scheme Consideration as at the Record Date in
accordance with the Scheme and the Deed Poll;

(C) execute a master transfer as agent and attorney for the Scheme Shareholders in accordance with the Scheme and effect
and register the transfer of the SLR Shares to RED on the Implementation Date in accordance with the Scheme;

(D) do all other things contemplated by or necessary to give effect to the Scheme and the orders of the Court approving the
Scheme, and

(All other things necessary): take all other actions and do all things reasonably necessary or desirable to give effect to the
Scheme having regard to the timetable as set out in the “Important Dates and Indicative Timetable for the Scheme" section of
this Scheme Booklet.

(Announcement). immediately following execution of the Scheme Implementation Deed, make a public announcement in
accordance with clause 15.2 of the Scheme Implementation Deed;

(RED Information): prepare and provide to SLR the RED Information that is required by all applicable laws, the Listing Rules and
ASIC Regulatory Guides for inclusion in the Scheme Booklet and as may be necessary to ensure that RED Information contained
in the Scheme Booklet is not, having regard to applicable disclosure requirements, misleading or deceptive in any material
respect (whether by omission or otherwise);

(Assist the Independent Expert): subject to the Independent Expert entering into arrangements with RED (including in relation
to confidentiality) in a form reasonably acceptable to RED, provide any assistance or information reasonably requested by the
Independent Expert (and any specialist appointed by the Independent Expert, including the Independent Technical Specialist)
to enable it to prepare the Independent Expert's Report and the Independent Technical Specialist Report (including any
updates thereto);

(Scheme Booklet and Court documents): provide any assistance or information reasonably requested by SLR in connection
with the preparation of the Scheme Booklet (including any updated or supplementary Scheme Booklet) and any documents
required to be filed with the Court in respect of the Scheme, review and provide comments on, in good faith, the drafts of the
Scheme Booklet (including any updated or supplementary Scheme Booklet);

(Merged Group Information): promptly provide to SLR any information regarding the RED Group that SLR reasonably requires in
relation to the preparation of the Merged Group Information for inclusion in the Scheme Booklet; and

(Deed Poll): by no later than the Business Day before the First Court Date (as defined in the Scheme Implementation Deed)
deliver to SLR an executed copy of the Deed Poll and if requested by the Court, undertake to the Court to do all such things
within its power as are reasonably necessary to ensure that it fulfils its obligations under the Scheme Implementation Deed and
the Deed Poll. RED provided an executed copy of the Deed Poll to SLR on Monday, 23 April 2024 (being the Business Day prior
to the First Court Date.

Clauses 5.1 and 5.2 of the Scheme Implementation Deed contain full details of the obligations on each of SLR and RED.
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1.5 Conduct of business

The Scheme Implementation Deed contains conduct of business provisions applicable to both SLR and RED. In summary, each of SLR
and RED must, and must cause each SLR Group Member and RED Group Member (respectively) to (amongst other things):

(a) carry on and operate their businesses and operations in the ordinary and normal course and consistent with the manner in which
they were conducted in the 12 months before the date of the Scheme Implementation Deed;
(b) keep the other party informed of any material developments concerning the conduct of its business;

(c) to ensure that no SLR Prescribed Occurrence and no SLR Regulated Event (in respect of SLR) and no RED Prescribed Occurrence and
no RED Regulated Event (in respect of RED) occurs;

(d) not enter into any line of business or other activities in which the group is not engaged as of the date of the Scheme Implementation
Deed;

(e) make all reasonable efforts to maintain and preserve the value of businesses and assets of the group; and

(f)  to provide regular reports on the financial affairs of the SLR Group or RED Group (as applicable), including the provision of each
group's monthly management accounts, in a timely manner to the other party.

In respect of SLR only, SLR must, and must cause each SLR Group Member to:
(@) consult in good faith with RED in advance of any SLR Group Member entering into any new hedging arrangements or commitments.

The obligations outlined above are subject to certain exceptions expressly contemplated by the Scheme Implementation Deed, Scheme
or Deed Poll which have been fairly disclosed by SLR to RED or expressly agreed by the parties in writing. Full details of the conduct of
business restrictions, and the exceptions to the restrictions, are set out in clause 6 of the Scheme Implementation Deed.

1.6 Integration Working Group
SLR and RED have agreed to form an Integration Working Group under the Scheme Implementation Deed. The Integration Working
Group is made up of senior executives from both parties and is a consultative body only. Its role is to:

a) oversee the implementation of the Scheme;
b
c) monitor the satisfaction of each party's obligations under the Scheme Implementation Deed; and

assist RED and SLR in obtaining an understanding of the operations and conduct of the other’s business;

d) seek to determine how to best integrate the SLR Group's business into the operations of RED.

The Integration Working Group will make recommendations to the parties. The Integration Working Group is comprised as follows:

SLR RED
Mr Struan Richards (Chief Financial Officer) Mr Richard Hay (Chief Operating Officer)
Mr Len Eldridge (Corporate Development Officer) Mr David Maher (General Manager People & Sustainability)

1.7  Exclusivity arrangements

The Scheme Implementation Deed contains reciprocal exclusivity arrangements on each of SLR and RED (and their respective
Representatives).

During the period commencing on 4 February 2024 until the earliest of: (i) the End Date; (i) the Implementation Date; and (jii) termination
of the Scheme Implementation Deed in accordance with its terms (Exclusivity Period), SLR or RED (as applicable) must not, and must
ensure that each of its Representatives do not, directly or indirectly:

(a) No-shop
(i)  solicit, initiate, encourage or invite (including by the provision of non-public information) any enquiry, expression of interest, offer,
proposal, negotiation, discussion or other communication by any person; or
(i) communicate to any person an intention to do any of these things,

in relation to, with a view to obtaining or which would otherwise reasonably be expected to encourage or lead to the making of any
actual, proposed or potential Competing Proposal.

(b) No-talk

(i) facilitate, continue or otherwise participate in any negotiations, discussions or other communications with respect to any
enquiry, expression of interest, offer, proposal, negotiation or discussion by any person to make, or which would reasonably be
expected to encourage or lead to the making of, an actual, proposed or potential Competing Proposal;

(i) negotiate, accept or enter into, or offer to agree to negotiate, accept or enter into, any agreement, arrangement or
understanding regarding an actual, proposed or potential Competing Proposal; or

(i) communicate to any person an intention to do any of these things,

even if the Competing Proposal was not directly or indirectly solicited, encouraged, invited or initiated by SLR or RED (as applicable) or
any of its Representatives, or the Competing Proposal has been publicly announced.
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(c) No due diligence

Except with the prior written consent of the other party, SLR or RED (as applicable) must not, and must ensure that each of its
Representatives do not, directly or indirectly:

(i)  solicit, initiate, invite, encourage, facilitate or permit any third party to undertake due diligence investigations in respect of any
SLR or RED Group Member (as applicable) or any of their businesses, affairs or operations; and

(i) disclose or otherwise provide or make available to any person (other than the other party or a Government Agency that has
the right to obtain that information and has sought it), or permit any such person, to receive any non-public information relating
to any SLR or RED Group Member (as applicable) Group Member or any of their businesses, affairs or operations,

in each case, in connection with, for the purposes of, with a view to obtaining or which otherwise could reasonably be expected to lead
to or encourage the formulation, receipt or announcement of an actual, proposed or potential Competing Proposal, whether by that
person or another person.

The "no talk" and "no due diligence” restrictions set out above do not apply to the extent they restrict:

(i) (SLR Competing Proposal): SLR or any SLR Director from taking or refusing to take any action with respect to a bona fide SLR
Competing Proposal that did not result, directly or indirectly, from a breach by SLR or any of its Representatives of its exclusivity
obligations under the Scheme Implementation Deed, provided that the SLR Board has first determined, acting reasonably and
in good faith after receiving advice from its financial and external legal advisers:

(A) that the SLR Competing Proposal is, or could reasonably be expected to become, a SLR Superior Proposal; and

(B) the taking or refusing to take that action (as the case may be) with respect to the SLR Competing Proposal would
constitute, or would reasonably be likely to constitute, a breach of the fiduciary or statutory duties of the SLR Board; and

(iv) (RED Competing Proposal): RED or any RED Director from taking or refusing to take any action with respect to a bona fide RED
Competing Proposal that did not result, directly or indirectly, from a breach by RED or any of its Representatives of its exclusivity
obligations under the Scheme Implementation Deed, provided that the RED Board has first determined, acting reasonably and
in good faith after receiving advice from its financial and external legal advisers:

(A) that the RED Competing Proposal is, or could reasonably be expected to become, a RED Superior Proposal; and
(B) the taking or refusing to take that action (as the case may be) with respect to the RED Competing Proposal would
constitute, or would reasonably be likely to constitute, a breach of the fiduciary or statutory duties of the RED Board.

Clauses 12 and 13 of the Scheme Implementation Deed contain further information on the exclusivity terms and deal protections.

1.8 Notification of approaches

During the Exclusivity Period, in addition to the exclusivity restrictions described in section 11.7, each of SLR and RED must promptly (and
in any event within one Business Day) notify the other party in writing if it, or if it any of its Representatives, becomes aware of any:

(a) approach, inquiry, proposal or other attempt made by any person to SLR or RED or any of its Representatives (as applicable), to
initiate any discussions, negotiations or other communications, or any intention to make such an approach or attempt to initiate any
discussions, negotiations or other communications, in respect of any inquiry, expression of interest, offer, proposal, discussion or other
communication in relation to an actual, proposed or potential Competing Proposal;

(b) expression of interest, offer, proposal or other communication made to SLR or RED or any of its Representatives (as applicable) in
connection with, or in respect of any exploration or completion of, an actual, proposed or potential Competing Proposal; or

(c) request made by any person to SLR or RED or any of its Representatives (as applicable) for, or the provision by SLR or RED or any of
its Representatives (as applicable) to any person of, any non-public information relating to the business, affairs or operations of any
SLR or RED Group Member (as applicable) in connection with such person formulating, developing or finalising, or assisting in the
formulation, development or finalisation of, an actual, proposed or potential Competing Proposal,

whether direct or indirect, solicited or unsolicited and whether in writing or otherwise.

19 Provision of information

The Scheme Implementation Deed contains reciprocal provision of information obligations on both SLR and RED, as set out below.

(a) Subject to the obligations set out in section 11.9(b) of this Scheme Booklet, if, during the Exclusivity Period, any non-public
information about the business, operations or affairs of either the SLR Group or RED Group (as applicable) is provided or otherwise
made available to any person in connection with an actual, proposed or potential Competing Proposal for that party, which has not
previously been provided to the other party, SLR or RED (as applicable) must promptly and within 2 Business Days of the provision of
the information, provide to the other party:

(i)  inthe case of written materials, a copy of it; and
(i) in any other case, a written statement of or reasonable access to, that non-public information.

(b) During the Exclusivity Period, SLR or RED (as applicable) must not, and must procure that each of its Representatives do not, directly
or indirectly disclose or otherwise provide or make available any non-public information about the business, operations or affairs of
either the SLR Group or RED Group (as applicable) to any person (other than to SLR or RED (as applicable)) in connection with an
actual, proposed or potential Competing Proposal unless:

(i) itis permitted by the "no due diligence” and the "fiduciary out" clauses in the Scheme Implementation Deed; and

(i) before that information is disclosed or otherwise provided or made available, the relevant person has entered into a
confidentiality agreement with SLR or RED (as applicable) on terms no less favourable in the aggregate to that company than
those contained in the confidentiality deed entered into by SLR and RED on 27 November 2023.
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11.10 Matching right

(a)

During the Exclusivity Period, if the RED Board determines (acting in good faith and in order to satisfy what it determines to be its
statutory or fiduciary duties, having received written advice from its external legal advisers) that an actual, proposed or potential
RED Competing Proposal is a RED Superior Proposail:

(i)  RED must provide SLR with the material terms and conditions of the actual, proposed or potential RED Competing Proposal
(including the identity of the person making the actual, proposed or potential RED Competing Proposal as well as the price, the
form of consideration, the conditions precedent, the proposed deal protection arrangements and the timetable), in each case
to the extent known by RED or any of its Representatives;

(i) RED must give SLR at least five Business Days after the provision of the information referred to in section 11.10(a)(i) to provide a
counterproposal to the actual, proposed or potential RED Competing Proposal (Cut-Off Date);

(iii) if SLR proposes or announces a proposal to acquire all of the RED Shares that constitutes a matching or superior proposal
to the terms of the actual, proposed or potential RED Competing Proposal before the Cut-Off Date (SLR Counterproposal),
RED must consider the SLR Counterproposal, and if RED determines (acting reasonably and in good faith) that the SLR
Counterproposal (taking into account all of its terms and conditions) would provide an equivalent or superior outcome as a
whole compared with the actual, proposed or potential RED Competing Proposal, RED and SLR must use their reasonable
endeavours to agree and enter into such documentation as it reasonably necessary to implement the SLR Counterproposal, as
soon as reasonably practicable; and

(iv) each successive material modification of an actual, proposed or potential RED Competing Proposal will constitute a new
RED Competing Proposal and the procedure set out in clause 13.7 of the Scheme Implementation Deed (as summarised in
this section 11.10(a)) must be followed prior to any member of the RED Group entering into any agreement, arrangement,
understanding or commitment in respect of such RED Competing Proposal; and

During the Exclusivity Period, if the SLR Board determines (acting in good faith and in order to satisfy what it determines to be its
statutory or fiduciary duties, having received written advice from its external legal advisers) that an actual, proposed or potential
SLR Competing Proposal is a SLR Superior Proposal:

(i)  SLR must provide RED with the material terms and conditions of the actual, proposed or potential SLR Competing Proposal
(including the identity of the person making the actual, proposed or potential SLR Competing Proposal as well as the price, the
form of consideration, the conditions precedent, the proposed deal protection arrangements and the timetable), in each case
to the extent known by SLR or any of its Representatives;

(i)  SLR must give RED at least five Business Days after the provision of the information referred to in section 11.10(b)(i) to provide a
counterproposal to the actual, proposed or potential SLR Competing Proposal (Cut-Off Date);

(i) if RED proposes or announces amendments to the Scheme or a new proposal that constitutes a matching or superior proposal
to the actual, proposed or potential SLR Competing Proposal before the Cut-Off Date (RED Counterproposal), SLR must
consider the RED Counterproposal, and if SLR determines (acting reasonably and in good faith) that the RED Counterproposal
(taking into account all of its terms and conditions) would provide an equivalent or superior outcome as a whole compared
with the actual, proposed or potential SLR Competing Proposal, SLR and RED must use their reasonable endeavours to agree
the amendments to the Scheme Implementation Deed, Scheme and Deed Poll (as applicable) that are reasonably necessary
to reflect the RED Counterproposal, as soon as reasonably practicable, and SLR must procure that each of the SLR Directors
continue to recommend the proposed transaction as modified by the RED Counterproposal, to SLR Shareholders; and

(iv) each successive material modification of an actual, proposed or potential SLR Competing Proposal will constitute a new
SLR Competing Proposal and the procedure set out in clause 12.7 of the Scheme Implementation Deed (as summarised in
this section 11.10(b)) must be followed prior to any member of the SLR Group entering into any agreement, arrangement,
understanding or commitment in respect of such SLR Competing Proposall.

As at the date of this Scheme Booklet, SLR has not, and RED has confirmed that RED has not, received any Competing Proposals.

T.11 Termination of the Scheme Implementation Deed

A summary of the circumstances in which the Scheme Implementation Deed may be terminated is set out below.

(a)

(o)

(c)

(e)

(SLR Shareholder Approval): Subject to compliance with the procedure set out in section 11.3, either SLR or RED may terminate the
Scheme Implementation Deed by giving written notice to the other party if SLR Shareholders have not agreed to the Scheme at the
Scheme Meeting by the Requisite Majorities.

(Material breach of the Scheme Implementation Deed): Either SLR or RED may terminate the Scheme Implementation Deed by
giving written notice to the other party prior to the Delivery Time on the Second Court Date if the other party is in material breach of
any of its obligations under the Scheme Implementation Deed (other than a material breach of a representation or warranty, which
is dealt with separately — see below) and, if capable of remedy, the material breach is not remedied within five Business Days of
receipt of a written breach notice from the other party (or by 5.00 pm on the day before the Second Court Date, if earlier).

(Conditions Precedent): Either SLR or RED may terminate the Scheme Implementation Deed by giving written notice to the other in
the circumstances contemplated by, and in accordance with, section 11.3.

(Restraints): Either SLR or RED may terminate the Scheme Implementation Deed by giving written notice to the other party that

the Court (and any other court of law) or another Government Agency, at any time prior to the Delivery Time on the Second Court
Date, has taken action permanently restraining or otherwise prohibiting or preventing the Scheme, or has refused to do anything
necessary to permit the Scheme to be implemented by the End Date, and such action is final and cannot be appealed or reviewed
(or if the party (acting reasonably) believe that there is no realistic prospect of an appeal or review succeeding by the End Date).

(Effective Date): Either SLR or RED may terminate the Scheme Implementation Deed by giving written notice to the other party if

the Effective Date for the Scheme has not occurred, or will not occur, on or before the End Date, unless the failure of the Scheme to
become Effective on or before the End Date is due to the failure of the party seeking to terminate the Scheme Implementation Deed
to perform or observe its obligations, covenants and agreements under the Scheme Implementation Deed.
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(Entry into SLR Competing Proposal): RED may terminate the Scheme Implementation Deed at any time prior to the Delivery Time
on the Second Court Date by giving written notice to SLR if SLR enters into any legally binding agreement or arrangement in relation
to the implementation of an actual, proposed or potential SLR Competing Proposal.

(Entry into RED Competing Proposal): SLR may terminate the Scheme Implementation Deed at any time prior to the Delivery Time
on the Second Court Date by giving written notice to RED if RED enters into any agreement or arrangement in relation to the
implementation of an actual, proposed or potential RED Competing Proposal.

(SLR Superior Proposal): SLR may terminate the Scheme Implementation Deed at any time prior to the Delivery Time on the Second
Court Date by giving written notice to RED if the SLR Board determines (after following the notification, matching right and fiduciary
out provisions in the Scheme Implementation Deed) that a SLR Competing Proposal constitutes a SLR Superior Proposal (provided
that there is no breach by SLR of its exclusivity obligations under the Scheme Implementation Deed).

(RED Superior Proposal): RED may terminate the Scheme Implementation Deed at any time prior to the Delivery Time on the Second
Court Date by giving written notice to SLR if the RED Board determines (after following the notification, matching right and fiduciary
out provisions in the Scheme Implementation Deed) that a RED Competing Proposal constitutes a RED Superior Proposal (provided
that there is no breach by RED of its exclusivity obligations under the Scheme Implementation Deed).

(Change to recommendation): RED may terminate the Scheme Implementation Deed at any time prior to the Delivery Time on the
Second Court Date by giving written notice to SLR if any SLR Director:

(i) fails to recommend that SLR Shareholders vote in favour of the Scheme Resolution at the Scheme Meeting;

(i) changes, withdraws or adversely modifies or qualifies that recommendation to SLR Shareholders to vote in favour of the
Scheme Resolution at the Scheme Meeting or their intention to vote, or cause to be voted, all SLR Shares held or controlled by
such SLR Director in favour of the Scheme;

(i) publicly recommends, supports or endorses a SLR Competing Proposal; or
(iv) otherwise makes a public statement indicating that they no longer support or recommend the Scheme,
for any reason, whether permitted to do so under the Scheme Implementation Deed or not. For clarity, a statement to the effect

that no action should be taken by SLR Shareholders pending an assessment of a SLR Competing Proposal does not amount to a
statement that, by itself, triggers this termination right.

(SLR breaches any representation or warranty): RED may terminate the Scheme Implementation Deed at any time prior to the
Delivery Time on the Second Court Date by giving written notice to SLR if SLR materially breaches any representation or warranty
contained in the Scheme Implementation Deed and:

(i)  SLR fails to remedy that breach within five Business Days of receipt of a breach notice from RED; and

(i) the relevant breach is material in the context of the Scheme taken as a whole.

(RED breaches any representation or warranty): SLR may terminate the Scheme Implementation Deed at any time prior to the
Delivery Time on the Second Court Date by giving written notice to RED if RED materially breaches any representation or warranty
contained in the Scheme Implementation Deed and:

(i)  RED fails to remedy that breach within five Business Days of receipt of a breach notice from SLR; and

(i) the relevant breach is material in the context of the Scheme taken as a whole.

(i) In certain circumstances, the termination of the Scheme Implementation Deed will entitle SLR or RED to pay a reimbursement
fee to the other party. Further information about the circumstances in which a reimbursement fee is payable is set out in
section 11.12.

Full details of the termination rights of both SLR or RED (as applicable) summarised above are set out at clause 14 of the Scheme
Implementation Deed.

11.12 Reimbursement Fees

Under the Scheme Implementation Deed, SLR must pay a reimbursement fee of A$9.6 million to RED (SLR Reimbursement Fee) if at any time
on or after the date of the Scheme Implementation Deed and before the Scheme becomes Effective, any of the following events occur:

(a)

(o)

a SLR Competing Proposal of any kind is announced (whether or not such proposal is stated to be subject to any pre-conditions)
and, within 12 months of the date of such announcement, a Third Party or any Associate of that Third Party:

(i)  completes a SLR Competing Proposal of a kind referred to in paragraphs (a)(ii) or (a)fiii) of the definition of SLR Competing
Proposal in clause 1.1 of the Scheme Implementation Deed;

(i) entersinto an agreement, arrangement or understanding with SLR, another SLR Group Member, or with any board of directors
of any SLR Group Member, that would require SLR to abandon or otherwise fail to proceed with the Scheme; or

(i) without limiting paragraphs (i) and (i) above, acquires (either alone or in aggregate) a Relevant Interest in more than 50% of the
SLR Shares or otherwise acquires (either alone or with another Third Party) Control of SLR;

a SLR Superior Proposal is received or publicly announced at any time during the Exclusivity Period and SLR terminates the Scheme
Implementation Deed (after following the notification, matching right and fiduciary out provisions in the Scheme Implementation
Deed), in circumstances where SLR has not breached its exclusivity obligations under the Scheme Implementation Deed;

at any time prior to the Delivery Time on the Second Court Date, any SLR Director recommends, supports or endorses a SLR
Competing Proposal of any kind that is announced;

SLR breaches its exclusivity obligations under the Scheme Implementation Deed; or
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(e) RED validly terminates the Scheme Implementation Deed due to:

(i)  the occurrence of a SLR Prescribed Occurrence or a SLR Regulated Event and the Scheme does not complete (other
than where the SLR Regulated Event is notification of an investigation or dispute against a SLR Group Member that could
reasonably be expected to give rise to a liability in excess of $20 million);

(i)  SLR being in material breach of the Scheme Implementation Deed (and failing to rectify such breach within the provided
timeframe); or

(i) SLR being in material breach of a warranty or representation given under the Scheme Implementation Deed.

Under the Scheme Implementation Deed, RED must pay a reimbursement fee of A$2.6 million to SLR (RED Reimbursement Fee) if at any time
on or after the date of the Scheme Implementation Deed and before the Scheme becomes Effective, any of the following events occur:

(a) a RED Competing Proposal of any kind is announced (whether or not such proposal is stated to be subject to any pre-conditions)
and, within 12 months of the date of such announcement, a Third Party or any Associate of that Third Party:

(i) completes a RED Competing Proposal of a kind referred to in paragraphs (a)(ii) or (a)(iii) of the definition of RED Competing
Proposal in clause 1.1 of the Scheme Implementation Deed;

(i) entersinto an agreement, arrangement or understanding with RED, another RED Group Member, or with any board of directors
of any RED Group Member, that would require RED to abandon or otherwise fail to proceed with the Scheme; or

(i) without limiting paragraphs (i) and (i) above, acquires (either alone or in aggregate) a Relevant Interest in more than 50% of the
RED Shares or otherwise acquires (either alone or with another Third Party) Control of RED;

(b) a RED Superior Proposal is received or publicly announced at any time during the Exclusivity Period and RED terminates the Scheme
Implementation Deed (after following the notification, matching right and fiduciary out provisions in the Scheme Implementation
Deed), in circumstances where RED has not breached its exclusivity obligations under the Scheme Implementation Deed;

(c) atany time prior to the Delivery Time on the Second Court Date, any RED Director recommends, supports or endorses a RED
Competing Proposal of any kind that is announced;

(d) RED breaches its exclusivity obligations under the Scheme Implementation Deed; or
(e) SLRvalidly terminates the Scheme Implementation Deed due to:
(i)  the occurrence of a RED Prescribed Occurrence or a RED Regulated Event and the Scheme does not complete (other than

where the RED Regulated Event is notification of an investigation or dispute against an RED Group Member that could
reasonably be expected to give rise to a liability in excess of $20 million);

(i) RED being in material breach of the Scheme Implementation Deed (and failing to rectify such breach within the provided
timeframe); or

(i) RED being in material breach of a warranty or representation given under the Scheme Implementation Deed.

11.13 Additional definitions for this section

Capitalised terms used in this section 11 which are not defined in the table below or in the glossary in section 13.1 of this Scheme Booklet
are defined in clause 1 of the Scheme Implementation Deed.

RED Competing Proposal means any proposal, offer, expression of interest, arrangement or transaction by a Third Party that, if entered
into or completed substantially in accordance with its terms:

(a) would mean a Third Party (alone or together with its Associates) may:

(i) directly or indirectly acquire a Relevant Interest in, or have a right to acquire a legal, beneficial or economic interest in (including
under a cash settled equity swap or similar derivative), or control of, 20% or more of the RED Shares or of the share capital of
any other RED Group Member;

(i) directly or indirectly acquire or become the holder of, or otherwise obtain or have a right to obtain a legal, beneficial or
economic interest in, or control of, all or substantially all of the business conducted by, or assets or property of, any RED Group
Member; or

(i) acquire Control of, or otherwise acquire, merge with or be stapled with, RED or any other RED Group Member; or
(b) would require RED to abandon or otherwise fail to proceed with the Scheme,

whether by way of takeover bid, members' or creditors' scheme of arrangement, reverse takeover, shareholder approved acquisition,
capital reduction, buy-back, issue of securities, sale of assets, sale of securities, stapling, strategic alliance, dual listed company
structure (or other synthetic merger), deed of company arrangement, joint venture or partnership, or other transaction or arrangement.
For the avoidance of doubt, each successive material modification or variation of any proposal, offer or transaction in relation to a
RED Competing Proposal will constitute a new RED Competing Proposall.

RED Material Adverse Change means

(a) One or more changes, events, circumstances, matters, occurrences or things that occur, are announced or become known to SLR
which, individually or when aggregated with all other such changes, events, circumstances, matters, occurrences or things have had,
will have or would be reasonably likely to have the effect or result of:
(i)  diminishing the value of the consolidated net assets of the RED Group taken as a whole by more than $50 million;

(i)  materially adversely affecting the status or terms of (or rights attaching to) some or all of the RED Key Tenements (as set out in
schedule 4 of the Scheme Implementation Deed) or the ability of a RED Group Member to exploit them; or

(i) any RED Group Member being unable to carry on its business in substantially the same manner as carried on in the 12 months
prior to the date of the Scheme Implementation Deed; or
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(b) any change, event, circumstance, matter or thing occurs in relation to any financing arrangement or other agreement to which
a RED Group Member is a party that entitles any Third Party (as defined to require repayment by a RED Group Member on an
accelerated basis of an amount in excess of $20 million, in circumstances where that change, event, circumstance, matter or thing
has not been either waived by the relevant counterparty on terms satisfactory to SLR (acting reasonably) or otherwise remedied to
SLR's satisfaction (acting reasonably) as at the Delivery Time on the Second Court Date,

but does not include any change, event, circumstance, matter, occurrence or thing to the extent that:

(a) itis required or permitted to be done or procured by RED pursuant to the Scheme Implementation Deed or the Scheme;
(b) itis consented to in writing by SLR;

(c) itis, or arises from, a change or fluctuation in general economic, banking, regulatory, political or business or industry conditions, or a
change in taxation rates, interest rates, exchange rates or the gold price;

(d) it arises as a result of any generally applicable change in law (including subordinate legislation) or the interpretation, application or
non-application of any laws by any Government Agency; or

(e) it arises from or in connection with:
(i)  entry into the Scheme Implementation Deed, the announcement of the execution of Scheme Implementation Deed, required or
expressly permitted by the Scheme Implementation Deed or the Scheme;
(i) facts and circumstances that RED has Fairly Disclosed (as defined in the Scheme Implementation Deed);

(i) any facts, circumstances or changes that are the result, directly or indirectly from the actions (or omissions to act) of SLR or a
member of the SLR Group, other than in circumstances where RED is in material breach of the Scheme Implementation Deed
unless such material breach resulted, directly or indirectly, from the actions (or omissions to act) of SLR or a member of the
SLR Group;

(iv) any war (whether declared or not), act of terrorism, civil unrest, pandemic (including COVID-19) or similar event occurring on or
after the date of the Scheme Implementation Deed (including any outbreak, escalation or worsening of any of the foregoing);

(v) the exercise by any party of its express rights, or the discharge by any party of its express obligations, under the Scheme
Implementation Deed; or

(vi) any action, or failure to take action, by RED with the approval or consent of, or at the request of SLR,
provided that, in the case of the exceptions in paragraphs (c), (d) and (e)(iv) above, such RED Material Adverse Change does not affect
RED in a manner that is materially disproportionate to the effect on other companies of a similar size operating in the same industry as
RED and, for the avoidance of doubt, in the event RED is affected materially disproportionately by such RED Material Adverse Change,
the financial impact of such RED Material Adverse Change will be taken into account for the purposes of this definition only to the
extent that the financial impact on RED is in excess of the proportionate financial impact of the RED Material Adverse Change on other
companies of a similar size operating in the same industry as RED.
RED Permitted Issue means the issue of:

(a) o RED Share pursuant to the exercise of a RED Performance Right or a RED Service Right where that RED Performance Right or
RED Service Right (as applicable) was on issue immediately before the date of the Scheme Implementation Deed;

(b) any RED Share, RED Performance Right, RED Service Right or any other security in RED pursuant to the issue to RED Group
employees within the tax-free discount of $1,000 per year per employee; and

(c) any RED Share, RED Performance Right, RED Service Right or any other security in RED with the prior written consent of SLR.

RED Prescribed Occurrence means the occurrence of any of the following on or after the date of the Scheme Implementation Deed:
(a) RED converts all or any of its shares into a larger or smaller number of shares;

(b) any RED Group Member resolves to reduce its share capital in any way;

(c) any RED Group Member:

(i)  entersinto a buy-back agreement; or
(i) resolves to approve the terms of a buy-back agreement under the Corporations Act;
(d) any RED Group Member issues shares, grants an option or any other securities convertible into shares or similar right over its shares,

or agrees to make such an issue or grant such an option, security or similar right or agrees to pay any cash consideration to any
person in performance or settlement of any obligation to issue shares, other than pursuant to a RED Permitted Issue;

(e) any RED Group Member issues, or agrees to issue, convertible notes, debt securities or any other security or instrument that is
convertible into shares or other financial products, other than pursuant to a RED Permitted Issue;

(f)  any RED Group Member disposes, or agrees to dispose, of any business, securities or any other non-current assets set out in
RED's 30 June 2023 financial statements, or undertakings of the RED Group, with a value of more than $20million individually or in
aggregate;

(g) any RED Group Member creates or agrees to create, any Security Interest (as defined in the Scheme Implementation Deed);

(h) over any asset of the RED Group with a value of more than $20 million individually or in aggregate;

(

i
(j

provided that a RED Prescribed Occurrence will not include any matter:

an Insolvency Event (as defined in the Scheme Implementation Deed) occurs in relation any RED Group Member; or

any RED Group Member being deregistered as a company or otherwise dissolved,

(k)  required to be done or procured by RED pursuant to the Scheme Implementation Deed or which is otherwise contemplated by the
Scheme Implementation Deed or the Scheme;

(Il consented to in writing by SLR; or
(m) Fairly Disclosed by RED.
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RED Regulated Event means the occurrence of any of the following:

(a)
(b)

(m)

a RED Group Member reclassifying, combining, splitting or redeeming or repurchasing directly or indirectly any of its shares;

a RED Group Member acquiring or disposing of, or entering into or announcing any agreement for the acquisition or disposal of, any
asset, businesses, shares or other securities or entering into any corporate transaction, which would or would reasonably be likely to
involve a material change in:

(i)  the manner in which the RED Group conducts its business;

(i) the nature (including balance sheet classification), extent or value of the assets of the RED Group; or

(i) the nature (including balance sheet classification), extent or value of the liabilities of the RED Group,

excluding any acquisition, disposal or corporate transaction involving an internal restructure of one or more RED Group Members

or a transaction pursuant to which the RED Group disposes of part of an asset but replaces it with a different asset (for example,
entering into an offtake agreement, product streaming agreement or joint venture agreement);

SLR becoming aware that the RED Warranty in paragraph 8 of schedule 6 in the Scheme Implementation Deed is inaccurate;

RED announcing, making, declaring, paying or distributing any dividend, bonus or other share of its profits or assets, or returning, or
agreeing to return, any capital to its members (whether in cash or in specie);

a RED Group Member making any change to its constitution;

a RED Group Member commencing business activities not already carried out as at the date of the Scheme Implementation Deed,
whether by way of acquisition or otherwise;

a RED Group Member entering into, or resolving to enter into, a transaction with any related party (as defined in section 228 of the
Corporations Act) of RED, other than:

(i) arelated party which is a RED Group Member;

(i) any RED Permitted Issue; or

(i) any matter that has been Fairly Disclosed by RED;

a RED Group Member:

i) acquiring, leasing or disposing of;

i) creating, or agreeing to create, any Security Interest over,

i) agreeing, offering or proposing to acquire (including by way of conditional agreement or option), lease or dispose of; or
iv) announcing or proposing a bid, or tendering for,

any business, assets, entity, undertaking or rights relating to any RED Key Tenement, the value of which exceeds $20 million
(individually or in aggregate);

a RED Group Member entering into a contract or commitment restraining a RED Group Member from competing with any person or
conducting activities in any market;
a RED Group Member:

(i) entering into or agreeing to enter into a RED Material Contract;

(i) terminating, amending or extending in a material manner a RED Material Contract (other than where an amendment or
extension results in a variation of the contract value by less than $10 million per annum (provided always that the contract is not
extended for a term of more than 12 months) or where termination results in a payment of less than $5 million);

(i amending any other contract in such a manner that it becomes a RED Material Contract;
(iv) not renewing a RED Material Contract;

(v) entering into any contract or commitment (including in respect of Financial Indebtedness) requiring payments by the RED Group
in excess of $20 million (individually or in aggregate);

(vi) agreeing to incur or incurring:
(A) any capital expenditure of more than $20 million (individually or in aggregate), other than any mining expenditure that

is classified as a capital item in accordance with Accounting Standards (for example, capitalised deferred waste and
underground mine development); or

(B) any Financial Indebtedness of an amount in excess of $20 million (individually or in aggregate);

(vii) waiving any material rights or third party default where the financial impact on the RED Group is reasonably expected to be in
excess of $20 million (individually or in aggregate); or

(viii) accepting any compromise of a matter less than the full compensation due to a RED Group Member where the financial impact
of the compromise on the RED Group is reasonably expected to be more than $20 million (individually or in aggregate);

a RED Group Member providing financial accommodation (which includes the giving of a guarantee of, or security for, or indemnity
in connection with the obligations of any person or any undertaking to pay) to any person other than to another RED Group Member
(irrespective of what form of Financial Indebtedness that accommodation takes) in excess of $20 million (individually or in aggregate);

a RED Group Member giving any guarantee of, or security for, or indemnity in connection with the obligations of any person other
than a member of the RED Group;

a RED Group Member being party to, bound by or subject to a RED Relevant Material Contract unless before the Delivery Time on
the Second Court Date:

(i) each relevant party to the RED Relevant Material Contract provides RED in writing a binding, irrevocable and unconditional
waiver or release of its rights under the RED Material Contract that makes that contract a Relevant Material Contract (Relevant
Release); and

(i)  the Relevant Release is not varied, revoked or qualified,
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and between the date of the Scheme Implementation Deed and the Delivery Time on the Second Court Date, no party to any

RED Material Contract (other than a SLR Group Member), or a Related Body Corporate, Associate or affiliate of such a party, makes
a statement to the effect that a Relevant Right pursuant to a RED Relevant Material Contract exists, unless the two foregoing
sub-paragraphs are satisfied before the Delivery Time on the Second Court Date;

(n) other than as expressly contemplated by the Scheme Implementation Deed (including any RED Permitted Issue), a RED Group
Member agreeing to accelerate the rights of any person to receive any benefit under any employee incentive plan, vary any
employee incentive plan or introduce a new employee incentive plan;

(o) a RED Group Member paying any of its directors, officers, other executives, employees or consultants a termination, bonus or
retention payment, other than where the payment is made in accordance with both:

(i) applicable law and the Listing Rules; and

(i) contractual arrangements in effect of the date of the Scheme Implementation Deed and which have been Fairly Disclosed by
RED;

(p) a RED Group Member making or agreeing to make any award or any certified agreement, enterprise agreement, workplace
agreement or other collective agreement;

(0) a RED Group Member amending in any material respect any arrangement with one of its advisers, or entering into any arrangements
with a new adviser in respect of the Proposed Transaction;

() RED ceases to be admitted to the official list of ASX or RED Shares cease to be quoted by ASX;

(s) o RED Group Member commencing any litigation or similar proceeding, other than in connection with the Scheme Implementation
Deed;

(t) o RED Group Member waives, forgives, settles or compromises claims that it has against any other person between the date of the
Scheme Implementation Deed and the Implementation Date with an aggregate value in excess of $20 million;

(u) o RED Group Member forgives any loans given in favour to any other person with an aggregate value of in excess of $20 million;

(v) o RED Group Member fails to comply in all material respects with all laws and regulations applicable to its business or does or omits
to do anything which might result in the termination, revocation, suspension, modification or non-renewal of any Authorisation held
by it;

(w) a RED Group Member varying or waiving its rights in any materially adverse respect, or terminates, cancels, surrenders, forfeits
or allows to lapse or expire (without renewal on terms and conditions that are no less favourable to the RED Group) any RED Key
Tenement;

(x) aRED Group Member postponing the payment of trade creditors or accelerates the collection of trade debtors, in each case having
regard to the policies applied for such payment and collection in the 3 months prior to the date of the Scheme Implementation
Deed, other than in the ordinary course of business;

(y) notice is given to any RED Group Member of any material investigation, prosecution, arbitration, litigation or dispute threatened
against a RED Group Member that is not frivolous or vexatious and which could reasonably be expected to give rise to a liability
for the RED Group in excess of $20 million (Material Proceedings), or circumstances arising which could reasonably be expected to
give rise to any such Material Proceedings. For the avoidance of doubt, Material Proceedings do not include any liability relating to
an investigation, prosecution, arbitration, litigation or dispute to the extent that an insurer has agreed to cover the liability under an
insurance policy maintained by a RED Group Member; or

(z) o RED Group Member authorises, procures or commits or agrees to do any of the matters set out above,
other than:

(aa) as required to be done or procured by RED pursuant to this document or which is otherwise contemplated by the Scheme
Implementation Deed or the Scheme;

(ab) in accordance with the repayment of debt in the ordinary course (including any voluntary pre-payments not exceeding $10 million in
any calendar quarter);

(ac) as consented to in writing by SLR; or
(ad) as Fairly Disclosed by RED,

and subject to such event not breaching applicable law or the Listing Rules.

RED Superior Proposal means a bona fide RED Competing Proposal of the kind referred to in paragraphs (a)(ii), (a)(iii) or (b) of the
definition of RED Competing Proposal not resulting from a breach by RED of any of its obligations under clause 13 of the Scheme
Implementation Deed (it being understood that any actions by RED's Representatives not permitted by clause 13 of the Scheme
Implementation Deed will be deemed to be a breach by RED for the purposes hereof), which the RED Board, acting in good faith and in
order to satisfy what the RED Board reasonably considers to be its fiduciary or statutory duties after receiving written legal advice from
its external legal advisers and written financial advice from its financial adviser, determines:

(a) is reasonably capable of being valued and completed in accordance with its terms within a reasonable timeframe; and
(b) would, if completed substantially in accordance with its terms, be more favourable to RED Shareholders (as a whole) than the
Proposed Transaction or any SLR Counterproposal (as applicable),

in each case taking into account all terms and conditions and other aspects of the RED Competing Proposal (including any timing
considerations, any conditions precedent, financing, regulatory approvals, the identity of the proponent and other matters affecting
the probability of the RED Competing Proposal being completed) and of the Proposed Transaction or any SLR Counterproposal (as
applicable).
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Representatives means in relation to an entity:

(a) each of the entity's Related Entities; and

(b) each of the directors, officers, employees, contractors, Advisers and agents of the entity and its Related Entities, but excluding the
Independent Expert.

SLR Competing Proposal means any proposal, offer, expression of interest, arrangement or transaction by a Third Party that, if entered
into or completed substantially in accordance with its terms:

(a) would mean a Third Party (alone or together with its Associates) may:

(i) directly or indirectly acquire a Relevant Interest in, or have a right to acquire a legal, beneficial or economic interest in (including
under a cash settled equity swap or similar derivative), or control of, 20% or more of the SLR Shares or of the share capital of any
other SLR Group Member;

(i)  directly or indirectly acquire or become the holder of, or otherwise obtain or have a right to obtain a legal, beneficial or
economic interest in, or control of, all or substantially all of the business conducted by, or assets or property of, any SLR Group
Member; or

(i) acquire Control of, or otherwise acquire, merge with or be stapled with, SLR or any other SLR Group Member; or
(b) would require SLR to abandon or otherwise fail to proceed with the Proposed Transaction,

whether by way of takeover bid, memibers' or creditors' scheme of arrangement, reverse takeover, shareholder approved acquisition,
capital reduction, buy-back, issue of securities, sale of assets, sale of securities, stapling, strategic alliance, dual listed company structure
(or other synthetic merger), deed of company arrangement, joint venture or partnership, or other transaction or arrangement. For the
avoidance of doubt, each successive material modification or variation of any proposal, offer or transaction in relation to a Competing
Proposal will constitute a new SLR Competing Proposal.

SLR Material Adverse Change means one or more changes, events, circumstances, matters, occurrences or things that occur, are
announced or become known to RED which, individually or when aggregated with all other such changes, events, circumstances,
matters, occurrences or things have had, will have or would be reasonably likely to have:

(a) the effect or result of:

(i)  diminishing the value of the consolidated net assets of the SLR Group taken as a whole by more than $100 million; or
(i) materially adversely affecting the status or terms of (or rights attaching to) some or all of the SLR Key Tenements or the ability of
a SLR Group Member to exploit them; or

(b) the effect or result of any SLR Group Member being unable to carry on its business in substantially the same manner as carried on in
the 12 months prior to the date of the Scheme Implementation Deed,

but does not include any change, event, circumstance, matter, occurrence or thing to the extent that:

(c) itis required or permitted to be done or procured by SLR pursuant to the Scheme Implementation Deed or the Scheme;
(d) itis consented to in writing by RED;

(e) itis, or arises from, a change or fluctuation in general economic, banking, regulatory, political or business or industry conditions, or a
change in taxation rates, interest rates, exchange rates or the gold price; or

(f) it arises as a result of any generally applicable change in law (including subordinate legislation) or the interpretation, application or
non-application of any laws by any Government Agency; or

(g) it arises from or in connection with:

(i)  entry into the Scheme Implementation Deed, the announcement of the execution of this document, required or expressly
permitted by this the Scheme Implementation Deed or the Scheme;

(i) facts and circumstances that SLR has Fairly Disclosed;

(i) any facts, circumstances or changes that are the result, directly or indirectly from the actions (or omissions to act) of RED or a
member of the RED Group, other than in circumstances where SLR is in material breach of the Scheme Implementation Deed
unless such material breach resulted, directly or indirectly, from the actions (or omissions to act) of RED or a member of the RED
Group;

(iv) any war (whether declared or not), act of terrorism, civil unrest, pandemic (including COVID-19) or similar event occurring on or
after the date of the Scheme Implementation Deed (including any outbreak, escalation or worsening of any of the foregoing);

(v) the exercise by any party of its express rights, or the discharge by any party of its express obligations, under the Scheme
Implementation Deed; or

(vi) any action, or failure to take action, by SLR with the approval or consent of, or at the request of RED,

provided that, in the case of exceptions in paragraphs (c), (d) and (e)(iv) above, such SLR Material Adverse Change does not affect
SLR in a manner that is materially disproportionate to the effect on other companies of a similar size operating in the same industry
as SLR and, for the avoidance of doubt, in the event SLR is affected materially disproportionately by such SLR Material Adverse
Change, the financial impact of such SLR Material Adverse Change will be taken into account for the purposes of this definition only
to the extent that the financial impact on SLR is in excess of the proportionate financial impact of the SLR Material Adverse Change
on other companies of a similar size operating in the same industry as SLR.

SLR Permitted Issue means the issue of:

(a) a SLR Share pursuant to the vesting and/or exercise of a SLR Performance Right where that SLR Performance Right was on issue
immediately before the date of the Scheme Implementation Deed; and

(b) any SLR Share, SLR Performance Right or any other security in SLR with the prior written consent of RED.
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SLR Prescribed Occurrence means the occurrence of any of the following on or after the date of the Scheme Implementation Deed:

(a)
(b)
(c)

SLR converts all or any of its shares into a larger or smaller number of shares;
any SLR Group Member resolves to reduce its share capital in any way;
any SLR Group Member:

(i) entersinto a buy-back agreement; or
(i) resolves to approve the terms of a buy-back agreement under the Corporations Act;
any SLR Group Member issues shares, grants an option or any other securities convertible into shares or similar right over its shares,

or agrees to make such an issue or grant such an option, security or similar right or agrees to pay any cash consideration to any
person in performance or settlement of any obligation to issue shares, other than pursuant to a SLR Permitted Issue;

any SLR Group Member issues, or agrees to issue, convertible notes, debt securities or any other security or instrument that is
convertible into shares or other financial products, other than pursuant to a SLR Permitted Issue;

any SLR Group Member disposes, or agrees to dispose, of any business, securities or any other non-current assets set out in
SLR's 30 June 2023 financial statements, or undertakings of the SLR Group, with a value of more than $20 million individually or in
aggregate;

any SLR Group Member creates or agrees to create, any Security Interest over any asset of the SLR Group with a value of more than
$20 million individually or in aggregate;

an Insolvency Event occurs in relation any SLR Group Member; or
any SLR Group Member being deregistered as a company or otherwise dissolved,

provided that a SLR Prescribed Occurrence will not include any matter:

()

(k)
(I

required to be done or procured by SLR pursuant to the Scheme Implementation Deed or which is otherwise contemplated by the
Scheme Implementation Deed or the Scheme;

consented to in writing by RED; or
Fairly Disclosed by SLR.

SLR Regulated Event means the occurrence of any of the following:

(a)
(b)

a SLR Group Member reclassifying, combining, splitting or redeeming or repurchasing directly or indirectly any of its shares;

a SLR Group Member acquiring or disposing of, or entering into or announcing any agreement for the acquisition or disposal of, any
asset, businesses, shares or other securities or entering into any corporate transaction, which would or would reasonably be likely to
involve a material change in:

(i) the manner in which the SLR Group conducts its business;

(i) the nature (including balance sheet classification), extent or value of the assets of the SLR Group; or

(i) the nature (including balance sheet classification), extent or value of the liabilities of the SLR Group,

excluding any acquisition, disposal or corporate transaction involving an internal restructure of one or more SLR Group Members or a
transaction pursuant to which the SLR Group disposes of part of an asset but replaces it with a different asset (for example, entering
into an offtake agreement, product streaming agreement or joint venture agreement);

RED becoming aware that the SLR Warranty in paragraph 8 of schedule 5 of the Scheme Implementation Deed is inaccurate;

SLR announcing, making, declaring, paying or distributing any dividend, bonus or other share of its profits or assets, or returning, or
agreeing to return, any capital to its members (whether in cash or in specie);

a SLR Group Member making any change to its constitution;

a SLR Group Member commencing business activities not already carried out as at the date of the Scheme Implementation Deed,
whether by way of acquisition or otherwise;

a SLR Group Member entering into, or resolving to enter into, a transaction with any related party (as defined in section 228 of the
Corporations Act) of SLR, other than:

(i) arelated party which is a SLR Group Member;

(i) any SLR Permitted Issue; or

(i) any matter that has been Fairly Disclosed by SLR;

a SLR Group Member:

i) acquiring, leasing or disposing of;
i) creating, or agreeing to create, any Security Interest over;

(
(
i
(

i) agreeing, offering or proposing to acquire (including by way of conditional agreement or option), lease or dispose of; or
iv) announcing or proposing a bid, or tendering for,

any business, assets, entity, undertaking or rights relating to any SLR Key Tenement, the value of which exceeds $20 million
(individually or in aggregate);

a SLR Group Member entering into a contract or commitment restraining a SLR Group Member from competing with any person or
conducting activities in any market;
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(m)

(o)

m

a SLR Group Member:

(i)  entering into or agreeing to enter into a SLR Material Contract;

(i) terminating, amending or extending in a material manner a SLR Material Contract (other than where an amendment or
extension results in a variation of the contract value by less than $10 million per annum (provided always that the contract is not
extended for a term of more than 12 months) or where termination results in a payment of less than $5 million);

(i) amending any other contract in such a manner that it becomes a SLR Material Contract;
(iv) not renewing a SLR Material Contract;

(v) entering into any contract or commitment (including in respect of Financial Indebtedness) requiring payments by the SLR Group
in excess of $20 million (individually or in aggregate);

(vi) agreeing to incur or incurring:

(A) any capital expenditure of more than $20 million (individually or in aggregate), other than any mining expenditure that
is classified as a capital item in accordance with Accounting Standards (for example, capitalised deferred waste and
underground mine development); or

(B) any Financial Indebtedness of an amount in excess of $20 million (individually or in aggregate);

(vii) waiving any material rights or third party default where the financial impact on the SLR Group is reasonably expected to be in
excess of $20 million (individually or in aggregate); or

(viii) accepting any compromise of a matter less than the full compensation due to a SLR Group Member where the financial impact
of the compromise on the SLR Group is reasonably expected to be more than $20 million (individually or in aggregate);

a SLR Group Member providing financial accommodation (which includes the giving of a guarantee of, or security for, or indemnity
in connection with the obligations of any person or any undertaking to pay) to any person other than to another SLR Group
Member (irrespective of what form of Financial Indebtedness that accommodation takes) in excess of $20 million (individually or in
aggregate);

a SLR Group Member giving any guarantee of, or security for, or indemnity in connection with the obligations of any person other
than a member of the SLR Group;

a SLR Group Member being party to, bound by or subject to a SLR Relevant Material Contract unless before the Delivery Time on the
Second Court Date:

(i)  each relevant party to the SLR Relevant Material Contract provides SLR in writing a binding, irrevocable and unconditional
waiver or release of its rights under the SLR Material Contract that makes that contract a Relevant Material Contract (Relevant
Release); and

(i) the Relevant Release is not varied, revoked or qualified,

and between the date of the Scheme Implementation Deed and by the Delivery Time on the Second Court Date, no party to any
SLR Material Contract (other than a RED Group Member) or a Related Body Corporate, Associate or affiliate of such a party, makes
a statement to the effect that a Relevant Right pursuant to a SLR Relevant Material Contract exists, unless the two foregoing
sub-paragraphs are satisfied before the Delivery Time on the Second Court Date;

other than as expressly contemplated by the Scheme Implementation Deed (including any SLR Permitted Issue), a SLR Group
Member agreeing to accelerate the rights of any person to receive any benefit under any employee incentive plan, vary any
employee incentive plan or introduce a new employee incentive plan;

a SLR Group Member paying any of its directors, officers, other executives, employees or consultants a termination, bonus or
retention payment, other than where the payment is made in accordance with both:

(i) applicable law and the Listing Rules; and

(i) contractual arrangements in effect of the date of the Scheme Implementation Deed and which have been Fairly Disclosed by
SLR;

a SLR Group Member making or agreeing to make any award or any certified agreement, enterprise agreement, workplace

agreement or other collective agreement;

a SLR Group Member amending in any material respect any arrangement with one of its advisers, or entering into any arrangements
with a new adviser, in respect of the Proposed Transaction;

SLR ceases to be admitted to the official list of ASX or SLR Shares cease to be quoted by ASX;

a SLR Group Member commencing any litigation or similar proceeding, other than in connection with the Scheme Implementation
Deed;

a SLR Group Member waives, forgives, settles or compromises claims that it has against any other person between the date of the
Scheme Implementation Deed and the Implementation Date with an aggregate value in excess of $20 million;

a SLR Group Member forgives any loans given in favour to any other person with an aggregate value in excess of $20 million;

a SLR Group Member fails to comply in all material respects with all laws and regulations applicable to its business or does or omits
to do anything which might result in the termination, revocation, suspension, modification or non-renewal of any Authorisation held
by it;

a SLR Group Member varying or waiving its rights in any materially adverse respect, or terminates, cancels, surrenders, forfeits

or allows to lapse or expire (without renewal on terms and conditions that are no less favourable to the SLR Group) any SLR Key
Tenement;

a SLR Group Member postponing the payment of trade creditors or accelerates the collection of trade debtors, in each case having
regard to the policies applied for such payment and collection in the 3 months prior to the date of the Scheme Implementation
Deed, other than in the ordinary course of business;
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(y) notice is given to any SLR Group Member of any material investigation, prosecution, arbitration, litigation or dispute threatened
against a SLR Group Member that is not frivolous or vexatious and which could reasonably be expected to give rise to a liability for
the SLR Group in excess of $20 million (Material Proceedings), or circumstances arising which could reasonably be expected to give
rise to any such Material Proceedings. For the avoidance of doubt, Material Proceedings do not include any liability relating to an
investigation, prosecution, arbitration, litigation or dispute to the extent that an insurer has agreed to cover the liability under an
insurance policy maintained by a SLR Group Member;

(z) any SLR Group Member entering into any hedging arrangements other than in a manner consistent with the hedging policy of the
SLR Group as disclosed in the SLR Disclosure Material;

(aa) a SLR Group Member authorises, procures or commits or agrees to do any of the matters set out above,

other than as:

(ab) required to be done or procured by SLR pursuant to the Scheme Implementation Deed or which is otherwise contemplated by the
Scheme Implementation Deed or the Scheme;

(ac) consented to in writing by RED; or
(ad) Fairly Disclosed by SLR,

and subject to such event not breaching applicable law or the Listing Rules.

SLR Superior Proposal means a bona fide SLR Competing Proposal of the kind referred to in paragraphs (a)(ii), (a)(iii) or (b) of the
definition of SLR Competing Proposal not resulting from a breach by SLR of any of its obligations under clause 12 of the Scheme
Implementation Deed (it being understood that any actions by SLR’s Representatives not permitted by clause 12 of the Scheme
Implementation Deed will be deemed to be a breach by SLR for the purposes hereof), which the SLR Board, acting in good faith and in
order to satisfy what the SLR Board reasonably considers to be its fiduciary or statutory duties after receiving written legal advice from
its external legal advisers and written financial advice from its financial adviser, determines:

(a) is reasonably capable of being valued and completed in accordance with its terms within a reasonable timeframe; and
(b) would, if completed substantially in accordance with its terms, be more favourable to SLR Shareholders (as a whole) than the
Proposed Transaction or any RED Counterproposal (as applicable),

in each case taking into account all terms and conditions and other aspects of the SLR Competing Proposal (including any timing
considerations, any conditions precedent, financing, regulatory approvals, the identity of the proponent and other matters affecting the
probability of the SLR Competing Proposal being completed) and of the Proposed Transaction or any RED Counterproposal (as applicable).
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12. Additional Information

121 Treatment of SLR shareholding in RED

SLR currently owns 411,662,268 RED Shares, representing, as at the Last Practicable Date, approximately 11.7% of RED's issued share
capital on a fully diluted basis. The market value of SLR’s shareholding in RED as at close of trading on the Last Practicable Date was
$177.0 million.

Under the Scheme Implementation Deed, SLR must not dispose of any of its RED Shares until following implementation of the Scheme,
after which it is intended that the RED Shares owned by SLR will either be monetised or cancelled in accordance with the requirements of
section 259D of the Corporations Act. The ultimate treatment of SLR's RED Shares will be a matter for the board Merged Group.

12.2 Treatment of RED Performance Rights and RED Retention Rights

(a) RED Performance Rights
As at the Last Practicable Date, RED had 50,642,518 RED Performance Rights on issue.

The RED Board intends to exercise its power under the RED Employee Incentive Plan to accelerate the vesting of the RED Performance
Rights if the Scheme is implemented.

One member of the current senior management of RED has entered into a voluntary escrow arrangement in respect of approximately
50% of the New RED Shares to be issued to them following the vesting and exercise of their 30 June 2025 RED Performance Rights

and 30 June 2026 RED Performance Rights if such vesting is accelerated as a result of the Scheme being implemented. The escrow
restrictions will apply until 30 June 2025. The remaining 50% of the New RED Shares issued to the relevant RED senior management
member following the vesting and exercise of their 30 June 2025 RED Performance Rights and 30 June 2026 RED Performance Rights will
not be subject to any escrow restrictions.

(b) RED Retention Rights

As at the Last Practicable Date, RED had 3,549,877 RED Retention Rights on issue. The RED Board intends to exercise its power under the
RED Employee Incentive Plan to accelerate the vesting of the RED Retention Rights if the Scheme is implemented.

12.3 No unacceptable circumstances

The SLR Directors believe that the Scheme does not involve any circumstances in relation to the affairs of any SLR Shareholder that could
reasonably be characterised as constituting “unacceptable circumstances” for the purposes of section 657A of the Corporations Act.

12.4 Creditors of SLR

The Scheme, if implemented, is not expected to materially prejudice SLR's ability to pay its creditors, as the Scheme involves the
acquisition of SLR Shares for consideration provided by a third party, rather than the acquisition of SLR's underlying assets. No material
new liability (other than transaction costs) is expected to be incurred by SLR as a consequence of the Scheme (refer also to section 11.12
for information relating to the SLR Reimbursement Fee). SLR has paid and is paying all of its creditors within normal terms of trade and is
solvent and trading in an ordinary commercial manner.

12.5 Third party consents

(a) Role of advisers and experts

The persons named in this Scheme Booklet as performing a function in a professional, advisory or other capacity in connection with the
Scheme or the preparation or distribution of this Scheme Booklet are:

BDO Corporate Finance (WA) Pty Ltd Independent Expert

SRK Consulting (Australasia) Pty Ltd Independent Technical Specialist
Corrs Chambers Westgarth Legal adviser to SLR

RBC Capital Markets Financial advisers to SLR
EurozHartleys Capital Markets advisers to SLR
KPMG Auditor to SLR

Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited SLR Share Registry
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(b) Consents

Each person named in section 12.5(a) has given their consent to being named in this Scheme Booklet in the capacity indicated next

to their name, and to the inclusion in the Scheme Booklet of any statements made by, or statements said to be based on statements
made by, that person in the form and context in which they appear, and has not withdrawn that consent before the date of this Scheme
Booklet. In addition:

(i)  BDO Corporate Finance (WA) Pty Ltd has given its consent to the inclusion of its Independent Expert's Report and the
references to its Independent Expert's Report in this Scheme Booklet in the form and context in which they appear and has not
withdrawn that consent before the date of this Scheme Booklet.

(i)  SRK Consulting (Australasia) Pty Ltd has given its consent to the inclusion of its Technical Specialist's Report and the references
to its Technical Specialist's Report in this Scheme Booklet in the form and context in which they appear and has not withdrawn
that consent before the date of this Scheme Booklet.

(c) Disclaimer

RED and each person named in section 12.5(a):
(i)  has not authorised or caused the issue of this Scheme Booklet;

(i) does not make, or purport to make, any statement in this Scheme Booklet or any statement on which a statement in this
Scheme Booklet is based other than as specified in section 12.5; and

(i) to the maximum extent permitted by law, expressly disclaims all liability in respect of, makes no representation regarding, and
takes no responsibility for any part of this Scheme Booklet other than a reference to its name and any statement or report
which has been included in this Scheme Booklet with the consent of that person.

(d) Fees

Each of the persons named in this section 12.5 as performing a function in a professional, advisory or other capacity in connection with
the Scheme and the preparation of this Scheme Booklet, will be entitled to receive professional fees charged in accordance with their
normal basis of charging.

If the Scheme is implemented, costs of approximately $7.29 million (excluding GST) are expected to be paid by SLR. This includes
negotiation with RED on the Scheme, advisory fees for SLR's financial, legal, accounting and tax advisers, the Independent Expert's fees,
facilitating RED's access to due diligence, engaging with ASIC, ASX and the Court, governance support and proxy advisor engagement
support fees, general administrative fees, printing and distribution costs, expenses associated with convening and holding the Scheme
Meeting and other expenses.

If the Scheme is not implemented, costs of approximately $2.29 million (excluding GST) are expected to be paid by SLR.

If the Scheme is implemented, costs of approximately $36 million (excluding GST) are expected to be paid by RED. This includes advisory
fees for SLR's financial, legal, accounting and tax advisers and estimated Western Australian stamp duty costs of $28 million (excluding GST).

12.6 Regulatory conditions and relief

(a) ASX confirmation

As noted in section 12.2 the RED Board intends to exercise its power to accelerate the vesting of the RED Performance Rights and RED
Retention Rights if the Scheme is implemented. The ASX has confirmed that ASX Listing Rule 6.23.3 does not apply to the exercise of
this discretion.

(b) ASIC declarations and modifications

SLR has applied to ASIC for relief from clause 8302(h) of Part 3 of Schedule 8 of the Corporations Regulations so that SLR need only set
out in this Scheme Booklet whether, within the knowledge of the SLR Directors, the financial position of SLR has materially changed since
31 December 2023, being the last date of the period to which financial statements for the half-year ended 31 December 2023 related).

12.7 Foreign jurisdictions

No action has been taken to register or qualify the New RED Shares or otherwise permit a public offer of such securities in any jurisdiction
outside Australia.

Based on the information available to SLR, SLR Shareholders whose addresses are shown in the SLR Register as being in the following
jurisdictions will be entitled to have New RED Shares issued to them under the Scheme subject to any qualifications set out below in
respect of that jurisdiction:

(a) Australio;

(b) European Union (excluding Austria and France), where (i) the SLR shareholder is a “qualified investor” (as defined in Article 2(e) of the
Prospectus Regulation) or (i) the number of other SLR shareholders is less than 150;

(c) Hong Kong;

(d) Liechtenstein, where (i) SLR shareholders are “qualified investors” (as defined in Article 2(e) of the Prospectus Regulation) or (i) the
number of other SLR shareholders is less than 150;

e) New Zealand:;
f)  Singapore;
g) Switzerland;

h)  United Arab Emirates, to all SLR shareholders outside the financial zones and to less than 50 persons who are SLR shareholders in
each of the Abu Dhabi Global Market and Dubai International Financial Centre;

(i)  United Kingdom;
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() United States; and

(k) any other person or jurisdiction in respect of which SLR reasonably believes that it is not prohibited and not unduly onerous or
impractical to issue New RED Shares to a SLR shareholder with a registered address in such jurisdiction.

Nominees and custodians who hold SLR Shares on behalf of a beneficial owner resident outside Australia, Hong Kong, New Zealand,
Singapore, Switzerland, United Arab Emirates (excluding financial zones), United Kingdom and the United States may not forward this
Scheme Booklet (or any accompanying document) to anyone outside these countries without the consent of SLR, except nominees and
custodians may forward this Scheme Booklet to any beneficial shareholder in the European Union (excluding Austria) or Liechtenstein
who is a "qualified investor" (as defined in Article 2(e) of the Regulation (EU) 2017/1129 of the European Parliament and the Council of the
European Union).

12.8 Foreign jurisdiction disclaimers

(a) European Union (excluding Austria and France):

This Scheme Booklet is not a prospectus under Regulation (EU) 2017/1129 of the European Parliament and the Council of the European
Union (Prospectus Regulation). Therefore, the Scheme Booklet has not been, and will not be, registered with or approved by any
securities regulator in the European Union. Accordingly, this Scheme Booklet may not be made available, nor may the New RED
Shares be offered for sale or exchange, in the European Union except in circumstances that do not require the obligation to publish a
prospectus under the Prospectus Regulation.

In accordance with Article 1(4) of the Prospectus Regulation, an offer of New RED Shares in each member state of the European Union
is limited:
(i) to persons who are “qualified investors" (as defined in Article 2(e) of the Prospectus Regulation);

(i) to fewer than 150 other natural or legal persons; and
(i) in any other circumstance falling within Article 1(4) of the Prospectus Regulation.

Investors in the Netherlands should note:

(b) Hong Kong:

WARNING: The contents of this Scheme Booklet have not been reviewed or approved by any regulatory authority in Hong Kong. You
are advised to exercise caution in relation to the Scheme. If you are in any doubt about any of the contents of this Scheme Booklet, you
should obtain independent professional advice.

This Scheme Booklet does not constitute an offer or invitation to the public in Hong Kong to acquire or subscribe for or dispose of any
securities. This Scheme Booklet also does not constitute a prospectus (as defined in section 2(1) of the Companies (Winding Up and
Miscellaneous Provisions) Ordinance (Cap. 32 of the Laws of Hong Kong)) or notice, circular, brochure or advertisement offering any
securities to the public for subscription or purchase or calculated to invite such offers by the public to subscribe for or purchase any
securities, nor is it an advertisement, invitation or document containing an advertisement or invitation falling within the meaning of
section 103 of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap. 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong).

Accordingly, unless permitted by the securities laws of Hong Kong, no person may issue or cause to be issued this Scheme Booklet in
Hong Kong, other than to persons who are “professional investors” (as defined in the Securities and Futures Ordinance and any rules
made thereunder) or in other circumstances that do not constitute an offer to the public within the meaning of the Companies (Winding
Up and Miscellaneous Provisions) Ordinance.

No person may issue or have in its possession for the purposes of issue, this Scheme Booklet or any advertisement, invitation or
document relating to these securities, whether in Hong Kong or elsewhere, which is directed at, or the contents of which are likely to
be accessed or read by, the public in Hong Kong (except if permitted to do so under the securities laws of Hong Kong) other than any
such advertisement, invitation or document relating to securities that are or are intended to be disposed of only to persons outside
Hong Kong or only to professional investors. Copies of this Scheme Booklet may be issued to a limited number of persons in Hong Kong
in a manner that does not constitute any issue, circulation or distribution of this Scheme Booklet, or any offer or an invitation in respect
of these securities, to the public in Hong Kong. This Scheme Booklet is for the exclusive use of SLR Shareholders in connection with the
Scheme. No steps have been taken to register or seek authorisation for the issue of this Scheme Booklet in Hong Kong. This Scheme
Booklet is confidential to the person to whom it is addressed and no person to whom a copy of this Scheme Booklet is issued may issue,
circulate, distribute, publish, reproduce or disclose (in whole or in part) this Scheme Booklet to any other person in Hong Kong or use for
any purpose in Hong Kong other than in connection with consideration of the Scheme by SLR Shareholders.

(c) Liechtenstein:

This Scheme Booklet has not been, and will not be, registered with or approved by the Financial Market Authority of Liechtenstein.
Accordingly, this Scheme Booklet may not be made available, nor may the New RED Shares be offered for sale, in Liechtenstein except in
circumstances that do not require a prospectus under the Securities Prospectus Implementation Act of Liechtenstein.

In accordance with such Act, an offer of New RED Shares in Liechtenstein is limited to less than 150 persons who are shareholders of SLR.
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(d) New Zealand:

This Scheme Booklet is not a New Zealand disclosure document and has not been registered, filed with or approved by any New Zealand
regulatory authority under or in accordance with the Financial Markets Conduct Act 2013 or any other New Zealand law. The offer of New
RED Shares under the Scheme is being made to existing shareholders of SLR in reliance upon the Financial Markets Conduct (Incidental
Offers) Exemption Notice 2021 and, accordingly, this Scheme Booklet may not contain all the information that a disclosure document is
required to contain under New Zealand law.

(e) Singapore:

This Scheme Booklet and any other document relating to the Scheme have not been, and will not be, registered as a prospectus with
the Monetary Authority of Singapore and the Scheme is not regulated by any financial supervisory authority in Singapore. Accordingly,
statutory liabilities in connection with the contents of prospectuses under the Securities and Futures Act 2001 (SFA) will not apply.

This Scheme Booklet and any other document relating to the Scheme may not be made the subject of an invitation for subscription,
purchase or receipt, whether directly or indirectly, to persons in Singapore except pursuant to exemptions in Subdivision (4) Division 1,
Part 13 of the SFA, including the exemption under section 273(1)(c) of the SFA, or otherwise pursuant to, and in accordance with the
conditions of, any other applicable provisions of the SFA.

Any offer is not made to you with a view to New RED Shares being subsequently offered for sale to any other party in Singapore. You are
advised to acquaint yourself with the SFA provisions relating to on-sale restrictions in Singapore and comply accordingly.

This Scheme Booklet is being furnished to you on a confidential basis and solely for your information and may not be reproduced,
disclosed, or distributed to any other person. Any investment referred to in this Scheme Booklet may not be suitable for you and it is
recommended that you consult an independent investment advisor if you are in doubt about such investment.

Neither SLR nor RED is in the business of dealing in securities or holds itself out, or purports to hold itself out, to be doing so. As such, SLR
and RED are neither licensed nor exempted from dealing in securities or carrying out any other regulated activities under the SFA or any
other applicable legislation in Singapore.

(f) Switzerland:

The New RED Shares may not be publicly offered in Switzerland and will not be listed on the SIX Swiss Exchange or on any other stock
exchange or regulated trading facility in Switzerland. Neither this Scheme Booklet nor any other offering material relating to the New RED
Shares constitutes a prospectus or a similar notice as such terms are understood pursuant to art. 35 of the Swiss Financial Services Act
(FinSA) or the listing rules of any stock exchange or regulated trading facility in Switzerland. Neither this Scheme Booklet nor any other
offering material relating to the New RED Shares may be publicly distributed or otherwise made publicly available in Switzerland.

Neither this Scheme Booklet nor any other offering material relating to the New RED Shares have been, or will be, filed with or approved
by any Swiss regulatory authority or authorized review bodly. In particular, this Scheme Booklet will not be filed with, and the offer of New
RED Shares will not be supervised by, the Swiss Financial Market Supervisory Authority (FINMA). This Scheme Booklet may be distributed in
Switzerland only to existing shareholders of SLR and is not for general circulation in Switzerland.

(9) United Arab Emirates:

The Scheme Booklet does not constitute a public offer of securities in the United Arab Emirates and the New RED Shares may not be
offered or sold, directly or indirectly, to the public in the United Arab Emirates. Neither the Scheme Booklet nor the New RED Shares have
been approved by the Securities and Commodities Authority or any other authority in the United Arab Emirates.

This Scheme Booklet may be distributed in the United Arab Emirates only to existing SLR Shareholders and may not be provided to any
person other than the original recipient. Information about the Scheme may be found in the Scheme Booklet, which is available on SLR's
website at https://www.silverlakeresources.com.au/investors/asx-announcements . If a recipient of the Scheme Booklet ceases to be

a SLR Shareholder at the time of subscription, then such person should discard this Scheme Booklet and may not participate in the
Scheme. No marketing of the New RED Shares has been, or will be, made from within the United Arab Emirates other than in compliance
with the laws of the United Arab Emirates and no subscription for any securities may be consummated within the United Arab Emirates
(excluding the Dubai International Financial Centre and the Abu Dhabi Global Market).

In the Abu Dhabi Global Market and the Dubai International Financial Centre, New RED Shares may be offered, and this Scheme Booklet
may be distributed, only to existing SLR shareholders as an "Exempt Scheme”, as defined and in compliance with the market rules issued
by the regulatory authorities in these financial zones. No regulatory authority has approved this Scheme Booklet nor taken any steps to
verify the information set out in it.

(h)  United Kingdom:

Neither this Scheme Booklet nor any other document relating to the Scheme has been delivered for approval to the Financial Conduct
Authority in the United Kingdom and no prospectus (within the meaning of section 85 of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000, as
amended (FSMA)) has been published or is intended to be published in respect of the New RED Shares.

This Scheme Booklet does not constitute an offer of transferable securities to the public within the meaning of the UK Prospectus
Regulation or the FSMA. Accordingly, this Scheme Booklet does not constitute a prospectus for the purposes of the UK Prospectus
Regulation or the FSMA.

Any invitation or inducement to engage in investment activity (within the meaning of section 21 FSMA) received in connection with the
issue or sale of the New RED Shares has only been communicated or caused to be communicated and will only be communicated or
caused to be communicated in the United Kingdom in circumstances in which section 21(1) FSMA does not apply to SLR or RED.
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In the United Kingdom, this Scheme Booklet is being distributed only to, and is directed at, persons:

(i)  who fall within Article 43 (members of certain bodies corporate) of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 (Financial
Promotions) Order 2005; or

(i) to whom it may otherwise be lawfully communicated,
(together Relevant Persons).

The investments to which this Scheme Booklet relates are available only to, and any invitation, offer or agreement to purchase will be
engaged in only with, Relevant Persons. Any person who is not a Relevant Person should not act or rely on this Scheme Booklet.

(i)  United States:

SLR and RED intend to rely on an exemption from the registration requirements of the US Securities Act of 1933 provided by Section 3(a)
(10) thereof in connection with the consummation of the Scheme and the issuance of New RED Shares. Approval of the Scheme by an
Australian court will be relied upon by SLR and RED for purposes of qualifying for the Section 3(a)(10) exemption.

US SLR Shareholders should note that the Scheme is made for the securities of an Australian company in accordance with the laws of
Australia and the listing rules of ASX. The Scheme is subject to disclosure requirements of Australia that are different from those of the
United States.

It may be difficult for you to enforce your rights and any claim you may have arising under US federal securities laws since SLR and RED
are located in Australia and most of their respective officers and directors reside outside the United States. You may not be able to sue
SLR, RED or their respective officers or directors in Australia for violations of the US securities laws. It may be difficult to compel SLR and its
offiliates to subject themselves to a US court’s judgment.

You should be aware that RED may purchase securities otherwise than under the Scheme, such as in open market or privately
negotiated purchases. The Scheme Booklet has not been filed with or reviewed by the US Securities and Exchange Commission or
any state securities authority and none of them has passed upon or endorsed the merits of the Scheme or the accuracy, adequacy or
completeness of the Scheme Booklet. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offence.

The New RED Shares to be issued pursuant to the Scheme have not been, and will not be, registered under the US Securities Act or the
securities laws of any US state or other jurisdiction. The Scheme is not being made in any US state or other jurisdiction where it is not
legally permitted to do so.

129 Supplementary information

If, between the date of lodgement of this Scheme Booklet for registration by ASIC and the Effective Date, SLR becomes aware of any of
the following:

(a) amaterial statement in this Scheme Booklet is false or misleading or deceptive;
(b) o material omission from this Scheme Booklet:;

(c) asignificant change affecting a matter included in this Scheme Booklet; or

(

d) a significant new matter that has arisen and that would have been required to be included in this Scheme Booklet if it had arisen
before the date of lodgement of this Scheme Booklet for registration by ASIC,

SLR will make available supplementary material to SLR Shareholders. SLR intends to make available any supplementary

material by releasing that material to ASX (www.asx.com.au) and posting the supplementary document to SLR's website
(https://www.silverlakeresources.com.au/). Depending on the nature and timing of the changed circumstances and subject to obtaining
any relevant approvals, SLR may also send such supplementary materials to SLR Shareholders.

12.10 Other material information

Except as set out in this Scheme Booklet, there is no other information material to the making of a decision in relation to the Scheme,
being information that is within the knowledge of any SLR Director or a related company which has not previously been disclosed to SLR
Shareholders.

12.11 Competent Persons' statements

(o) SLR

The information in this Scheme Booklet that relates to the Mineral Resources and Ore Reserves for SLR is extracted from the ASX
announcement entitled “Mineral Resource and Ore Reserve Statement” dated 27 September 2023, and which is available to view on
SLR's website at https://www.silverlakeresources.com.au/ or by visiting the ASX website under ASX code 'SLR’ at www.asx.com.au.

SLR confirms that it is not aware of any new information or data that materially affects the information included in the original market
announcement and that all material assumptions and technical parameters underpinning the Mineral Resources and Ore Reserves
estimates in the original market announcement continue to apply and have not been materially changed. SLR confirms that the form
and context in which the relevant Competent Person’s findings are presented in this Scheme Booklet have not been materially modified
from the original market announcement.
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(b) RED

The information in this Scheme Booklet that relates to the Ore Reserves and Mineral Resources of RED has been extracted from the
ASX announcement titled “Mineral Resource and Ore Reserve Update 30 June 2023" released on 7 September 2023, and which is
available to view on RED's website at https://www.red5limited.com/site/content/ or by visiting the ASX website under ASX code 'RED’
at www.asx.com. RED confirms that it is not aware of any new information or data that materially affects the information included in
that announcement, and that all material assumptions and technical parameters underpinning the estimates in that announcement
continue to apply and have not materially changed. RED confirms that the form and context in which the Competent Persons findings
are presented have not been materially modified from that announcement.

12.12 Responsibility for information

(a) SLR

SLR has prepared, and is responsible for, the SLR Information (and is not responsible for the RED Information). None of RED, any RED
Group Member or their respective directors, officers, employees and advisers has verified any SLR Information and none of them assumes
any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of any SLR Information.

(o) RED

RED has prepared, and is responsible for, the RED Information (and not the SLR Information). None of SLR, or their respective directors,
officers, employees and advisers has verified any of the RED Information, and none of them assumes any responsibility for the accuracy
or completeness of any the RED Information.
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13. Glossary

13.1 Definitions

$ or A$ means the lawful currency of Australia.

AASB means the Australian Accounting Standards Board.

Announcement Date means the date on which SLR and RED announced to ASX that they had entered into the Scheme
Implementation Deed, being 5 February 2024.

Appendix means an appendix to this Scheme Booklet.

AISC means all in sustaining cost.

ASIC means the Australian Securities and Investments Commission.

Associate has the meaning given in section 12(2) of the Corporations Act as if subsection 12(1) of the Corporations Act included a
reference to this document and the references to a designated body was SLR or RED (as applicable).

ASX means ASX Limited ABN 98 008 624 691 ASX Limited or, as the context requires, the financial market known as the Australian
Securities Exchange operation by it.

ASX Listing Rules means the official listing rules of ASX.

ATO means the Australian Taxation Office.

Au means gold.

Auditing Standards means the Australian Auditing Standards.

AWST means Australian Western Standard Time.

Business Day means a business day as defined in the Listing Rules, provided that such day is not a day on which the banks in Perth,
Western Australia are authorised or required to close.

CHESS means the clearing house electronic sub-register system of share transfers operated by ASX Settlement Pty Limited
ABN 49 008 504 532.

CHMP means cultural heritage management plan.

Company or SLR means Silver Lake Resources Limited ACN 108 779 782.

Competing Proposal means a SLR Competing Proposal or a RED Competing Proposal (as applicable)

Competent Person means a Competent Person as defined in the JORC Code.

Control has the meaning given to that term in section SOAA of the Corporations Act and Controlling and Controlled has the
corresponding meaning.

Controlled Entity means in respect of a party, an entity that party Controls.

Corporations Act means the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth).

Corporations Regulations means the Corporations Regulations 2001 (Cth).

Court means the Federal Court of Australia or such other court of competent jurisdiction as agreed between SLR and RED.

CY24 means the year beginning on 1 January 2024 and ending on 31 December 2024.

Deed Poll means the deed poll executed by RED and set out in Appendix 4 of this Scheme Booklet.

Delivery Time means the time that is two hours prior to the commencement of the Second Court Date (including as adjourned,
if applicable).

Effective means when used in relation to the Scheme, the coming into effect, under section 411(10) of the Corporations Act, of the order
of the Court made under section 411(4)(b) of the Corporations Act in relation to that Scheme, but in any event at no time before an
office copy of the order of the Court is lodged with ASIC.

Effective Date means the date the Scheme becomes Effective.

End Date means the later of:
(a) the date that is nine months from 4 February 2024; or
(b) such other date and time agreed in writing between SLR and RED before that date.

Excluded Shareholder means any member of the RED Group.

Exclusivity Period means the period commencing on the date of the Scheme Implementation Deed and ending on the earliest of:
(a) the End Date;

(b) the Implementation Date of the Scheme; and

(c) the date the Scheme Implementation Deed is terminated in accordance with its terms.
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Explanatory Statement means the statement pursuant to section 412 of the Corporations Act, registered by ASIC in relation to the
Scheme, which is included in this Scheme Booklet.

FY22 means the financial year beginning 1 July 2021 and ended on 30 June 2022.

FY23 means the financial year beginning 1 July 2022 and ended on 30 June 2023.

FY24 means the financial year beginning 1 July 2023 and ending 30 June 2024.

FY25 means the financial year beginning 1 July 2024 and ending 30 June 2025.

FY26 means the financial year beginning 1 July 2025 and ending 30 June 2026.

Government Agency means any foreign or Australian government or governmental, semi-governmental, administrative, fiscal,
regulatory or judicial body, department, commission, authority, tribunal, agency or entity, or any minister of the Crown in right of the
Commonwealth of Australia or any State, and any other federal, state, provincial, or local government, whether foreign or Australian.

GST means a goods and services tax or similar value added tax levied or imposed in Australia under the GST Law.

GST Law has the meaning given in the A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 (Cth).

Headcount Test means the requirement under section 411(4)(a)(i)(A) of the Corporations Act that the Scheme Resolution is passed at
the Scheme Meeting by a majority in number of Shareholders present and voting, either in person or by proxy.

Implementation Date means the fifth Trading Day after the Record Date or such other date after the Record Date agreed to in writing
between the parties.

Independent Expert means BDO Corporate Finance (WA) Pty Ltd ACN 124 031 045.

Independent Expert's Report means the report in Appendix 2 as amended or updated from time to time and including any
supplementary or replacement report.

Independent Technical Specialist means SRK Consulting (Australasia) Pty Ltd ACN 074 271720.

Independent Technical Specialist Report means the report in appendix 5 to the Independent Expert's Report.

Ineligible Jurisdiction means, any jurisdiction other than Australia and its external territories, the European Union (excluding Austria
and France), Hong Kong, Liechtenstein, New Zealand, Singapore, Switzerland, the United Arab Emirates (excluding financial zones), the
United Kingdom and the United States of America.

Ineligible Overseas Shareholder means a Scheme Shareholder whose address shown in the SLR Share Register on the Record Date is
a place outside Australia and its external territories and the European Union (excluding Austria and France), Hong Kong, Liechtenstein,
New Zealand, Singapore, Switzerland, the United Arab Emirates (excluding financial zones), the United Kingdom and the United States
of America, unless RED determines that it is lawful and not unduly onerous or impracticable to issue that Scheme Shareholder with the
Scheme Consideration when the Scheme becomes Effective.

Ineligible Shareholders means Ineligible Overseas Shareholders and Relevant Smalll Parcel Shareholders whose Scheme Consideration
will be remitted to the Sale Agent in accordance with the procedure summarised in section 4.14.

Integration Working Group means a working group comprised of at least two senior SLR executives and two senior RED executives, or
such other persons as agreed by SLR and RED.

Interested Persons has the meaning given to that term in section 7.12(c).

JORC Code means the Australasian Code for Reporting of Exploration Results, Mineral Resources and Ore Reserves 2012, as updated
from time to time.

k means thousand.

Km means kilometres.

KOTH means King of the Hills.

KOTH Open Pit means the open pit mining operation at KOTH.

KOTH Underground means the underground mining operation at KOTH.

Darlot Underground means the underground mining operation at the Darlot satellite mine.

koz means thousand ounces.

Last Practicable Date means 17 April 2024, being the last practicable date before the finalisation of this Scheme Booklet.

Listing Rules or ASX Listing Rules means the official listing rules of ASX.

Marketable Parcel has the meaning given to that term in the Listing Rules.

Merged Group means the combination of the SLR Group and the RED Group, as comprised by RED and its Subsidiaries following
implementation of the Scheme.

Mineral Resource has the meaning given to that term in the JORC Code.

Mtpa means million tonnes per annum.

Moz means million ounces.

New RED Shares means a RED Share to be issued under the Scheme.

Notice of Scheme Meeting means the notice convening the Scheme Meeting as set out in Appendix 5.
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Opt-In Deadline Time has the meaning given in section 4.13(b).

Opt-In Notice means a notice given by a Small Parcel Shareholder to the Share Registry electing to receive the Scheme Consideration
in the form of New RED Shares, in the form made available to SLR Shareholders by the Share Registry.

Ore Reserve has the meaning given to that term in the JORC Code.

0z medans ounce.

/OZ means per ounce.

Proxy Form means the proxy form that is dispatched to SLR Shareholders in accordance with the orders of the Court or is available
from the Share Registry.

Record Date means 5:00 pm on the second Trading Day after the Effective Date or such other time and date agreed to in writing
between the parties. The Record Date is currently expected to be Wednesday, 12 June 2024.

RED 2023 Annual Report means RED's annual report for FY23.

RED means Red 5 Limited ACN 068 647 610.

RED Board means the board of directors of RED.

RED Competing Proposal has the meaning given in section 11.13.

RED Counterproposal has the meaning given in section 11.10(b)(iii).

RED Director means a director of RED.

RED Employee Incentive Plan means RED's “Rights Plan Rules” approved by RED shareholders on 25 October 2022.

RED Group means RED and each of its Related Bodies Corporate.

RED Information means information regarding the RED Group and the Merged Group expressly provided by or on behalf of RED to SLR
or its Representatives in writing for inclusion in this Scheme Booklet, being the information in the sections or parts of those sections
described below:

= the fourth and fifth paragraphs under the heading “Forward looking statements” in the “Important Notices" to the extent they
relate to RED;

= RED Chairperson Letter;

= the questions under the headings “Questions about RED" and “Questions about the Merged Group" in section 3;
= section7,

= section 8.1 (to the extent relating to RED's Mineral Resources and Ore Reserves);

= section 8.4(a) and section 8.4(b) (to the extent relating to RED Directors or RED's senior management personnel);
= sections 8.4(c), 8.4(d) and 8.4(e);

= sections 8.5, 8.6, 8.7;

= section 8.8 (to the extent relating to RED's historical financial information);

= section 8.12;

= section12.2;

* section 12.5(d) (to the extent relating to RED'’s transaction costs);

* section 12.6 (to the extent relating to RED);

= section 12.11(b); and

* section 12.12(b),

except in each case to the extent that information is based on information provided or prepared by or on behalf of SLR.

RED Material Adverse Change has the meaning given in section 11.13.

RED Prescribed Occurrence has the meaning given in section 11.13.

RED Regulated Event has the meaning given in section 11.13.

RED Reimbursement Fee means A$9.6 million (exclusive of GST), payable by RED to SLR if certain events occur.

RED Share means a fully paid ordinary share in the capital of RED.

RED Share Register means the register of members of RED maintained in accordance with the Corporations Act.

RED Shareholder means a person who is registered in the RED Register as the holder of one or more RED Shares, from time to time.

RED Superior Proposal has the meaning given in the Scheme Implementation Deed.

Registered Address means, in relation to a Scheme Shareholder, the address of the Scheme Shareholder shown in the SLR Register.

Reimbursement Fee a reimbursement fee of A$9.6 million (excluding GST) payable by SLR to RED, and by RED to SLR, if certain events
occur (as applicable).

Related Body Corporate has the meaning given to that term pursuant to section 50 of the Corporations Act.

Related Entity means in relation to a party, any entity that is related to that party within the meaning of section 50 of the
Corporations Act or that is a Controlled Entity of that party.

Relevant Interest has the meaning given to that term in sections 608 and 609 of the Corporations Act.
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Relevant Small Parcel Shareholder has the meaning given in section 4.13(b).

Representative means in relation to an entity:
= each of the entity's Related Entities; and

= each of the directors, officers, employees, contractors, advisers and agents of the entity and its Related Entities, but excluding the
Independent Expert, the Independent Technical Specialist's Report.

Requisite Majorities means in relation to the Scheme Resolution, a resolution passed by:

» (headcount test): unless the Court orders otherwise, a majority in number (more than 50%) of SLR Shareholders (as the case may
be), who are present and voting, either in person or by proxy, attorney or in the case of a corporation its duly appointed corporate
representative; and

» (voting test): at least 75% of the votes cast on the resolution.

Sale Agent means a person appointed by RED to sell, in accordance with section 4.14, the New RED Shares to which Ineligible
Overseas Shareholders and Relevant Small Parcel Shareholders would have been entitled under this Scheme but for the operation of
section 4.14.

Scheme means the scheme of arrangement pursuant to Part 5.1 of the Corporations Act proposed between SLR and Scheme
Shareholders, subject to any alterations or conditions made or required by the Court under section 411(6) of the Corporations Act and
agreed to in writing by RED and SLR.

Scheme Booklet means this Scheme Booklet to be despatched to all SLR Shareholders in connection with the Scheme, which will
contain (@among other things) the Independent Expert's Report and a notice of meeting in respect of the Scheme Meeting.

Scheme Consideration means the consideration to be provided to Scheme Shareholders for the transfer to RED of each Scheme
Share under the terms of this Scheme, being 3.434 New RED Shares for every Scheme Share (subject to the terms of this Scheme) or, in
the case of Ineligible Shareholders, a cash amount calculated in accordance with the process described in section 4.14.

Scheme Implementation Deed means the Scheme Implementation Deed dated 4 February 2024 between SLR and RED announced to
ASX on 5 February 2024 available at www.asx.com.au.

Scheme Meeting means the meeting of SLR Shareholders ordered by the Court for the purposes of considering the Scheme pursuant
to section 411(1) of the Corporations Act and includes any adjournment of that meeting.

Scheme Resolution means the resolution to be proposed to the SLR Shareholders at the Scheme Meeting to approve the Scheme, set
out in the Notice of Scheme Meeting.

Scheme Share means a SLR Share held by a Scheme Shareholder as at the Record Date.

Scheme Shareholder means each person who is a SLR Shareholder on the Record Date, other than an Excluded Shareholder.

Second Court Date means the first day on which the application made to the Court for an order pursuant to section 411(4)(b) of
the Corporations Act approving the Scheme is heard or, if the application is adjourned for any reason, the first day on which the
adjourned application is heard.

section means a section of this Scheme Booklet.

Share Registry means Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited ACN 078 279 277.

SLR 2023 Annual Report means SLR’'s annual report for FY23.

SLR or Company means Silver Lake Resources Limited ACN 108 779 782.

SLR Board means the board of directors of SLR from time to time.

SLR Competing Proposal has the meaning given in section 11.13.

SLR Counterproposal has the meaning given in section 11.10(a)(iii).

SLR Director means a director of SLR.

SLR Employee Incentive Plan means the SLR 'Employee Incentive Plan’ dated 20 October 2015 as amended on 20 October 2021 and
as amended and approved most recently by the SLR board on 4 November 2022.

SLR Group means SLR and its Subsidiaries.

SLR Group Member means each member of the SLR Group.

SLR Information means all information included in this Scheme Booklet other than the RED Information, the Independent Expert's
Report, and the Independent Technical Specialist's Report.

SLR Material Adverse Change has the meaning given in section 11.13.

SLR Performance Right means a right issued by SLR pursuant to the terms of the SLR Employee Incentive Plan which entitles the holder
to an unissued SLR Share, subject to the terms of the right.

SLR Prescribed Occurrence has the meaning given in section 11.13.

SLR Register means the register of SLR Shareholders maintained in accordance with the Corporations Act.

SLR Reimbursement Fee means a reimbursement fee of A$9.6 million (excluding GST) payable by SLR to RED if certain events occur.

SLR Share means an issued fully paid ordinary share in the capital of SLR.

SLR Shareholder each person who is registered in the SLR Register as a holder of one or more SLR Shares.

SLR Superior Proposal has the meaning given in section of this Scheme Booklet.
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Small Parcel Shareholder means a Scheme Shareholder (other than an Ineligible Overseas Shareholder) who, based on their holding of
Scheme Shares, would on the Implementation Date be entitled to receive less than a marketable parcel (as that term is defined in the
Listing Rules) of New RED Shares (assessed by reference to the highest closing price of RED Shares on the ASX beginning on the date
this Scheme Booklet is registered by ASIC under section 412(6) of the Corporations Act and ending on the Effective Date) as Scheme
Consideration.

Subsidiary as the meaning given to that term in Division 6 of Part 1.2 of the Corporations Act.

Supetior Proposal means a SLR Superior Proposal or a RED Superior Proposal (as applicable).

/t means per tonne.

tpa means tonnes per annum.

tpd means tonnes per day.

Trading Day means a 'business day' as defined in the Listing Rules.

Transaction means the Scheme.

Withdrawal Form means a notice given by a Small Parcel Shareholder to the Share Registry withdrawing an Opt-In Notice, in the form
made available to SLR Shareholders by the Share Registry.

Voting Power has the meaning given to it in the Corporations Act.

VWAP means the volume weighted average price.

13.2 Interpretation

In this Scheme Booklet (other than in Appendices 2 to 5):

= the singular includes the plural, and the converse also applies;

= the meaning of general words is not limited by specific examples introduced by “including”, “for example”, “such as” or similar
expressions;

= agender includes other genders;

= if a word or phrase is defined, its other grammatical forms have a corresponding meaning;

= areference to a clause, paragraph or appendix is to a clause or paragraph of, or schedule or appendix to, this document, and a
reference to this document includes any appendix;

» areference to A$, $A, dollar or $ is to the lawful currency of Australia;
= areference to a Section or section is to a section in this Scheme Booklet unless stated otherwise;
= areference to time is, unless otherwise indicated, a reference to that time in Perth, Western Australia;

= areference to a party is to a party to this document, and a reference to a party to a document includes the party's executors,
administrators, successors and permitted assigns and substitutes;

= areference to a person includes a natural person, partnership, body corporate, joint venture, association, governmental or local
authority or agency or other entity or organisation;

»  areference to “law” includes common law, principles of equity and legislation (including regulations);

* areference to legislation or to a provision of legislation (including a listing rule or operating rule of a financial market or of a clearing
and settlement facility) includes a modification or re-enactment of it, a legislative provision substituted for it and a regulation or
statutory instrument issued under it;

= areference to “regulations” includes instruments of a legislative character under legislation (such as regulations, rules, by-laws,
ordinances and proclamations);

* areference to a body (including an institute, association or authority), other than a party to this document, whether statutory or not:

= which ceases to exist; or
= whose powers or functions are transferred to another body,
is a reference to the body which replaces it or which substantially succeeds to its powers or functions;
= areference to the Listing Rules includes any variation, consolidation or replacement of these rules and is to be taken to be subject to
any waiver or exemption granted to the compliance of those rules by a party;

= a word or expression defined in the Corporations Act, and which is not defined in this Scheme Booklet has the meaning given to it in
the Corporations Act;

= areference to you is to a SLR Shareholder; and
= headings are for ease of reference only and do not affect the interpretation of this Scheme Booklet.
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APPENDIX 1 — SUPPORTING INFORMATION

Net Cash/(Debt) — December 2023¥

Adjusted

Net Cash / (Debt) (A$m) Adjusted Cash & Bt Adjusted Debt Net Debt / (Cash) Source s) and Date of Release

Perseus Mining Limited 942 - 942 December Quarter Report (24-Jan-24)

Ramelius Resources Limited 407 - 407 Record quarterly gold production for Ramelius (03-Apr-24)

Silver Lake Resources Limited 342 - 342 March Quarter Sales Results (08-Apr-24)

Westgold Resources Limited 247 - 247 Q3, FY24 Production Update (03-Apr-24)

Northern Star Resources Limited 1,076 (902) 174 Operational Update (11-Apr-24)

Gold Road Resources Limited 146 - 146 GOR Production Update (02-Apr-24)

West African Resources Limited 27T (147) 130 2023 Annual Report (14-Mar-24)

Capricorn Metals Ltd 178 (54) 124 March 2024 Quarterly Production Update (05-Apr-24), Quarterly Activities/Appendix 5B Cash Flow Report (30-Jan-24)
Genesis Minerals Limited 138 [€3)] 107 Quarterly Activities Report - March 2024 (18-Apr-24)

Resolute Mining Limited 131 (110) 22 Q4 2024 Activities Presentation (31-Jan-24)

Red 5 Limited 58 (101) (42) March Qtr Puts Red 5 On Track To Deliver Top End of Guidance (08-Apr-24)

Regis Resources Limited 155 (300) (145) H1 FY2024 Financial Results Announcement (25-Jan-24)

Bellevue Gold Limited 40 (219) (179) Quarterly Activities Report (18-Apr-24)

Evolution Mining Limited 215 (1,864) (1,648) March 2024 Quarterly Report (17-Apr-24), Appendix 4D and FY24 Half Year Financial Report (14-Feb-24)

Australian Gold Producers — FY24G Production®

FY24G Production (Koz Au) ;: ;’aﬁ;de :;nr?j;: FY2 4xig‘:z;iucﬁon Source File(s) and Date of Release

Northern Star Resources Limited 1,600 1,750 1,675 December 2023 Quarterly Activities Report (24-Jan-24)

Evolution Mining Limited 750 828 789 December 2023 Quarterly Report (17-Jan-24)

Perseus Mining Limited 491 517 504 December Quarter Report (24-Jan-24)

Regis Resources Limited 415 455 435 Quarterly Activities Report (25-Jan-24)

Resolute Mining Limited 345 365 355 December 2023 Quarterly Activities Report and 2024 Guidance (31-Jan-24)
Ramelius Resources Limited 265 280 273 December 2023 Quarterly Report and FY24 Guidance Upgrade (30-Jan-24)
Westgold Resources Limited 220 230 225 Q3, FY24 Production Update (03-Apr-24)

Silver Lake Resources Limited 210 230 220 Annual Report to shareholders (24-Oct-23)

Red 5 Limited 195 215 205 December 2023 Quarterly Activities Report (31-Jan-24)

West African Resources Limited 190 210 200 Production Update - March Quarter 2024 (05-Apr-24)

Gold Road Resources Limited 150 168 159 Quarterly Activities Report - December 2023 (29-Jan-24)

Genesis Minerals Limited 130 140 135 Five-year Strategic Plan (21-Mar-24)

Capricorn Metals Ltd 112 115 114 March 2024 Quarterly Production Update (05-Apr-24)

37 Balance sheet data as at 31 March 2024 unless otherwise stated, includes gold bullion and excludes leases. Merged Group net cash position based
on SLR's shareholding in RED as at ASX market close on the Last Practicable Date of $0.43 per RED Share, which is to be monetised or cancelled
post transaction completion in accordance with section 259D of the Corporations Act (excludes estimated transaction stamp duty of approximately
$30 million and transaction costs associated with the proposed combination). Genesis Minerals net cash position includes approximately $43 million of
transaction costs in relation to the acquisition of St Barbara’s Leonora assets, the acquisition of 100% of Dacian, and the acquisition of the Bruno-Lewis
and Kyte projects (payment anticipated in 2024) and $31 million in drawn debt from its asset finance facility. Resolute figures are reported in United
States dollars (USD), translated to Australian dollars (AUD) at an exchange rate of 1 AUD = 0.65 USD. Regis Resources net debt position reflects
31 December 2023 data. Capricorn Metals’ and Evolution’s net debt position reflects closing cash and bullion position as at 31 March 2024 and debt
position as at 31 December 2023.

38 Where available, figures represent the mid-point of management's guidance for the period ended 30 June 2024 ("FY2024"). CY2024 guidance presented
for Resolute, Gold Road and West African Resources. The 425koz number reflects the mid-point of Red 5 and Silver Lake gold production, and the 445koz
number references the aggregate top end of guidance for these two companies. No guidance range provided for West African Resources.
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Silver Lake Resources Limited
Independent Expert's Report

26 April 2024
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Financial Services Guide

26 April 2024

BDO Corporate Finance (WA) Pty Ltd ABN 27 124 031 045 (‘we’ or ‘us’ or ‘ours’ as appropriate) has been engaged by
Silver Lake Resources Limited (‘Silver Lake’ or ‘the Company’) to provide an independent expert’s report on the
proposed scheme of arrangement (‘the Scheme’) with Red 5 Limited (‘Red 5’). You are being provided with a copy of
our report because you are a shareholder of Silver Lake and this Financial Services Guide (‘FSG’) is included in the
event you are also classified under the Corporations Act 2001 (‘the Act’) as a retail client.

Our report and this FSG accompanies the Scheme Booklet required to be provided to you by Silver Lake to assist you in
deciding on whether or not to approve the proposal.

Financial Services Guide

This FSG is designed to help retail clients make a decision as to their use of our general financial product advice and
to ensure that we comply with our obligations as a financial services licensee.

This FSG includes information about:

¢ Who we are and how we can be contacted;

¢ The services we are authorised to provide under our Australian Financial Services Licence No. 316158;

¢ Remuneration that we and/or our staff and any associates receive in connection with the general financial
product advice;

¢ Any relevant associations or relationships we have; and

¢ Ourinternal and external complaints handling procedures and how you may access them.

Information about us

We are a member firm of the BDO network in Australia, a national association of separate entities (each of which has
appointed BDO (Australia) Limited ACN 050 110 275 to represent it in BDO International). The financial product advice
in our report is provided by BDO Corporate Finance (WA) Pty Ltd and not by BDO or its related entities. BDO and its
related entities provide professional services primarily in the areas of audit, tax, consulting, mergers and acquisition,
and financial advisory services.

We and BDO (and its related entities) might from time to time provide professional services to financial product
issuers in the ordinary course of business and the directors of BDO Corporate Finance (WA) Pty Ltd may receive a share
in the profits of related entities that provide these services.

Financial services we are licensed to provide

We hold an Australian Financial Services Licence that authorises us to provide general financial product advice for
securities to retail and wholesale clients, and deal in securities for wholesale clients. The authorisation relevant to
this report is general financial product advice.

When we provide this financial service, we are engaged to provide an expert report in connection with the financial
product of another person. Our reports explain who has engaged us and the nature of the report we have been
engaged to provide. When we provide the authorised services, we are not acting for you.

General Financial Product Advice

We only provide general financial product advice, not personal financial product advice. Our report does not take into
account your personal objectives, financial situation or needs. You should consider the appropriateness of this general
advice having regard to your own objectives, financial situation and needs before you act on the advice. If you have
any questions, or don’t fully understand our report you should seek professional financial advice.

Fees, commissions and other benefits that we may receive

We charge fees for providing reports, including this report. These fees are negotiated and agreed with the person who
engages us to provide the report. Fees are agreed on an hourly basis or as a fixed amount depending on the terms of
the agreement. The fee payable to BDO Corporate Finance (WA) Pty Ltd for this engagement is approximately
$240,000.

Except for the fees referred to above, neither BDO, nor any of its directors, employees or related entities, receive any
pecuniary benefit or other benefit, directly or indirectly, for or in connection with the provision of the report and our
directors do not hold any shares in Silver Lake or Red 5.
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Other Assignments

BDO Corporate Finance (WA) Pty Ltd provided valuation services to Silver Lake and Red 5 for the valuation of share
based payments included in the financial statements of the respective companies. The fees received from Silver Lake
for the provision of these services were $5,000 in 2023 and $4,400 in 2022. The fees received from Red 5 for the
provision of these services were $5,500 in 2023 and $8,000 in 2022.

BDO Corporate Tax (WA) Pty Ltd provided taxation compliance and consulting services to Red 5 in 2023 and 2022. The
fees received for the provision of these services were $19,000 in 2023 and $18,800 in 2022.

We do not consider that these assignments impact on our independence in accordance with the requirements of
Regulatory Guide 112 ‘Independence of Experts’. We have completed a conflict search of BDO affiliated organisations
within Australia. This conflict search incorporates all Partners, Directors and Managers of BDO affiliated organisations.
We are not aware of any circumstances that, in our view, would constitute a conflict of interest or would impair our
ability to provide objective assistance in this matter.

Remuneration or other benefits received by our employees

All our employees receive a salary. Our employees are eligible for bonuses based on overall productivity but not
directly in connection with any engagement for the provision of a report. We have received a fee from Silver Lake for
our professional services in providing this report. That fee is not linked in any way with our opinion as expressed in
this report.

Referrals

We do not pay commissions or provide any other benefits to any person for referring customers to us in connection
with the reports that we are licensed to provide.

Complaints resolution
Internal complaints resolution process

As the holder of an Australian Financial Services Licence, we are required to have a system for handling complaints
from persons to whom we provide financial product advice. We are also committed to meeting your needs and
maintaining a high level of client satisfaction. If you are unsatisfied with a service we have provided you, we have
avenues available to you for the investigation and resolution of any complaint you may have.

To make a formal complaint, please use the Complaints Form. For more on this, including the Complaints Form and
contact details, see the BDO Complaints Policy available on our website.

When we receive a complaint we will record the complaint, acknowledge receipt of the complaint in writing within 1
business day or, if the timeline cannot be met, then as soon as practicable and investigate the issues raised. As soon
as practical, and not more than 30 days after receiving the complaint, we will advise the complainant in writing of our
determination.

Referral to External Dispute Resolution Scheme

We are a member of the Australian Financial Complaints Authority (‘AFCA’) which is an External Dispute Resolution
Scheme. Our AFCA Membership Number is 12561. Where you are unsatisfied with the resolution reached through our
Internal Dispute Resolution process, you may escalate this complaint to AFCA using the below contact details:

Mail: GPO Box 3, Melbourne, VIC 3001
Free call: 1800 931 678

Website: www.afca.org.au

Email: info@afca.org.au

Interpreter Service: 131 450
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Tel: +61 8 6382 4600 Level 9 Mia Yellagonga Tower 2
Fax: +61 8 6382 4601 5 Spring Street
www.bdo.com.au Perth, WA 6000
PO Box 700 West Perth WA 6872
Australia

26 April 2024

The Directors

Silver Lake Resources Limited
Suite 4, Level 3

85 South Perth Esplanade
South Perth, WA, 6151

Dear Directors,

INDEPENDENT EXPERT’S REPORT

1. Introduction

On 5 February 2024, Silver Lake Resources Limited (‘Silver Lake’ or ‘the Company’) and Red 5 Limited
(‘Red 5’) announced that they had agreed to merge via a Scheme of Arrangement (‘the Scheme’) under
which Red 5 will acquire 100% of the Silver Lake shares on issue. Under the terms of the Scheme, each
Silver Lake shareholder will receive 3.434 Red 5 shares for every Silver Lake share held (‘Scheme
Consideration’) and Silver Lake will become a wholly owned subsidiary of Red 5.

Upon implementation of the Scheme (and based on the current fully diluted shares outstanding), Red 5
shareholders will own 51.7% of the merged entity (‘the Merged Group’) and Silver Lake shareholders will
own the remaining 48.3% (includes Silver Lake’s 411.7 million shares in Red 5, which will either be
monetised or cancelled post the implementation of the Scheme). The Merged Group will continue to trade
on the Australian Securities Exchange (‘ASX’) as Red 5 under the ASX ticker ‘RED’.

As at the date of the announcement, Silver Lake held an 11.88% interest in the issued capital of Red 5 (on
an undiluted basis or 11.70% on a fully diluted basis). It is intended that this interest will be monetised or
cancelled in accordance with section 259D of the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth) (‘Corporations Act’ or ‘the
Act’) following implementation of the Scheme.

Currencies in this report are quoted in Australian Dollars (‘$’ or ‘AS’), unless otherwise stated.

2. Summary and opinion

2.1 Requirement for the report

The directors of Silver Lake have requested that BDO Corporate Finance (WA) Pty Ltd (‘BDO’) prepare an
independent expert’s report (‘our Report’) to express an opinion as to whether the Scheme is in the best
interest of the shareholders of Silver Lake (‘Shareholders’).

Our Report is prepared pursuant to section 411 of the Corporations Act and is to be included in the
Scheme Booklet prepared by the directors of Silver Lake in order to assist the Shareholders in their
decision whether to approve the Scheme.

BDO Corporate Finance (WA) Pty Ltd ABN 27 124 031 045 AFS Licence No 316158 is a member of a national association of independent entities which are
all members of BDO (Australia) Ltd ABN 77 050 110 275, an Australian company limited by guarantee. BDO Corporate Finance (WA) Pty Ltd and BDO
(Australia) Ltd are members of BDO International Ltd, a UK company limited by guarantee, and form part of the international BDO network of
independent member firms. Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.
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2.2  Approach

Our Report has been prepared having regard to Australian Securities and Investments Commission (‘ASIC’)
Regulatory Guides 60 ‘Schemes of Arrangements’ (‘RG 60’), Regulatory Guide 111 ‘Content of Expert’s
Reports’ (‘RG 111’) and Regulatory Guide 112 ‘Independence of Experts’ (‘RG 112’).

In arriving at our opinion, we have assessed the terms of the Scheme as outlined in the body of this
Report. We have considered:

e How the value of a Silver Lake share prior to the Scheme on a minority interest basis compares to the
value of the Scheme Consideration on a minority interest basis;

e The likelihood of an alternative offer being made to Silver Lake;

e  Other factors which we consider to be relevant to the Shareholders in their assessment of the
Scheme; and

e The position of Shareholders should the Scheme not proceed.

2.3  Opinion

We have considered the terms of the Scheme as outlined in the body of this Report and have concluded
that, in the absence of a superior proposal, the Scheme is fair and reasonable for Shareholders. Therefore,
we consider the Scheme to be in the best interests of Shareholders.

2.4 Fairness

In Section 13 we determined that the value of a Silver Lake share prior to the Scheme compares to the
value of the Scheme Consideration, as detailed below.

Low Preferred High
Ref
$ $ $
Yalue of a Sjlver Lake share prior to the Scheme on a minority 1.3 1.050 1.150 1.250
interest basis
Value of 3.434 shares in the Merged Group on a minority interest 123 1.099 1.185 1.271

basis

Source: BDO analysis

The above valuation ranges are graphically presented below:

Valuation Summary
the Scheme (minority interent basiy 1]
the Scheme (minority interest basis)
Value of 3.434 shares in the Merged _
Group (minority interest basis)

1.000 1.050 1.100 1.150 1.200 1.250 1.300
Value (%)

Source: BDO analysis

The above pricing indicates that, in the absence of any other relevant information, and a superior
proposal, the Scheme is fair for Shareholders.
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2.5 Reasonableness
We have considered the analysis in Section 14 of this report, in terms of both
e advantages and disadvantages of the Scheme; and

e other considerations, including the position of Shareholders if the Scheme does not proceed and
the consequences of not approving the Scheme.

In our opinion, the position of Shareholders if the Scheme is approved is more advantageous than the
position if the Scheme is not approved. Accordingly, in the absence of any other relevant information
and/or a superior proposal we believe that the Scheme is reasonable for Shareholders.

The respective advantages and disadvantages considered are summarised below:

ADVANTAGES AND DISADVANTAGES

Section Advantages Section Disadvantages

14.1.1 The Scheme is fair for Shareholders 14.2.1 Dilution of Shareholders’ interest and
exposure to Deflector, Mount Monger and

Sugar Zone
14.1.2  The consolidation of two mid-tier gold 14.2.2 Change in the Company’s risk profile
producers will create a leading mid-tier gold
producer with a large market presence, which
may result in improved liquidity, enhanced
ability to raise capital and achieve share price
re-rating
14.1.3  Shareholders gain exposure to assets that are 14.2.3 The value of the Scheme Consideration is
complementary to Silver Lake’s existing not certain

portfolio whilst retaining exposure to Silver
Lake’s existing assets

14.1.4  Shareholders are not foregoing the opportunity
to receive a control premium in the future

14.1.5 Increased experience and broader expertise of
the Board and management team of the Merged
Group

Other key matters we have considered include:

14.3 Alternative offer
14.4 Taxation implications
14.5 Consequences of not approving the Scheme
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3. Scope of the Report

3.1 Purpose of the Report

The Scheme is to be implemented pursuant to section 411 of the Corporations Act. Part 3 of Schedule 8 to
the Corporations Act Regulations 2001 (‘Regulations’) prescribes the information to be sent to
shareholders in relation to schemes of arrangement pursuant to section 411 of the Act (‘Section 411’).

An independent expert’s report must be obtained by a scheme company if:
e There is one or more common directors; or
e The other party to the scheme holds 30% or more of the voting shares in the scheme company.

The expert must be independent and must state whether or not, in his or her opinion, the proposed
scheme is in the best interest of the members of the company the subject of the scheme and set out the
reasons for that opinion.

Neither Red 5 nor its associates hold more than a 30% voting interest in Silver Lake and vice versa, and
there are no common directors between Silver Lake and Red 5. Accordingly, an independent expert’s
report is not required under the Regulations.

Notwithstanding the fact that there is no requirement to engage an independent expert to report on the
Scheme, the directors of Silver Lake have requested that BDO prepare this report as if it were an
independent expert’s report and provide an opinion as to whether the Scheme is fair and reasonable, and
therefore, in the best interests of the Shareholders subject to the Scheme.

The requirement for an independent expert’s report is also a condition precedent in the Scheme
Implementation Deed (‘SID’), which states that, for the Scheme to proceed, the independent expert must
conclude that the Scheme is in the best interests of Shareholders.

3.2 Regulatory guidance

Neither the Act nor the Regulations defines the term ‘in the best interests of’. In determining whether the
Scheme is in the best interests of Shareholders, we have had regard to the views expressed by ASIC in RG
111. This regulatory guide provides guidance as to what matters an independent expert should consider in
order to assist security holders to make informed decisions about transactions.

A key matter under RG 111 that an expert needs to consider when determining the appropriate form of
analysis is whether or not the effect of the transaction is comparable to a takeover bid and is therefore
representative of a change of ‘control’ transaction.

In the circumstance of a scheme that achieves the same outcome as a takeover bid, RG 111 suggests that
the form of the analysis undertaken by the independent expert should be substantially the same as for a
takeover. Independent expert reports required under the Act in the circumstance of a takeover are
required to provide an opinion as to whether or not the takeover bid is ‘fair and reasonable’. While there
is no definition of ‘fair and reasonable’, RG 111 provides some guidance as to how the terms should be
interpreted in a range of circumstances.

RG 111 suggests that an opinion as to whether transactions are fair and reasonable should focus on the
purpose and outcome of the transaction, that is, the substance of the transaction rather than the legal
mechanism to effect the transaction.

Schemes of arrangement pursuant to Section 411 can encompass a wide range of transactions.
Accordingly, ‘in the best interests’ must be capable of a broad interpretation to meet the particular
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circumstances of each transaction. This involves a judgment on the part of the expert as to the overall
commercial effect of the transaction, the circumstances that have led to the transaction and the
alternatives available.

The expert must weigh up the advantages and disadvantages of the proposed transaction and form an
overall view as to whether shareholders are likely to be better off if the proposed transaction is
implemented than if it is not. This assessment is the same as that required for a ‘fair and reasonable’
assessment in the case of a takeover. If the expert would conclude that a proposal was ‘fair and
reasonable’ if it was in the form of a takeover bid, the expert will also be able to conclude that the
scheme is in the best interests of shareholders. An opinion of ‘in the best interests’ does not imply the
best possible outcome for shareholders.

3.3  Adopted basis of evaluation

RG 111 states that a transaction is fair if the value of the offer price or consideration is equal to or
greater than the value of the securities subject of the offer. This comparison should be made assuming a
knowledgeable and willing, but not anxious, buyer and a knowledgeable and willing, but not anxious,
seller acting at arm’s length. Further to this, RG 111 states that a transaction is reasonable if it is fair. It
might also be reasonable if despite being ‘not fair’ the expert believes that there are sufficient reasons
for security holders to accept the offer in the absence of any higher bid.

Furthermore, RG 111.31 requires the expert to assess whether a scrip takeover is in effect a merger of
entities of equivalent value (‘Merger of Equals’) when control of the merged entity will be shared equally
between the bidder and the target. In our assessment of whether the Scheme should be analysed as a
Merger of Equals, we have considered the following factors:

e The collective interest of Shareholders and Red 5 shareholders in the Merged Group;
e The contribution by Silver Lake and Red 5 to the assets and liabilities of the Merged Group;

e The comparative trading performance of Silver Lake and Red 5’s securities, and their relative market
capitalisations;

e The composition of the board of directors of the Merged Group upon implementing the Scheme;

e  Whether any shareholders from either company will be in a position to control or significantly
influence the Merged Group; and

e  Whether implementing the Scheme precludes Shareholders and Red 5 shareholders from receiving a
control premium for their shares in the future.

We consider that the Scheme should be evaluated as a Merger of Equals, and not a control transaction, for

the following reasons:

e Following the implementation of the Scheme, Shareholders will collectively hold approximately 48.3%
of the Merged Group’s issued capital with Red 5 shareholders retaining approximately 51.7% of the
Merged Group’s issued capital (see Section 4.4 for further details).

e Our analysis of the various assets and liabilities of the Merged Group as set out in Section 12 suggests
that the value contributed by Silver Lake and Red 5 is broadly similar to the respective equity
percentages following the Scheme.

e The trading performance of Silver Lake and Red 5 securities on the ASX are broadly similar with
43.42% of Silver Lakes’ issued capital, and 49.79% of Red 5’s issued capital traded in the 90-trading-
day period prior to the announcement of the Scheme. We note that on 2 February 2024, being the last
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full trading day prior to the announcement of the Scheme, Silver Lake had a market capitalisation of
$1.18 billion and Red 5 had a market capitalisation of $1.14 billion.

e The board of the Merged Entity will have eight members, comprised of four existing directors from
Silver Lake and four existing directors from Red 5.

e Following implementation of the Scheme, there will not be a single shareholder, nor group of
associated shareholders holding in excess of 20% of the issued capital of the Merged Group. This
means that the Scheme does not reduce the opportunity for Silver Lake and Red 5 shareholders to
receive a control premium for their shares from a takeover offer in the future.

Consequently, the Scheme Consideration offered and the Silver Lake securities given up should be
assessed on an equivalent basis. As the implementation of the Scheme will not preclude either Silver Lake
and Red 5 shareholders from receiving a control premium for their shares in the future, we have assessed
both the consideration offered and securities given up, on a minority interest basis.

Having regard to the above, BDO has completed this comparison in three parts:

e A comparison between the value of a Silver Lake share on a minority interest basis and the value of
the Scheme Consideration on a minority interest basis (fairness - see Section 13 ‘Is the Scheme Fair?’);

e Aninvestigation into other significant factors to which Shareholders might give consideration, prior to
approving the Scheme, after reference to the value derived above (reasonableness - see Section 14 ‘Is
the Scheme Reasonable?’); and

e A consideration of whether the Scheme is in the best interests of Shareholders.

RG 111 states that if a transaction is fair and reasonable then the expert can conclude that the
transaction is in the best interests of shareholders; if a transaction is not fair but reasonable an expert can
still conclude that the transaction is in the best interests of shareholders; if a transaction is neither fair
nor reasonable then the expert would conclude that the transaction is not in the best interests of
shareholders.

This assignment is a Valuation Engagement as defined by Accounting Professional & Ethical Standards
Board professional standard APES 225 ‘Valuation Services’ (‘APES 225’).

A Valuation Engagement is defined by APES 225 as follows:

‘an Engagement or Assignment to perform a Valuation and provide a Valuation Report where the Valuer
is free to employ the Valuation Approaches, Valuation Methods, and Valuation Procedures that a
reasonable and informed third party would perform taking into consideration all the specific facts and
circumstances of the Engagement or Assignment available to the Valuer at that time.’

This Valuation Engagement has been undertaken in accordance with the requirements set out in APES 225.
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4. Outline of the Scheme

4.1 Overview

On 5 February 2024, both Silver Lake and Red 5 announced that they had entered into an SID in respect of
a proposed merger of equals Scheme under which Red 5 will acquire 100% of the Silver Lake shares on
issue. Under the terms of the Scheme, each Silver Lake shareholder will receive the Scheme Consideration
of 3.434 Red 5 shares for every Silver Lake share held and Silver Lake will become a wholly owned
subsidiary of Red 5.

The Scheme becoming effective is subject to the following key conditions being satisfied or waived where
applicable:

e Silver Lake Shareholders approving the Scheme;

e The independent expert issuing an independent expert’s report concluding that the Scheme is in the
best interests of Shareholders, and the independent expert not adversely changing or qualifying its
conclusion or withdrawing its report;

e No material adverse change, prescribed occurrence, or regulated event (each as defined in the SID)
occurring in respect of either Silver Lake or Red 5;

e Court approval of the Scheme; and
e  No superior proposal (as defined in the SID) emerging in relation to either Silver Lake or Red 5.
Full details of the terms and conditions of the Scheme are set out in the SID which is contained within the

5 February 2024 announcement by Silver Lake and Red 5.

If the Scheme is approved and implemented, Red 5 shareholders and Silver Lake shareholders will own
51.7% and 48.3% of the Merged Group, respectively (based on a fully diluted share capital as at the date of
the announcement) and the Merged Group will continue to trade on the ASX as Red 5 under the ASX ticker
‘RED’.

4.2 Board and Management

Under the terms of the Scheme, the board of directors (‘the Board’) of the Merged Group will comprise
the following eight directors, with four directors each from the current Red 5 and Silver Lake boards,
broadly in line with the respective ownership of the Merged Group:

Merged Group Board

Current Red 5 Directors Role in Merged Group Current Silver Lake Directors Role in Merged Group

Managing Director and

Mr. Russell Clark Non-Executive Chairman Mr. Luke Tonkin Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Peter Johnston Non-Executive Director Mr. David Quinlivan Non-Executive Director
Ms. Andrea Sutton Non-Executive Director Mr. Kelvin Flynn Non-Executive Director
Mr. lan Macpherson Non-Executive Director Ms. Rebecca Prain Non-Executive Director

Source: SID and Silver Lake’s Announcement on 5 February 2024

Red 5’s Managing Director (and CEO), Mr Mark Williams and CFO and Joint Company Secretary, Mr. David
Coyne, will cease employment with Red 5 on implementation of the Scheme.
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The executive management team of the Merged Group will comprise:
e  Mr Luke Tonkin as Managing Director and CEO;

e  Mr Struan Richards as Chief Financial Officer;

e  Mr Richard Hay as Chief Operating Officer;

e  Mr Len Eldridge as Corporate Development Officer;

e  Mr David Berg as General Counsel and Company Secretary; and

e  Mr Phillip Stevenson as Group Development Geologist.

4.3  Performance Rights

Under the terms of the Scheme, Silver Lake must ensure all Silver Lake performance rights (‘Silver Lake
Rights’) are cancelled, or vest and exercised (if applicable) in accordance with their terms prior to the
second court approval date.

Furthermore, under the terms of the Scheme, it is proposed that all Red 5 Performance Rights (‘Red 5
Performance Rights’) and Red 5 retention rights (‘Red 5 Retention Rights’) currently on issue
(collectively ‘Red 5 Rights’) will vest and be exercised in accordance with their terms on implementation
of the Scheme. The accelerated vesting is in accordance with Red 5 Board’s power under its employee
incentive plan to accelerate the vesting of the Red 5 Rights if the Scheme is implemented.

We further note that Silver Lake currently has 3,828,613 shares in an Employee Share Trust which it can
use to allocate to Silver Lake Rights holders when they vest.
4.4  Capital structure following the implementation of the Scheme

The impact of the full vesting of the Silver Lake Rights and Red 5 Rights on the issued capital is outlined in
the table below and includes Silver Lake’s existing shareholding in Red 5 (approximately 411.66 million
shares) which will either be monetised or cancelled following implementation of the Scheme.
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Capital structure following the implementation of Silver Lake and its

the Scheme TR S Red 5 shareholders

Current number of shares outstanding 934,744,333 3,463,800,549 4,398,544,882
Number of performance rights to be converted as

26,340,305 54,192,395 80,532,700
part of the Scheme
Less plan shares available to satisfy any vested (3,828,613) N/A (3,828,613)
performance rights T T
Total number of shares 957,256,025 3,517,992,944 4,475,248,969
Number of Red 5 shares that Silver Lake
Shareholders will receive for every share they hold 3.434 N/A N/A
in Silver Lake
Number of Merged Group shares to be issued to
T v 3,287,217,190 N/A N/A
Total ordinary shares on issue in the Merged Group 3,287,217,190 3,517,992,944 6,805,210,134

following the implementation of the Scheme

% Shareholding in the Merged Group 48.3% 51.7% 100.0%
Source: Scheme Booklet and BDO analysis

We note that the above table assumes accelerated vesting of the Red 5 Rights on implementation of the
Scheme. Further, we note that the above number of shares on issue assumes that Silver Lake’s shares in
Red 5 will not be cancelled following the implementation of the Scheme. For valuation purposes in order
to reduce the use of forward looking assumptions on future price and timing of the Merged Group selling
the Red 5 shares, we have assumed cancellation. Therefore, the difference of 411,662,268 shares
represents Silver Lake’s holding in Red 5 which as set out in Section 12.1.9, assumes the cancellation of
these shares following the implementation of the Scheme. We have also considered in our assessment the
scenario where the Red 5 shares are monetised and note that this does not have an impact on our
conclusions.

For the avoidance of doubt, as at the date of our Report, the proposed treatment of these shares is yet to
be determined and will be at the discretion of the board of the Merged Group. Therefore, this valuation
assumption has been made solely due to the certainty of the treatment under the cancellation scenario
for presentation purposes. We make no representation as to the most likely treatment of the Red 5 shares
following the implementation of the Scheme.
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5. Profile of Silver Lake

5.1 History

Silver Lake is an ASX-listed gold producer focused on operations at two producing gold assets located in
Western Australia. The Company wholly owns and operates the Deflector operation (‘Deflector’) and the
Mount Monger operation (‘Mount Monger’), which produced 127 thousand troy ounces (‘koz’) and 96 koz
of gold in the 2023 financial year (‘FY’), respectively.

In addition, Silver Lake owns the Sugar Zone operation (‘Sugar Zone’), which the Company acquired in
February 2022. Sugar Zone is an underground mine located in Northern Ontario, Canada, approximately 30
kilometres (‘km’) north of the town of White River. Silver Lake is currently undertaking a 93,000m drilling
program at Sugar Zone with the objective of implementing operational improvements to facilitate the
consideration of a low capital intensity growth strategy to leverage on existing infrastructure and
resources. Sugar Zone produced 39 koz of gold in FY2023.

Silver Lake was incorporated in 2004 and listed on the ASX in 2007. The Company is headquartered in
South Perth, Western Australia.

The current board of directors of Silver Lake are:

e  Mr David Quinlivan - Non-Executive Chairman;

e  Mr Luke Tonkin - Managing Director;

e Mr Kelvin Flynn - Non-Executive Director; and

e Ms Rebecca Prain - Non-Executive Director.

All current Silver Lake directors will join the Board of the Merged Group.
The current senior management of Silver Lake includes:

e  Mr Struan Richards - Chief Financial Officer;

e  Mr David Berg - General Counsel and Company Secretary;
e  Mr Len Eldridge - Corporate Development Officer;

e  Mr Steven Harvey - Chief Operating Officer; and

e Mr Phillip Stevenson - Group Development Geologist.

The following sections provide a brief outline of the Company’s Deflector, Mount Monger and Sugar Zone
operations. Further information on each can be found in the Independent Specialist Report prepared by
SRK Consulting Australasia (Pty) Ltd (‘SRK’) (the ‘Independent Specialist Report’) included in Appendix 5
of our Report.

5.2  Mount Monger

Mount Monger is located 50km southeast of Kalgoorlie and is accessible via the Mount Monger road which is
bitumen for 15km then an all-weather road for the remaining 35km. Silver Lake splits the Mount Monger
operation into three main independent Mining Centres; Daisy, Mount Belches and Aldiss Mining Centres.
The Daisy Mining Centre includes the Daisy Complex underground mine (‘Daisy Complex’) as well as
surrounding projects such as Mirror/Magic and Lorna Doone. The Mount Belches Mining Centre includes
Maxwells underground mine (‘Maxwells’), Cock-eyed Bob underground mine (‘Cock-eyed Bob’), and the
Santa Complex. The most significant components (in terms of Indicated Mineral Resources) of the Aldiss

Silver Lake Resources Limited | Scheme Booklet



Appendix 2 — Independent Expert's Report

Mining Centre includes the Karonie, Tank/Atreides and French Kiss projects. These three Mining Centres
feed the 1.25Mtpa Randalls processing facility (‘Randalls’), which is located 15km from the Daisy
Complex.

During the second quarter of FY2024, Silver Lake announced a revision of its operating strategy at the
Mount Belches Mining Centre due to exploration success at the Santa Complex, which delivered a 26%
increase in open pit Ore Reserves at 30 June 2023, driven by the inclusion of the Flora Dora mining pit.
Silver Lake announced it will move directly to the larger stage 2 Santa open pit and Flora Dora, providing
increased certainty and baseload life of mine visibility relative to the previously announced plan of
initially mining the stage 1 Santa open pit prior to mining Santa stage 2.

During the first half of FY2024, total ore mined from Mount Monger totalled 336,346 tonnes at a grade of
3.9 g/t Au for 41,867 contained ounces, all from underground mining sources. Ore milled at Randalls
during the first half of FY2024 totalled 588,490 tonnes at a blended grade of 3.0 g/t Au for 51,070
recovered ounces.

5.3  Sugar Zone

The Sugar Zone mine is an underground mine in Northern Ontario, Canada, approximately 30km north of
White River. Silver Lake acquired this operation in February 2022 following its acquisition of Harte Gold
Corp (‘Harte Gold’), a Canadian listed gold mining company which owned and operated Sugar Zone. At the
time, Harte Gold had entered into creditor protection and underwent an auction sales process under
Canada’s Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act.

Although mining had commenced at this project in 2019, in August 2023, Silver Lake made the decision to
ramp down the mining and processing operational activities and shifted focus to its aforementioned
93,000m drilling program currently underway, as part of its objective to restart operations at the project
under an optimised plan. In addition, Sugar Zone’s site logistics network will be reviewed, including
relocating the White River camp to Sugar Zone and the mobilisation of site personnel to site. The
Company commenced this drilling program and review of operations with the objective of delivering
operational improvements and increasing ore body knowledge to inform a growth strategy to leverage the
installed infrastructure and current Mineral Resource at the site. Underground mine activities from August
2023 were focused on the development of the three dedicated exploration drives, which were completed
in October 2023. Exploration drilling activities at Sugar Zone have since ramped up with five rigs active;
three underground rigs and two surface rigs, and 46,991 metres of drilling completed during the first half
of FY2024.

From July 2023 to August 2023 (when Sugar Zone’s mining and processing activities were idled), Sugar
Zone’s gold production for the period was 5,142 ounces. Mined tonnes of 29,268 tonnes reflect a full
month of operations in July 2023 prior to the ramp down of activities in August.

5.4 Deflector

Deflector is located in the southern Murchinson region of Western Australia, 450km north of Perth and
160km east of Geraldton. Production at Deflector commenced in May 2016. Silver Lake assumed
management control over Deflector through the merger with Doray Minerals Limited (‘Doray’) on 5 April
2019 and signed a four-year contract with Macmahon Holdings Limited (‘Macmahon’) on 12 February 2021
for the provision of underground mining services at Deflector. The Deflector operation consists of two
underground mines; the Deflector mine and the Rothsay mine, and the Deflector processing mill.
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The Deflector mine is a shallow narrow vein, gold and copper underground mine. During the first half of
FY2024, ore mined from the Deflector mine totalled 412,118 tonnes at a grade of 4.3 g/t Au for 56,566 oz
and 0.2% copper.

Rothsay is an underground gold mine located approximately 300km northeast of Perth. Ore mined at
Rothsay is hauled to the Deflector mill for processing. Processing of Rothsay’s ore at the Deflector mill
commenced in June 2021. During the first half of FY2024, the Rothsay mine produced 114,711 tonnes at
4.4 g/t Au for 16,054 oz.

In the six-month period to 31 December 2023, the Deflector mill throughput was 380,414 tonnes at an
average gold grade of 5.5 g/t and copper grade of 0.18% for production of 65,487 oz gold and 541 tonnes
copper. Approximately 71% of milled ore tonnes were sourced from the Deflector mine, with the balance
being sourced from Rothsay.

5.5 Recent corporate actions

On 28 January 2022, the Ontario Superior Court of Justice approved Silver Lake’s bid to acquire Harte
Gold, the owner and operator of the Sugar Zone mine in Ontario, Canada. The transaction, which was
effected via Canada’s Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (‘CCAA’), completed on 18 February 2022.
The acquisition comprised a number of transactions with a blend of cash and scrip consideration, and the
settlement value across all transactions related to the CCAA process amounted to $139.45 million. Silver
Lake also settled Harte Gold’s existing hedge book and acquired a net smelter royalty on the mine which
was held by Appian Capital Advisory LLP. These two transactions amounted to $66.06 million.

During FY2023, Silver Lake made an ultimately unsuccessful offer to acquire the Leonora operations of St
Barbara Limited in Western Australia. The assets, which included the Gwalia underground mine and the
1.4 Mtpa Leonora mill, were eventually acquired by Genesis Minerals Limited in July 2023.

On 18 September 2023, Silver Lake announced that it had acquired approximately 383 million shares in
Red 5, representing approximately 11.05% of Red 5’s issued capital. The Company subsequently acquired
more shares throughout September and through to October 2023, bringing the total Red 5 shares held by
Silver Lake to 411,662,268 shares and increasing its interest in Red 5 to approximately 11.88% (on an
undiluted basis or 11.70% on a diluted basis). The share acquisitions were paid for using a $130 million
short term cash facility, which was closed out in November 2023.
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5.6  Historical statement of financial position

Reviewed as at Audited as at Audited as at
Statement of Financial Position 31-Dec-23 30-Jun-23 30-Jun-22
$'000s $'000s $'000s
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 278,681 328,285 304,298
Trade and other receivables 10,324 14,136 15,078
Inventories 105,620 92,473 83,887
Prepayments 371 875 1,230
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 394,996 435,769 404,493
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories 44,344 53,711 63,356
Exploration, evaluation and development expenditure 430,991 435,967 402,146
Property, plant and equipment 214,177 235,651 247,604
Investments 135,998 12,838 7,968
Deferred tax assets - 77,786 65,112
Goodwill 90,695 90,695 90,695
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 916,205 906,648 876,881
TOTAL ASSETS 1,311,201 1,342,417 1,281,374
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 74,250 90,672 83,317
Lease liabilities 18,133 23,479 22,382
Employee benefits 8,039 7,243 7,617
Deferred revenue - - 20,467
Rehabilitation and restoration provision - - 90
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 100,422 121,394 133,873
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Lease liabilities 17,364 21,134 24,465
Rehabilitation and restoration provision 48,855 48,093 46,833
Deferred tax liabilities 8,695 63,385 22,020
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 74,914 132,612 93,318
TOTAL LIABILITIES 175,336 254,006 227,191
NET ASSETS 1,135,865 1,088,411 1,054,183
EQUITY
Share capital 1,095,436 1,095,436 1,096,268
Reserves 15,486 17,710 13,486
Accumulated losses 24,943 (24,735) (55,571)
TOTAL EQUITY 1,135,865 1,088,411 1,054,183

Source: Silver Lake’s audited financial statements for the years ended 30 June 2022 and 30 June 2023 and reviewed financial
statements for the half year ended 31 December 2023.

Silver Lake Resources Limited | Scheme Booklet



142 Appendix 2 — Independent Expert's Report

Commentary on historical statement of financial position

e The significant cash flow movements in the cash and cash equivalents balance over the financial
years ended 30 June 2022, 30 June 2023 and the half-year ended 31 December 2023 are outlined
in the table below:

Reviewed as at Audited as at Audited as at

Significant cash flow movements 31-Dec-23 30-Jun-23 30-Jun-22
$'000s $'000s $'000s

Opening cash and cash equivalents 328,285 304,298 328,890
Receipts from sales 377,363 700,254 632,852
Payments to suppliers and employers (231,319) (458,845) (383,769)
Payments for exploration, evaluation and development (67,359) (155,116) (112,084)
Acquisition of plant and equipment (12,043) (34,438) (14,904)
Acquisition of investment (107,007) (1,979) (1,722)
Other cash flow movements (9,239) (25,889) (144,965)*
Closing cash and cash equivalents 278,681 328,285 304,298

*This figure largely reflects cash outflows pursuant to the Harte Gold acquisition
Source: Silver Lake’s audited financial statements for the years ended 30 June 2022, 30 June 2023 and reviewed financial
statements for the half year ended 31 December 2023.
e Current inventories primarily comprise ore stocks and also include consumables, gold in circuit,
concentrate and bullion. Non-current inventories relate to ore stocks.

e Property, plant and equipment balance at 31 December 2023 of $214.18 million includes right-of-
use assets of approximately $29.33 million being primarily leases on mining equipment.

e Investments increased from $12.84 million at 30 June 2023 to approximately $136.00 million at 31
December 2023, driven by the purchase of Red 5 shares over the half year period as outlined in
Section 5.5.

e The goodwill balance of $90.70 million relates to the Company’s merger with Doray on 5 April
2019.

e The non-current deferred tax liability of approximately $8.70 million at 31 December 2023
includes the impact of the income tax expense of $23.10 million for the half year to 31 December
2023. The deferred tax liability is a net position as it also includes a component of deferred tax
assets which contains the Company’s carried forward tax losses.

e The non-current rehabilitation and restoration provision balance of $48.86 million at 31 December
2023 relates to the Company’s closure and rehabilitation obligations for its Deflector, Mount
Monger and Sugar Zone operations.
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5.7 Historical statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

Reviewed for the Audited for the Audited for the

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive half-year ended year ended year ended
Income 31-Dec-23 30-Jun-23 30-Jun-22
$’000s $°000s $’000s

Revenue 374,384 719,628 634,566
Cost of sales (303,181) (639,031) (518,525)
Gross profit 71,203 80,597 116,041
Other income 61 228 252
Exploration expensed/impaired (6,883) (5,044) (3,187)
Profit/(loss) on sale of assets 16 412 (1,008)
Gain on bargain purchase - - 28,827
Administration expenses (11,335) (23,744) (17,515)
Results from operating activities 53,062 52,449 123,410
Finance income 21,759 13,516 676
Finance expenses (2,047) (6,640) (8,751)
Profit before income tax 72,774 59,325 115,335
Income tax expense (23,096) (28,489) (37,654)
Profit for the year 49,678 30,836 77,681

Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss - exchange differences on translating (5,552) 1,963 7,690
foreign operations
'tl':;al comprehensive profit/(loss) for the year, net of 44,126 32,799 85,371
Source: Silver Lake’s audited financial statements for the years ended 30 June 2022 and 30 June 2023 and reviewed financial
statements for the half year ended 31 December 2023.

Commentary on historical statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income

e Revenue generated over the assessed period comprised the following:

Reviewed for the Audited for the Audited for the

Revenue half-year ended year ended year ended
31-Dec-23 30-Jun-23 30-Jun-22

$'000s $'000s $'000s

Gold sales 367,106 701,386 621,264
Other metal sales 7,278 18,242 13,302
Total revenue 374,384 719,628 634,566

Source: Silver Lake’s audited financial statements for the years ended 30 June 2022 and 30 June 2023 and reviewed financial
statements for the half year ended 31 December 2023.
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e Cost of sales over the assessed period comprised the following expenses:
Reviewed for the Audited for the Audited for the

half-year ended year ended year ended

Cost of sales 31-Dec-23 30-Jun-23 30-Jun-22
$'000s $'000s $'000s

Mining and processing costs 147,698 336,697 266,119
Impairment of carrying value of inventories - 68 s
Amortisation 68,604 118,511 100,062
Depreciation 35,496 71,578 67,818
Salaries and on-costs 39,501 89,103 63,528
Royalties 11,882 23,074 20,998
Total cost of sales 303,181 639,031 518,525

Source: Silver Lake’s audited financial statements for the years ended 30 June 2022 and 30 June 2023 and reviewed financial
statements for the half year ended 31 December 2023.

e The gain on bargain purchase recognised for the year ended 30 June 2022 relates to the purchase
of Harte Gold on 18 February 2022 through a court approved scheme which resulted in no
payments to previous equity holders. Therefore, the consideration amount under the relevant
Australian Accounting Standards was deemed to be nil and a gain on bargain purchase was
recognised.

e Finance income and expenses includes the change in fair value of the Company’s listed
investments (which included Red 5 for the half-year ended 31 December 2023) as detailed below:

Reviewed for the Audited for the Audited for the
half-year ended year ended year ended

Finance Income and Expenses 31-Dec-23 30-Jun-23 30-Jun-22
$'000s $'000s $'000s

Finance income

Interest Income 5,581 7,639 676
Change in Fair Value of Listed Investments 16,178 5,877 -
21,759 13,516 676
Finance expenses
Interest Expense (1,078) (714) (13)
Change in Fair Value of Listed Investments - - (4,741)
Interest Expense on Lease Liabilities - (1,739) (2,735)
Rehabilitation Accretion and Gold Prepay (969) (1,075) (1,244)
Borrowing Costs - (3,112) -
Foreign Exchange - - (18)
(2,047) (6,640) (8,751)
Net Finance Income/(Costs) 19,712 6,876 (8,075)

Source: Silver Lake’s audited financial statements for the years ended 30 June 2022 and 30 June 2023 and reviewed financial
statements for the half year ended 31 December 2023.
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5.8  Capital structure

The share structure of Silver Lake as at 27 March 2024 is outlined below:

Total ordinary shares on issue 934,744,333
Top 20 shareholders 688,554,723
Top 20 shareholders - % of shares on issue 73.66%

Source: Silver Lake’s share registry information

The range of shares held in Silver Lake as at 27 March 2024 is as follows:

range o Shares et o weEm | Emg
1-1,000 3,871 2,153,340 0.23%
1,001 - 5,000 6,045 16,353,584 1.75%
5,001 - 10,000 2,541 19,939,874 2.13%
10,001 - 100,000 3,471 103,680,394 11.09%
100,001 - and over 392 792,617,141 84.80%
TOTAL 16,320 934,744,333 100.00%

Source: Silver Lake’s share registry information
The ordinary shares held by the most significant shareholders as at 27 March 2024 are detailed below:

No. of Ordinary  Percentage of

Name Shares held issued shares (%)
VanEck Inc and associates 87,714,372 9.38%
Dimensional Fund Advisors and associates 51,234,840 5.48%
The Vanguard Group, Inc and associates 46,863,469 5.01%
Subtotal 185,812,681 19.88%
Others 748,931,652 80.12%
TOTAL 934,744,333 100.00%

Source: Silver Lake’s share registry information.

There are no Silver Lake options on issue, however the Company has the following performance rights on
issue as at 27 March 2024:

Silver Lake's Performance Rights Number

Performance Rights already vested 54,987
Performance Rights with a vesting date of 30 June 2024 3,264,641
Performance Rights with a vesting date of 30 June 2025 7,966,554
Performance Rights with a vesting date of 30 June 2026 15,054,123
Total number of Performance Rights 26,340,305

Note: Silver Lake’s Performance Rights vest based on relative total shareholder return hurdles.
Source: Silver Lake management

17
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6. Profile of Red 5

6.1 History

Red 5 is an ASX-listed gold producer focused on operations at its wholly owned King of the Hills project
(‘King of the Hills’), which produced a total 163 koz of gold in FY2023.

King of the Hills comprises three gold mines, being the King of the Hills open pit mine (‘KOTH OP Mine’),
the King of the Hills underground mine (‘KOTH UG Mine’) (collectively, ‘the KOTH Mines’) and the Darlot
satellite gold underground mine (‘Darlot’ or ‘Darlot UG Mine’). The mines are located in the Eastern
Goldfields region of Western Australia with the KOTH OP and UG Mines located 28km north of the town of
Leonora, and Darlot located approximately 80km north of the KOTH Mines.

Red 5 also owns a royalty interest in the Siana Gold Mine (‘Siana’) located in the Surigao del Norte
Province on the island of Mindanao in the Philippines. Red 5 sold its ownership interest in Siana in 2021
and has retained a net smelter return (‘NSR’) royalty of 3.25% payable for up to 619 koz of gold produced
from the project.

Red 5 was incorporated in 1995 and listed on the ASX in 1996. The Company is headquartered in West
Perth, Western Australia.

The current board of directors of Red 5 are:

e  Mr Russell Clark - Non-Executive Chairman;

e  Mr Mark Williams - Managing Director;

e Ms Andrea Sutton - Non-Executive Director;

e  Mr Peter Johnston - Non-Executive Director; and
e Mr lan Macpherson - Non-Executive Director.
The current senior management of Red 5 include:

e  Mr David Coyne - Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary;
e  Mr Richard Hay - Chief Operating Officer;

e Ms Lisa Wynne - Company Secretary; and

e Mr Byron Dumpleton - Chief Geologist.

The following section provides a brief outline of the Company’s King of the Hills operations. Further
information on the project can be found in the Independent Specialist Report included in Appendix 5 of
our Report.

6.2  King of the Hills

The 100%-owned King of the Hills operation comprises a 5.5 Mtpa King of the Hills processing hub (‘KOTH
Processing Hub’), which was completed and commissioned in June 2022 within a budget of $226 million.
The KOTH Processing Hub is fed ore by the KOTH Mines and the Darlot UG Mine, and in FY2023 produced a
total 163 koz of gold (excluding the gold produced from the Darlot processing plant, which has since been
placed under care and maintenance). Production guidance at KOTH Processing Hub for FY2024 is between
195 koz to 215 koz Au.

During the first half of FY2024, ore mined from the KOTH operation totalled 3.56 Mt at a grade of 1.12 g/t
Au for 108,027 oz.
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KOTH Mines

Commercial production at the KOTH Mines was declared on 16 December 2022, following first gold poured
on 5 June 2022. Mining operations at the KOTH Mines are underpinned by the latest Mineral Resource
estimate as at 30 June 2023 of 96.55 Mt at a grade of 1.4g/t Au for a total of 4.46 Moz, and an Ore
Reserve estimate of 69.47 Mt at a grade of 1.1g/t Au for a total of 2.46 Moz. Mining operations are
expected to be extended with further exploration being conducted at KOTH and Darlot with the aim of
increasing Red 5’s current resource.

Mining at the KOTH Mines is undertaken by Macmahon (who also holds an underground mining contract at
Silver Lake’s Deflector) for both the open pit and underground mines and is supported by a drilling fleet
comprising two jumbos and two boggers, which adopt the use of tele-remote technology.

Darlot

The Darlot UG Mine has an extensive production history of over 35 years and was previously owned and
operated by companies such as Sundowner Minerals NL, Forsayth NL, Plutonic Resources Limited, Barrick
Gold Corporation and Gold Fields Limited (‘Gold Fields’).

In October 2017, Red 5 acquired Darlot from Gold Fields and has since increased drilling activities in the
mining area as part of their ongoing exploration and resource development program for the purpose of
extending mining operations to new areas.

Previously, production at Darlot was undertaken at a central processing plant (‘Darlot Processing Plant’)
with a 1.0 Mtpa carbon-in-pulp and carbon-in-leach gold processing facility. However, in July 2022, Darlot
transitioned from utilising the Darlot Processing Plant for production to becoming a satellite underground
mine to feed the KOTH Processing Hub, which is approximately 100km by road from Darlot. The decision
to transition into one processing hub for the KOTH Mines and Darlot was for the purpose of lowering Red
5’s processing costs.

Mining operations at the Darlot UG Mine are underpinned by the 30 June 2023 Mineral Resource estimate
of 16.57 Mt at a grade of 3.3g/t Au for 1.78 Moz, and an Ore Reserve of 1.39 Mt at a grade of 2.5g/t Au for
0.11 Moz.

Mine life extension is anticipated to be driven by Red 5’s resource development programme. On 31
January 2024, Red 5 announced the drilling results from underground grade control and resource extension
drilling at Darlot during the December 2023 quarter, which confirmed additional mining areas and further
de-risking to the mine plans for FY2025 and FY2026. A total of 168 kt of ore at 3.18g/t was mined from
Darlot during the December 2023 quarter.

Within Darlot, Red 5 also has a joint venture arrangement with Gateway Mining Limited under which Red 5
owns a 25% interest in the joint venture tenements M 57/429, M 57/485 and E 57/793, also known as
Montague.

6.3  Recent corporate actions

On 17 March 2021, Red 5 announced that it had received commitments for a $175 million debt facility
(‘the Syndicated Facility’) from a syndicate comprising BNP Paribas, Australia branch, the Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited, Sydney Branch and Macquarie Bank Limited. The Syndicated
Facility comprised a $160 million senior secured project loan facility and a $15 million cost overrun and
working capital facility.

The Syndicated Facility formed part of the funding package to support the development of the King of the
Hills project. The original terms of the Syndicated Facility outlined a term of 5.75 years maturing on 30
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September 2026 with an interest rate of the BBSY bid rate plus a margin below 4.0% per annum on the
senior secured project loan facility. These terms were varied in March, October and November 2023, and
currently, the Syndicated Facility matures on 30 June 2026 and attracts an interest rate of the BBSY bid
rate + 4.5% per annum in respect of the senior secured project loan facility. Drawdowns of the Syndicate
Loan Facility occurred throughout FY2022 and as at 31 December 2023, $72.3 million of the Syndicated
Facility had been repaid, with a remaining repayable balance of $102.5 million.

On 21 September 2021, Red 5 announced the completion of its divestment in the Siana Gold Project for
US$19 million in cash consideration and an NSR royalty of 3.25% payable for up to 619 koz of gold, which
at the time, had an estimated future face value of US$36 million.

On 29 September 2022, Red 5 announced a $60.0 million institutional two-tranche placement (‘2022
Placement’) and a $6.0 million Share Purchase Plan (‘2022 SPP’) to eligible Red 5 shareholders. Funds
raised from the 2022 Placement and SPP were intended to provide working capital to support ramp up of
production at King of the Hills and future growth of the KOTH Processing Hub and mineral resource
definition.

On 3 October 2022, Red 5 announced the completion of the 2022 Placement, which was supported by
domestic and